

# Office of the President. John A. Hannah Papers UA.2.1.12

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on December 11, 2023. Finding aid written in English. Describing Archives: A Content Standard

University Archives and Historical Collections

Conrad Hall 943 Conrad Road, Room 101 East Lansing , MI 48824 Business Number: 517-355-2330 archives@msu.edu URL: http://archives.msu.edu/ 

## **Table of Contents**

Summary Information	3
Biographical Note	. 4
Scope and Content	5
Series Description	. 5
Administrative Information	7
Controlled Access Headings	8
Preservica Public URL	9
Collection Inventory	9
(1) ADMINISTRATIVE FILES	9
(2) GENERAL SUBJECT FILES	33
(3) COMMITTEE FILES	80
(4) ASSOCIATION FILES	89
(5) MISCELLANEOUS CORRESPONDENCE 1	135
(6) SPEECHES	145
(7) CIVIL RIGHTS COMMISSION 1	182
(8) PUBLICATIONS	194
(9) EPHEMERA/MISCELLANEOUS 2	215
(10) AUDIOVISUAL MATERIALS	227
Cassette recordings	227
Reel to Reel	228
Television tapes	228
Transcription Discs	229
Video tape	230
(12) PHOTOGRAPHS	230
(13) DISPLAY IMAGES	248

## **Summary Information**

<b>Repository:</b>	University Archives and Historical Collections
Creator:	Hannah, John A., 1902-1991
Creator:	Michigan State University. Office of the President
Title:	John A. Hannah papers
ID:	UA.2.1.12
Date [inclusive]:	1857-1991
Physical Description:	140.5 Cubic Feet
Language of the Material:	English .
Material Specific Details:	It should be known to the researcher and the reference archivist that the processing history of this collection spans over 15 years. The processing of this collection, at times, reflects the gaps and shifts in staff who worked on this collection. Several people over the course of the years were involved in the processing of this collection, including several archivists, graduate assistants, and students aides. While those involved are too numerous to list here, major contributors include William McDaid and Mary Patton in the area of processing, Dick Harms in writing the biography, and Denise Anthony for editing, adding, processing and revision in all areas. It can be noticed, at the end of each series in the container listings, at times a break in the order of the bulk of the arrangement for that series. This is because these "end items" were materials left stray by the project as a whole, and the last archivist involved, who was responsible for tying all the materials together, "forced" these items into series order, and mainly arranged them alphabetically to note the imposed order. Furthermore, the collection is absent of materials relating to Hannah's "early years", his work prior to his administration at Michigan State University. The whereabouts of such materials is unknown to the MSUAHC, though his autobiographies and numerous biographies on Hannah provide insight into this time period. There are also limited pieces of information for this time period

#### **Preferred Citation**

Researchers wishing to cite this collection should include the following information: "Item title, Collection title, Collection Identifier, Michigan State University Archives & Historical Collections, East Lansing, Michigan."

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## **Biographical Note**

As twelfth president of Michigan State University, John Alfred Hannah served from July 1, 1941 to April 1, 1969. His tenure was characterized by extensive growth of the University, in both size and enrollments. President Hannah's activities were not limited to the University, however, as he filled a variety of positions in both the federal government and private industry.

John Hannah was born in Grand Rapids, Michigan on October 9, 1902, to Wilfred Steele and Mary Ellen (nee Malone) Hannah. Hannah attended Grand Rapids Junior College, 1919-1921, the University of Michigan, 1921-1922, and graduated from Michigan State University in 1923 with a B.S. degree. Upon graduation, he took a job with the University's Extension Service as a poultry specialist. In 1933 he was granted a leave from that position to become managing director of the National Poultry Breeders and Hatchery Committee, formed under the auspices of the National Recovery Act. In 1934 he returned to East Lansing to serve as Secretary of the State Board of Agriculture (the ruling body of the University), and held that position until he was selected president.

Hannah married Sarah May Shaw (daughter of Robert Sidey Shaw, eleventh president of MSC) on June 22, 1938. Four children were born to the Hannahs: Mary Elizabeth, Robert Wilfred, Thomas Arthur, and David Harold.

During President Hannah's tenure the University grew from an enrollment of just over 6,000 to just under 40,000. This dramatic increase necessitated an extensive building program. Likewise the curriculum was upgraded and modified. In 1944 the Basic College, a prototype in the nation, was established to provide instruction to incoming students. Other improvements included Adult Education (1951), International Program (1950s), MSU-Oakland (1959), and the creation of a medical program (1960s).

Hannah was very concerned with both the faculty and the students at the University. In the late 1940s he began the Spartan Roundtable which provided students a forum in which to present their concerns directly to the president. He oversaw the reorganization of the faculty governance structure, as well as the creation of the "Rights and Freedoms of Students."

Hannah's government service included: International Development Advisory Board; Assistant Secretary of Defense, 1953-1954, Chairman of the Commission on Civil Rights, 1957-1964, and, Chairman of the United States Section of the Permanent Joint Board on Defense. In 1969, upon retiring from the University, he accepted a position as administrator of the Agency for International Development. Overall he served in the administrations of Presidents Truman, Eisenhower, Kennedy, Johnson, Nixon, Ford, Carter and Reagan.

President Hannah received numerous honorary degrees from institutions from across the world. He was also accepted as a member in over 30 fraternal and honorary societies. Finally, he served on the boards of directors of several corporations, particularly those headquartered in Michigan.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## **Scope and Content**

The Hannah papers include general files, speeches, materials relating to Hannah's work with the Commission on Civil Rights, the Permanent Joint Board on Defense, and the Michigan Constitutional Convention, publications and appointment books, ephemera, and audio-visual materials.

See large historical collection 00042 Waldo Family Papers for a folder of photograph christmas cards John and Sarah Hannah sent to Eleanor Waldo. The cards date 1982-1988, undated and are photographs of the Hannahs.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## **Series Description**

(1) ADMINISTRATIVE FILES. 1925-1986, undated. [1958-1969] 15.0 cubic feet

Correspondence, reports, notes, and newspaper clippings relating to the operation of administrative units on campus and overseas programs. Letters constitute the bulk of the series. They range in content from in-depth discussions of administrative policies as they relate to particular units to meetings attended by the staff and invitations to retirement dinners and departmental functions. University deans and vice presidents are the most frequent correspondents. Arranged alphabetically, usually by administrative affiliation of correspondent but sometimes by subject.

(2) GENERAL SUBJECT FILES. 1928-1991, undated. [1958-1968] 23 cubic feet

This diverse series, composed mainly of correspondence, contains all materials directly related to the operation of the University not included in the ADMINISTRATIVE or COMMITTEE files. Of particular interest are Hannah's relationships with federal and state governments, especially his tenure as Assistant Secretary of Defense, under the United States Government. Arranged alphabetically by subject.

(3) COMMITTEE FILES. 1951-1969, undated. [1959-1968] 2.5 cubic feet

Records of various committees and governing boards that served during Hannah's tenure as President. The files consist largely of routine correspondence dealing with the committee appointments of various faculty members but also include some reports and meeting minutes. Arranged alphabetically by committee title.

(4) ASSOCIATION FILES. 1941-1989 [1958-1968] 37.5 cubic feet

Correspondence, reports and meeting minutes of various organizations with which Hannah was involved. The records are distinct from those in the GENERAL SUBJECT FILES in that they do not deal directly to the University but document the outside activities of Hannah in both academic and governmental capacities. The files on the American Council on Education, the Permanent Joint Board of Defense and the United Service Organization's Survey Committee are among the most important and most extensive in documentation. Arranged alphabetically by name of association.

(5) MISCELLANEOUS CORRESPONDENCE. 1929-1986 [1958-1969] 7.1 cubic feet

Correspondence from a wide variety of sources maintained in an alphabetical file by name of correspondent (person/organization). Also found under the generic heading of "Correspondence", with a general subject title or miscellaneous date to follow.

(6) SPEECHES. 1915, 1940-1985 [1954-1968] 9.0 cubic feet

Speeches, statements, dedications, interview, press conferences, Congressional hearing testimony, and introductions delivered by Hannah. In many cases, both a first draft and a final copy are included for each speech. Arranged by year and thereunder alphabetically by the occasion of the speech, or, in some cases, by the speech title.

(7) CIVIL RIGHTS COMMISSION. 1957-1969, 1978 [1959-1968] 13.5 cubic feet

Records dealing with Hannah's chairmanship of the Civil Rights Commission from his appointment by President Eisenhower to his resignation under President Nixon. The files on the various hearings on such issues as voting, housing and education together with committee reports are the most useful in detailing the activities of the Commission. Also of interest are the folders on Press periodicals and supply a wealth of information on the national reaction to the work of the Commission. Arranged alphabetically by subject.

(8) PUBLICATIONS. 1868, 1896-1897, 1915, 1921-1933, 1938-1991 [1958-1968] 10 cubic feet Numerous publications in the Hannah collection have been separated from the general files and placed in boxes. They are organized by the following general topics: Civil Rights,

Financial, General Subjects, Higher Education, and International. Included here are Hannah's personal appointment books. Some have been placed in folders for environmental protection. Within each topic, the publications are filed alphabetically by title.

(9) EPHEMERA/MISCELLANEOUS. 1857, 1874, 1895, 1907, 1933-1987 [1953-1957, 1966-1970]

Miscellaneous materials including VIP materials, envelopes, scrapbooks, plaques, awards, honorary degrees and citations contained in decorative folders, gifts and other assorted items. Oversized items are also found in this series, including large citations, scrapbooks, newspapers and other publications.

(10) AUDIO-VISUAL MATERIALS. 1938-1983

Items separated from the general body of the collection and placed in the Archives' audio recording, film and video, postcard, and photograph collections. Items are grouped according to media and listed thereunder.

(11) RESTRICTED FILES.

Personnel and student records, police reports, donor records and correspondence relating to job searches, which are considered confidential by University policy. Three files of student disciplinary cases from 1941-1959 have had personal information redacted and are unrestricted (Box 764, folders 74a, 75a, 76a). Arranged by series and thereunder alphabetically by subject.

(12) PHOTOGRAPHS.

(13) DISPLAY IMAGES

(14) ELECTRONIC RESOURCES

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## Administrative Information

#### **Publication Statement**

University Archives and Historical Collections

Conrad Hall 943 Conrad Road, Room 101 East Lansing , MI 48824 Business Number: 517-355-2330 archives@msu.edu URL: <u>http://archives.msu.edu/</u>

#### **Conditions Governing Access**

Collection is open for research. Series (11) RESTRICTED FILES contains restricted files.

#### **Conditions Governing Use**

Permission to publish material from this collection must be obtained from University Archives & Historical Collections, Michigan State University.

#### **Conditions Governing Access**

**Legal Status:** Donor(s) have transferred any applicable copyright to Michigan State University but the collection may contain third-party materials for which copyright was not transferred. Copyright restrictions may apply. Property Rights: Michigan State University.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## **Controlled Access Headings**

- Armed Forces and mass media
- Civil rights
- College presidents
- Education, Higher
- Universities and colleges -- Administration
- Interviews
- Letters (correspondence)
- Photographs
- Postcards
- Programs (Publications)
- Publications
- Sound recordings
- Scrapbooks
- Video tapes
- Eisenhower, Dwight D. (Dwight David), 1890-1969
- Hannah, John A., 1902-1991
- Hannah, Sarah Shaw
- Kennedy, John F. (John Fitzgerald), 1917-1963
- Nixon, Richard M. (Richard Milhous), 1913-1994
- Canadian-American Committee
- International Development Advisory Board
- Michigan State University. Spartan Round Table

- National Guard Association of the United States
- United States. Agency for International Development
- United States Commission on Civil Rights
- World Food Council

#### Preservica Public URL

https://msu.access.preservica.com/archive/sdb%3Acollection| b7fbadaa-8777-4c04-9f1a-6c55fbd4f38b/

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## **Collection Inventory**

#### (1) ADMINISTRATIVE FILES, 1925-1986, undated [1958-1969]

Physical Description: 15 Cubic Feet

Title/Description	Instances	
Admissions and Scholarships Office		
General		
1959-1964	box 36	folder 1
1966, 1969	box 36	folder 2
Hinman Scholarships Office, 1962-1968	box 36	folder 3
Administrative Responsibility, 1964	box 36	folder 3a
African Language Area Center, 1960, 1961, 1965	box 36	folder 4
Agricultural Experiment Station, 1955, 1962-1966, 1969	box 36	folder 5
Agriculture College		
Dean's Office		
1944, 1945, 1953-1955, 1958	box 36	folder 6
1959-1960	box 36	folder 7
1961	box 36	folder 8
1962	box 36	folder 9
1963	box 36	folder 10
1964	box 36	folder 11

1965	box 36	folder 12
1966	box 36	folder 13
1967	box 36	folder 14
1968	box 36	folder 15
1969	box 36	folder 16
Departments		
1958-1959	box 36	folder 17
1960	box 36	folder 18
1961	box 36	folder 19
1962	box 36	folder 20
1963	box 36	folder 21
1964	box 36	folder 22
1965	box 36	folder 23
1966	box 36	folder 24
1967	box 36	folder 25
1968-1969	box 36	folder 26
Alumni Association (Alumni Relations)		
Charter, 1965-1967	box 36	folder 27
General		
1961	box 36	folder 28
1958	box 36	folder 29
1959	box 36	folder 30
1960	box 36	folder 31
1962	box 36	folder 32
1963	box 36	folder 33
1964	box 36	folder 34
1965-1966	box 36	folder 35
1967	box 36	folder 36
1968	box 36	folder 37-38
Annual Report of Progress, 1950	box 1641	folder 25
Archives, 1968	box 36	folder 39
Arts and Lattors Collago		

Arts and Letters College

Dean's Office		
1962-1964	box 36	folder 40
1965-1968	box 36	folder 41
Departments		
1962	box 36	folder 42
1963	box 36	folder 43-44
1964	box 36	folder 45-46
1965	box 37	folder 1
1966	box 37	folder 2
1967	box 37	folder 3
1968-1969	box 37	folder 4
Asian Studies Center, 1966	box 37	folder 5
Assistant Provost (Herman King), 1968	box 37	folder 6
Assistant to the President		
Elliot G. Ballard, 1968-1969	box 37	folder 7
Jack Breslin, 1959-1961	box 37	folder 8-9
T. Harry McKinney, 1962	box 37	folder 10
Assistant to the President and Director of University Relations		
1958-1959	box 37	folder 11
1960	box 37	folder 12
1961-1962	box 37	folder 13
1963	box 37	folder 14
1964-1965	box 37	folder 15
1966-1968	box 37	folder 16
Beal Botanical Gardens, 1925, 1926, 1928-1930, 1932, n.d.	box 37	folder 17
Biology and Medicine Institute		
General		
1961	box 37	folder 18
1962	box 37	folder 19-20
1963	box 37	folder 21
1964-1969	box 37	folder 22
University of Michigan Controversy, 1964	box 37	folder 23

Business College		
Dean's Office		
1962-1963	box 37	folder 24
1964	box 37	folder 25
1965-1966	box 37	folder 26
1967-1969	box 37	folder 27
Departments		
1962	box 37	folder 28
1963-1964	box 37	folder 29
1965-1966	box 37	folder 30
1967	box 37	folder 31-32
1968-1969	box 37	folder 33
Business and Public Service College		
Dean's Office		
1958-1959	box 37	folder 34
1960-1962, 1960-1962	box 37	folder 35
Departments		
1955, 1958	box 37	folder 36
1959	box 37	folder 37-38
1960	box 37	folder 39
1961	box 37	folder 40
1962	box 37	folder 41
Campus Parks and Planning (Physical Plant Planning and Development, Campus Planning and Maintenance)		
1952, 1958-1959	box 37	folder 42
1960	box 37	folder 43
1961	box 37	folder 44-45
1962	box 37	folder 46-47
1963	box 37	folder 48
1964	box 37	folder 49-50
1965	box 38	folder 1
1966	box 38	folder 2
10/7		

1967

	box 38	folder 3
1968-1969	box 38	folder 4
Chatham Experiment Station, 1961	box 38	folder 5
Communication Arts College		
Dean's Office		
1958	box 38	folder 6
1959-1964	box 38	folder 7
1965-1967, 1969	box 38	folder 8
Departments		
1958-1960	box 49	folder 1
1961-1963	box 38	folder 9
1964-1967	box 38	folder 10
Community College Cooperation Office		
1959, 1960, 1963	box 38	folder 11
1964	box 38	folder 12
1965, 1966, 1968	box 38	folder 13
Computer Lab, 1963, 1966, 1967	box 38	folder 14
Continuing Education		
1952-1955	box 38	folder 15
1958	box 38	folder 16
1959	box 38	folder 17
1960	box 38	folder 18
1961	box 38	folder 19
1962-1964	box 38	folder 20
1965-1966	box 38	folder 21
1967	box 38	folder 22
1968	box 38	folder 23
1969	box 38	folder 24
Cooperative Extension Service		
1945, 1954-1955	box 38	folder 25
1958-1959	box 38	folder 26
1960-1961	box 38	folder 27

1962	box 38	folder 28
1963	box 38	folder 29
1964	box 38	folder 30
1965-1967	box 38	folder 31
1968-1969	box 38	folder 32
Counseling Center, 1958-1960, 1962, 1966, 1968-1969	box 38	folder 33
Data Processing, 1963-1965	box 38	folder 34
Development Fund		
1955-1956	box 38	folder 35
1958-1959	box 38	folder 36
1960	box 38	folder 37
1961	box 38	folder 38
1962	box 38	folder 39
1963	box 38	folder 40
1964	box 38	folder 41
1965	box 38	folder 42
1966	box 38	folder 43
1967-1968	box 38	folder 44
Dormitories and Food Services		
1958-1959	box 39	folder 1
1960-1961	box 39	folder 2
1962-1963	box 39	folder 3
1964-1965	box 39	folder 4
1966-1967	box 39	folder 5
1968-1969	box 39	folder 6
Education College		
Dean's Office		
1941, 1953-1954	box 39	folder 7
1958	box 39	folder 8
1959	box 39	folder 9
1960	box 39	folder 10
1961	box 39	folder 11

1962-1963	box 39	folder 12
1964	box 39	folder 13-14
1965	box 39	folder 15
1966	box 39	folder 16-17
1967	box 39	folder 18-19
1968-1969	box 39	folder 20
Departments		
1958-1960	box 39	folder 21
1961-1962	box 39	folder 22
1963	box 39	folder 23
1964	box 39	folder 24
1965-1966	box 39	folder 25
1967-1969	box 39	folder 26
Mott Institute for Community Development, 1967-1968	box 39	folder 27
Education Development Program, 1964-1965, 1968	box 39	folder 28
Engineering College		
Dean's Office		
1939, 1943, 1953, 1955	box 39	folder 29
1958-1959	box 39	folder 30
1960	box 39	folder 31
1961	box 39	folder 32
1962	box 39	folder 33
1963	box 39	folder 34
1964	box 39	folder 35
1965	box 39	folder 36
1966-1969	box 39	folder 37
Departments		
1959	box 39	folder 38
1961, 1966, 1968-1969	box 39	folder 39
Engineering School Study, 1952-1953	box 39	folder 40
Junior Engineering Technical Society (JETS) Program		
1958	box 40	folder 1

1959	box 40	folder 2-3
1960	box 40	folder 4
1961	box 40	folder 5
Equal Opportunity Program		
1968	box 40	folder 6-7
1969	box 40	folder 8
Graduate School		
1951, 1955, n.d.	box 40	folder 9
1958-1960	box 40	folder 10
1961-1962	box 40	folder 11
1963	box 40	folder 12
1964-1969	box 40	folder 13
Graham Station, 1941	box 40	folder 14
Health Services, 1961, 1962, 1964, 1965, 1967, 1968	box 40	folder 15
Hidden Lake Gardens		
1955, 1964-1966	box 40	folder 16
1967	box 40	folder 17
1968	box 40	folder 18
High School Cooperation Office, 1958-1959	box 40	folder 19
Higher Education, Center for the Study of, 1960-1961	box 40	folder 20
Highway Traffic Center		
1951-1952, 1954	box 40	folder 21
1955, 1957-1958	box 40	folder 22
1961	box 40	folder 23
1962	box 40	folder 24
1963	box 40	folder 25
1965	box 40	folder 26-27
1966	box 40	folder 28
1967-1968	box 40	folder 29
Home Economics College		
Home Economics College Dean's Office		

1958, 1959, 1961-1963	box 40	folder 31
Departments, 1964-1966, 1968	box 40	folder 32
Spartan Nursery School, 1955	box 40	folder 33
Honors College		
1956, 1958-1960	box 40	folder 34
1961-1962	box 40	folder 35
1963-1964	box 40	folder 36
1965-1969	box 40	folder 37
Housing		
1958-1959	box 40	folder 38
1960-1962	box 40	folder 39
Human Medicine College		
Dean's Office		
1963	box 40	folder 40
1964	box 40	folder 41
1965	box 40	folder 42-43
1966	box 40	folder 44-45
1967	box 40	folder 46
1968-1969	box 40	folder 47
Departments, 1968	box 40	folder 48
Encapsulated Health Care Facility, 1968	box 40	folder 49
Preclinical College of Human Medicine, 1964	box 40	folder 50-51
Information Services, 1958-1962, 1964-1967	box 41	folder 1
Institutional Research		
1960	box 49	folder 2-3
1961	box 49	folder 4
1962	box 49	folder 5
1963	box 49	folder 6
1965-1969	box 49	folder 7
Instructional Media Center (Audio Visual Center)		
1958-1960	box 41	folder 2
1960-1966	box 41	folder 3

Intercollegiate Athletics		
Daugherty, Duffy, 1963	box 41	folder 4
Director's Office		
1950, 1954-1956, 1958	box 41	folder 5
1958	box 41	folder 6
1959	box 41	folder 7
1960	box 41	folder 8
1961	box 41	folder 9
1962	box 41	folder 10-11
1963	box 41	folder 12
1964	box 49	folder 8-9
1965	box 41	folder 13
1966	box 41	folder 14-15
1967	box 41	folder 16
1968-1969	box 41	folder 17
Munn and Daugherty, 1962	box 41	folder 18
Peace Bowl Game, 1965	box 41	folder 19
Rose Bowl Game		
Dates, 1965	box 41	folder 20
General		
1965	box 41	folder 21
1966	box 41	folder 22
Ticket Requests, 1965	box 41	folder 23
International Communication Research Center, 1963	box 41	folder 24
International Programs		
Andrews, Stanley, 1961-1962	box 41	folder 25
Argentina Project, 1963, 1965, 1968	box 41	folder 26
Brazil Project		
1953, 1955-1956, 1958-1959	box 41	folder 27
1960-1962	box 41	folder 28
1963-1966	box 41	folder 29
1967-1969	box 41	folder 30

British Honduras, 1967box 41folder 31Columbia Project1953box 41folder 32-331954-1956box 41folder 341958-1959box 41folder 351961-1964box 41folder 36Point Four1943, 1951, 1952box 41folder 371954-1955box 41folder 381959-1960box 41folder 39Dearls Office1958-1957box 41folder 401958box 41folder 411959box 41folder 421960box 41folder 421961box 41folder 421962box 41folder 44-451963box 41folder 44-451964box 41folder 401964box 41folder 41-451965box 41folder 41-451966box 41folder 41-451967box 41folder 41-451968box 41folder 41-451969box 41folder 41-451969box 42folder 51-521967box 42folder 51-521968box 42folder 51-521969box 42folder 71968box 42folder 71969box 42folder 71969box 42folder 71960box 42folder 71961box 42folder 71962box 42folder 71964box 42folder 7 <t< th=""><th></th><th></th><th></th></t<>			
1953box 41folder 32-331954-1956box 41folder 341958-1959box 41folder 351961-1964box 41folder 36Point Four1folder 371954-1955box 41folder 381959-1960box 41folder 39Dearis Office1folder 401958-1957box 41folder 411959box 41folder 421960box 41folder 431959box 41folder 431961box 41folder 431962box 41folder 44-ts1963box 41folder 44-ts1964box 41folder 44-ts1965box 41folder 44-ts1966box 41folder 51-521967box 42folder 51-521968box 42folder 51-521969box 42folder 51-521969box 42folder 51-521961box 43folder 51-521963box 44folder 51-521964box 42folder 51-521965box 43folder 51-521966box 44folder 51-521967box 42folder 51-521968box 43folder 51-521969box 44folder 51-521961box 43folder 51-521961box 44folder 51-521961box 44folder 51-521962box 44folder 51-521964box 42folder 51-521	British Honduras, 1967	box 41	folder 31
1954-1956         box 41         folder 34           1958-1959         box 41         folder 35           1961-1964         box 41         folder 36           Point Four	Columbia Project		
1958-1959         box 41         folder 35           1961-1964         box 41         folder 36           Point Four	1953	box 41	folder 32-33
1961-1964         box 41         folder 36           Point Four         1943, 1951, 1952         box 41         folder 37           1954.1955         box 41         folder 38           1959-1960         box 41         folder 39           Dear's Office	1954-1956	box 41	folder 34
Point Four           1943, 1951, 1952         box 41         folder 37           1954-1955         box 41         folder 38           1959-1960         box 41         folder 39           Dean's Office	1958-1959	box 41	folder 35
1943, 1951, 1952         box 41         folder 37           1954-1955         box 41         folder 38           1959-1960         box 41         folder 39           Dearls Office	1961-1964	box 41	folder 36
1954-1955         box 41         folder 38           1959-1960         box 41         folder 39           Dean's Office	Point Four		
1959-1960         box 41         folder 39           Dean's Office         1         folder 40           1956-1957         box 41         folder 41           1958         box 41         folder 41           1959         box 41         folder 42           1960         box 41         folder 43           1961         box 41         folder 44-45           1962         box 41         folder 47-48           1963         box 41         folder 47-48           1964         box 41         folder 47-48           1965         box 41         folder 47-48           1966         box 41         folder 49-50           1966         box 42         folder 1-2           1967         box 42         folder 3-4           1969         box 42         folder 3-4           1969         box 42         folder 5-52           1967         box 42         folder 3-4           1969         box 42         folder 3-4           1969         box 42         folder 6           Guatemala Project, 1961-1965, 1967         box 42         folder 7           India Project, 1961-1963, 1965-1966         box 42         folder 9	1943, 1951, 1952	box 41	folder 37
Dean's Office           1956-1957         box 41         folder 40           1958         box 41         folder 41           1959         box 41         folder 42           1960         box 41         folder 43           1961         box 41         folder 44-45           1962         box 41         folder 44-45           1963         box 41         folder 44-45           1964         box 41         folder 47-48           1965         box 41         folder 47-48           1966         box 41         folder 45-50           1966         box 41         folder 45-50           1966         box 41         folder 51-52           1967         box 42         folder 10-12           1968         box 42         folder 10-2           1969         box 42         folder 5           Foreign Student Advisor, 1964, 1966, 1968, n.d.         box 42         folder 6           Guatemala Project, 1961-1965, 1967         box 42         folder 7           India Project, 1961-1963, 1965-1966         box 42         folder 9           India Project, 1961-1963, 1965-1966         box 42         folder 9           Inguage Centers         1         folder 10	1954-1955	box 41	folder 38
1956-1957         box 41         folder 40           1958         box 41         folder 41           1959         box 41         folder 42           1960         box 41         folder 43           1961         box 41         folder 44-45           1962         box 41         folder 10-11           1963         box 41         folder 46           1964         box 41         folder 47-48           1965         box 41         folder 49-50           1966         box 41         folder 51-52           1967         box 42         folder 1-2           1968         box 42         folder 3-4           1969         box 42         folder 51-52           1967         box 42         folder 51-52           1968         box 42         folder 51-52           1969         box 42         folder 5           Foreign Student Advisor, 1964, 1966, 1968, n.d.         box 42         folder 7           India Project, 1961-1963, 1965-1966         box 42         folder 7           India Project, 1961-1963, 1965-1966         box 42         folder 7           India Project, 1961-1963, 1965-1966         box 42         folder 9           India Project, 1961-1	1959-1960	box 41	folder 39
1958         box 41         folder 41           1959         box 41         folder 42           1960         box 41         folder 43           1961         box 41         folder 44.45           1962         box 49         folder 10-11           1963         box 41         folder 47-48           1964         box 41         folder 47-48           1965         box 41         folder 49-50           1966         box 41         folder 51-52           1967         box 42         folder 1-2           1968         box 42         folder 3-4           1969         box 42         folder 5           Foreign Student Advisor, 1964, 1966, n.d.         box 42         folder 7           India Project, 1961-1963, 1965-1966         box 42         folder 9           India Project, 1961-1963, 1965-1966         box 42         folder 9           India Project, 1961-1963, 1965-1966         box 42         folder 9           India Project, 1961         box	Dean's Office		
1959         box 41         folder 42           1960         box 41         folder 43           1961         box 41         folder 44-45           1962         box 49         folder 10-11           1963         box 41         folder 47-48           1964         box 41         folder 47-48           1965         box 41         folder 49-50           1966         box 41         folder 51-52           1967         box 42         folder 1-2           1968         box 42         folder 3-4           1969         box 42         folder 3-4           1969         box 42         folder 5           Foreign Student Advisor, 1964, 1966, ned.         box 42         folder 6           Guatemala Project, 1961-1965, 1967         box 42         folder 7           India Project, 1961-1965, 1967         box 42         folder 8           Language Centers         1         folder 9           1960-1961         box 42         folder 9           1962         box 42         folder 10	1956-1957	box 41	folder 40
1960         box 41         folder 43           1961         box 41         folder 44-45           1962         box 49         folder 10-11           1963         box 41         folder 46           1964         box 41         folder 47-48           1965         box 41         folder 49-50           1966         box 41         folder 51-52           1967         box 42         folder 3-4           1969         box 42         folder 3-4           1969         box 42         folder 5           Foreign Student Advisor, 1964, 1966, 1968, n.d.         box 42         folder 6           Guatemala Project, 1961-1965, 1967         box 42         folder 7           India Project, 1961-1963, 1965-1966         box 42         folder 8           Language Centers         1         1962         folder 9           1963         box 42         folder 9         1962	1958	box 41	folder 41
1961       box 41       folder 44.45         1962       box 49       folder 10-11         1963       box 41       folder 46         1964       box 41       folder 47-48         1965       box 41       folder 49-50         1966       box 41       folder 51-52         1967       box 42       folder 1-2         1968       box 42       folder 3-4         1969       box 42       folder 5         Foreign Student Advisor, 1964, 1966, 1968, n.d.       box 42       folder 7         India Project, 1961-1963, 1965-1966       box 42       folder 7         India Project, 1961-1963, 1965-1966       box 42       folder 8         Larguage Centers       1960-1961       box 42       folder 9         1963       box 42       folder 9       folder 9	1959	box 41	folder 42
1962       box 49       folder 10-11         1963       box 41       folder 46         1964       box 41       folder 47-48         1965       box 41       folder 49-50         1966       box 41       folder 51-52         1967       box 42       folder 1-2         1968       box 42       folder 3-4         1969       box 42       folder 5         Foreign Student Advisor, 1964, 1966, 1968, n.d.       box 42       folder 6         Guatemala Project, 1961-1965, 1967       box 42       folder 7         India Project, 1961-1963, 1965-1966       box 42       folder 8         Language Centers        folder 9         1962       box 42       folder 9         1963       box 42       folder 10	1960	box 41	folder 43
1963       box 41       folder 46         1964       box 41       folder 47-48         1965       box 41       folder 49-50         1966       box 41       folder 51-52         1967       box 42       folder 1-2         1968       box 42       folder 3-4         1969       box 42       folder 5         Foreign Student Advisor, 1964, 1966, 1968, n.d.       box 42       folder 7         Guatemala Project, 1961-1965, 1967       box 42       folder 7         India Project, 1961-1963, 1965-1966       box 42       folder 8         Language Centers       sox 42       folder 9         1962       box 42       folder 9         1963       box 42       folder 10	1961	box 41	folder 44-45
1964       box 41       folder 47-48         1965       box 41       folder 49-50         1966       box 41       folder 51-52         1967       box 42       folder 1-2         1968       box 42       folder 3-4         1969       box 42       folder 5         Foreign Student Advisor, 1964, 1966, 1968, n.d.       box 42       folder 6         Guatemala Project, 1961-1965, 1967       box 42       folder 7         India Project, 1961-1963, 1965-1966       box 42       folder 8         Ianguage Centers       i       folder 9         1962       box 42       folder 10         1963       box 42       folder 10	1962	box 49	folder 10-11
1965       box 41       folder 49-50         1966       box 41       folder 51-52         1967       box 42       folder 1-2         1968       box 42       folder 3-4         1969       box 42       folder 5         Foreign Student Advisor, 1964, 1966, 1968, n.d.       box 42       folder 6         Guatemala Project, 1961-1965, 1967       box 42       folder 7         India Project, 1961-1963, 1965-1966       box 42       folder 8         Language Centers       1960-1961       box 42       folder 9         1962       box 42       folder 10       1963	1963	box 41	folder 46
1966       box 41       folder 51-52         1967       box 42       folder 1-2         1968       box 42       folder 3-4         1969       box 42       folder 5         Foreign Student Advisor, 1964, 1966, 1968, n.d.       box 42       folder 6         Guatemala Project, 1961-1965, 1967       box 42       folder 7         India Project, 1961-1963, 1965-1966       box 42       folder 8         India Project, 1961-1963, 1965-1966       box 42       folder 9         India Project, 1961       box 42       folder 9         India Project       folder 9       folder 10         I962       box 42       folder 10         I963       box 42       folder 11	1964	box 41	folder 47-48
1967       box 42       folder 1-2         1968       box 42       folder 3-4         1969       box 42       folder 5         Foreign Student Advisor, 1964, 1966, 1968, n.d.       box 42       folder 6         Guatemala Project, 1961-1965, 1967       box 42       folder 7         India Project, 1961-1963, 1965-1966       box 42       folder 8         Language Centers       1       1960-1961       box 42       folder 9         1962       box 42       folder 10       1963       10	1965	box 41	folder 49-50
1968box 42folder 3-41969box 42folder 5Foreign Student Advisor, 1964, 1966, 1968, n.d.box 42folder 6Guatemala Project, 1961-1965, 1967box 42folder 7India Project, 1961-1963, 1965-1966box 42folder 8Language Centers1960-1961box 42folder 91962box 42folder 101963box 42folder 10	1966	box 41	folder 51-52
1969box 42folder 5Foreign Student Advisor, 1964, 1966, 1968, n.d.box 42folder 6Guatemala Project, 1961-1965, 1967box 42folder 7India Project, 1961-1963, 1965-1966box 42folder 8Language Centers551960-1961box 42folder 91962box 42folder 101963box 42folder 10	1967	box 42	folder 1-2
Foreign Student Advisor, 1964, 1966, 1968, n.d.box 42folder 6Guatemala Project, 1961-1965, 1967box 42folder 7India Project, 1961-1963, 1965-1966box 42folder 8Language Centers551960-1961box 42folder 91962box 42folder 101963box 42folder 10	1968	box 42	folder 3-4
Guatemala Project, 1961-1965, 1967box 42folder 7India Project, 1961-1963, 1965-1966box 42folder 8Language Centers1960-1961box 42folder 91962box 42folder 101963box 42folder 10	1969	box 42	folder 5
India Project, 1961-1963, 1965-1966box 42folder 8Language Centers1960-1961box 42folder 91962box 42folder 101963box 42folder 11	Foreign Student Advisor, 1964, 1966, 1968, n.d.	box 42	folder 6
Language Centers1960-1961box 42folder 91962box 42folder 101963box 42folder 11	Guatemala Project, 1961-1965, 1967	box 42	folder 7
1960-1961       box 42       folder 9         1962       box 42       folder 10         1963       box 42       folder 11	India Project, 1961-1963, 1965-1966	box 42	folder 8
1962       box 42       folder 10         1963       box 42       folder 11	Language Centers		
1963 box 42 folder 11	1960-1961	box 42	folder 9
	1962	box 42	folder 10
1964-1967 box 42 folder 12	1963	box 42	folder 11
	1964-1967	box 42	folder 12

Latin American Studies Center, 1963, 1964, 1966	box 42	folder 13
Miscellaneous, 1964-1965	box 42	folder 14
Nigeria Project		
Azikwe Visit to Campus, 1959	box 49	folder 12
General		
1956-1958	box 49	folder 13
1959	box 49	folder 14-15
1960	box 49	folder 16
1961	box 49	folder 17-18
1962	box 49	folder 19-21
1963	box 49	folder 22-25
1964	box 49	folder 26-28
1965	box 49	folder 29-30
1966	box 49	folder 31-32
1967	box 49	folder 33
1968	box 49	folder 34
1969	box 49	folder 35
Trustees' Trip, 1964-1965	box 42	folder 15
Pakistan Project		
1956-1958	box 42	folder 16
1959-1960	box 42	folder 17
1961	box 42	folder 18
1962	box 42	folder 19
1963	box 42	folder 20
1964-1969	box 42	folder 21
Ryukyus Project		
1951-1952	box 42	folder 22
1953	box 42	folder 23-24
1954	box 42	folder 25
1955	box 42	folder 26-27
1956	box 42	folder 28
1957-1958	box 42	folder 29

1959	box 42	folder 30
1960	box 42	folder 31
1961	box 42	folder 32
1962	box 42	folder 33-34
1963	box 42	folder 35
1964	box 42	folder 36-37
1965	box 42	folder 38
1966	box 42	folder 39
1967-1968	box 42	folder 40
Taiwan Project		
1959-1963	box 42	folder 41
1964	box 42	folder 42-43
1965-1966	box 42	folder 44
Thailand Project		
1964-1967	box 42	folder 45
1968	box 42	folder 46
Turkey Project, 1964, 1966, 1967, 1969, n.d.	box 42	folder 47
Vietnam Project		
1954	box 42	folder 48-49
1955	box 42	folder 50
1956	box 42	folder 51
1957	box 42	folder 52
1958-1959	box 42	folder 53
1960	box 42	folder 54
1961	box 42	folder 55
1962	box 42	folder 56
James Madison College, 1967-1969	box 43	folder 1
Justin Morrill College		
1966	box 43	folder 2
1968	box 43	folder 3
Kellogg Biological Station		
1959-1960, 1962, 1964-1966	box 43	folder 4

1967-1969	box 43	folder 5
Labor and Industrial Relations School		
General		
1955	box 43	folder 6
1958-1959	box 43	folder 7
1960	box 43	folder 8
1961	box 43	folder 9
1962	box 43	folder 10
1963-1964	box 43	folder 11
1965-1968	box 43	folder 12
Session with Michigan Manufacturers Association, 1961-1962	box 43	folder 13
Land Grant Research Center (Archives), 1967-1968	box 43	folder 14
Lecture Concert Series, 1957, 1959-1968	box 43	folder 15
Library		
1956	box 43	folder 16
1958-1960, 1962-1966, 1968	box 43	folder 17
Lyman Briggs College, 1967	box 43	folder 18
Museum, 1958-1969	box 43	folder 19
National Project in Agriculture Communications (NPAC), 1953-1955, 1957- 1962	box 43	folder 20
Natural Science College		
Dean's Office, 1962-1966, 1968	box 43	folder 21
Departments		
1962-1964	box 43	folder 22
1965-1966	box 43	folder 23
1967-1969	box 43	folder 24
Nursing School, 1955, 1958	box 43	folder 25
Oakland University (MSU-Oakland)		
Buildings and Site Plans	box 43	folder 26
Business Administration, 1958	box 43	folder 27
Chancellor		
1958	box 43	folder 28

1959	box 43	folder 29
1960	box 43	folder 30-31
1961	box 43	folder 32
1962	box 43	folder 33
1963	box 43	folder 34
1964	box 43	folder 35-36
1965	box 43	folder 37-38
1966	box 43	folder 39-40
1967	box 43	folder 41-43
1968	box 43	folder 44-46
1969	box 43	folder 47
Continuing Education Seminar, 1959	box 43	folder 48
Engineering Science Seminar, 1958	box 43	folder 49
History of, 1945-1958	box 43	folder 50-51
Kahn Reports, undated	box 43	folder 52-53
Liberal Arts Seminar, 1958-1959	box 43	folder 54
Teacher Education Seminar, 1958	box 43	folder 55
Ombudsman, 1968, undated	box 44	folder 1
Personnel, 1961-1962, 1967-1969	box 44	folder 2
Pesticide Research Center, 1963-1964, 1968	box 44	folder 3
Physical Plant		
1959	box 44	folder 4
1960-1962	box 44	folder 5
1963	box 44	folder 6
1964-1966	box 44	folder 7
1967	box 44	folder 8-9
1968-1969	box 44	folder 10
Placement Services		
1953, 1958-1959	box 44	folder 11
1960-1968	box 44	folder 12
Planetarium, 1963-1965	box 44	folder 13
Plant Research Laboratory, 1966-1967	box 44	folder 14

esident		
Agency for International Development Appointment Congratulations, 1969	box 44	folder 15
Asia Trip		
1961	box 44	folder 16-17
1965	box 44	folder 18-19
Blueberry Gifts, 1960-1968	box 44	folder 20
Christmas Press Party, 1958, 1960-1968	box 44	folder 21
College Faculty Meetings, 1964-1965	box 44	folder 22
Commendatory Letters		
1955-1956	box 44	folder 23
1960	box 44	folder 24
1961	box 44	folder 25
1962	box 44	folder 26
1963	box 44	folder 27
1964	box 44	folder 28
1965	box 44	folder 29
1966	box 44	folder 30
1967	box 44	folder 31
1968	box 44	folder 32
1969	box 44	folder 33
Congratulations on the Presidency, 1941	box 44	folder 34
Consultants, 1959-1960, 1967	box 50	folder 1
Employee Christmas Party, 1962	box 44	folder 35
Events Honoring, 1969	box 44	folder 36
Form Letters, 1959-1963	box 44	folder 37
Hannah Recognition Dinner, 1966	box 44	folder 38
Hannah Farewell Dinner, 1969	box 44	folder 39
Honorary Degree from University of Michigan, 1944	box 44	folder 40
Inventories for President's Residence, 1959, 1961, 1963, 1967, 1968	box 44	folder 41
Johnson, George. Party, 1963	box 44	folder 42
Letters to Deans, 1958-1963	box 44	folder 43

Maple Syrup Gifts, 1959-1961	box 44	folder 44
Messages		
1962	box 44	folder 45
1963-1964	box 44	folder 46
Miscellaneous		
1958	box 44	folder 47
1960-1961	box 44	folder 48
1962	box 44	folder 49
1964-1965	box 44	folder 50
1966	box 44	folder 51
1967	box 44	folder 52
1968-1969	box 44	folder 53
Nigeria Trips		
1960	box 44	folder 54
1962-1963	box 50	folder 2-6
1964	box 45	folder 1
1965		
Spring	box 45	folder 2
Autumn	box 45	folder 3
Okinawa Trip, 1961	box 50	folder 7
Organizational Changes, 1968	box 45	folder 4
Pakistan Trip, 1961	box 45	folder 5
President's Position, 1969	box 45	folder 6
South American Trip, 1960	box 45	folder 7-8
Student Receptions, 1968	box 45	folder 9
Twenty-fifth Anniversary, 1966-1967	box 45	folder 10
Twenty-year Congratulations, 1961	box 45	folder 11
Press (Michigan State University)		
1958-1959	box 45	folder 12
1962-1967	box 45	folder 13
Provost (Vice President for Academic Affairs)		

General

1956         box 45         folder 14           1958, undated         box 45         folder 15           1959         box 45         folder 16           1960         box 45         folder 17-18           1961         box 45         folder 19           1962         box 45         folder 20           1963         box 45         folder 21           1964         box 45         folder 22           1965         box 45         folder 23           1966         box 45         folder 23           1967         box 45         folder 24           1967         box 45         folder 25           1968         box 45         folder 26           Project X, 1963         box 45         folder 27           Provost Position, 1963         box 45         folder 28           Undergraduate Education Committee, 1968         box 45         folder 28           Prolect X, 1963         box 45         folder 30           1953, 1955-1956         box 45         folder 31           1953, 1955-1956         box 45         folder 33           1960         box 45         folder 34           1961         box 45         folder 34		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
1959         box 45         folder 16           1960         box 45         folder 17-18           1961         box 45         folder 19           1962         box 45         folder 20           1963         box 45         folder 21           1964         box 45         folder 23           1965         box 45         folder 23           1966         box 45         folder 24           1967         box 45         folder 26           1968         box 45         folder 26           Project X, 1963         box 45         folder 27           Provost Position, 1963         box 45         folder 28           Undergraduate Education Committee, 1968         box 45         folder 29           Public Safety          folder 30           Public Safety          folder 31           1959         box 45         folder 31           1959         box 45         folder 33           1960         box 45         folder 36           1961         box 45         folder 31           1953         folder 36         folder 36           1961         box 45         folder 36           1962	1956	box 45	folder 14
1960box 45folder 17-181961box 45folder 191962box 45folder 201963box 45folder 211964box 45folder 231965box 45folder 241966box 45folder 251968box 45folder 27Provost Position, 1963box 45folder 28Undergraduate Education Committee, 1968box 45folder 29Public Safetystafetfolder 301953, 1955-1956box 45folder 311960box 45folder 321961box 45folder 331962box 45folder 341963box 45folder 351964box 45folder 331965box 45folder 361964box 45folder 38-391965box 45folder 38-391966box 45folder 401967box 45folder 411968box 45folder 431969box 45folder 431969box 45folder 43	1958, undated	box 45	folder 15
1961         box 45         folder 19           1962         box 45         folder 20           1963         box 45         folder 21           1964         box 45         folder 22           1965         box 45         folder 23           1966         box 45         folder 24           1967         box 45         folder 25           1968         box 45         folder 26           Project X, 1963         box 45         folder 27           Provost Position, 1963         box 45         folder 28           Undergraduate Education Committee, 1968         box 45         folder 29           Public Safety          folder 31           1953, 1955-1956         box 45         folder 31           1953, 1955-1956         box 45         folder 32           1960         box 45         folder 32           1961         box 45         folder 33           1953         folder 32         folder 33           1961         box 45         folder 34           1962         box 45         folder 35           1963         box 45         folder 37           1964         box 45         folder 33 <td< td=""><td>1959</td><td>box 45</td><td>folder 16</td></td<>	1959	box 45	folder 16
1962         box 45         folder 20           1963         box 45         folder 21           1964         box 45         folder 22           1965         box 45         folder 23           1966         box 45         folder 24           1967         box 45         folder 25           1968         box 45         folder 26           Project X, 1963         box 45         folder 28           Undergraduate Education Committee, 1968         box 45         folder 29           Undergraduate Education Committee, 1968         box 45         folder 30           Undergraduate Education Committee, 1968         box 45         folder 30           1953, 1955-1956         box 45         folder 30           1953, 1955-1956         box 45         folder 31           1959         box 45         folder 32           1960         box 45         folder 33           1961         box 45         folder 33           1962         box 45         folder 36           1963         box 45         folder 33           1964         box 45         folder 33           1965         box 45         folder 33           1966         box 45 <td< td=""><td>1960</td><td>box 45</td><td>folder 17-18</td></td<>	1960	box 45	folder 17-18
1963         box 45         folder 21           1964         box 45         folder 22           1965         box 45         folder 23           1966         box 45         folder 24           1967         box 45         folder 25           1968         box 45         folder 26           Project X, 1963         box 45         folder 27           Provost Position, 1963         box 45         folder 28           Undergraduate Education Committee, 1968         box 45         folder 29           Public Safety         folder 30         folder 30           1953, 1955-1956         box 45         folder 31           1958         folder 32         folder 32           1960         box 45         folder 32           1961         box 45         folder 32           1961         box 45         folder 33           1961         box 45         folder 34           1962         box 45         folder 32           1963         box 45         folder 33           1964         box 45         folder 34           1965         box 45         folder 34           1966         box 45         folder 33           1	1961	box 45	folder 19
1964         box 45         folder 22           1965         box 45         folder 23           1966         box 45         folder 24           1967         box 45         folder 25           1968         box 45         folder 26           Project X, 1963         box 45         folder 27           Provost Position, 1963         box 45         folder 28           Undergraduate Education Committee, 1968         box 45         folder 29           Public Safety          store         store           1953, 1955-1956         box 45         folder 30           1958         box 45         folder 31           1959         box 45         folder 33           1961         box 45         folder 33           1962         box 45         folder 34           1963         box 45         folder 34           1964         box 45         folder 34           1965         box 45         folder 38-39           1966         box 45         folder 38-39           1966         box 45         folder 40           1967         box 45         folder 41           1968         box 45         folder 42      1	1962	box 45	folder 20
1965         box 45         folder 23           1966         box 45         folder 24           1967         box 45         folder 25           1968         box 45         folder 26           Project X, 1963         box 45         folder 27           Provost Position, 1963         box 45         folder 28           Undergraduate Education Committee, 1968         box 45         folder 29           Public Safety         staft         folder 30           Public Safety         staft         folder 31           1953, 1955-1956         box 45         folder 31           1958         box 45         folder 32           1960         box 45         folder 33           1961         box 45         folder 34           1962         box 45         folder 35           1963         box 45         folder 36           1964         box 45         folder 37           1965         box 45         folder 38-39           1966         box 45         folder 38-39           1966         box 45         folder 40           1967         box 45         folder 41           1968         box 45         folder 42	1963	box 45	folder 21
1966         box 45         folder 24           1967         box 45         folder 25           1968         box 45         folder 26           Project X, 1963         box 45         folder 27           Provost Position, 1963         box 45         folder 28           Undergraduate Education Committee, 1968         box 45         folder 29           Public Safety           staft           General          staft         folder 30           1958         box 45         folder 31         staft           1959         box 45         folder 32         staft           1960         box 45         folder 33         staft           1961         box 45         folder 34         staft           1962         box 45         folder 35         staft           1963         box 45         folder 36         staft           1964         box 45         folder 37         staft           1964         box 45         folder 38-39         staft           1965         box 45         folder 40         staft           1966         box 45         folder 41         staft           1967         box 45	1964	box 45	folder 22
1967         box 45         folder 25           1968         box 45         folder 26           Project X, 1963         box 45         folder 27           Provost Position, 1963         box 45         folder 28           Undergraduate Education Committee, 1968         box 45         folder 29           Public Safety          state         folder 30           Public Safety          folder 30         state           1953, 1955-1956         box 45         folder 31         folder 31           1958         box 45         folder 32         folder 32           1960         box 45         folder 33         folder 33           1961         box 45         folder 35         folder 34           1962         box 45         folder 36         folder 37           1963         box 45         folder 36         folder 37           1964         box 45         folder 38-39         folder 38-39           1966         box 45         folder 40         state           1967         box 45         folder 41         folder 41           1968         box 45         folder 42         folder 42           1969         box 45         folder 43	1965	box 45	folder 23
1968         box 45         folder 26           Project X, 1963         box 45         folder 27           Provost Position, 1963         box 45         folder 28           Undergraduate Education Committee, 1968         box 45         folder 29           Public Safety	1966	box 45	folder 24
Project X, 1963box 45folder 27Provost Position, 1963box 45folder 28Undergraduate Education Committee, 1968box 45folder 29Public SafetysafetyGeneralsafety1953, 1955-1956box 45folder 301958box 45folder 311959box 45folder 321960box 45folder 331961box 45folder 341962box 45folder 351963box 45folder 371964box 45folder 371965box 45folder 38-391966box 45folder 401967box 45folder 411968box 45folder 421969box 45folder 43	1967	box 45	folder 25
Provost Position, 1963         box 45         folder 28           Undergraduate Education Committee, 1968         box 45         folder 29           Public Safety             General              1953, 1955-1956         box 45         folder 30           1958         box 45         folder 31           1959         box 45         folder 32           1960         box 45         folder 32           1960         box 45         folder 33           1961         box 45         folder 34           1962         box 45         folder 35           1963         box 45         folder 35           1964         box 45         folder 37           1965         box 45         folder 37           1966         box 45         folder 37           1966         box 45         folder 38-39           1966         box 45         folder 40           1967         box 45         folder 41           1968         box 45         folder 41           1969         box 45         folder 43           1969         box 45         folder 43	1968	box 45	folder 26
Undergraduate Education Committee, 1968         box 45         folder 29           Public Safety         Folder 30         Public Safety           General         50x 45         folder 30           1953, 1955-1956         box 45         folder 31           1958         box 45         folder 32           1959         box 45         folder 32           1960         box 45         folder 33           1961         box 45         folder 34           1962         box 45         folder 35           1963         box 45         folder 36           1964         box 45         folder 37           1965         box 45         folder 37           1966         box 45         folder 40           1967         box 45         folder 40           1968         box 45         folder 41           1969         box 45         folder 42           1969         box 45         folder 43           1969         box 45         folder 43	Project X, 1963	box 45	folder 27
Public Safety         General         1953, 1955-1956       box 45       folder 30         1958       box 45       folder 31         1959       box 45       folder 32         1960       box 45       folder 33         1961       box 45       folder 34         1962       box 45       folder 35         1963       box 45       folder 36         1964       box 45       folder 37         1965       box 45       folder 38-39         1966       box 45       folder 40         1967       box 45       folder 41         1968       box 45       folder 41         1969       box 45       folder 43	Provost Position, 1963	box 45	folder 28
General         1953, 1955-1956       box 45       folder 30         1958       box 45       folder 31         1959       box 45       folder 32         1960       box 45       folder 33         1961       box 45       folder 34         1962       box 45       folder 35         1963       box 45       folder 36         1964       box 45       folder 36         1965       box 45       folder 37         1966       box 45       folder 38-39         1966       box 45       folder 40         1967       box 45       folder 41         1968       box 45       folder 41         1969       box 45       folder 42         1969       box 45       folder 43	Undergraduate Education Committee, 1968	box 45	folder 29
1953, 1955-1956       box 45       folder 30         1958       box 45       folder 31         1959       box 45       folder 32         1960       box 45       folder 33         1961       box 45       folder 34         1962       box 45       folder 35         1963       box 45       folder 35         1964       box 45       folder 36         1965       box 45       folder 37         1966       box 45       folder 38-39         1967       box 45       folder 40         1967       box 45       folder 41         1968       box 45       folder 42         1969       box 45       folder 43	Public Safety		
1958       box 45       folder 31         1959       box 45       folder 32         1960       box 45       folder 33         1961       box 45       folder 34         1962       box 45       folder 35         1963       box 45       folder 36         1964       box 45       folder 37         1965       box 45       folder 38-39         1966       box 45       folder 40         1967       box 45       folder 41         1968       box 45       folder 42         1969       box 45       folder 43	General		
1959       box 45       folder 32         1960       box 45       folder 33         1961       box 45       folder 34         1962       box 45       folder 35         1963       box 45       folder 36         1964       box 45       folder 37         1965       box 45       folder 38-39         1966       box 45       folder 40         1967       box 45       folder 41         1968       box 45       folder 42         1969       box 45       folder 43	1953, 1955-1956	box 45	folder 30
1960       box 45       folder 33         1961       box 45       folder 34         1962       box 45       folder 35         1963       box 45       folder 36         1964       box 45       folder 37         1965       box 45       folder 38-39         1966       box 45       folder 40         1967       box 45       folder 41         1968       box 45       folder 42         1969       box 45       folder 43         Kedzie Hall Fire, 1959-1960       box 45       folder 44	1958	box 45	folder 31
1961       box 45       folder 34         1962       box 45       folder 35         1963       box 45       folder 36         1964       box 45       folder 37         1965       box 45       folder 38-39         1966       box 45       folder 40         1967       box 45       folder 41         1968       box 45       folder 42         1969       box 45       folder 43         Kedzie Hall Fire, 1959-1960       box 45       folder 44	1959	box 45	folder 32
1962box 45folder 351963box 45folder 361964box 45folder 371965box 45folder 38-391966box 45folder 401967box 45folder 411968box 45folder 421969box 45folder 43Kedzie Hall Fire, 1959-1960box 45folder 44	1960	box 45	folder 33
1963       box 45       folder 36         1964       box 45       folder 37         1965       box 45       folder 38-39         1966       box 45       folder 40         1967       box 45       folder 41         1968       box 45       folder 42         1969       box 45       folder 42         Kedzie Hall Fire, 1959-1960       box 45       folder 43	1961	box 45	folder 34
1964       box 45       folder 37         1965       box 45       folder 38-39         1966       box 45       folder 40         1967       box 45       folder 41         1968       box 45       folder 42         1969       box 45       folder 43         Kedzie Hall Fire, 1959-1960       box 45       folder 44	1962	box 45	folder 35
1965       box 45       folder 38-39         1966       box 45       folder 40         1967       box 45       folder 41         1968       box 45       folder 42         1969       box 45       folder 43         Kedzie Hall Fire, 1959-1960       box 45       folder 44	1963	box 45	folder 36
1966       box 45       folder 40         1967       box 45       folder 41         1968       box 45       folder 42         1969       box 45       folder 43         Kedzie Hall Fire, 1959-1960       box 45       folder 44	1964	box 45	folder 37
1967       box 45       folder 41         1968       box 45       folder 42         1969       box 45       folder 43         Kedzie Hall Fire, 1959-1960       box 45       folder 44	1965	box 45	folder 38-39
1968box 45folder 421969box 45folder 43Kedzie Hall Fire, 1959-1960box 45folder 44	1966	box 45	folder 40
1969box 45folder 43Kedzie Hall Fire, 1959-1960box 45folder 44	1967	box 45	folder 41
Kedzie Hall Fire, 1959-1960box 45folder 44	1968	box 45	folder 42
	1969	box 45	folder 43
Special Reports, 1962 box 45 folder 45	Kedzie Hall Fire, 1959-1960	box 45	folder 44
	Special Reports, 1962	box 45	folder 45

Purchasing, 1959, 1968	box 45	folder 46
Race and Urban Relations Center, 1968	box 45	folder 47
Radio Broadcasting (WKAR)		
1945-1946, 1958-1960	box 45	folder 48
1961-1968	box 45	folder 49
Registrar		
General		
1958-1962	box 45	folder 50
1963	box 45	folder 51
1964-1969	box 45	folder 52
New Admissions Procedure, 1959	box 45	folder 53
Research on Overseas Projects Institute, 1958-1960	box 45	folder 54
Reserve Officer Training Corp (ROTC)		
Air Science		
1952, 1955, 1957-1960	box 46	folder 1
1962-1964	box 46	folder 2
1965-1968	box 46	folder 3
General		
1942, 1945, 1948	box 46	folder 4
1959	box 46	folder 5
1960-1962, 1965	box 46	folder 6
Military Science		
1958-1960	box 46	folder 7
1961-1962	box 46	folder 8
1963-1965	box 46	folder 9
ROTC Controversy		
1959	box 46	folder 10-12
1960	box 46	folder 13-14
Scholarship Office		
1958-1959	box 46	folder 15
1960-1961	box 46	folder 16

Science and Arts College

	*	
Biological Science Division, 1959-1962	box 46	folder 17
Dean's Office		
1957-1959	box 46	folder 18
1960-1962	box 46	folder 19
Fine Arts Division, 1952-1953, 1958-1962	box 46	folder 20
Language and Literature Division, 1958-1962	box 46	folder 21
Mathematics and Physical Sciences Division, 1942, 1958-1962	box 46	folder 22
Social Science Division, 1954, 1958-1962	box 46	folder 23
Science and Mathematics Teaching Center, 1960-1961	box 46	folder 24
Secretary of the Facilities, 1959-1960, 1962-1963, 1965-1969	box 46	folder 25
Secretary to the Board of Trustees		
1959	box 46	folder 26
1960	box 46	folder 27
1961	box 46	folder 28
1962	box 46	folder 29
1963	box 46	folder 30
1964	box 46	folder 31
1965	box 46	folder 32
1966	box 46	folder 33-34
1967	box 46	folder 35
1968	box 46	folder 36
1969	box 46	folder 37
Social Science College		
Dean's Office		
1962-1964	box 46	folder 38
1966-1968	box 46	folder 39
Departments		
1962	box 46	folder 40
1963	box 46	folder 41-42
1964	box 46	folder 43-44
1965	box 46	folder 45

1966	box 46	folder 46
1967	box 46	folder 47
1968-1969	box 46	folder 48
University Reorganization, 1962	box 46	folder 49
Space Utilization Office		
1961-1963	box 47	folder 1
1964-1965	box 47	folder 2
1966-1968	box 47	folder 3
Study of Higher Education, Center for, 1959	box 47	folder 4
Summer School, 1954, 1957-1961	box 47	folder 5
Supervising Architect, 1959-1961	box 47	folder 6
Television Broadcasting		
General		
1951-1953	box 47	folder 7
1954	box 50	folder 8
1955	box 47	folder 8
1957-1958	box 47	folder 9
1959-1960	box 47	folder 10
1961-1963	box 47	folder 11
1964	box 47	folder 12
1965	box 47	folder 13
1966-1968	box 47	folder 14
WILX Negotiations, 1961-1962	box 47	folder 15
Closed Circuit, 1957	box 47	folder 16
University Attorney (Legal Adviser)		
General		
1942-1943, 1945-1948, 1958-1962	box 50	folder 9
1963	box 50	folder 10
1964	box 50	folder 11
1965-1967	box 50	folder 12
1968-1969	box 50	folder 13
Chrysler Corporation v. Sterling Township, 1964, 1966	box 50	folder 14

University College		
Dean's Office		
1945, 1947, 1952	box 47	folder 17
1957, 1959-1961	box 47	folder 18
1962-1963	box 47	folder 19
1964-1966	box 47	folder 20
1967-1969	box 47	folder 21
Departments		
1958-1960	box 47	folder 20
1961	box 47	folder 23
1962	box 47	folder 24
1963	box 47	folder 25
1964	box 47	folder 26
1965-1968	box 47	folder 27
University Services		
1958	box 47	folder 28
1959	box 47	folder 29
1960	box 47	folder 30
1961-1962	box 47	folder 31
1963-1964	box 47	folder 32
1965-1967	box 47	folder 33
Veterinary Medicine College		
Dean's Office		
1946, 1948	box 47	folder 34
1958-1959	box 47	folder 35
1960-1961	box 47	folder 36
1962-1964	box 47	folder 37
1965-1968	box 47	folder 38
Departments, 1959, 1962-1969	box 47	folder 39
Vice President for Business and Finance		
Business Office, 1961, 1964-1966, 1968-1969	box 47	folder 40
Form Letters, 1961-1963, 1965-1968	box 47	folder 41

State Audit		
1968	box 47	folder 42
1969	box 47	folder 43
Vice President's Office		
1955, 1958-1959	box 47	folder 44
1960	box 47	folder 45
1961	box 47	folder 46
1962	box 47	folder 47
1963	box 47	folder 48
1964	box 47	folder 49
1965-1966	box 47	folder 50
1967	box 47	folder 51
1968-1969	box 47	folder 52
Vice President for Off-Campus Education, 1958-1959	box 48	folder 1
Vice President for Research Development		
1959-1960	box 48	folder 2
1961	box 48	folder 3
1962	box 48	folder 4
1963	box 48	folder 5
1964	box 48	folder 6-7
1965	box 48	folder 8
1966	box 48	folder 9
1967-1969	box 48	folder 10
Vice President for Special Projects		
1960	box 48	folder 11
1961	box 48	folder 12
1962	box 48	folder 13-14
1963	box 48	folder 15-16
1964	box 48	folder 17-18
1965	box 48	folder 19
1966	box 48	folder 20
1967	box 48	folder 21

1968-1969	box 48	folder 22
Vice President for Student Affairs (Dean of Students)		
Dormitory Meetings, 1964-1965	box 48	folder 23
Men's Division, 1958-1959	box 48	folder 24
Vice President's Office		
1946, 1955	box 48	folder 25
1958	box 48	folder 26
1959	box 48	folder 27
1960	box 48	folder 28
1961	box 48	folder 29
1962-1964	box 48	folder 30
1965	box 48	folder 31
1966-1967	box 48	folder 32
1968-1969	box 48	folder 33
Women's Division, 1961-1962	box 48	folder 34
Water Research Institute		
1961-1962	box 48	folder 35
1963	box 48	folder 36
1964-1968	box 48	folder 37
Administrative Group, 1964	box 1603	folder 1
Alumni Association		
Bylaws Draft, 1983	box 1603	folder 2
Executive Board Manual, 1979	box 1603	folder 3
Executive Board Meeting		
April 3, 1981	box 1603	folder 4
October 16, 1981	box 1603	folder 5
General Correspondence, 1982-1986	box 1603	folder 6
Newspaper Articles, Letters (Mackey Controversy), 1980-1982	box 1603	folder 7
Special Executive Board Meeting, December 22, 1981	box 1603	folder 8
Archives - Hannah Archives Project, 1972	box 1603	folder 9
Board of Trustees, March 21, 1968	box 1603	folder 10

Future of the University Report, 1959

	box 1603	folder 11
[General], 1945	box 1603	folder 12
Nigeria Project - Final Report, 1969	box 1603	folder 13
Oakland University - Meadow Brook Hall - 10th Annual Report, 1980-1981	box 1603	folder 14
Miscellaneous		
1951-1959	box 1603	folder 15
1961-1969	box 1603	folder 16

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

### (2) GENERAL SUBJECT FILES, 1928-1991, undated [1958-1968]

Physical Description: 22.8 Cubic Feet

Title/Description	Instances	
Academic Costume, 1969	box 51	folder 1
Accelerator 200 BEV Project, 1965-1966	box 51	folder 2
Administration Building, 1964-1968	box 51	folder 3-4
Admission and Registration, 1957-1959	box 51	folder 5
Agency for International Development, 1967-1969	box 51	folder 6
Agricultural Technorama Project		
1959-1960	box 51	folder 7
1961, 1964	box 51	folder 8
Agricultural Engineering Building Addition, 1964	box 51	folder 9
Akers, Forest		
1952-1958	box 51	folder 10
1958-1966	box 51	folder 11
Estate, 1965-1967	box 51	folder 12
All-University Student Government		
1958-1959	box 51	folder 13
1959-1965	box 51	folder 14-17
Alterations and Improvements, 1960-1968	box 51	folder 18
Alumni		

Correspondence

	-	
General, 1942-1958	box 51	folder 19-20
Men in Armed Services, 1942-1945	box 51	folder 21-25
Distinguished Alumni Awards, 1967	box 51	folder 26
General		
1957-1959	box 51	folder 27
1959-1960	box 51	folder 28
1960-1961	box 51	folder 29
1961-1962	box 51	folder 30
1962-1963	box 51	folder 31
1963-1964	box 51	folder 32
1964-1965	box 51	folder 33
1965-1966	box 51	folder 34
1966-1967	box 51	folder 35
1968	box 51	folder 36
1968-1969	box 51	folder 37
Honorary		
1958-1960	box 51	folder 38
1961-1963	box 51	folder 39
1964-1965	box 51	folder 40
1966-1968	box 51	folder 41
Legislators' Dinner		
1959	box 51	folder 42
1965-1967	box 51	folder 43
Memorial Certificates for War Dead, 1943-1946	box 51	folder 44-45
Michigan State University Associates, 1959	box 51	folder 46
Alumni Development Fund, 1954-1956	box 51	folder 47
Alumni Magazine, 1954	box 51	folder 48
Alumni Memorial Chapel		
1943-1952	box 51	folder 49
Dedication, June 7, 1952	box 51	folder 50
Andrews, Stanley, 1961	box 51	folder 51
Annual Report		

Annual Report

1958	box 51	folder 52-53
1960	box 51	folder 54-55
1961-1962	box 52	folder 1-2
1962-1963	box 52	folder 3
Appropriations, Special, 1962-1968	box 52	folder 4
Architects and Consulting Engineers, 1961	box 52	folder 5
Army Specialized Training Program, 1943	box 52	folder 6
Ashby, Sir Eric, 1963-1968	box 52	folder 7
Associated Students of Michigan State University (ASMSU), 1965-1968	box 52	folder 8-10
As the Alumni View Us and As We See Ourselves [report of an alumni survey], 1946	box 1641	folder 26
Atomic Energy Commission Project on Plant Biology	box 52	folder 11
Attorney General's Opinions, 1959, 1961	box 52	folder 12
Automated Farm Planning, 1966-1967	box 52	folder 13
Automotive Management Program, 1962	box 52	folder 14
Autonomous College, 1965	box 52	folder 15
Beal Botanical Gardens, 1946	box 52	folder 16
Beef Cattle Research Center, 1962-1963	box 52	folder 17
Berg, Herbert A., 1965-1966	box 52	folder 18
Board of Trustees		
Agenda		
1967	box 52	folder 19-20
1968	box 52	folder 21-22
Bylaws, 1965-1966	box 52	folder 23
Candidates		
1958-1959	box 52	folder 24
1963-1964	box 52	folder 25
1966, 1968	box 52	folder 26
Computer Material, 1967	box 52	folder 27
Conflict of Interest		
1968-1969	box 52	folder 28
Vice President May, 1968-1969	box 52	folder 29

Correspondence		
1964-1965	box 52	folder 31-34
1965-1966	box 52	folder 35-37
1966-1967	box 52	folder 38-39
1967-1968	box 52	folder 40-41
1968-1969	box 52	folder 42
Clair White Letter and Responses, 1968	box 52	folder 43
Fee Materials, 1967	box 52	folder 44-45
Former Members, 1964-1965	box 52	folder 46
General		
1952-1958	box 53	folder 1
1958-1959	box 53	folder 2
1959-1960	box 53	folder 3
1960-1961	box 53	folder 4-5
1961-1962	box 53	folder 6-7
1962-1963	box 53	folder 8
1963-1964	box 53	folder 9-10
1965-1969	box 53	folder 11
Gull Lake Meeting, 1964	box 53	folder 12
Language Laboratory, 1967-1968	box 53	folder 13
Open Board Meetings		
1952-1957	box 53	folder 14
1952-1953, 1957-1958	box 53	folder 15
Power Plant, 1967	box 53	folder 16
Student Suspension Resolution, 1968	box 53	folder 17
Bogue Street		
1961-1962	box 53	folder 18
Extension, 1965-1966	box 53	folder 19
Bonding, 1954	box 53	folder 20
Botany Laboratory, 1967	box 53	folder 21
Breakfast Group		
1957-1961	box 53	folder 22

1961-1962	box 53	folder 23
1962-1964	box 53	folder 24
1965-1968	box 53	folder 25
Bridges, 1965-1966	box 53	folder 26
Budget		
General		
1959-1960	box 53	folder 27-28
1960-1961	box 53	folder 29-30
1961-1962	box 53	folder 31
1962-1963	box 53	folder 32
1963-1964	box 53	folder 33
1964-1965	box 53	folder 34
1965-1966	box 53	folder 35
1966-1967	box 53	folder 36
1967-1968	box 53	folder 37
1968-1969	box 53	folder 38
1969-1970	box 53	folder 39-40
Oakland University, 1960-1970	box 53	folder 41
Salary Increases, 1965	box 53	folder 42
Salary Lists		
1962-1963	box 53	folder 43
1963-1964	box 53	folder 44
1966	box 53	folder 45
Materials		
1942-1948	box 53	folder 46
1959	box 53	folder 47
Requests		
1961-1962	box 53	folder 48
1962-1963	box 53	folder 49
Building Items		
1960-1961	box 53	folder 50
1962-1963	box 53	folder 51

1963-1964	box 53	folder 52
1965-1966	box 53	folder 53
1966-1967	box 53	folder 54
1967-1968	box 53	folder 55
Buildings		
Education, 1954-1955	box 53	folder 56
Engineering Projects, 1954-1955	box 53	folder 57
General		
1943-1958	box 53	folder 58-59
1958	box 53	folder 60
Kellogg Center Addition, 1954-1955	box 53	folder 61
Men's Intramural, 1959	box 53	folder 62
Self Liquidating, 1950	box 53	folder 62
Weather Bureau Site for Dormitories, 1945-1947	box 53	folder 64
Buildings, New		
Baker Hall, 1967	box 61	folder 37
Classroom - Office Building, 1964-1966	box 61	folder 38
General		
1958-1959	box 61	folder 39
1960-1961	box 61	folder 40-41
1962-1964	box 61	folder 42
1963-1964	box 61	folder 43
1964-1966	box 61	folder 44
1966-1969	box 61	folder 45-47
Hidden Lake Gardens, 1965	box 61	folder 48
Life Sciences, 1966	box 61	folder 49
Names		
1963-1964	box 61	folder 50
1964-1966	box 61	folder 51
Wilson Dormitory, 1962	box 61	folder 52
Bus Service, 1961	box 53	folder 65
Business, Graduate School of, 1959-1960	box 53	folder 66

Canadian-American Seminars		
1960	box 54	folder 1
1962	box 54	folder 2
1966	box 54	folder 3
Canadian Studies Center, 1968	box 54	folder 4-5
Carnegie Foundation		
1961-1962	box 54	folder 6
1964-1965	box 54	folder 7
Case, Albert H. and Sarah A.		
1946-1956	box 54	folder 8
1962	box 54	folder 9
1963	box 54	folder 10
Caulkins, Henry L., 1961	box 54	folder 11
Centennial of Michigan State University		
Awards and Citations		
1954	box 54	folder 12
1955	box 54	folder 13-14
Founders Day		
1954	box 54	folder 15
1955	box 54	folder 16-19
General Correspondence		
1953	box 54	folder 20
1954	box 54	folder 21
1955	box 54	folder 22
1955, 1956	box 54	folder 23
Michigan State University Stamp		
1954	box 54	folder 24
1955	box 54	folder 25-26
Symposia		
1954	box 54	folder 27
1955	box 54	folder 28-29

Central Administration

	Ĩ	
General, 1963-1964	box 54	folder 30-33
Hannah's Files, 1963-1964	box 54	folder 34-36
Chamber of Commerce, 1967-1969	box 54	folder 37
Chrysler Corporation and United States of America vs. Sterling Township, 1967	box 54	folder 38
Churches		
1958-1959	box 54	folder 39
1960	box 54	folder 40
1960-1961	box 54	folder 41
1962	box 54	folder 42
1962-1963	box 54	folder 43
1963-1964	box 54	folder 44
1964-1965	box 54	folder 45
1967	box 54	folder 46
1967-1968	box 54	folder 47
Citizens Research Council, 1960	box 54	folder 48
Civil Liberties Controversy, 1961	box 54	folder 49
Clear Lake Project, 1953-1954	box 54	folder 50
Commencement		
Fall		
1958	box 54	folder 51
1959	box 54	folder 52
1960	box 54	folder 53
1961	box 54	folder 54
1962	box 54	folder 55
1963	box 54	folder 56
1964	box 54	folder 57
1965	box 54	folder 58
1966	box 54	folder 59
1967	box 54	folder 60
1968	box 54	folder 61
Information and Speakers' Lists, 1969	box 54	folder 62

Spring

	aman rapero or	
1959	box 54	folder 63
1960	box 54	folder 64
1961	box 54	folder 65
1962	box 54	folder 66-67
1963	box 54	folder 68
1964	box 54	folder 69
1965	box 54	folder 70
1966	box 54	folder 71
1967	box 54	folder 72
1968	box 54	folder 73
Winter		
1959	box 54	folder 74
1960	box 54	folder 75
1961	box 54	folder 76
1962	box 54	folder 77
1963	box 54	folder 78
1964	box 54	folder 79
1965	box 54	folder 80
1966	box 54	folder 81
1967	box 54	folder 82
1968	box 54	folder 83
1969	box 54	folder 84
Commendatory Letters		
1958-1959	box 54	folder 85
1959-1960	box 54	folder 86
Commonwealth Council of the Humanities, Proposed, 1965	box 54	folder 87
Communication Center Project, 1954-1955	box 54	folder 88-89
Communism and Subversive Activity, 1947-1958	box 55	folder 1-2
Communism and University Staff, 1958	box 55	folder 2
Community		
East Lansing		
1967	box 55	folder 4

1967-1969	box 55	folder 5
Labor Unions, 1967	box 55	folder 6
Other, 1966-1967	box 55	folder 7
Community Chest		
1966-1967	box 55	folder 8
1967-1968	box 55	folder 9
1969	box 55	folder 10
Complaints		
Bookstore, 1963	box 55	folder 11
Cooperative Extension, 1965	box 55	folder 12
East Lansing Open Housing, 1966	box 55	folder 13
Food Technology Program, 1958	box 55	folder 14
General		
1951-1955	box 55	folder 15
1958-1959	box 55	folder 16
1959-1960	box 55	folder 17
1960-1961	box 55	folder 18-20
1961-1962	box 55	folder 21
1962-1963	box 55	folder 22-23
1963-1964	box 55	folder 24
1964-1965	box 55	folder 25-26
1965-1966	box 55	folder 27
1966-1967	box 55	folder 28-29
1967-1968	box 55	folder 30-32
1968-1969	box 55	folder 33-35
Identification Falsification, 1963	box 55	folder 36
Michigan Bell and Lanzilotti Testimony, 1963	box 55	folder 37
Mobile Homes Course, 1961-1962	box 55	folder 38
Muehlfeld Bean Case, 1959-1960	box 55	folder 39
Outside Speakers, 1962	box 55	folder 40
ROTC Incident, 1968	box 55	folder 41
Rose Bowl, 1966	box 55	folder 42

Shapiro Case, 1962-1963	box 55	folder 43
State News, 1964	box 55	folder 44
Student Demonstrations and Riots, 1968	box 55	folder 45
Taylor's Tax Study, 1959	box 55	folder 46
Traffic Regulations, 1964	box 55	folder 47
Complaints - Vietnam Project [with <i>Ramparts</i> magazine, and JAH rebuttal], 1966	box 55	folder 48-50
Women's Christian Temperance Union, 1965	box 55	folder 51
Computers		
General		
1960-1961	box 55	folder 52
1961-1962	box 55	folder 53
1962-1963	box 55	folder 54
1968	box 55	folder 55
Report by Malcolm S. MacLean, 1961	box 55	folder 56
Network to Improve Learning and Teaching, 1966	box 55	folder 57
Constitutional Convention Equipment, 1964	box 55	folder 58
Conferences		
"American Way", 1954	box 55	folder 59
Associated Country Women of the World, 1968	box 55	folder 60
College Week for Women, 1968	box 55	folder 61
Educational Institutions and International Labor, 1962	box 55	folder 62
Ford, Gerald, 1966-1967	box 55	folder 63
General		
1959-1961	box 56	folder 1
1968-1969	box 56	folder 2
Invitations Extended		
1958-1961	box 56	folder 3
1962-1968	box 56	folder 4-5
Sir Eric Ashby Lectures, 1964	box 56	folder 6
Conflict of Interest - Hannah's Letters to Staff, 1967	box 56	folder 7
Conrad Hall, 1964-1965	box 56	folder 8
Continuing Education 1965		

Continuing Education, 1965

	box 56	folder 9
Control Data Corporation, Relocation of, 1964-1965	box 56	folder 10
Couzens Family, Negotiations with, 1961	box 56	folder 11
Cyclotron		
1958-1959	box 56	folder 12
1959-1960	box 56	folder 13
1960-1961	box 56	folder 14
1961-1963	box 56	folder 15
Proposals for Additional Support, 1963	box 56	folder 16-17
Danforth Foundation, 1964	box 56	folder 18
Deans, Letters to, 1960	box 56	folder 19
Detroit		
Metropolitan Area, 1958-1959	box 56	folder 20
Police Department Study, 1967-1968	box 56	folder 21-22
Project, 1967-1968	box 56	folder 23
Detroit, University of, 1951-1965, 1969	box 56	folder 24
"Development of the Community Service Potential in Community Colleges", 1967	box 56	folder 25
"Dinner with Ike" Committee, 1963-1964	box 56	folder 26
Driving and Parking Regulations on Campus, 1964-1965	box 56	folder 27
East Lansing, City of, 1961-1962, 1965-1966	box 56	folder 28
Educational Development Program (Project X)		
1962-1965	box 56	folder 29
1962-1963	box 56	folder 30
1963	box 56	folder 31
1964	box 56	folder 32
1964-1965	box 56	folder 33
1973	box 56	folder 34
Educational Leadership in the Community College, 1959	box 56	folder 35
Eisenhower, Dwight D.		
Inaugural Prayer, 1953	box 56	folder 36
General, 1961-1967	box 56	folder 37
Engineering Laboratory, 1961-1962	box 56	folder 38

Eppley Center, 1962	box 56	folder 39
Eppley Foundation, 1960	box 56	folder 40
Erickson, Clifford, 1963	box 56	folder 41
Ernst and Ernst Accounting Firm, 1946, 1967-1968	box 56	folder 42
European Language Centers, 1960	box 56	folder 43
Faculty Bylaws, 1966	box 56	folder 44
Faculty Club and Retirement Facilities, 1965-1968	box 56	folder 45
Faculty-Student Unrest		
General		
1965-1966	box 56	folder 46
1966	box 56	folder 47
Schiff Case, 1965-1966	box 56	folder 48
Farm Bureau, 1961	box 56	folder 49
Farmers' Week		
1959-1963	box 56	folder 50
1964-1968	box 56	folder 51
Fee Estate, 1951-1955	box 56	folder 53
Fees		
Determination, 1968	box 56	folder 52
Increase, 1960	box 56	folder 54
Correspondence with Individuals, 1967-1968	box 56	folder 55
Financing Plans, Long Range, 1968	box 56	folder 56
Food Science Building, 1962-1964	box 56	folder 57
Food Technology Department, 1958-1960	box 56	folder 58
Football		
Notre Dame Band Incident, 1964	box 56	folder 59
Guests		
1959	box 56	folder 60
1960	box 56	folder 61
1962	box 56	folder 62
1963	box 56	folder 63
1964	box 56	folder 64

1965	box 56	folder 65
1966	box 56	folder 66
1967	box 56	folder 67
1968	box 56	folder 68
Ticket Requests, 1959-1960, 1962-1965, 1968	box 56	folder 69
Foote Estate, 1965	box 56	folder 70
Food Endocrine Research Grant, 1962-1963	box 56	folder 71
Ford Farm Panel, 1960	box 56	folder 72
Ford Foundation		
Consortium of Midwest Universities		
1963	box 56	folder 73
1963-1964	box 56	folder 74-75
"A Decade in Educational Programming" Program		
1963	box 57	folder 1
1963-1973	box 57	folder 2
General		
1958	box 57	folder 3
1959-1968	box 57	folder 4
1965-1968	box 57	folder 5
1962-1964	box 57	folder 6
International Program Proposals		
1963	box 57	folder 7-8
Materials from 1963-1964, 1968	box 57	folder 9
1967-1968	box 57	folder 10-11
"The People Act" Program, 1953-1954	box 57	folder 12
Task Force, 1961	box 57	folder 13-17
Forestry-Conservation Building, 1961-1964	box 57	folder 18-19
Forestry Research Program, 1963	box 57	folder 20
Fortune Article, 1967	box 57	folder 21
Foundry Educational Foundation, 1965	box 57	folder 22
Fremont Foundation, 1964	box 57	folder 23
Funding Programs, 1967	box 57	folder 24

G.I. Bill, 1944	box 57	folder 25
Garskof, Bertram Controversy, 1969	box 57	folder 26
General Electric Foundation, 1964-1965	box 57	folder 27
Genetics Research Center, 1965	box 57	folder 28
Gifts and Grants		
1960-1961	box 57	folder 29
1962-1963	box 57	folder 30
1963-1964	box 57	folder 31
1967	box 57	folder 32
1968	box 57	folder 33
Golf Course		
1955	box 57	folder 34
1964-1965	box 57	folder 35
Graduate Dormitory, 1959-1960	box 57	folder 36
Graduate Education Study, 1967	box 57	folder 37
Gull Lake Biological Station		
1959-1962	box 57	folder 38
1963-1964	box 57	folder 39
Gull Lake Conference, 1956, 1958	box 57	folder 40
Hagadorn Road Parkway, 1965	box 57	folder 41
Hagadorn Sidewalk, 1966	box 57	folder 42
Halladay, H. H., 1953	box 57	folder 43
Hannah, John A.		
"Hannah for Governor", 1961	box 57	folder 44
Professorships, 1967	box 57	folder 45
Recognition Dinner, 1969	box 57	folder 46
Harbour Island, 1967	box 57	folder 47
Hawaii, University of, 1967-1968	box 57	folder 48
Health Center Complex, 1965-1966	box 57	folder 49
Hidden Lake Gardens, 1960-1964	box 57	folder 50
Historical Material About Michigan State University, 1928-1961	box 57	folder 51

Holden, James S., 1961

	box 57	folder 52
Hooper Property, 1962-1963	box 57	folder 53
Horticulture Department Move, 1964	box 57	folder 54
Hospital and Health Facility, Proposed, 1968	box 57	folder 55
Hospital Management Program, 1965	box 57	folder 56
Housing Regulation Controversy, 1958	box 57	folder 57
Hubbard, Thomas H., 1966-1967	box 57	folder 58
Human Energy Laboratory, 1963	box 57	folder 59
Hunt, Ormond E., 1963	box 57	folder 60
Image of the University		
1959	box 57	folder 61
1960-1961	box 57	folder 62
Industrial Research Projects, 1962-1963	box 57	folder 63-64
Information Office and Mail Handling Center, Proposed, 1965	box 57	folder 65
Institute of Water Research, 1964	box 57	folder 66
Instructional Television in Developing Countries, 1968	box 57	folder 66
International Center		
1955	box 57	folder 68
1961	box 57	folder 69
1961-1964	box 57	folder 70
1964	box 57	folder 71
"International Challenges to Education: A University Response", 1959	box 57	folder 72
Joint Extension Facility (Michigan State University, University of Michigan, and Western Junior College), 1959-1960	box 57	folder 73
Jones, Sarah Van Hoosen, 1958-1969	box 57	folder 74
Kellogg Bird Sanctuary, 1960	box 57	folder 75
Kellogg Center for Continuing Education		
1942-1948	box 57	folder 76-77
Digital Object: Kellogg Center for Continuing Education: 1942-1948		
1958-1959, 1967-1968	box 57	folder 78

Kellogg Foundation

1958-1965	box 57	folder 79
1965-1967	box 57	folder 80
1968	box 57	folder 81
Kellogg Station Land Purchases, 1962-1963	box 57	folder 82
King, Dr. Martin Luther, 1968	box 58	folder 1
Kirk, Russell		
Articles and Repercussions, 1962-1963	box 58	folder 2
General, 1953-1954, 1962-1963, 1967-1968	box 58	folder 3
Koch, Dr. Leo - Lecture, 1961	box 58	folder 4
Kresge Art Center		
Dedication, 1958-1959	box 58	folder 5
Expansion, 1964-1965	box 58	folder 6
Kresge Foundation		
Art in a University, 1955-1956	box 58	folder 7-8
General, 1951, 1961-1965	box 58	folder 9
Hall of Rural Progress, 1955	box 58	folder 10
Kuter, Lawrence - Reserve Officers Training Corps Commissioning, 1961	box 58	folder 11
Labor Unions, 1960-1965	box 58	folder 12-14
Land Holdings, 1958	box 58	folder 15
Land Purchases		
General		
1961-1964	box 58	folder 16
1964-1969	box 58	folder 17-21
Gietzel Property, 1962	box 58	folder 22
Lansing, City of		
Centennial, 1959	box 58	folder 23
Chamber of Commerce		
1958-1964	box 58	folder 24
1961-1962	box 58	folder 25
1965-1966	box 58	folder 26
Community Chest		
1958-1959		

1958-1959

	box 58	folder 27
1959-1961	box 58	folder 28
1961-1963	box 58	folder 29
1964-1965	box 58	folder 30
Community Relations, 1963-1965	box 58	folder 31
Law School, 1966-1967	box 58	folder 32
Laws		
General, 1960	box 58	folder 33
State, 1959-1960	box 58	folder 34
Leadership Development Program for Agriculture, 1965	box 58	folder 35
Lear-Sigler Corporation, 1962	box 58	folder 36
Learning Resources Center, 1962	box 58	folder 37
Legislative Committee on Higher Education (Russell Report), 1957-1958	box 58	folder 38-39
Library Addition, 1965	box 58	folder 40
Library of International Relations, 1960	box 58	folder 41
Life Science Building, 1964-1969	box 58	folder 42
McKinney, T. Harry, 1962	box 58	folder 43
Mail Survey, 1965	box 58	folder 44
Main Street Extension, 1964-1968	box 58	folder 45-47
Master Communications Facility, 1962	box 58	folder 48
Medical Education Coordinating Committee, 1962	box 58	folder 49
Medical School		
General		
1948, 1955-1956	box 58	folder 50
1956-1957	box 58	folder 51
1957-1958	box 58	folder 52
1959-1960	box 58	folder 53
1960-1963	box 58	folder 54-55
1966-1967	box 58	folder 56
1968-1969	box 58	folder 57
Proposal to State Board of Education, 1966	box 58	folder 58-61

Report by Citizen's Committee on Education for Health Care, 1966	box 58	folder 62
Mellon Charitable Trusts, 1964-1965	box 58	folder 63
Meridian Township Annexation Proceedings, 1964	box 58	folder 64
Metropolitan Research Committee, 1963-1964	box 58	folder 65
Mexico City College, 1960	box 58	folder 66
Michigan Agricultural Conference, 1948	box 58	folder 67
Michigan Colleges Foundation, 1964	box 58	folder 68
Michigan Day - New York World's Fair, 1964	box 58	folder 69
Michigan Farm Bureau, 1963-1964	box 58	folder 70
Michigan Grape Deal, 1943-1944	box 58	folder 71
Michigan Information Center, 1966	box 58	folder 72
Michigan National Bank, 1947-1952	box 58	folder 73
Michigan-Ohio Regional Educational Laboratories, 1966-1967	box 58	folder 74-77
Michigan State Employees Union, 1960	box 58	folder 78
Michigan, State of		
Department of Administration		
1958-1959	box 58	folder 79
1959-1960	box 58	folder 80
1960-1964	box 58	folder 81
1964-1966	box 58	folder 82
Department of Aeronautics, 1948	box 58	folder 83
Department of Agriculture, 1959-1960, 1967	box 58	folder 84
Appropriations		
General		
1946-1954	box 59	folder 1-3
1957-1959	box 59	folder 4
Requests		
1943-1944	box 59	folder 5
1945-1955	box 59	folder 6

	*	
1955	box 59	folder 7
1961	box 59	folder 8
1964-1965, 1967	box 59	folder 9
1968	box 59	folder 10
Opinion on Conflict of Interest, 1967-1968	box 59	folder 11
Bentley, Alvin M., 1964	box 59	folder 12
Budget Bureau		
1967	box 59	folder 13
1968	box 59	folder 14
Chamber of Commerce, 1964	box 59	folder 15
Citizen's Committee on Higher Education		
Bentley Subcommittee, 1963	box 59	folder 16-17
General, 1964	box 59	folder 18-19
Medical Education, 1964-1965	box 59	folder 20-22
Citizen's Research Council		
1961	box 59	folder 23
1964-1965	box 59	folder 24
Civil Rights Commission, 1964-1968	box 59	folder 25
Civil Service Commission, 1965-1966	box 59	folder 26
Constitutional Convention		
1961	box 59	folder 27-34
1962	box 59	folder 35-40
Departments, Other		
1949-1962	box 59	folder 41
1963-1968	box 59	folder 42
Department of Economic Development, 1958-1963	box 59	folder 43
Board of Education		
Advisory Committee, 1966-1967	box 59	folder 44-45
General, 1959, 1965-1967	box 59	folder 46
Medical School, 1965	box 59	folder 47
Department of Education		
1965-1966	box 59	folder 48

1966	box 59	folder 49
1967	box 59	folder 50-51
1968	box 59	folder 52-53
1968-1969	box 59	folder 54
Fair Housing Bill, 1967	box 59	folder 55
Governor		
Act 255, 1966	box 59	folder 56
Blue Ribbon Committee, 1963-1964	box 59	folder 57-59
General		
1954-1957	box 59	folder 60
1959	box 59	folder 61
1959-1960	box 59	folder 62
1960-1961	box 59	folder 63
1961-1962	box 59	folder 64
1962-1963	box 59	folder 65
1963-1964	box 59	folder 66-67
1964-1965	box 59	folder 68
1965-1966	box 60	folder 1
1966-1968	box 60	folder 2
1968-1969	box 60	folder 3
Honduras Alliance, 1966	box 60	folder 4
Prayer Breakfast, 1963-1968	box 60	folder 5
Haven Hill Conference, 1959	box 60	folder 6
Higher Education Assistance Authority, 1962-1966	box 60	folder 7
Higher Education Facilities Commission, 1965-1966	box 60	folder 8
Highway Department		
1954-1962	box 60	folder 9
1962-1964	box 60	folder 10
Labor and Industrial Relations Center, Senate Investigation of, 1961-1962	box 60	folder 44-45
Land Grant Endowment Fund - Restoration, 1966	box 60	folder 11
Legislative Committee on Higher Education, 1958	box 60	folder 12
Levislation Demont		

Legislative Report

1946-1955	box 60	folder 13
1954-1955	box 60	folder 14
Legislature		
Appropriations		
1959	box 60	folder 15
1959-1960	box 60	folder 16
1960-1961	box 60	folder 17-18
1961-1962	box 60	folder 19
1962-1963	box 60	folder 20
1963-1964	box 60	folder 21
1964-1966	box 60	folder 22
1966-1967	box 60	folder 23
1967-1968	box 60	folder 24
1969	box 60	folder 25
General		
1959	box 60	folder 26
1959-1960	box 60	folder 27
1960-1964	box 60	folder 28-29
1965-1966	box 60	folder 30-32
1966-1969	box 60	folder 33
Department of Public Health, 1966-1968	box 60	folder 34
Department of Public Instruction		
1954-1958	box 60	folder 35
1959	box 60	folder 36
1959-1960	box 60	folder 37
1961-1962	box 60	folder 38
1960-1961	box 60	folder 39-40
1962-1963	box 60	folder 41-42
1963-1965	box 60	folder 43
State Department		
1958-1968	box 60	folder 46
1964-1967	box 60	folder 47

State Plan for Higher Education		
Department of Education Correspondence, 1967-1968	box 60	folder 48-50
General, 1968	box 60	folder 51-52
Michigan State University		
Colors, 1968	box 60	folder 53
Fight Songs, 1949-1958	box 60	folder 54
General, 1955	box 60	folder 55
Medallions, 1960	box 60	folder 56
Name Change, 1954-1955	box 60	folder 57
Official Seal, 1955	box 60	folder 58
Property, 1944-1955	box 60	folder 59
Services Cooperative, 1968	box 60	folder 60
Michigan, University of		
Agricultural Courses, 1941	box 60	folder 61
Cooperative Enterprises, 1958, 1962	box 60	folder 62
Football Schedules, 1941-1952	box 60	folder 63
General		
1941, 1954-1957	box 60	folder 64
1958-1959	box 60	folder 65
1959-1960	box 60	folder 66
1960-1962	box 60	folder 67
1961-1962	box 60	folder 68
1963-1964	box 60	folder 69
1964-1965	box 60	folder 70
1966	box 61	folder 1
1967	box 61	folder 2
1968-1969	box 61	folder 3
Wayne State University Merger, 1959	box 61	folder 4
Michigan Week		
1959-1960	box 61	folder 5
1963-1968	box 61	folder 6
Midwest Airborne Television Instruction, 1960-1961	box 61	folder 7

Midwest Universities Consortium, 1964	box 61	folder 8
Mobile Homes Program, 1957-1962	box 61	folder 9
Montreal World Exhibition, 1967	box 61	folder 10
Moore, Dr. John - Incident, 1961-1962	box 61	folder 11-12
Mott Foundation		
1964-1966	box 61	folder 13-15
1967-1968	box 61	folder 16
Municipal and County Correspondence, 1959-1960	box 61	folder 17
Name Change		
1951, 1954	box 61	folder 18
1955	box 61	folder 19-21
National Market Development Program in Latin America, 1965	box 61	folder 22
National Science Foundation		
Biophysics Program, 1962	box 61	folder 23-24
Chemistry Research Facilities, 1962	box 61	folder 25-26
General, 1962-1963	box 61	folder 27
Plant Science Research Facilities, 1964	box 61	folder 28
Psychology Building, 1963	box 61	folder 29
University Science Development Proposal, 1967	box 61	folder 30-31
National Sea Grant Conference, 1968	box 61	folder 32
National Aeronautics and Space Administration - Electronics Research Center, 1963-1964	box 61	folder 33-34
Natural Beauty, 1965	box 61	folder 35
Negro Colleges, 1967	box 61	folder 36
New Dormitories, 1962-1966	box 61	folder 53
News Releases, 1967	box 61	folder 54
Nixon, Richard - Advisory Group, 1960	box 61	folder 55
Notre Dame, University of		
1946, 1952, 1955, 1958-1960	box 61	folder 56
1964-1966	box 61	folder 57
1967-1968	box 61	folder 58
Nursing Site Visit, 1966	box 61	folder 59

Observatory, 1968	box 61	folder 60
Open House Policy, 1969	box 61	folder 61
Optometry School Proposal, 1967	box 61	folder 62
Oral Essays on Education, 1959	box 61	folder 63
Organizational Changes, 1960-1968	box 61	folder 64
Parke Davis and Company, 1967-1968	box 61	folder 65
Parking and Driving Regulations, 1963-1964	box 61	folder 66-67
Parking Ramp, 1962-1966	box 61	folder 68
Payless Paydays, 1959	box 61	folder 69
Personal Memoirs, 1957-1958	box 61	folder 70
Pewabic Pottery, 1965	box 61	folder 71
Phi Beta Kappa		
1958	box 61	folder 72-73
1959-1961	box 61	folder 74
1964-1968	box 61	folder 75
Phytotron, 1958-1959	box 61	folder 76
Planetarium, 1962	box 61	folder 77
Plant Conservatory, 1963-1966	box 61	folder 78-79
Policies		
Discrimination, 1955-1970	box 61	folder 80
General		
1941-1948	box 61	folder 81-82
1950-1960	box 61	folder 83
1960-1961	box 61	folder 84
1961	box 61	folder 85
1962-1963	box 61	folder 86-87
1963-1964	box 61	folder 88
1964-1965	box 61	folder 89
1965-1966	box 62	folder 1
1966-1967	box 62	folder 2
1967-1968	box 62	folder 3
1968-1969	box 62	folder 4

Housing Regulations, 1959	box 62	folder 5
Outside Speakers, 1966	box 62	folder 6
Printing Contracts, 1966	box 62	folder 7-8
Political Parties, 1955	box 62	folder 9
Porter, Thelma - Memorial, 1968	box 62	folder 10
Poultry Plant - Change of Location, 1964	box 62	folder 11
Power Plant, 1962-1965	box 62	folder 12
Controlled Access Headings:		
Albert Kahn Associates		
Press Christmas Party, 1959, 1967-1969	box 62	folder 13
Press Releases, 1959-1967	box 62	folder 14
Projects		
Miscellaneous		
1952-1960	box 62	folder 15-16
1960-1967	box 62	folder 17-22
Within Foreign Countries, 1960-1968	box 62	folder 23
Psychology Graduate Research Laboratory Proposal, 1960-1961	box 62	folder 24
Public Events, 1962-1968	box 62	folder 25
Public Safety Housing, 1965	box 62	folder 26
Publications, 1959-1965	box 62	folder 27
Publicity		
General, 1959-1960	box 62	folder 28
Newspaper Relations, 1968	box 62	folder 29
Quarter System vs. Semester System, 1952	box 62	folder 30
Quonset Cooperative Nursing, 1965-1966	box 62	folder 31
Quotations for Speeches, 1942-1957	box 62	folder 32
Rackham Research Endowment		
1963	box 62	folder 33
1963-1964	box 62	folder 34
1965-1966	box 62	folder 35
1967-1968	box 62	folder 36

Rackham Research Foundation

	*	
Board Meeting, 1965	box 62	folder 37
General		
1942-1953	box 62	folder 38-39
1958-1959	box 62	folder 40
1959-1960	box 62	folder 41
1961	box 62	folder 42
1962	box 62	folder 43
Ramparts Magazine		
1966	box 62	folder 44
1968	box 62	folder 44a
Recognition Dinner, 1966	box 62	folder 45
Red Cedar Pollution, 1965	box 62	folder 46
Regional Poultry Laboratory, 1963-1969	box 62	folder 47
Reorganization, 1944-1952	box 62	folder 48
Reports and Statistics		
1941-1945	box 62	folder 49
1945-1954	box 62	folder 50
1958-1960	box 62	folder 51
1960-1968	box 62	folder 52-55
Research Corporation (Patent Agreement), 1958	box 62	folder 56
Research Promotion, 1961-1962	box 62	folder 57
Research Survey, c.1945	box 62	folder 58
Reserve Officers Training Corps (ROTC)		
Commissioning		
1962	box 62	folder 59
1963	box 62	folder 60
1965	box 62	folder 61
1966-1969	box 62	folder 62
General, 1957-1958	box 62	folder 63-64
Retirees' Luncheon, 1960	box 62	folder 65
Roads, 1941	box 62	folder 66
Rockefeller Foundation, 1963-1965	box 62	folder 67

Rood Estate, 1962-1969	box 62	folder 68
Rose Bowl		
1953-1954	box 62	folder 71
1955-1956	box 62	folder 72-74
Rural Life Institute, 1944	box 62	folder 75
Russ Forest Controversy, 1955	box 63	folder 1
Rybock, Mr. and Mrs. Joseph and Sons, 1958-1967	box 63	folder 2
Saginaw Valley College, 1966	box 63	folder 3
Sales Analysis Institute, 1953, 1955	box 63	folder 4
Scheele, Arnold G., 1947	box 63	folder 5
Scholarships		
General, 1941-1955	box 63	folder 6
Jenison, 1942-1945	box 63	folder 7
Schools		
Big Ten		
1955-1959	box 63	folder 8
1959-1960	box 63	folder 9
1960-1961	box 63	folder 10
1961-1962	box 63	folder 11
1962-1963	box 63	folder 12
1963	box 63	folder 13
1964-1965	box 63	folder 14
1965-1966	box 63	folder 15
1966-1967	box 63	folder 16
1967-1968	box 63	folder 17
1968-1969	box 63	folder 18
Branch Colleges, 1955-1958	box 63	folder 19
Chicago Public Schools Civil Rights Panel, 1963	box 63	folder 20
Community Colleges		
General		
1954	box 63	folder 21
1958	box 63	folder 22

1959-1960	box 63	folder 23
1960-1962	box 63	folder 24
1962-1963	box 63	folder 25
1963-1966	box 63	folder 26
1967-1969	box 63	folder 27
Michigan Council of Community College Administrators, 1965-1966	box 63	folder 28
Delta College		
1963	box 63	folder 29
1962	box 63	folder 30-34
Foreign		
1952, 1958-1959	box 63	folder 35
1959-1960	box 63	folder 36
1960-1961	box 63	folder 37
1961-1962	box 63	folder 38
1962-1963	box 63	folder 39
1963-1964	box 63	folder 40-41
1964-1967	box 63	folder 42
1967-1969	box 63	folder 43
High and Grade		
1959	box 63	folder 44
1959-1961	box 63	folder 45
1961-1962	box 63	folder 46
1962-1963	box 63	folder 47
1963-1964	box 63	folder 48
1964-1967	box 63	folder 49
1967-1969	box 63	folder 50
Out-of-State		
1954-1957	box 63	folder 51
1958	box 63	folder 52-53
1959	box 63	folder 54-55
1959-1960	box 63	folder 56-57
10/0		

	box 63	folder 58-59
1961	box 63	folder 60-62
1962	box 63	folder 63-65
1963	box 64	folder 1-3
1964	box 64	folder 4-5
1965	box 64	frame 6
1965-1966	box 64	folder 7-9
1966	box 64	folder 10-11
1967	box 64	folder 12-14
1968	box 64	folder 15
1968-1969	box 64	folder 16-17
Private		
1952, 1955, 1958-1960	box 64	folder 18
1960-1963	box 64	folder 19
1964-1966	box 64	folder 20
1967-1968	box 64	folder 21
State		
1952-1958	box 64	folder 22
1958-1959	box 64	folder 23
1959-1960	box 64	folder 24
1960-1961	box 64	folder 25
1961	box 64	folder 26
1961-1962	box 64	folder 27
1962-1964	box 64	folder 28
1964-1965	box 64	folder 29
1965-1966	box 64	folder 30
1966-1967	box 64	folder 31
1967	box 64	folder 32
1968	box 64	folder 33
1968-1969	box 64	folder 34
Superintendents and Principals, Meetings with, 1959	box 64	folder 35

Scudder, Stevens and Clark

	Ĩ	
1958	box 64	folder 36
1959	box 64	folder 37
1960	box 64	folder 38
Sewage Disposal		
General, 1954	box 64	folder 39
Plant, 1959	box 64	folder 40
Shaw, Robert S., 1933, 1954-1955	box 64	folder 41
Sleeping Bear Controversy, 1960-1961	box 64	folder 42
Sloan, Alfred P. Foundation, 1965	box 64	folder 43
Social Security Legislation, 1954-1955	box 64	folder 44
South Campus Student Center Proposal, 1964-1967	box 64	folder 45
Space Age Planning, 1957-1958	box 64	folder 46
Spartan Roundtable		
First Meeting, 1947	box 64	folder 47
General		
1958-1960	box 64	folder 48
1962-1966	box 64	folder 49
1967-1969	box 64	folder 50
Summaries		
1959-1961	box 64	folder 51
1962-1963	box 64	folder 52
1964-1966	box 64	folder 53
1967-1969	box 64	folder 54
Special Hotel Rates, 1969	box 64	folder 55
Speech and Hearing Science Facility Proposal, 1965-1967	box 64	folder 56
Speech Invitation Rejections		
1965	box 64	folder 57
1966	box 64	folder 58-59
1967	box 64	folder 60
	box 64	folder 61
1967-1968	DOX 04	ioidel of

Staff

Absences		
1963-1964	box 65	folder 1-2
1964-1965	box 65	folder 3-4
1966-1967	box 65	folder 5-6
1968-1969	box 65	folder 7
Appointments, 1960-1967	box 65	folder 8-10
Classified Staff Changes, 1960-1961	box 65	folder 11
Coffee Hours for New Staff, 1966	box 65	folder 12
Communism, 1961	box 65	folder 13
Deaths, 1960-1968	box 65	folder 14
Grievances, 1958-1959	box 65	folder 15
Leave of Absences		
Costs, 1959-1962	box 65	folder 16
General, 1958-1968	box 65	folder 17-18
Policies, 1961-1962	box 65	folder 19
Miscellaneous Personnel Actions, 1960-1968	box 65	folder 20-21
New Faculty Dinner, 1963	box 65	folder 22
Orientation for New Staff, 1962-1968	box 65	folder 23
Party		
1959	box 65	folder 25
1962	box 65	folder 26
Political Activities, 1952-1953	box 65	folder 27
Promotions, 1960	box 65	folder 29
Resignations, 1960-1968	box 65	folder 31
Retirements		
1946-1957	box 65	folder 32
1960-1968	box 65	folder 33
Salary		
Changes, 1962-1968	box 65	folder 34
Increases, 1959-1966	box 65	folder 35
Tenure		
General, 1952	box 65	folder 36

History of, 1952-1956	box 65	folder 37
Title Changes, 1960-1968	box 65	folder 38
Transfers, 1960-1968	box 65	folder 39
"State of the University" Speech Distribution, 1969	box 65	folder 40
Statistical Reports - Land Grand Institutions, 1941-1955	box 65	folder 41
Statistics on Major Universities, 1964	box 65	folder 42
State News		
General		
1959-1961	box 65	folder 43
1961-1962	box 65	folder 44
1962-1963	box 65	folder 45
1963-1964	box 65	folder 46
1964-1965	box 65	folder 47
1965-1966	box 65	folder 48
1966-1968	box 65	folder 49
1968-1969	box 65	folder 50
Organization, 1962-1963	box 65	folder 51-52
Suspension, 1950	box 65	folder 53
Student		
Correspondence		
Convocation, 1941-1942	box 65	folder 55
General		
1958	box 65	folder 56
1958-1959	box 65	folder 57
1959-1960	box 65	folder 58
1960-1961	box 65	folder 59
1961-1962	box 65	folder 60
1962-1964	box 65	folder 61
1964-1965	box 65	folder 62
1965-1966	box 65	folder 63
1966-1967	box 65	folder 64
1967-1968	box 65	folder 65

1968-1969	box 65	folder 66
Deaths		
1956-1958	box 65	folder 67-68
1959-1961	box 65	folder 69
1961-1969	box 65	folder 70-71
Health Center Proposal, 1966	box 65	folder 72
Organizations		
Associated Women Students, 1966-1967	box 65	folder 73
Black Alliance, 1968	box 65	folder 74
Block and Bridle Club, 1962-1967	box 65	folder 75
Conservative Club, 1962	box 65	folder 76
Education Corps, 1967	box 65	folder 77
Fraternal		
1959-1961	box 65	folder 78
1961-1962	box 65	folder 79
1962-1963	box 66	folder 1
1963-1964	box 66	folder 2
1964-1966	box 66	folder 3
1966-1967	box 66	folder 4
1967-1969	box 66	folder 5
General		
1941-1942	box 66	folder 6
1958-1961	box 66	folder 7
1961-1968	box 66	folder 8-9
1962-1968	box 66	folder 10-14
1969	box 66	folder 15
Mortar Board, 1958-1968	box 66	folder 16
Residence Halls, 1960-1968	box 66	folder 17
Policies, 1956-1958	box 66	folder 18
Protests and Demonstrations		
1965	box 66	folder 19
1968-1969	box 66	folder 20-23

Student Publications		
Campus Observer, 1968-1969	box 66	folder 24
General		
1942-1952	box 66	folder 25
1958-1968	box 66	folder 26
The Paper, 1966	box 66	folder 27
Student Radio (Student Radio Board, All-Campus Radio Board, WMSN, WBRS), 1958-1968	box 66	folder 25
Student Receptions		
Foreign Students, 1960-1961	box 66	folder 29
General		
1959-1961	box 66	folder 30
1962-1969	box 66	folder 31
Student Services Building, Air Conditioning in, 1968	box 66	folder 32
Students		
"All A" Dinners, Speaker Introductions to, 1953-1969	box 66	folder 33
Brody Hall Closed Circuit Radio (WBRS), 1959	box 66	folder 34
Career Carnival, 1958-1968	box 66	folder 35
Disciplinary Cases - James Zarichny, 1949	box 66	folder 37
Disciplinary Policy, 1963-1964	box 66	folder 38
Opinions to President, 1966	box 66	folder 39
Senior Council, 1961-1968	box 66	folder 40
Water Carnival Funds, 1967	box 66	folder 41
"Winds of Change" Seminar, 1965	box 66	folder 42
Students for a Democratic Society, 1968	box 66	folder 43-44
Subsidization of "Current Digest of Soviet Press" and "Slavic Review", 1964-1965	box 66	folder 45
Subversion, 1952-1965	box 66	folder 46
Teachers, Improvement, 1943-1946	box 66	folder 47
Technical Services Act, 1964	box 66	folder 48
Telephone and Office Courtesy Workshop, 1958, 1963	box 66	folder 49
Telephone Rate Controversy, 1964	box 66	folder 50
Television Education, 1957	box 66	folder 51

Television Station Sale, 1968-1969	box 66	folder 52
Texas, University of, 1958	box 66	folder 53
Thompson, Robert C. Controversy, 1962	box 66	folder 54-55
3M Grant Program, 1965	box 66	folder 56
Tibbits Opera Foundation, 1964	box 66	folder 57
Time-Lapse Facilities, 1959	box 66	folder 58
Traditions (Non-Smoking), 1941	box 66	folder 59
Traffic Ordinance, 1959	box 66	folder 60
Transfer Building, 1965	box 66	folder 61
Transportation on Campus, 1963	box 66	folder 62
Travel Out of State, 1959-1960	box 66	folder 63
Tri-University Computer Network, 1967-1968	box 66	folder 64
Tropical Agriculture, 1967	box 66	folder 65
Tuition and Fees, 1959-1960	box 66	folder 66
Tuskegee Institute, 1967	box 66	folder 67
Unions		
Contract, 1964-1966	box 66	folder 68
General, 1944-1946, 1962, 1960	box 66	folder 69
United States Government		
Agency for International Development		
Administrator, 1969	box 66	folder 70
General, 1963-1967	box 66	folder 71
Task Force Policy Group, 1968	box 66	folder 72
University Relations Advisory Committee		
1966-1967	box 66	folder 73
1967-1968	box 66	folder 74
Agriculture, Department of		
Extension Service, 1966	box 66	folder 75
General		
1953, 1959-1962	box 66	folder 76
1963-1964, 1966-1968	box 66	folder 77
Poultry Laboratory, 1967-1969	box 66	folder 78

Air Force		
1958-1960	box 66	folder 79
1961-1963	box 66	folder 80
1964-1967	box 66	folder 81
Army, Department of		
1958-1959	box 66	folder 82
1960-1962	box 66	folder 83
1963-1966	box 66	folder 84
Atomic Energy Commission, 1963-1965, 1967	box 66	folder 85
Civil Rights Act Compliance, 1964	box 66	folder 86
Commerce, Department of, 1964	box 66	folder 87
Conference with Richard Nixon, 1960	box 66	folder 88
Congressional Correspondence		
1951-1952, 1958-1959	box 66	folder 89
1959-1960	box 66	folder 90
1960-1961	box 66	folder 91
1961-1962	box 66	folder 92
1962-1963	box 66	folder 93
1963-1964	box 66	folder 94
1964-1965	box 66	folder 95
1965-1966	box 67	folder 1
1966-1967	box 67	folder 2
1967-1969	box 67	folder 3
Defense, Department of		
Assistant Secretary Position		
Congratulations on Appointment, 1953	box 67	folder 4-12
Manpower and Personnel Business, 1954	box 67	folder 13
Miscellaneous, 1953	box 67	folder 14
Resignation, 1954	box 67	folder 15-16
Welcome Back to Michigan State College, 1954-1955	box 67	folder 17
Civil Defense, 1963	box 67	folder 18

General

1953-1954	box 67	folder 19
1954-1955	box 67	folder 20
1955-1956	box 67	folder 21
1957-1960	box 57	folder 22
1960-1964	box 67	folder 23
1966-1968	box 67	folder 24
ROTC Quotas, 1967	box 67	folder 25
Economic Opportunity, Office of		
1966	box 67	folder 26
1966-1967	box 67	folder 27
Foreign Operations Administration, 1954-1955	box 67	folder 28
Health, Education and Welfare, Department of		
General		
1958	box 67	folder 29
1959	box 67	folder 30
1959-1960	box 67	folder 31
1960-1961	box 67	folder 32
1961-1963	box 67	folder 33
1964-1966	box 67	folder 34
1966-1968	box 67	folder 35
1968-1969	box 67	folder 36
Russian Educators, 1958	box 67	folder 37
Higher Education Facilities Act, 1963	box 67	folder 38
International Cooperation Act, 1959-1960	box 67	folder 39
International Cooperation Administration		
General, 1955-1958, 1960	box 67	folder 40
Survey of Philippines		
1957	box 67	folder 41
1958	box 67	folder 42-45
1959	box 67	folder 46
Labor, Department of, 1965	box 67	folder 47
Miscellaneous		

Miscellaneous

1954, 1957-1959	box 67	folder 48
1959-1960	box 67	folder 49
1960-1961	box 67	folder 50
1961-1962	box 67	folder 51
1962-1963	box 67	folder 52
1963-1964	box 67	folder 53
1964-1968	box 67	folder 54
National Aeronautics and Space Administration, 1966, 1968	box 67	folder 55
National Association of Partners of the Alliance, 1967-1968	box 67	folder 56
National Defense and Education Act, 1958-1959	box 67	folder 57
National Institutes of Health, 1965	box 67	folder 58
National Science Foundation		
General		
1963-1964	box 67	folder 59
1965	box 67	folder 60
1965-1967	box 67	folder 61
1967-1969	box 67	folder 62
Raymond Seeger Material, 1963	box 67	folder 63
Navy Department, 1957-1959, 1961, 1964-1966	box 67	folder 64
Peace Corps		
1961	box 67	folder 65
1961-1967	box 67	folder 66
Post Office Department, 1966-1968	box 67	folder 67
President		
General , 1958, 1960-1968	box 67	folder 68
Materials for Meeting with President Johnson, 1964	box 67	folder 69
President's Anti-Poverty College Study Program, 1964	box 68	folder 1
President's Conference on Education, 1965	box 68	folder 2
President's White House Lunch, 1964	box 68	folder 3
State Department		
Annapolis Conference, April 4-5, 1959	box 68	folder 4

General		
1959	box 68	folder 5
1959-1960	box 68	folder 6
1960	box 68	folder 7
1961-1964	box 68	folder 8
1965-1966	box 68	folder 9
1966-1968	box 68	folder 10
Treasury Department, 1968	box 68	folder 11
Vice President Wallace's Visit, 1944-1945	box 68	folder 12
White House Conference on International Cooperation, 1965	box 68	folder 13
U.S. News and World Report Article and Correspondence, 1962-1963	box 68	folder 14
U.S. Steel Fellowship Program, 1964	box 68	folder 15
University Science Center, 1964-1965	box 68	folder 16
University Reorganization, 1962	box 68	folder 17
School of Urban Planning Housing, 1964	box 68	folder 18
Veteran's Hospital, 1964-1965	box 68	folder 19
Veterinary History Institute, 1959-1960	box 68	folder 20
Wall Street Journal, 1967	box 68	folder 21
Water Quality Management Project, 1968	box 68	folder 22
Water Resources, 1966-1967, 1969	box 68	folder 23
Water Resources Institute, 1964-1965	box 68	folder 24
White House Conference on Education - Information, 1955	box 68	folder 25-27
White Motor Company Property, 1962	box 68	folder 28
Williams, G. Mennen, 1963-1967	box 68	folder 29
Wilson, Alfred and Matilda K., 1959-1967	box 68	folder 30
Wonders, Wallace K.		
1957-1959	box 68	folder 31
1960-1962	box 68	folder 32
1963-1969	box 68	folder 33
Zeitgeist, 1966	box 68	folder 34
Zubaran Painting, 1960	box 68	folder 35

Agricultural Experiment Station - List of Publications, Presentations, and Miscellaneous Reports, 1942-1978, 1978	box 1603	folder 17
Agricultural Industry of Michigan Hannah Honor, 1962	box 1603	folder 18
Agricultural Industry of Michigan Dinner, 1962	box 1603	folder 19
Alumni Magazine, September 1974	box 1603	folder 20
American Agriculture Economics Association, 1975	box 1603	folder 21
American Association for the Advancement of Science, 1975	box 1603	folder 22
American Farm Bureau (Honolulu, Hawaii, January 9-12, 1977), 1976-1977	box 1603	folder 23
Annual Report, 1956-1957 - Working Papers, 1957	box 1603	folder 24-25
Awards, Certificates and Degrees, 1941, 1943, 1953, 1954, 1958, 1968, undated	box 1603	folder 26
Governor Blanchard Materials		
1982, 1983	box 1603	folder 27
1982-1984	box 1603	folder 28
Board of Trustees, 1980, 1984-1986	box 1603	folder 29
Calendar - MSU Ag. Exp. Station - "Spartan Science Spanning a Century", 1975	box 1603	folder 30
Capital Enrichment Program		
Dalton Foundation, 1981	box 1603	folder 31
Funding Sources, 1978-1980	box 1603	folder 32
Kresge Foundation		
1977-1978	box 1603	folder 33
1979	box 1603	folder 34
1986	box 1603	folder 35
Mott Foundation, 1977-1979	box 1603	folder 36
Strosacleer Fund - Museum Projects, 1978-1979	box 1603	folder 37
Christmas Card	box 1603	folder 38
Chronological File, 1973-1974	box 1603	folder 39
Clark Foundation		
1974-1976	box 1604	folder 1-2
Class Rush Poster, 1903	box 1604	folder 3
Comilla Institute		
Exploitation and the Rural Poor, March 1976	box 1604	folder 4

Integrated Rural Development Program in Comilla District - An Evaluation, September 1977	box 1604	folder 5
Landless in Rural Society: A Study in Comilla Kotwali Thana, February 1977	box 1604	folder 6
New Rural Cooperative System for Comilla Kotwali Thana, February 1977	box 1604	folder 7
Publications		
1973, 1975, 1977	box 1604	folder 8
1973, 1976, 1977	box 1604	folder 9
Con-Con 20th Anniversary, 1981	box 1604	folder 10
Constitutional Convention - Senate Resolution No. 199 - Commemorating the 20th Anniversary Reunion of the Constitutional Convention of 1961-1962, September 17, 1981	box 1604	folder 11
Convocations - Miscellaneous, 1960, 1967	box 1604	folder 12
Cooperative Extension Service - International Extension Training, 1981	box 1604	folder 13
Cosmos Club, 1975-1977	box 1604	folder 14
Dawit, Degefu, 1979-1984, 1989	box 1604	folder 15
Day of Peace - Pope Paul IV		
January 1, 1977, 1976	box 1604	folder 16
January 1, 1978, 1977	box 1604	folder 17
Defense, Dept. of - Defense Report on President Nixon's Strategy for Peace, March 15, 1971	box 1604	folder 18
Dept. of Defense		
1946, 1954	box 1604	folder 19
[Miscellaneous], 1952-1955, 1959	box 1604	folder 20
Dictionary of Agriculture - (Draft), 1954	box 1604	folder 21
Distinguished Alumni Awards	box 1604	folder 22
Dorothy Upjohn Dalton Tribute	box 1604	folder 23
Educators of the Year, 1970	box 1604	folder 24
Farewell Roll to Hannah from Staff of College	box 1604	folder 25
Farmer's Week, March 1982	box 1604	folder 26
5th World's Poultry Congress and Exposition		
"The Poultry Industry of the United States" by John Hannah, 1933	box 1605	folder 1

Proceedings Summaries Volume II, 1933	box 1605	folder 2
5th World's Poultry Congress and Exposition Proceedings Summaries		
Vol. III, 1933	box 1605	folder 3
Volume IV, 1933	box 1605	folder 4
Ford Foundation - Ninth Annual Report, 1967	box 1605	folder 5
Fort Churchill Handbook, January 1954	box 1605	folder 6
Fort Jackson, South Carolina (photographs), undated	box 1605	folder 7
Grace Song Line, 1979	box 1605	folder 8
Hall of Fame for Great Americans, 1976-1977	box 1605	folder 9
Dr. Hannah Agendas		
1974-1975	box 1605	folder 10
February-December 1975	box 1605	folder 11
1976-1977	box 1605	folder 12
Dr. Hannah Appointment Slips, 1976	box 1605	folder 13
Hannah Center - Material Regarding William Norris and Control Data, 1982-1983	box 1605	folder 14
John Hannah Death - Memorial, 1991	box 1605	folder 15
Hannah Manuscript, undated	box 1605	folder 16
Hannah Middle School, 1971	box 1605	folder 17
Hannah Technology Research Center, 1982-1983	box 1605	folder 18
Sarah Van Hoosen Jones, 1979-1981	box 1605	folder 19
"International Challenges to University Education" - (Draft)	box 1605	folder 20
Invitations - Miscellaneous Accepted, 1954	box 1605	folder 21
John A. Hannah Personal Files		
AID Retirement Papers, 1973	box 1605	folder 22
Akers Estate, 1969-1970	box 1605	folder 23
John A. Hannah Clubs - Correspondence, 1970-1973	box 1605	folder 24
Alphabetical File, 1971, 1973	box 1605	folder 25
Biographical Data	box 1605	folder 26
The Carl Duisberg Society, Inc., 1969-1970	box 1605	folder 27
Civil Rights Commission, 1969	box 1605	folder 28
John A. Hannah Consultancy, 1968, 1971, 1973	box 1605	folder 29

John A. Hannah Personal Files		
European Language and Educational Centers - Zuirch, Switerland, 1969-1973	box 1606	folder 1
Financial Statements, 1969	box 1606	folder 2
Hall of Fame, 1969-1973	box 1606	folder 3
Hope College Board of Trustees, 1969-1970	box 1606	folder 4
Paul Gray Hoffman Awards, 1970-1973	box 1606	folder 5
Personal Miscellaneous, 1975-1977	box 1606	folder 6
NH Commission on US China Relations, 1971-1973	box 1606	folder 7
Passport, TRS, etc.	box 1606	folder 8
John A. Hannah Recognition Dinner, East Lansing, 1969	box 1606	folder 9
Jamrich, Dr. John X., 1982-1983	box 1606	folder 10
Kellogg Biological Station - Rural Resources Education at the W.K. Kellogg		
Biological Station		
1980	box 1606	folder 11
(Supporting Documentation), 1980	box 1606	folder 12
Kellogg Foundation		
1978-1984, n.d.	box 1606	folder 13
1985-1988	box 1606	folder 14
Workshop: "Leadership in Land Grant Universities", April 1985	box 1606	folder 15
Khan, Akhter Hameed, 1977-1978	box 1606	folder 16
Kuhn, Madison - History of MSU - Hannah		
1984	box 1606	folder 17
1976, n.d.	box 1606	folder 18
The Lifelong University - Report to the President, 1973	box 1606	folder 19
Lists - U.S. Government, Academic, Foreign	box 1606	folder 20
Louis Hall on Extension, 1964	box 1606	folder 21
Martin, Albert L Arrest and Imprisonment in Mexico, 1947	box 1606	folder 22
Meadow Brook Hall - Matilda Wilson		
undated	box 1606	folder 23
1983-1984, 1987	box 1606	folder 24

Memoirs 1935-1969		
Draft (1 of 3)	box 1606	folder 25
Draft (2 of 3)	box 1606	folder 26
Draft (3 of 3)	box 1606	folder 27
Draft Copy w/Hannah Correction	box 1606	folder 28
Full Draft Copy	box 1606	folder 29
A Memoir by John Hannah book, 1980	box 1641	folder 30
Memorials, 1991	box 1606	folder 30
Michigan Higher Education Facilities Commission Authority, 1979, 1981, 1984	box 1606	folder 31
Michigan Mindpower II Conference - Final Report, May 22, 1984	box 1606	folder 32
Michigan Project on Industry - University Cooperation - [Misc.], 1981, 1983, 1984, 1986	box 1606	folder 33
MSU - [Misc.]		
1979-1980, undated	box 1607	folder 1
1981, 1984-1985, 1988	box 1607	folder 2
Michigan Woman's Studies Association, Inc., 1986	box 1607	folder 3
Miscellaneous		
Awards, Tributes, Citations, 1967, 1969, undated	box 1607	folder 4
1936, c. 1930s	box 1607	folder 5
c.1930s	box 1607	folder 6
1941-1942, 1944-1947	box 1607	folder 7
1948, 1954	box 1607	folder 8
1951-1952, 1954	box 1607	folder 9
1954, 1981-1985, undated	box 1607	folder 10
1955-1959	box 1607	folder 11
1956, 1957	box 1607	folder 12
1961-1964	box 1607	folder 13
1965	box 1607	folder 14
1966	box 1607	folder 15
1968, 1969	box 1607	folder 16
1971	box 1607	folder 17

undated	box 1607	folder 18
Notes, 1949, undated	box 1607	folder 19
Reports, 1970, 1972, 1974	box 1607	folder 20
Model of Freedom, 1954	box 1607	folder 21
"Biggie Munn" - 25th Anniversary		
1971	box 1607	folder 22
April 15, 1971	box 1607	folder 23
Museum of African Art - Frederick Douglas Institute, 1971-1972	box 1607	folder 24
Newsclippings		
1931, 1937, 1940, 1949-1951, 1953-1955, undated	box 1607	folder 25
1961-1964, 1966-1969	box 1607	folder 26
1970, 1971, 1972, 1973, 1974	box 1607	folder 27
Niehoff, Richard		
1983-1984, undated	box 1607	folder 28
1983-1986, undated	box 1607	folder 29
1984-1986, 1990	box 1607	folder 30
1987-1988, undated	box 1607	folder 31
North Pole Trip, 1953	box 1607	folder 32
Oakland University		
Guide to Meadow Brook Hall, 1977	box 1607	folder 33
Meadow Brook Hall 50th Anniversary, 1979	box 1607	folder 34
Outdoor Concert (PAC) - Jack Singleton, Placement Services, 1979	box 1607	folder 35
Overseas Private Investment Corporation (OPIC)		
1975	box 1607	folder 36
Genesco Inc., 1975	box 1607	folder 37
The Greyhound Cooperation, 1975	box 1607	folder 38
Performing Arts Center		
Alvin Bentley Foundation, 1976, 1979	box 1608	folder 1
Base Bid and Information, 1979	box 1608	folder 2
Capital Campaign, Resources for, etc., February 25, 1978	box 1608	folder 3
Capital Enrichment Program, 1978	box 1608	folder 4

Capital Enrichment - Misc., 1978-1979	box 1608	folder 5
•		folder 6
Citizens Group, 1978	box 1608	
Commitments, 1976, 1979	box 1608	folder 7
Construction Costs, 1978-1979	box 1608	folder 8
Coordinators of Campus Campaign Meeting, February 7, 1979, 1977-1979	box 1608	folder 9
[Cost Estimates], 1977-1978	box 1608	folder 10
Current, 1981	box 1608	folder 11
Divestiture - MSU, 1979	box 1608	folder 12
Feldman Proposal, 1978	box 1608	folder 13
1978-1979	box 1608	folder 14
Groundbreaking, 1979	box 1608	folder 15
Hannah PAC Promotional Material	box 1608	folder 16
Hannah Personal Appeals Letters, 1979	box 1608	folder 17
IBM Proposal, 1979	box 1608	folder 18
Michigan Bell Telephone - David Easlick, 1979	box 1608	folder 19
MSU Proposal For A New Museum, 1978	box 1608	folder 20
Mid-Michigan Major Gifts, 1979	box 1608	folder 21
Miscellaneous, 1978	box 1608	folder 22
National Mailing Final Copy, 1979	box 1608	folder 23
New Brochure, 1979, undated	box 1608	folder 24
Receipts and Disbursements Enrichment Program - R. Wilkinson, 1978-1979	box 1608	folder 25
Resources and Hannah - Shingleton, 1978-1980	box 1608	folder 26
Sculpture Dedication, 1979	box 1608	folder 27
Special Contacts, 1979	box 1608	folder 28
Telefon Student Solicitations, 1979	box 1608	folder 29
Total Enrichment Program Funds Available, Monthly Reports, etc., 1964, 1974, 1978	box 1608	folder 30
oint Barrow, Alaska, 1955	box 1608	folder 31
residential Inauguration Program (given by Elisabeth onrad), 1953	box 1608	folder 32
ackham Research Endowment Annual Progress Report, 962-1963	box 1608	folder 33

Red Meat Marketing Conference, 1974	box 1608	folder 34
Rockefeller Foundation - Bellagio Conferences, 1975-1976	box 1608	folder 35
Schuler, Kathryn Reinhart Memorial Service, May 11, 1979	box 1608	folder 36
7th World's Poultry Congress and Exposition - Miscellaneous Materials, 1939	box 1608	folder 37
Transcript of the Hearings on the Proposed Amendments to the Code of Fair Competition for the Commercial and Breeder Hatchery Industry, September 19, 1934	box 1608	folder 38
South Vietnam Provincial Maps, 1967	box 1608	folder 39
Spartan Roundtable - Minutes		
1962	box 1608	folder 40
1963	box 1608	folder 41
1964	box 1608	folder 42
1965	box 1608	folder 43
1960-1961	box 1608	folder 44
1967	box 1608	folder 45
1968-1969	box 1608	folder 46
"The Spirit of Democracy", June 3, 1947	box 1608	folder 47
[Student Unrest] - [Hannah Scrapbook], 1968	box 1608	folder 48
Study Summary - "Changes in Critical Thinking Ability, Attitudes, and Values Associated with College Attendance", 1963	box 1608	folder 49
Tax Coalition Committee, 1978	box 1608	folder 50-51
US Civil Rights Commission, 1983	box 1608	folder 52
World Hunger [Misc.], 1984-1985	box 1608	folder 53

## <sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## (3) COMMITTEE FILES, 1951-1969, undated [1959-1968]

Physical Description: 2.5 Cubic Feet

Title/Description	Instances		
Abrams Planetarium Committee, 1963	box 69	folder 1	
Academic Assembly, 1958-1959	box 69	folder 2	
Academic Council			

General

	*	
1958-1959	box 69	folder 3
1960	box 69	folder 4
1961	box 69	folder 5
1962	box 69	folder 6
1962-1963	box 69	folder 7
1963-1964	box 69	folder 8-9
1965-1966	box 69	folder 10-11
1966-1967	box 69	folder 12
1967-1968	box 69	folder 13
1968-1969	box 69	folder 14
1958-1969	box 69	folder 15
Faculty Reorganization, 1963-1964	box 69	folder 16
Grading, 1964	box 69	folder 17
Academic Deans		
1958-1959	box 69	folder 18
1959-1961	box 69	folder 19
Academic Rights and Responsibilities of Students, 1967-1968	box 69	folder 20
Academic Senate		
General		
1959-1961	box 69	folder 21
1961	box 69	folder 22
1962-1965	box 69	folder 23
1967-1968	box 69	folder 24
Steering Committee		
1959-1961	box 69	folder 25
1962-1964	box 69	folder 26
Administrative Group		
1958-1959	box 69	folder 27
1966-1968	box 69	folder 28
Admissions and Orientation Programs for Foreign Students Committee, 1958-1959	box 69	folder 29
Agricultural Experiment Station Quarterly Bulletin Committee, 1959	box 69	folder 30

All-University Research Committee, 1958-1959	box 69	folder 31
American Language and Educational Center Policy Committee, 1962	box 69	folder 32
Assembly Meetings, 1958-1961	box 69	folder 33
Assistant Dean's Committee		
1960-1962	box 69	folder 34
1963-1964	box 69	folder 35
1966	box 69	folder 36
Athletic Council		
Constitution, 1956-1957	box 69	folder 37
General		
1954-1958	box 69	folder 38-39
1958-1959	box 69	folder 40
1959-1960	box 69	folder 41-43
1960-1961	box 69	folder 44
1961-1962	box 69	folder 45
1962-1963	box 69	folder 46
1963-1965	box 69	folder 47
1966-1969	box 69	folder 48
Black Students Committee, 1969	box 69	folder 49
Board for Fundamental Education Committee, 1959	box 69	folder 50
Building Committee, 1959-1960	box 69	folder 51
Business Affairs Committee, 1968	box 69	folder 52
Campus Spraying Advisory Committee		
Fish Kill, 1964	box 69	folder 53
General		
1963	box 69	folder 54
1963-1966	box 69	folder 55
Canadian-American Studies Committee		
1964-1966	box 69	folder 56
1966-1967	box 69	folder 57
Civil Defense Committee, 1963	box 69	folder 58

**Commencement Committee** 

1958-1963	box 69	folder 59
1963-1965	box 69	folder 60
1966-1968	box 69	folder 61
Committee of Sixteen		
1967-1968	box 69	folder 62
1968	box 69	folder 63-66
Committee on Committees		
1959-1963	box 69	folder 67
1964-1965	box 69	folder 68
1966-1969	box 69	folder 70
Committee to Study 4-H Quarter System, 1962-1963	box 69	folder 71
Committee to Study Trend of Student Parties Moving Off Campus, 1960	box 69	folder 72
Communication Within the University Committee, 1962	box 69	folder 73
Computer Advisory Committee		
1957-1968	box 69	folder 74
1963-1966	box 69	folder 75
Coordination Between Basic College and Upper Colleges Committee, 1958-1959	box 69	folder 76
Council of Deans		
General		
1959-1962	box 69	folder 77
1962-1966	box 69	folder 78
Minutes		
1959-1960	box 69	folder 79
1961	box 69	folder 80
1962	box 69	folder 81
1963	box 69	folder 82
1062 1064	box 69	folder 83
1963-1964	Don 09	
Course Scheduling Committee, 1961	box 70	folder 1
		folder 1
Course Scheduling Committee, 1961		folder 1 folder 2

Distinguished Faculty Awards Committee		
1961-1966	box 70	folder 4
1967-1969	box 70	folder 5
Distinguished Teacher Awards Committee, 1952, 1960-1963	box 70	folder 6
Educational Policies Committee		
1959-1962	box 70	folder 7
1962-1964	box 70	folder 8
1965-1969	box 70	folder 9
Educational Research Committee, 1951-1952	box 70	folder 10
Emancipation Proclamation Commemoration Committee, 1960-1962	box 70	folder 11
Faculty Affairs Committee		
General		
1959-1961	box 70	folder 12
1962-1964	box 70	folder 13
1965-1968	box 70	folder 14
Subcommittee on Bylaws		
1968	box 70	folder 15
1967-1968	box 70	folder 16
Faculty Organization		
General, 1955-1956	box 70	folder 17
Bylaws, 1958-1960	box 70	folder 18
Faculty Planning Committee Report - Teaching/Research Hospital, 1967	box 70	folder 19
Faculty Reorganization Committee, 1960-1961	box 70	folder 20
Fee Determination Committee, 1967-1968	box 70	folder 21
Fee Structure Committee, 1967-1968	box 70	folder 22
Forum Committee, 1965-1967, undated	box 70	folder 23
Fulbright Committee, 1957-1963	box 70	folder 24
Future of the University, Committee on		
General		
1959	box 70	folder 25
1959-1960	box 70	folder 26

1960-1961	box 70	folder 27
Report Comments, 1959	box 70	folder 28
Report Distribution, 1959-1960	box 70	folder 29
Graduate Committee, 1959	box 70	folder 30
Graduate Council		
1957-1959	box 70	folder 31
1959-1961	box 70	folder 32
1963-1964	box 70	folder 33
1966-1968	box 70	folder 34
Graduate Students, Council of, 1969	box 70	folder 35
Graduate Education Study Committee, 1967	box 70	folder 36
Health Services Committee, 1967-1968	box 70	folder 37
Hidden Lake Gardens Committee, 1958, 1962, 1964	box 70	folder 38
Highway Traffic Safety Center Advisory Committee		
1961	box 70	folder 39
1964-1965, 1968	box 70	folder 40
Hinman Scholarship Committee, 1956-1958, 1960-1962	box 70	folder 41
Honorary Degrees Committee		
1958-1960	box 70	folder 42
1961	box 70	folder 43
1961-1962	box 70	folder 44
1962-1963	box 70	folder 45
1963-1964	box 70	folder 46
1964-1965	box 70	folder 47
1965-1966	box 70	folder 48
1966-1969	box 70	folder 49
Honors Program Committee, 1967	box 70	folder 50
Hospital and Health Facility Committee, 1967	box 70	folder 51
Institutional Research Laboratory Advisory Committee, 1962, 1965	box 70	folder 52
Institute of Biology and Medicine Advisory Committee, 1962	box 70	folder 53
Institutional Cancer Grant Committee, 1965-1967	box 70	folder 54

Institutional Research Grant Committee, 1959-1960	box 70	folder 55
Instruction, Curriculum and Research Committee, 1958	box 70	folder 56
International Programs Committee		
1960	box 70	folder 57
1967-1969	box 70	folder 58
Labor and Industrial Relations Policy Board Committee, 1959, 1961	box 70	folder 59
Land Grant Centennial Committee, 1960-1962	box 70	folder 60
Lecture-Concert Series Committee, 1959-1960, 1962	box 70	folder 61
Library Committee		
1960	box 70	folder 62
1964-1965	box 70	folder 63
1965-1967	box 70	folder 64
Michigan State University Press Board Committee		
1959-1960, 1962	box 70	folder 65
1967-1968	box 70	folder 66
Miscellaneous Committees		
1958-1962	box 70	folder 67
1962-1965	box 70	folder 68
1967-1968	box 70	folder 69
Motor Vehicle Committee, 1958-1959, 1963	box 70	folder 70
Orientation Policy Committee, 1960-1961, 1964	box 70	folder 71
Parent Policies Committee, 1960	box 70	folder 72
Pesticide Committee, 1967	box 70	folder 73
Plaques and Publications Committee, 1967	box 70	folder 74
Protocol Committee, 1967	box 70	folder 75
Publication Policies and Procedures Committee		
1959-1961	box 70	folder 76
1961-1962	box 70	folder 77
1963	box 70	folder 78
Public Safety Department Advisory Committee		
1963-1965	box 70	folder 79
10/7 10/0		

1967-1968

box 70	folder 80
pes Committee	
box 70	folder 81
box 70	folder 82
box 70	folder 83
box 70 box 70	folder 84
Policies Committee, 1959 box 70	folder 85
n Overseas Universities Committees, 1966 box 70	folder 86
raining Corps (ROTC) Committee	
box 70	folder 87
box 70	folder 88
50 box 70	folder 89
littee	
box 70	folder 90
box 70	folder 91
box 70	folder 92
r in International Field, Committee on, box 70	folder 93
tion Committee, 1960-1961 box 70	folder 94
mittee, 1959 box 70	folder 95
Teaching Committee, 1959, 1961box 70	folder 96
box 70	folder 97
Volverine Committee, 1967-1969 box 70	folder 98
ee, 1963-1965 box 70	folder 99
ee of the Faculty	
box 71	folder 1
box 71	folder 2
box 71	folder 3
ommittee	
box 71	folder 4
box 71	folder 5

	_	
1965-1966	box 71	folder 6-8
1966-1967	box 71	folder 9
1967-1969	box 71	folder 10
President Hannah's Working Papers for Committee Report, 1966-1967	box 71	folder 11-12
"Academic Freedom for Students" reports with John A. Hannah's comments, 1966	box 71	folder 32
Student-Faculty Judiciary Committee, 1967-1969	box 71	folder 13
Student Motor Vehicle Committee, 1963-1964	box 71	folder 14
Student Publications Committee		
General		
1959-1962	box 71	folder 15
1963-1965	box 71	folder 16
1966-1967	box 71	folder 17
Reorganization, 1961-1962	box 71	folder 18
Student Rights Committee, 1967	box 71	folder 19
Teacher Education Council Committee, 1968	box 71	folder 20
Tenure Committee		
1958-1961	box 71	folder 21
1962-1965	box 71	folder 22
1965-1968	box 71	folder 23
Traffic Committee		
1964-1966	box 71	folder 24
1966-1968	box 71	folder 25
Travel Committee, 1966	box 71	folder 26
Undergraduate Education Committee, 1967	box 71	folder 27
University Forum Committee, 1962-1965	box 71	folder 28
University Services Committee, 1959-1961, 1963	box 71	folder 29
Water Resources Committee, 1964	box 71	folder 30
Wilson Hall Advisory Committee, 1961	box 71	folder 31

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## (4) ASSOCIATION FILES, 1941-1989 [1958-1968]

Physical Description: 37.53 Cubic Feet

Title/Description	Instances	
Aerospace Education Foundation, 1964	box 72	folder 1
African Affairs Advisory Council		
1964-1965	box 72	folder 2
1965-1967	box 72	folder 3
1967-1968	box 72	folder 4
Air Force Academy		
Board of Visitors		
1956-1957	box 72	folder 5
1957-1958	box 72	folder 6
Site, 1954-1955	box 72	folder 7
Air Force Association, 1963, 1965, 1966	box 72	folder 8
Airlie House Meeting, 1966	box 72	folder 9
Air University Board of Visitors		
General		
1955	box 72	folder 10
1956	box 72	folder 11
1957	box 72	folder 12-13
Reports		
First Draft, 1957	box 72	folder 14
Second Draft, 1957	box 72	folder 15
American Alumni Council, 1960	box 72	folder 16
American Assembly		
1964	box 72	folder 17
1965-1966	box 72	folder 18
1966-1968	box 72	folder 19
American Association for the Advancement of Science, 1965-1966	box 72	folder 20
American Association of Junior Colleges, 1964	box 72	folder 21
American Association of University Professors		

1941-1942, 1951, 1958

	box 72	folder 22
1958-1960	box 72	folder 23
1960-1962	box 72	folder 24
1962-1965	box 72	folder 25
1965-1967	box 72	folder 26
1967-1968	box 72	folder 27
American Association of University Women, 1959, 1965	box 72	folder 28
American Bank and Trust		
1961-1964	box 72	folder 29
1965-1968	box 72	folder 30
American Bankers Association, 1967	box 72	folder 31
American Council on Education		
Athletic Policy Committee		
Correspondence		
Universities and Organizations		
1951	box 72	folder 32
1952	box 72	folder 33
General Public		
1951	box 72	folder 34
1952	box 72	folder 35-37
Final Report, 1952	box 72	folder 38
General Information		
1951	box 72	folder 39-41
1952	box 72	folder 42-43
Information from NCAA, 1951	box 72	folder 44
Information from Other Schools, 1951-1952	box 72	folder 45-46
Meetings, 1951-1952	box 72	folder 47
News Releases and Clippings, 1951-1952	box 72	folder 48
Board Meetings		
1966		
January	box 72	folder 49-51
June	box 72	folder 52-55

October	box 72	folder 56
1967		
January	box 72	folder 57-59
June	box 72	folder 60-62
October	box 72	folder 63
October	box 73	folder 1
November	box 73	folder 2
1968		
January	box 73	folder 3
September	box 73	folder 4
Board of Directors		
1965-1966	box 73	folder 5
1967	box 73	folder 6-7
1968	box 73	folder 8-10
Commission on Education and International Affairs		
1955-1956	box 73	folder 11
1956	box 73	folder 12-13
1957	box 73	folder 14
1957, 1959, 1961	box 73	folder 15
Congratulations on Election as Chairman, 1966	box 73	folder 16
Correspondence		
1942, 1955	box 73	folder 17
1957	box 73	folder 18
1958-1960	box 73	folder 19
1960-1961	box 73	folder 20
1961-1962	box 73	folder 21
1963	box 73	folder 22
1964	box 73	folder 23
1965	box 73	folder 24
1966	box 73	folder 25
1967	box 73	folder 26
1907	DOX 70	Iolaci 20

Educational Benefits for Ex-Servicemen Subcommittee, 1957	box 73	folder 28
Executive Committee		
1959	box 73	folder 29
1965	box 73	folder 30
1966	box 73	folder 31
General, 1968	box 73	folder 32
Hannah's Comments on November 1955 Meeting, 1956	box 73	folder 33
Institutional Projects Abroad Committee		
General		
1956	box 73	folder 34
1956, 1960	box 73	folder 35
Agenda and Meeting Minutes, 1955	box 73	folder 36
Information for Chairman, 1955-1956	box 73	folder 37
Memoranda, 1956	box 73	folder 38
State Department Briefing, 1956	box 73	folder 39
Institutional Projects Abroad, Office on		
General		
1955-1956	box 73	folder 40
1956	box 73	folder 41-42
1957	box 73	folder 43-45
1958	box 73	folder 46
1958-1959	box 73	folder 47
Correspondence to Others, 1955-1956	box 73	folder 48
Kellogg Grant, 1967-1968	box 73	folder 49
National Service Corps (Peace Corps) Committee		
1960-1961	box 73	folder 50
1961	box 73	folder 51-52
President Eisenhower's Saylor University Address, 1956	box 73	folder 53
Proposal for Continued Foundation Support, 1967	box 73	folder 54
Relationships of Higher Education to Federal Government Committee		
1957	box 74	folder 1

1958	box 74	folder 2
1959	box 74	folder 3
1959-1960	box 74	folder 4
1960	box 74	folder 5
1961	box 74	folder 6-8
1962	box 74	folder 9
Statistical Information and Research, 1957	box 74	folder 10
American Emergency Committee for Tibetan Refugees		
1959	box 74	folder 11
1960, 1964-1965, 1968	box 74	folder 12
American Institute of Management, 1967	box 74	folder 13
American Management Association, 1967-1968	box 74	folder 14
American Medical Association, 1968	box 74	folder 15
American National Red Cross, 1958, 1961	box 74	folder 16
American Public Health Association, 1961	box 74	folder 17
American Universities Field Staff		
1953-1954	box 74	folder 18
1958	box 74	folder 19
1959-1960, 1968	box 74	folder 20
Associated Midwestern Universities of Argonne National Laboratory		
1957-1958	box 74	folder 21
1958-1960, 1964-1968	box 74	folder 22
Association of American Colleges, 1959-1961, 1967-1968	box 74	folder 23
Association of American Medical Colleges, 1964-1966	box 74	folder 24
Association of American Universities		
1964-1965	box 74	folder 25
1965-1966	box 74	folder 26
1966	box 74	folder 27
1967	box 74	folder 28
1967-1968	box 74	folder 29
1968	box 74	folder 30

1958-1961	box 74	folder 31
1959-1960	box 74	folder 32
1961	box 74	folder 33
1962-1963, 1968	box 74	folder 34
ssociation of Land Grant Colleges and State Universities		
Centennial Office		
1960-1961	box 74	folder 35
1961	box 74	folder 36
1962	box 74	folder 37
Committee on International Affairs, 1962-1963	box 74	folder 38-39
Committee on International Rural Development, 1963-1964	box 74	folder 40-41
Committee on Problems of Foreign Technical Cooperation, 1957-1960	box 74	folder 42
Committee to Plan Centennial of Morrill Act		
1958-1959	box 74	folder 43
1959-1960	box 74	folder 44-45
1960-1961	box 74	folder 46
Convention		
1952-1959	box 74	folder 47
1959-1960	box 74	folder 48
1960-1961	box 74	folder 49
1961	box 74	folder 50
1963-1964	box 74	folder 51-52
Correspondence		
1941-1957	box 74	folder 53-54
1957-1958	box 74	folder 55
1958-1959	box 74	folder 56
1959-1960	box 74	folder 57
1960-1961	box 74	folder 58
1961	box 74	folder 59

## Association of Governing Boards and Presidents of State

Distribution of "and Bless the Coming Millions", 1959-1960	box 74	6.1.1
		folder 60
Election to President, Congratulatory Letters, 1948	box 74	folder 61
Executive Committees, 1959, 1961-1962	box 74	folder 62
General		
1962-1963	box 74	folder 63
1963-1964	box 74	folder 64-65
Information		
1960-1961	box 75	folder 1-2
1962	box 75	folder 3
Joint Committee on Cooperative Extension, 1944-1946	box 75	folder 4-5
Joint Office of Institutional Research		
Ford Foundation Proposal, 1959	box 75	folder 6
General		
1957-1958	box 75	folder 7
1958-1959	box 75	folder 8-9
1959-1960	box 75	folder 10-11
1960-1961	box 75	folder 12
Midwest Airborne Television Instruction, Report of NAEB Study on, 1964	box 75	folder 13-14
Miscellaneous Committees, 1959-1964	box 75	folder 15
Regional Research Program Administration, 1957, 1961	box 75	folder 16
Senate, 1958-1960	box 75	folder 17
State Universities Association Joint Project - Committee on Financing, 1957	box 75	folder 18
Truman "Point Four" Program, 1949	box 75	folder 19
ssociation of the United States Army, 1957-1958	box 75	folder 20
ssociations - Other		
1954, 1958-1959	box 75	folder 21
1959-1960	box 75	folder 22
	box 75	folder 23
1960-1961	DOX 75	
1960-1961 1961-1962	box 75	folder 24-25

1963-1964 1964-1966 1968-1969	box 75 box 75	folder 28-29 folder 30
	box 75	folder 30
1068 1060		
1900-1909	box 75	folder 31
Atlantic Council		
1963-1964	box 75	folder 32
1964-1966	box 75	folder 33
Board for Fundamental Education		
1958-1959	box 75	folder 34
1959-1960	box 75	folder 35-36
1960-1961	box 75	folder 37
1961-1962	box 75	folder 38
1963-1964	box 75	folder 39
Canadian-American Committee		
"Fresh Water in a Canadian American Context", 1965	box 75	folder 40-41
General		
1964	box 75	folder 42-45
1964-1965	box 75	folder 46
1965-1966	box 75	folder 47-48
1966-1967	box 75	folder 49-51
1967	box 75	folder 52-57
1968	box 76	folder 1-3
1968-1969	box 76	folder 4-5
National Planning Association Background Material, 1966	box 76	folder 6
"Possible Plan for a Canada/United States Free Trade Area", 1964	box 76	folder 7
Capital Restoration Advisory Committee, 1965	box 76	folder 8
Carl Duisberg-Gesellschaft Advisory Committee		
1967-1968	box 76	folder 9
1968-1969	box 76	folder 10
Center for Research Libraries, 1964-1965	box 76	folder 11
Citizen's Committee for Governor's Prayer Breakfast, 1965	box 76	folder 12

Civil Liberties Educational Foundation, 1962	box 75	folder 15
Cleveland Conference		
1958	box 75	folder 16
1959-1960	box 75	folder 17
1960-1961	box 75	folder 18
1962-1963	box 75	folder 19
1964-1965	box 75	folder 20
1966, 1968	box 75	folder 21
Committee for Economic Development		
Committee for Improvement of Management in Government, 1965-1966	box 76	folder 22
General, 1965-1966	box 76	folder 23-25
Committee on Michigan's Economic Future, 1959	box 76	folder 26
Community Services Council		
1964	box 76	folder 27
1964-1966	box 76	folder 28
Compact for Education, 1965	box 76	folder 29-32
Conference Board of Associated Research Councils, 1958	box 76	folder 33
Cosmos Club, 1964-1965	box 76	folder 34
Council for Financial Aid to Education, 1960	box 76	folder 35
Council for Operation Action - Upper Peninsula		
1962-1963	box 76	folder 36-38
1963-1969	box 76	folder 39
Council of Michigan College Presidents		
1957-1958	box 76	folder 40
1958-1959	box 76	folder 41
1960-1961	box 76	folder 42
1961-1962	box 76	folder 43
1962-1963	box 76	folder 44
1963-1964	box 76	folder 45
Council of State Governments, 1958	box 76	folder 46
Council of Ten		

Committee on Student Problems, 1967-1968

	box 76	folder 47
General		
1941-1958	box 76	folder 48-50
1958-1959	box 76	folder 51
1959-1960	box 76	folder 52
1960-1961	box 76	folder 53-54
1961-1962	box 76	folder 55-57
1962-1963	box 76	folder 58-60
1963-1964	box 76	folder 61
1964-1965	box 76	folder 62-63
1965-1966	box 77	folder 1
1966-1967	box 77	folder 2-3
1967-1968	box 77	folder 4-6
1968-1969	box 77	folder 7
Report - "Recent Economic Growth in the Seven States", 1962	box 77	folder 8
Council on Foreign Relations		
"Long Polar Watch" Draft, 1961	box 77	folder 9-11
"Long Polar Watch" Review, 1961-1962	box 77	folder 12
Detroit Olympic Committee, 1963	box 77	folder 13
Detroit Philosophical Society, 1943	box 77	folder 14
Economic Club of Detroit		
1955, 1958-1960	box 77	folder 15
1960-1962	box 77	folder 16
1963-1968	box 77	folder 17
Economic Development, Committee for		
Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes, 1964-1965	box 77	folder 18
General		
1964	box 77	folder 19-21
1965	box 77	folder 22-23
1966	box 77	folder 24
1067		

1967

	box 77	folder 25-28, 31
1964	box 77	folder 29-30
Organization of Congress Committee, 1966	box 77	folder 32
Edison Electric Institute Award Committee, 1959-1968	box 77	folder 33
Education and World Affairs		
"Aid and the Universities", 1964	box 77	folder 34
Board of Trustees		
1964, 1966	box 77	folder 35
1967	box 77	folder 36-37
1968	box 77	folder 38-39
Budget Presentation, 1965	box 77	folder 40
Bylaws and Incorporation, 1962	box 77	folder 41
"Directions for the Future", 1968	box 77	folder 42
Executive Committee		
1964-1965	box 77	folder 43
1966-1968	box 77	folder 44
Gillingham's Proposal, 1968	box 77	folder 45
Meetings		
1961	box 77	folder 46
1962	box 77	folder 47-50
1963	box 77	folder 51-55
1963	box 78	folder 1
1964	box 78	folder 2-7
1965	box 78	folder 8-13
1966	box 78	folder 14-20
1967	box 78	folder 21-27
1968	box 78	folder 28-33
1969	box 78	folder 34-37
Membership List, 1964	box 78	folder 38
Overseas Educational Service		
General, 1966-1968	box 78	folder 39
Survey Mission to Turkey, 1967	box 78	folder 40

Staff Reports, 1964	box 78	folder 41
Trustee Review Committee		
1962-1963	box 78	folder 42
1963	box 78	folder 43
Wood, Richard - Manuscript, 1967	box 78	folder 44
Educational Policies Commission		
General		
1965	box 78	folder 45
1966	box 78	folder 64-48
1967	box 79	folder 1-3
1967-1968	box 79	folder 4-5
"Role of Teacher", 1966	box 79	folder 6
Educator Advisory Board, 1969	box 79	folder 7
Effective Citizens Organization		
1959-1961	box 79	folder 8
1962-1964	box 79	folder 9
Emergency Planning Office, 1963	box 79	folder 10
Episcopal Diocese of Michigan, 1968	box 79	folder 11
Far East Trip		
General, 1956-1957	box 79	folder 12-15
Preliminary Report, 1956	box 79	folder 16
Report to United States Senate		
Correspondence	box 79	folder 17
First Draft, 1957	box 79	folder 18
Final Draft	box 79	folder 19
Final Copy, 1957	box 79	folder 20
Statement Before Senate Committee, 1956	box 79	folder 21
Farm Bureau, 1958-1959	box 79	folder 22
Federal Reserve Bank		
1958-1959	box 79	folder 23
1959-1961	box 79	folder 24-25
Federal Reserve Bank of Chicago, 1952-1954	box 79	folder 26

Food for Peace, 1961-1962, 1964-1965	box 79	folder 27
Ford Motor Company Scholarship Program		
1963	box 79	folder 28
1963-1964	box 79	folder 29
1964-1965	box 79	folder 30
1965-1967	box 79	folder 31
1967-1969	box 79	folder 32
Foundation for European Language and Educational Centers		
1960-1961	box 79	folder 33-35
1966-1967	box 79	folder 36
1967	box 79	folder 37
1968	box 79	folder 38
Four-H Service Committee, 1967	box 79	folder 39
Freedom House Bookshelf Committee, 1959-1960	box 79	folder 40
George Washington University - Presidents' Advisory Committee for Policy Studies in Science and Technology, 1965-1966	box 79	folder 41
Gottlieb Duttweiler Institute of Economic and Social Studies, 1968	box 79	folder 42
Hall of Fame for Great Americans		
1958-1959	box 79	folder 43-44
1959-1961	box 79	folder 45
1964-1966, 1968	box 79	folder 46
Hoffman, Paul Grey - Award, 1959-1968	box 79	folder 47
Hope College Board of Trustees, 1968-1969	box 79	folder 48
Industrial College of the Armed Forces		
1958-1959	box 80	folder 1
1960	box 80	folder 2
Institute of International Education, 1959-1968	box 80	folder 3
Institutional Cooperation, Committee on		
1964-1965	box 80	folder 4
1965-1966	box 80	folder 5
1967	box 80	folder 6

1968	box 80	folder 7
1968-1969	box 80	folder 8
Institutional Research Council of Eleven, 1964	box 80	folder 9
Intercollegiate Conference		
Congratulations on Admission to Conference		
1948	box 80	folder 10-12
1949	box 80	folder 13
General		
1942-1946	box 80	folder 14
1947-1952	box 80	folder 15
1952	box 80	folder 16
1953	box 80	folder 17-18
1957	box 80	folder 19
1958	box 80	folder 20-21
1959	box 80	folder 22
1960	box 80	folder 23
1961	box 80	folder 24
1962	box 80	folder 25
1963	box 80	folder 26
1964	box 80	folder 27
1965	box 80	folder 28
1966	box 80	folder 29
1967	box 80	folder 30
1968	box 80	folder 31
1968-1969	box 80	folder 32
International Association of Universities		
1959-1960	box 80	folder 33
1964-1968	box 80	folder 34
International Development Advisory Board		
General		
1951	box 80	folder 35
1954	box 80	folder 36

Point Four Program		
1949-1952	box 80	folder 37
1952	box 80	folder 38-42
1952-1953	box 80	folder 43
International Development Assistance and Education Task Force, 1968-1969	box 80	folder 44-48
International Rescue Committee Inc., 1963-1965, 1969	box 80	folder 49
Joint Council on Educational Television, 1960	box 80	folder 50
Joint Office of Institutional Research, 1962-1964	box 80	folder 51-52
King, Dr. Martin Luther Foundation National Advisory Committee, 1968	box 80	folder 53
Krone, Paul - Retirement and Testimonial Dinner, 1964-1965	box 80	folder 54
League of Women Voters - Honorary Committee of Sponsors, 1968	box 80	folder 55
Manufacturer's National Bank of Detroit		
1960-1961	box 80	folder 56
1961-1963	box 80	folder 57
1963-1964	box 80	folder 58
1964-1965	box 80	folder 59
1965-1967	box 81	folder 1-2
Market Research Corp of America		
1958-1960	box 81	folder 3
1960-1961	box 81	folder 4
1961-1962	box 81	folder 5
Metropolitan Fund		
1964-1966	box 81	folder 6
1966-1967	box 81	folder 7
1967	box 81	folder 8
1967-1969	box 81	folder 9
Michigan Academy of Science, Arts, and Letters, 1958-1959, 1964, 1966- 1969	box 81	folder 10
Michigan Agricultural Conference, 1962, 1964-1965	box 81	folder 11
Michigan Association for Higher Education, 1968	box 81	folder 12

box 81	folder 13
box 81	folder 14
box 81	folder 15
box 81	folder 16
box 81	folder 17
box 81	folder 18
box 81	folder 19
box 81	folder 20
box 81	folder 21
box 81	folder 22
box 81	folder 23
box 81	folder 24
box 81	folder 25
box 81	folder 26
box 81	folder 27
box 81	folder 28
box 81	folder 29
box 81	folder 30
box 81	folder 31
box 81	folder 32
box 81	folder 33
box 81	folder 34-36
box 81	folder 37
box 81	folder 38
	box 81 box 81

	-	
1964-1965	box 81	folder 40
1965	box 81	folder 41
Correspondence, 1960-1961	box 81	folder 42-43
General		
1951-1958	box 81	folder 44-45
1958-1959	box 81	folder 46-49
1959-1960	box 82	folder 1-3
1960-1961	box 82	folder 4-6
1961	box 82	folder 7-8
1961-1962	box 82	folder 9-12
1962	box 82	folder 13-14
1962-1963	box 82	folder 15-17
1963-1964	box 82	folder 18-19
1964-1965	box 82	folder 20-23
1965	box 82	folder 24
(Missing Folder 27), 1965-1966	box 82	folder 25-28
1966-1967	box 82	folder 29-31
1967-1968	box 82	folder 32-36
1968	box 82	folder 37-38
1968-1969	box 83	folder 1-4
Historical Enrollment Counts, 1965	box 83	folder 5
Michigan Institute for Continuing Higher Education, 1965	box 83	folder 6
Minutes		
1960-1961	box 83	folder 7-8
1961-1962	box 83	folder 9
1962-1963	box 83	folder 10
1963-1964	box 83	folder 11
1964-1965	box 83	folder 12
1966-1967	box 83	folder 13
1967-1968	box 83	folder 14-15
1968-1969	box 83	folder 16
State Plan for Higher Education, 1967	box 83	folder 17-18

Title I Higher Education Act, 1966	box 83	folder 19
Unit Cost Study, 1964	box 83	folder 20-22
Michigan Council on Higher Education, 1952, 1962	box 83	folder 23
Michigan Country Life Association, 1941	box 83	folder 24
Michigan Education Association, 1959-1968	box 83	folder 25
Michigan Educational Research Information Triad, Incorporated, 1967	box 83	folder 26
Michigan Health Council, 1964-1965	box 83	folder 27
Michigan Industrial Ambassadors, 1958-1959	box 83	folder 28
Michigan Industry - University Research Conference, 1963, 1966	box 83	folder 29
Michigan Press Association, 1964-1965	box 83	folder 30
Michigan Red Cross, 1958	box 83	folder 31
Michigan United Fund, 1964, 1967	box 83	folder 32
Michigan's Economic Future, Committee on, 1959	box 83	folder 33
Midwest Universities Consortium		
Articles of Incorporation/Bylaws, 1964	box 83	folder 34
Ford Foundation, 1964-1965	box 83	folder 35
General		
1964	box 83	folder 36
1965	box 83	folder 37, 44
1967	box 83	folder 38, 45-46
1966-1967	box 83	folder 39
1966	box 83	folder 40-41
1965-1966	box 83	folder 42-43
1967-1968	box 83	folder 47-56
1968-1969	box 84	folder 1-4
Minutes, 1964-1965	box 84	folder 5-6
Midwestern Universities Research Association		
1955-1956	box 84	folder 7-10
1957-1960	box 84	folder 11
1963-1966	box 84	folder 12-13

Military Academy Board of Visitors, 1958	box 84	folder 14
Miscellaneous Associations		
1958-1959	box 84	folder 15
1960-1961	box 84	folder 16
1962-1963	box 84	folder 17-18
1963	box 84	folder 19
Motor Wheel Corporation		
1957-1959	box 84	folder 20
1959-1960	box 84	folder 21-23
1960-1961	box 84	folder 24
1961-1962	box 84	folder 25-26
1962-1963	box 84	folder 27-28
1963	box 84	folder 29
1963-1964	box 84	folder 30-32
National Academy of Foreign Affairs, 1963	box 84	folder 33
National Academy of Sciences, 1963-1964, 1966	box 84	folder 34
National Advisory Committee on the Junior College		
1964	box 84	folder 35-37
1965-1966	box 84	folder 38
National Art League, 1963-1964	box 84	folder 39
National Association of State Universities and Land Grant Colleges		
Conventions		
1965	box 84	folder 40
1966-1968	box 84	folder 41
Federal Appropriations, 1966	box 84	folder 42
General		
1943, 1958-1959	box 84	folder 43
1960-1962	box 84	folder 44
1962-1963	box 84	folder 45
1964-1965	box 84	folder 46
1965-1966	box 84	folder 47
1066 1067		

1966-1967

	box 84	folder 48
1967	box 84	folder 49
1968	box 84	folder 50
Institutional Research		
1964-1965	box 84	folder 51
1966, 1968	box 84	folder 52
International Affairs Committee		
1966-1967	box 85	folder 1
1967-1968	box 85	folder 2
International Programs Office, 1968-1969	box 85	folder 3
International Rural Development Committee		
1964	box 85	folder 4
1965	box 85	folder 5
1965-1966	box 85	folder 6
Joint Office on Institutional Research, 1967-1968	box 85	folder 7
Kellogg Grant, 1968	box 85	folder 8
Meetings, 1968-1969	box 85	folder 9-10
Miscellaneous Committees		
1964	box 85	folder 11
1968	box 85	folder 12
Outside Speakers, 1962	box 85	folder 13
Task Force		
1968	box 85	folder 14-16
1969	box 85	folder 17
National Collegiate Athletic Association		
1953-1954, 1958	box 85	folder 18
1959	box 85	folder 19
1960	box 85	folder 20
1961-1964	box 85	folder 21
1964	box 85	folder 22
1965-1966	box 85	folder 23
National Committee for Immigration Reform, 1964-1965	box 85	folder 24

National Committee on Boys and Girls Club Work, 1958	box 85	folder 25
National Committee on United States - China Relations		
1968	box 85	folder 26
1968-1969	box 85	folder 27
National Education Association		
1959-1961	box 85	folder 28
1962-1965	box 85	folder 29
National Football Foundation, undated	box 85	folder 30
National Four-H Service Committee		
1959-1960	box 85	folder 31
1962-1964	box 85	folder 32
1965-1968	box 85	folder 33
National War College		
1957	box 85	folder 34
1958-1959	box 85	folder 35
1966-1967	box 85	folder 36
North Central Association of Colleges and Secondary Schools		
1942, 1962-1963	box 85	folder 37
1964-1965	box 85	folder 38
Nutrition Foundation, Incorporated		
1963-1964	box 85	folder 39
1964-1965	box 85	folder 40
1965-1966	box 85	folder 41
1966-1967	box 85	folder 42
Overseas Development Council, 1968-1969	box 85	folder 43
Operation Action, Council for, 1965	box 85	folder 44
Peace Corps Conference, 1962-1963	box 85	folder 45
Permanent Joint Board on Defense		
Briefing Book, 1958-1959	box 85	folder 46
Cordiner Committee, 1956-1957	box 85	folder 47-48
Correspondence		

	box 85	folder 49-50
1955	box 85	folder 51-52
1955-1956	box 85	folder 53-55
1956-1957	box 85	folder 56-57
1957-1958	box 85	folder 58-59
1958-1959	box 85	folder 60-62
1959-1960	box 85	folder 63-66
1960-1961	box 86	folder 1-3
1961-1962	box 86	folder 4-5
1962-1963	box 86	folder 6-7
1963-1964	box 86	folder 8
Eniwetok and Bikini Atolls Visit, 1956	box 86	folder 9-10
Expenses Submitted, 1958-1959	box 86	folder 11
General		
1954-1955	box 86	folder 12
1957	box 86	folder 13
1958-1959	box 86	folder 14-15
1959	box 86	folder 16-18
1959-1960	box 86	folder 19-20
1960-1961	box 86	folder 21-22
1961-1962	box 86	folder 23
1962-1963	box 86	folder 24-25
1963	box 86	folder 26
Meetings Attended		
1961	box 86	folder 27
1962-1963	box 86	folder 28-29
Trips		
1955	box 86	folder 30
1955-1956	box 86	folder 31-32
President's Council on Equal Opportunity, 1965	box 86	folder 33
Presidents' Professional Association		
1962-1963	box 86	folder 34

	1	
1963-1964	box 86	folder 35
1964-1966	box 86	folder 36
Public Advisory Committee for Trade Negotiations		
1964	box 86	folder 37-39
1964-1965	box 86	folder 40-42
1965-1966	box 86	folder 43
1966-1967	box 86	folder 44-45
1967	box 86	folder 46-47
Rhodes Scholarship Selection Committee, 1961-1962	box 86	folder 48
Rockefeller Committee on Future of Private and Independent Higher Education In New York - Meetings		
1967		
March	box 86	folder 49
June	box 86	folder 50-51
June	box 86	folder 55-56
September	box 86	folder 52-54, 57
Final Report	box 86	folder 58
1968	box 87	folder 1-4
Rockefeller Commission to Review the Procedures of the State University and the State University Construction Fund, 1969	box 87	folder 5
Rockefeller Foundation, 1968	box 87	folder 6
Southeastern Michigan Metropolitan Community Research Corporation, 1957-1961	box 87	folder 7
Sparrow Hospital Board of Trustees		
1958-1959	box 87	folder 8
1959-1960	box 87	folder 9-10
1960-1962	box 87	folder 11
1962-1963	box 87	folder 12-14
1965-1966	box 87	folder 15
1966-1967	box 87	folder 16
1967-1968	box 87	folder 17
1968-1969	box 87	folder 18

Staebler for Governor, 1964	box 87	folder 19
State Board of Education, 1964-1965	box 87	folder 20
State Council for the Arts, 1966	box 87	folder 21
State Universities Association, 1958-1959	box 87	folder 22
Teachers' Union, 1958-1959	box 87	folder 23
United Nations Association of the United States of America		
1968	box 87	folder 24
1969	box 87	folder 25
United Service Organizations Budget and Consultation Committee, 1962	box 87	folder 26
United Service Organizations - General, 1964-1965	box 87	folder 27
United Service Organizations Survey Committee		
Emen, Arnold - Correspondence, 1962	box 87	folder 28-29
Final Draft Material, 1962	box 87	folder 30
Final Report		
1962	box 87	folder 31-35
1962-1963	box 87	folder 36
Formation, 1961	box 87	folder 37
General Correspondence		
1961-1962	box 87	folder 38
1962	box 87	folder 39-40
1963	box 87	folder 41
1963-1964	box 87	folder 42
General Information, 1962	box 87	folder 43
Meetings, 1962	box 87	folder 44-48
Universities Council on Water Resources, 1964	box 87	folder 49
Universities Research Association, 1966, 1968-1969	box 87	folder 50
Universities Space Research Association, 1968	box 87	folder 51
Upper Midwest Research and Development Council, 1960	box 87	folder 52
Upper Peninsula Committee for Area Progress, 1966	box 87	folder 53
White House Conference on Education		
General		

1954-1955

	box 88	folder 1
1955	box 88	folder 2-6
1956	box 88	folder 7
Information, 1954	box 88	folder 8
WJR Trustees, 1949	box 88	folder 9
Academy for Educational Development (AED)		
"Academy News" (not complete), October 1978 - April 1986	box 1609	folder 1
Board of Directors Meeting, May 15, 1980	box 1609	folder 2
Board Meeting, June 2, 1981	box 1609	folder 3
Board of Directors Meeting, June 2, 1981	box 1609	folder 4
Board Meeting, June 2, 1982	box 1609	folder 5
Board Meeting, June 1, 1983	box 1609	folder 6
Board Meeting, Minutes, June 6, 1984	box 1609	folder 7
Board Meeting, Minutes, June 6, 1984	box 1609	folder 8
Board of Directors Meetings, June 5, 1985	box 1609	folder 9
Board Meeting, June 5, 1985	box 1609	folder 10
Board Meeting, May 22, 1986	box 1609	folder 11
Board Meeting, May 14, 1987	box 1609	folder 12
Board Meeting, October 14, 1987	box 1609	folder 13
Board Meeting, May 11, 1988	box 1609	folder 14
Board of Directors Meeting, November 8, 1989	box 1609	folder 15
Correspondence, 1980-1987	box 1609	folder 16
International Division - Publications	box 1609	folder 17
International Division - Report, 1981	box 1609	folder 19
Miscellaneous and Publications, 1985, 1989	box 1609	folder 20
Publications	box 1609	folder 21
Senior Officers Meeting, June 1, 1983	box 1609	folder 22
Agency for International Development (AID)		
Bi-Partisan Leadership Briefing on Foreign Aid, May 1, 1973	box 1609	folder 23
Biographical Data, undated	box 1609	folder 24
Centro Internacional de Agriculture Tropical, 1974	box 1609	folder 25

Civilian Casualty, Social Welfare, and Refugee Problems in Vietnam Hearings, 1969	box 1609	folder 26
Congratulatory Letters		
A-L, 1969	box 1609	folder 27
M-Z, 1969	box 1609	folder 28
Correspondence		
1969-1970	box 1609	folder 29
1971	box 1609	folder 30
1972	box 1609	folder 31
1973	box 1609	folder 32
1978-1982	box 1609	folder 33
1983-1987	box 1609	folder 34
re: Defeat of AID Bill, 1971		
Critical Changes Needed In Pending AID Legislation, 1971	box 1609	folder 35
House and Senate Letters on Continuing Resolution, November 11, 1971	box 1609	folder 36
Letters to Senators Attaching a Copy of JAH's Press Statement of 10-30-71, 1971	box 1609	folder 37
Letters of Thanks to House Senate on Support of Continuing Resolution on Special Foreign Economic and Humanitarian Assistance Bill, November 11, 1971	box 1609	folder 38
Misc., 1971	box 1609	folder 39
Study	box 1609	folder 40
Correspondence - Presidential, 1969-1973	box 1609	folder 41
For Your Information from the Office of Public Affairs [Press Releases], August 11-September 7, 1978	box 1609	folder 42
Cartoons - Foreign Aid Bill, October 29, 1971, 1971-1972	box 1610	folder 1
Foreign Assistance Act of 1969	box 1610	folder 2
Foreign Assistance Legislation, 1972	box 1610	folder 3
Foreign Assistance and Related Agencies Appropriations		
1970	box 1610	folder 4
1971	box 1610	folder 5
1973	box 1610	folder 6
1970	box 1610	folder 7

1971	box 1610	folder 8
1972	box 1610	folder 9
1973	box 1611	folder 1
1974	box 1611	folder 2
Foreign Economic Assistance Hearings, 1973	box 1611	folder 3
Frontlines		
September 27, 1973	box 1611	folder 4
1985, 1986 (not inclusive)	box 1611	folder 5
Assn. Files - AID - General, 1971	box 1611	folder 6
Assn. Files - Mrs. Hannah Foreign Travel, 1970-1972	box 1611	folder 7
Hannah Statements Before Congressional Committees	box 1611	folder 8
International Livestock Center for Africa, 1972-1974	box 1611	folder 9
International Rice Research Institute, 1969	box 1611	folder 10
Invitations		
Accepted, 1969-1972	box 1611	folder 11
Accepted & Related Correspondence, 1965, 1970, undated	box 1611	folder 12
Rejected, 1969-1972	box 1611	folder 13
Meetings - Concun Initiative, October 19, 1982	box 1611	folder 14
Memorandum for AID Employees, January 24, 1972	box 1611	folder 15
Miscellaneous		
1969-1972	box 1611	folder 16
1969, 1973, 1985, 1987	box 1611	folder 17
Publications	box 1611	folder 18
Publications, 1969	box 1611	folder 19
Publications, 1970	box 1611	folder 20
Publications, 1985, 1986	box 1611	folder 21
Travel, 1972-1974, undated	box 1611	folder 22
Murphy Commission, 1973	box 1611	folder 23
Mutual Development and Cooperation Act of 1973 Hearings, 1973	box 1611	folder 24
Nairobi - Kriesel, Herbert, 1973-1974	box 1612	folder 1
Newspaper Clippings		

Newspaper Clippings

969	box 1612	folder 2
970-1971	box 1612	folder 3
972-1973	box 1612	folder 4
ice of Public Affairs - Radio and Television Briefing ebook, (1972- 1974)	box 1612	folder 5
Basic Human Needs, 1977	box 1612	folder 6
lippines Visit, 1974	box 1612	folder 7
sidential Meeting, July 25, 1972	box 1612	folder 8
gram Presentation to Congress - Development		
nd Humanitarian Assistance, 1973	box 1612	folder 9-10
ssistance Excerpts, 1973	box 1612	folder 11
ssistance (Introduction), 1974	box 1612	folder 12
ssistance, 1974	box 1612	folder 13-14
ulation Program Assistance		
ctober 1969	box 1612	folder 15
ctober 1970	box 1612	folder 16
ecember 1971	box 1612	folder 17
ecember 1972	box 1612	folder 18
gram Presentation to Congress		
preign Assistance Act of 1969, 1969	box 1612	folder 19
oreign Assistance, 1971	box 1612	folder 20
ternational Development and Humanitarian Assistance ct of 1971, 1972	box 1612	folder 21
ternational Development and Humanitarian Assistance ct of 1971, 1972	box 1613	folder 1
posal for International Development Assistance gram, December 1972	box 1613	folder 2
lie Appearances	box 1613	folder 3
lic Appearances		
jional Technical Aids Center (RTAC), 1970-1974, 1978	box 1613	folder 4
	box 1613 box 1613	folder 4 folder 5
ional Technical Aids Center (RTAC), 1970-1974, 1978 port - "U.S. Foreign Assistance in the 1970s: A New		

"Through Farmers Eyes", 1984	box 1613	folder 8
"Training for Development", 1970	box 1613	folder 9
U.S. Foreign Aid in Asia, FY 1973 Proposal, 1972	box 1613	folder 10
U.S. Foreign Aid [Booklets] Program Proposals, 1973	box 1613	folder 11
The United State and World Agricultural Development (Draft), 1985	box 1613	folder 12
War on Hunger		
Vol. 3, Nos. 10-11, 1969	box 1613	folder 13
Vol. IV, Nos. 2, 8-10, 12, 1970	box 1613	folder 14
Vol. V, Nos. 1, 3-5, 7, 9-10, 1971	box 1613	folder 15
1972 (Not Inclusive)	box 1613	folder 16
Vol. 6, Nos. 3-4, 6, 8-10	box 1613	folder 17
Vol. 7, Nos. 1-2, 6-10, 1973	box 1613	folder 18
American Association of Community and Junior Colleges, 1985	box 1613	folder 19
American Red Cross, 1984	box 1613	folder 20
Association of Governing Boards and Presidents of State Universities and Colleges of Michigan - Reports, 1960, 1969	box 1613	folder 21
Association for International Cooperation in Higher Education and Research, 1974	box 1613	folder 22
Canadian American Committee (CAC)		
JAH Personal Files(1 of 2), 1970-1973	box 1613	folder 23
JAH Personal Files(2 of 2), 1970-1973	box 1613	folder 24
"Improving Bilateral Consultation on Economic Issues", 1981	box 1613	folder 25
Meeting		
October 1981	box 1613	folder 26
October 1982	box 1613	folder 27
September-October 1983	box 1613	folder 28
March 1984	box 1613	folder 29
September 1984	box 1614	folder 1
March 1985	box 1614	folder 2
March 1986	box 1614	folder 3
March 1987	box 1614	folder 4

March 1988	box 1614	folder 5
Memoranda and Reports		
1982-1983	box 1614	folder 6
1984-1986	box 1614	folder 7
National Planning Association		
1974-1978	box 1614	folder 8-9
"North American Agriculture in a Changing World Environment" by T.K. Warley, June 1977	box 1614	folder 10
Citizens Advisory Task Force on Civil Service Reform		
1971-1972	box 1614	folder 11
1976-1977	box 1614	folder 12
1978-1980	box 1614	folder 13
December 1978	box 1614	folder 14
January 1979	box 1614	folder 15
February 1979	box 1614	folder 16
February 1979	box 1614	folder 17
March 1979	box 1614	folder 18
March 1979	box 1614	folder 19
April 18-19, 1979 Meeting, 1979	box 1614	folder 20
April 1979	box 1614	folder 21
April 1979	box 1614	folder 22
(1 of 2), May 1979	box 1614	folder 23
(2 of 2), 1979	box 1614	folder 24
(1 of 2), May 1979	box 1614	folder 25
(2 of 2), May 1979	box 1615	folder 2
(2 of 2), May 1979	box 1615	folder 3
(1 of 2), June 1979	box 1615	folder 4
(1 of 2), June 1979	box 1615	folder 5
July 1979	box 1615	folder 6-7
undated	box 1615	folder 8-9
Allen Campbell Meeting - January 1979, 1978, 1979	box 1615	folder 10

Civil Service Human Services Benchmark Proposal, 1979

	box 1615	folder 12
Collective Bargaining, 1979	box 1615	folder 13
Correspondence, April 1979	box 1615	folder 14
Correspondence, May 1979	box 1615	folder 15
Denise Lewis Correspondence, 1979	box 1615	folder 16
[Litigation], 1976-1979	box 1615	folder 17
MI Dept. of Civil Service - Management System Evaluation	box 1615	folder 18
Minutes for December Meetings, 1976, 1977, 1978	box 1615	folder 19
[Miscellaneous], 1971, 1974, 1979	box 1615	folder 20
[Miscellaneous], 1979	box 1615	folder 21
Miscellaneous Publications, 1978, 1979	box 1615	folder 22
Personnel Management Project Vol. 1, December 1977	box 1615	folder 23
Personnel Management Project Vol. 3, December 1977	box 1615	folder 24
Preliminary Briefing Paper, November 2, 1978	box 1615	folder 25
"Public - Employee Bargaining: Problems: Prospects" by R.W. Fleming	box 1615	folder 26
Public Personnel Management Reform, 1978, 1979	box 1615	folder 27
Publications, 1977, 1978	box 1616	folder 1
A Report on Department of Civil Service Programs, 1976	box 1616	folder 2
State Civil Service, 1975-1978	box 1616	folder 3
Statement of Material & Child Health Nursing Consultants, undated	box 1616	folder 4
"A Study of the Michigan State Civil Service Grievance and Appeals Procedure" by Jack Stieber, February 1979	box 1616	folder 5
Task Force Member List	box 1616	folder 6
Testimony Before the Task Force, undated	box 1616	folder 7
Toward Improvement of Service to the Public, July 1979	box 1616	folder 8
Willis Materials, 1979	box 1616	folder 9
Citizens for an Improved Ballot, 1981-1982	box 1616	folder 10
Commission on the Future of Higher Education		
1983	box 1616	folder 11-12
1983-1984	box 1616	folder 13
1985	box 1616	folder 14

Meeting Minutes, 1983-1984

	box 1616	folder 15
Committee on the Present Danger		
1981-1986	box 1616	folder 16
Agenda Annual Meetings, 1980, 1981, 1983	box 1616	folder 17
Board of Directors, 1978	box 1616	folder 18
Board of Directors, 1979-1980	box 1616	folder 19
3rd Annual Meeting, November 8-9, 1979	box 1616	folder 20
Meeting, November 8-9, 1978	box 1616	folder 21
Memoranda and Statements, 1979-1981	box 1616	folder 22
Memoranda and Statements, 1982, 1985, 1986, 1989	box 1616	folder 3
Newspaper Clippings, 1979	box 1616	folder 24
Publications, 1979-1981	box 1616	folder 25
Publications, 1982-1983	box 1616	folder 26
"Where We Stand", 1978	box 1616	folder 27
Constructive Group on International Agricultural Research (CGIAR), 1978-1979, 1984-1985	box 1616	folder 28
Economic Development, Committee for		
Annual Report, 1981	box 1616	folder 29
Public-Private Partnership: An Opportunity for Urban Committees, February 1982	box 1616	folder 30
Foundation for European Language: Educational Centers		
Annual Reports and Publications, 1974, 1977, 1979-1982	box 1616	folder 31
Eurocentres, 1983	box 1616	folder 32
(Eurocentres) - Meetings: Correspondence, 1975-1980	box 1616	folder 33
(Eurocentres) - Meetings and Correspondence, 1981-1983	box 1616	folder 34
Higher Education - "Some Thoughts on Higher Education" - Soedjatmoko, 1975	box 1616	folder 35
Inter-American Foundation - "Inter-American Foundation in the Making" by Robert Mashnek, 1981	box 1616	folder 36
International Agricultural Development Service (IADS)		
Africa News [Various Issues Missing], 1983-1984	box 1617	folder 1
Agenda and Background Materials - Meeting of B.O.T. for IADS, December 9-10, 1975	box 1617	folder 2
Agenda and Background Materials - Meeting of B.O.T. for IADS, October 22-23, 1976	box 1617	folder 3

Agricultural Development Council Publications, 1981-1983	box 1617	folder 4
"Agricultural Research In Honduras", June 30, 1978	box 1617	folder 5
Annual Report and Statistics, 1978	box 1617	folder 6
"An Assessment of the Agricultural Sector of Aganda, 1980", March 1980	box 1617	folder 7
Board of Trustees Meeting		
December 9-10, 1975	box 1617	folder 8
1976	box 1617	folder 9
November 11-12, 1977	box 1617	folder 10
Meeting of IADS Board of Trustees, November 11-12, 1977	box 1617	folder 11
Board of Trustees		
May 22-23, 1978	box 1617	folder 12
November 13-14, 1978	box 1617	folder 13
May 21-22, 1979	box 1617	folder 14
Board of Trustees Meeting		
November 12-13, 1979	box 1617	folder 15
May 19-20, 1980	box 1617	folder 16
November 10, 1980	box 1617	folder 17
May 11-12, 1981	box 1617	folder 18
November 16-17, 1981	box 1617	folder 19
September 20-21, 1982	box 1617	folder 20
November 7-8, 1983	box 1617	folder 21
November 7-8, 1983	box 1617	folder 22
"Business Functions in LDC Small Farm Development", January 20, 1978	box 1617	folder 23
Contracts: Nepal and Indonesia, 1976	box 1617	folder 24
Correspondence		
1976-1979	box 1617	folder 25
1980	box 1617	folder 26
1980-1985	box 1617	folder 27
	DOX 1017	
Executive Committee Meeting	JOX 1017	

January 19 & March 24, 1981	box 1617	folder 29
October 9, 1981	box 1618	folder 1
January 22, 1982	box 1618	folder 2
May 25, 1983	box 1618	folder 3
November 12, 1984	box 1618	folder 4
Financial Statements, 1982-1984	box 1618	folder 5
General Background Information for 160 Developing Countries and Geopolitical Entities		
Chart I	box 1618	folder 6
Chart 2	box 1618	folder 7
Grant Projects, 1976	box 1618	folder 8
International Food Policy Research Institute - Publications, 1981, 1985	box 1618	folder 9
Meeting October 17-18, 1978. Industry's Role in Agricultural Development	box 1618	folder 10
[Miscellaneous]		
1975-1978	box 1618	folder 11
1982-1989	box 1618	folder 12
Miscellaneous Publications		
1981-1982, 1985, undated	box 1618	folder 14
undated	box 1618	folder 15
Newsletters and Papers, 1976-1984	box 1618	folder 16
Project Meetings, 1976-1977	box 1618	folder 17
Project Workshop, October 14-20, 1979	box 1618	folder 18
Proposal for Establishing IADS, 1975	box 1618	folder 19
Reports		
Central America and Panama, 1979	box 1618	folder 20
Nepal Integrated Cereals Project, 1976-1979	box 1618	folder 21
Uganda, 1980	box 1618	folder 22
"Republic of Panama: Considerations on the Structure and Operation of an Agricultural Research Institute and the Dissemination of Its Findings to Farmers", July 16, 1976	box 1618	folder 23
Ted Schultz Papers, 1981-1982	box 1618	folder 24
"Sudan: Agricultural Research Capabilities", November 1977	box 1618	folder 25

Winrock General Correspondence		
October 1984-December 1985	box 1618	folder 26
1986	box 1618	folder 27
1988	box 1618	folder 28
Winrock International - Annual Reports, 1980, 1982	box 1618	folder 29
Winrock International - Board of Directors Meeting		
November 25, 1984, 1984-1985	box 1618	folder 30
April 12-13, 1985	box 1618	folder 31-32
Winrock International - Board of Directors		
April 1985	box 1618	folder 33
October 18, 1985	box 1618	folder 34
Winrock International - Board of Directors Meeting		
April 14-16, 1986	box 1618	folder 35
October 26, 1988	box 1618	folder 36
Winrock International		
The Legacy of the Stockman, 1985	box 1618	folder 37
"Welcome to Winrock"	box 1618	folder 38
Winrock Merger		
February-September 1982	box 1618	folder 39
April-May 1983	box 1618	folder 40
June-November 1983	box 1619	folder 1
January-September 1984	box 1619	folder 2
October 1984	box 1619	folder 3
Winrock International Manual, 1982	box 1619	folder 4
Zambales		
Provincial Equipment Pool Operations Manual, 1973	box 1619	folder 5
(Philippines) Publications, 1974	box 1619	folder 6
(Philippines) Publications, 1973-1974	box 1619	folder 7
International Baby Chick Association, 1932, undated	box 1619	folder 8
International Council for Educational Development, 1974	box 1619	folder 9
International Crops Research Institute for the Semi-Arid Tropics (ICRISAT), 1972-1973	box 1619	folder 10

International Fertilizer Development Center (IFDC)

Africa	box 1619	folder 11
Africa, 1981	box 1619	folder 12
African Center for Fertilizer Development (ACFD)		
1982	box 1619	folder 13-14
1983	box 1619	folder 15-17
1985	box 1619	folder 18
1986	box 1619	folder 19
Site Selection Center Report, 1982	box 1619	folder 20
Annual Meetings - Addendums, October 2-3, 1983	box 1619	folder 21
Annual Report		
1975-1976	box 1619	folder 22
1977	box 1619	folder 23
1978	box 1619	folder 24
1978 - September 1979	box 1619	folder 25
1979	box 1620	folder 1
1979 - July 1980	box 1620	folder 2
1980	box 1620	folder 3
1981	box 1620	folder 4-6
1982 - July 1983	box 1620	folder 7
1983	box 1620	folder 9
1983 - August 1984	box 1620	folder 10
1984	box 1620	folder 11
1984 - August 1985	box 1620	folder 12
1985	box 1620	folder 13
1985 - August 1986	box 1620	folder 14
1986	box 1620	folder 15
1986 - August 1987	box 1620	folder 16
1988	box 1620	folder 17
ASPAC Publications	box 1620	folder 18-19
ASPAC Report, 1973	box 1620	folder 20
Board Meeting		

June 6, 1975	box 1620	folder 22
December 5, 1975, 1975-1976	box 1620	folder 23
March 26, 1976, 1976	box 1620	folder 24
Meeting of IFDC Board of Directors - Florence, Alabama, March 26, 1976, 1975-1976	box 1620	folder 25
September 23, 1976	box 1620	folder 26-27
January 14, 1977	box 1620	folder 28
May 3, 1977	box 1620	folder 29
October 3-4, 1977	box 1620	folder 30
January 13, 1978	box 1620	folder 31
April 21, 1975	box 1620	folder 32
August 22, 1978	box 1620	folder 33
October 2-4, 1978	box 1620	folder 34
October 2-4, 1978	box 1620	folder 35
October 1-2, 1979	box 1620	folder 36
May 9, 1980	box 1620	folder 37
October 9, 1980	box 1620	folder 38
January 13, 1981	box 1620	folder 39
May 29, 1981	box 1620	folder 40-41
October 6-8, 1981	box 1620	folder 42
October 6-8, 1981, 1981-1982	box 1621	folder 1
May 17, 1982	box 1621	folder 2
October 4-5, 1982	box 1621	folder 3
August 18, 1983	box 1621	folder 4
October 3-5, 1983	box 1621	folder 5
October 2-4, 1983	box 1621	folder 6
October 1984, 1984-1985	box 1621	
September 26, 1985	box 1621	folder 7
October 8-10, 1986, 1986-1987	box 1621	folder 8
October 14-16, 1987, 1987-1988	box 1621	folder 9
October 19-20, 1988	box 1621	folder 10

(1 of 2), May 2, 1977

	box 1621	folder 11
(2 of 2), May 2, 1977	box 1621	folder 13
October 4, 1978	box 1621	folder 14-15
"Boliva - Fertilizer Situations and Recommendations", December 1979	box 1622	folder 1
Brochure, May 1978	box 1622	folder 2
Budget, 1979	box 1622	folder 3
China Trip, 1980		
1979-1981	box 1622	folder 4
1980-1982	box 1622	folder 6
October 1981, 1981	box 1622	folder 7
Consultative Group on International Agricultural Research (CGIAR) Meeting		
1978	box 1622	folder 8
1979	box 1622	folder 9
1981	box 1622	folder 10
1988	box 1622	folder 11
Correspondence		
1975	box 1622	folder 12
1977	box 1622	folder 13
1977	box 1622	folder 14
1978	box 1622	folder 15
1979	box 1622	folder 16
1980-1982	box 1622	folder 17
1983-1984	box 1622	folder 18
1985-1989	box 1622	folder 19
Division Activity Reports		
1978	box 1622	folder 20
January-April 1979	box 1622	folder 21
May-September 1979	box 1622	folder 22
October-December 1979	box 1622	folder 23
January-March 1980	box 1622	folder 24
April-July 1980	box 1622	folder 25

August-October 1980	box 1622	folder 26
November 1980-March 1981	box 1622	folder 27
Etude Sur Les Engrais En Afrique De L'Ouest		
Vol. 1 - Apercu Regional, February 1977	box 1622	folder 28
Vol. 3 - Mali, October 1976	box 1622	folder 29
Vol. 4 - Haute Volta, March 1977	box 1622	folder 30
Vol. 5 - Niger, June 1978	box 1622	folder 31
Executive Committee Meeting		
August 15, 1980	box 1622	folder 32
February 25, 1982	box 1622	folder 33
May 17, 1982	box 1622	folder 34
February 3, 1983	box 1622	folder 35
April 29, 1983	box 1622	folder 36
Board of Directors, August 18, 1983	box 1623	folder 1
March 1-2, 1984	box 1623	folder 2
July 12, 1984	box 1623	folder 3
March 14, 1985	box 1623	folder 4
February 6, 1986	box 1623	folder 5
May 19, 1986	box 1623	folder 6
August 20, 1986	box 1623	folder 7
January 29, 1987	box 1623	folder 8
August 27, 1987	box 1623	folder 9
December 16, 1987	box 1623	folder 10
March 23, 1988	box 1623	folder 11
July 13, 1988	box 1623	folder 12
November 16, 1988	box 1623	folder 13
April 7, 1989	box 1623	folder 14
Fertilizer Manual, 1979	box 1623	folder 15
Global Fertilizer Perspective, 1960-1995, July 1989	box 1623	folder 16
IFDC Report		
(not complete), 1976-1986	box 1623	folder 17
(not complete), 1977-1980, 1985-1989	box 1623	folder 18

March 1986	box 1623	folder 19
India Trip, 1978	box 1623	folder 20
ICRISAT		
Annual Report, 1979-1980, 1987	box 1623	folder 21
Research Highlights, 1980	box 1623	folder 22
Programs, 1976	box 1623	folder 23
McPherson Dinner - Washington DC, March 2, 1981	box 1623	folder 24
Memos, 1977-1978	box 1623	folder 24
[Miscellaneous]		
1971-1979	box 1623	folder 25
1974-1975	box 1623	folder 26
1974-1976	box 1623	folder 27-28
1975, 1977-1980	box 1623	folder 29
1975-1977	box 1623	folder 30
1980-1981	box 1623	folder 31
1981-1984, 1985, 1989	box 1623	folder 33
1982	box 1623	folder 34
1983-1984	box 1624	folder 1
1985-1986	box 1624	folder 2
Brochures	box 1624	folder 3
Nigeria Fertilizer Marketing Study		
[1979]	box 1624	folder 4
Executive Brief, [1979]	box 1624	folder 5
"Nitrogen Requirement and Adequacy of Supply for the Major Rice-Growing Areas of the World"	box 1624	folder 6
OPEC Meeting, Vienna, 1983	box 1624	folder 7
Programs and Budget for 1983, 1982	box 1624	folder 8
Progress Report		
1975-1976, 1976	box 1624	folder 9
1977	box 1624	folder 10
1977, August 1978	box 1624	folder 11
Project Proposals, 1978, 1982	box 1624	folder 12

"Proposal for a Fertilizer Center for Africa", April 1981

	box 1624	folder 13
Publications		
1970, 1972	box 1624	folder 14
1975-1976	box 1624	folder 16
1974	box 1624	folder 15
1975-1976	box 1624	folder 17
1977	box 1624	folder 18
1978	box 1624	folder 19
1979	box 1624	folder 20
1979	box 1624	folder 21
1980	box 1624	folder 22
1980	box 1624	folder 23
1980	box 1624	folder 24
1981	box 1624	folder 25
1982-1983	box 1624	folder 26
1984	box 1625	folder 1
1985-1987, 1989	box 1625	folder 2
Report on "Efficient Utilization of Phosphate Fertilizers on Acid, Infertile Soils of Tropical Latin America", June 16, 1978	box 1625	folder 3
Reports, 1976-1977, 1979, 1981-1986 (not inclusive)	box 1625	folder 4
"A Study to Determine the Fate, Efficiency and Benefit of Traditional and Improved Fertilizers and Fertilizer Practices in Lowland Rice", 1978	box 1625	folder 5
"Sulfur in the Tropics", March 1979	box 1625	folder 6
Tennessee Valley Authority		
1975	box 1625	folder 7
1978, 1980	box 1625	folder 8
1979	box 1625	folder 9
Reports, 1970, 1974	box 1625	folder 10
Training Programs Brochure, November 1982	box 1625	folder 11
International Fund for Agricultural Development (IFAD)		
Annual Report		
1978, June 1979	box 1625	folder 12

1982	box 1625	folder 13
1983	box 1625	folder 14
1984	box 1625	folder 15
1985	box 1625	folder 16
1986	box 1625	folder 17
Brochure, 1977	box 1625	folder 18
A Fund for the Rural Poor		
October 1984	box 1625	folder 19
1984	box 1625	folder 20
Governing Council - Eighth Session Report, October 22-26, 1984	box 1625	folder 21
"The International Fund for Agricultural Development: A Case Study in Global Cooperation", 1976	box 1625	folder 22
[Miscellaneous]		
1979, 1984	box 1625	folder 23
1981	box 1625	folder 24
Public Relations Material, 1977	box 1625	folder 25
Rome Trip		
1981, 1980-1981	box 1625	folder 26
1983, 1982-1983	box 1625	folder 27
MI Civil Service Commission		
Advisory Committee		
1978	box 1625	folder 28-29
Information Packet, 1963, 1978	box 1625	folder 30
Meeting, December 20, 1978	box 1625	folder 31
Meeting, January 17, 1979	box 1625	folder 32
1978-1981	box 1626	folder 1-2
1979-1980	box 1626	folder 3
"Improvement of Service to the Public", 1979	box 1626	folder 4
November 1, 1979 Meeting with Industrial Relations Research Association, 1979	box 1626	folder 5
Telephone Responses, 1979	box 1626	folder 6
Michigan Equal Opportunity Employment Council, 1976-1979	box 1626	folder 7

National Association of State Universities and Land-Grant Colleges - The Green Sheet, January 31, 1980	box 1626	folder 8
National Planning Association, 1973-1974	box 1626	folder 9
National War College - Alumni		
Directory, 1973	box 1626	folder 10
Director, 1979	box 1626	folder 11
Association Director, 1982	box 1626	folder 12
Directory (supplement), 1983	box 1626	folder 13
The Position and Problems of Small Business in Procurements Financed by the Agency for International Development Hearings, 1969	box 1626	folder 14
Rockefeller Foundation		
1981-1983	box 1626	folder 15
Annual Report, 1988	box 1626	folder 16
Thoman Foundation		
Articles of Incorporation, By-Laws, Lost Will, undated	box 1626	folder 17
1981-1983, 1989	box 1626	folder 18
1984	box 1626	folder 19
1985	box 1626	folder 20
1986-1988	box 1626	folder 21
World Food Council (WFC)		
American Friends Service Committee, 1975-1977	box 1626	folder 22
Association Of U.S. University Directors of International Agricultural Programs, 1975	box 1626	folder 23
Budget, 1975-1976	box 1626	folder 24
The Conference Board, 1974-1975	box 1626	folder 25
Consultative Group on International Agricultural Research - Report of the Review Committee, 1977	box 1626	folder 26
Cornell Club, 1975	box 1626	folder 27
Correspondence		
from Abdelmuhsin Al -Sudeary, 1977	box 1626	folder 28
January, March-April 1974	box 1627	folder 1
May 1974	box 1627	folder 2
June-July 1974	box 1627	folder 3

August 1974	box 1627	folder 4
September 1974	box 1627	folder 5
October 1974	box 1627	folder 6
November-December 1974	box 1627	folder 7
January-March 1974	box 1627	folder 8
April-August 1974	box 1627	folder 9
September-December 1975	box 1627	folder 10
1976	box 1627	folder 11
1977	box 1627	folder 12
1978	box 1627	folder 13
and Misc., 1974	box 1627	folder 14
and Misc., 1975	box 1627	folder 15
and Misc., 1976	box 1627	folder 16
and Misc., 1977	box 1627	folder 17
and Misc., 1978	box 1627	folder 18
The Fertilizer Institute (World Fertilizer Conference), 1976-1977	box 1627	folder 19
Fourth Ministerial Session of the WFC		
1978	box 1627	folder 20-22
1977	box 1627	folder 23
1978	box 1627	folder 24
1979	box 1627	folder 25
1980	box 1627	folder 26-27
1981	box 1627	folder 28
1981	box 1628	folder 1
Hannah (Personal)		
Family, 1975	box 1628	folder 2
Travel, 1975-1976	box 1628	folder 3
India, 1976	box 1628	folder 4
Industry Cooperative Programs (ICP), 1974-1975	box 1628	folder 5
International Development Conference - February 7, 1978, 1977	box 1628	folder 6
IFAD Draft Documents, 1975-1976	box 1628	folder 7

Invitationsbox 1628folder 10Invitationsbox 1628folder 11Iava State, 1976box 1628folder 11Iraq, 1975box 1628folder 12Joint UNDP/AFCFP/IDCAS/UNIDO Exploratory Missionbox 1628folder 13or Regional Development of Fertilizer-Industry in Arabfolder 2folder 14States, September 19, 1977box 1628folder 15Kellogg Foundation, 1975, 1977box 1628folder 16Millers National Federation, 1975box 1628folder 17Fifth Ministerial Session, 1979box 1628folder 18Minesota Farmers Union, 1975box 1628folder 201975-1978box 1628folder 20Infeselaneous]111975-1974box 1628folder 201975box 1628folder 221976box 1628folder 231976box 1628folder 241977box 1628folder 241978box 1628folder 31Note	-	box 1628	folder 8
Iowa State, 1976box 1628folder 11Iraq, 1975box 1628folder 12Joint UNDP/AFCFP/IDCAS/UNIDO Exploratory Mission on Regional Development of Fertilizer-Industry in Arab States, September 19, 1977box 1628folder 13Kellogg Foundation, 1975, 1977box 1628folder 14State of Michigan (General), 1976box 1628folder 16MSU, 1975-1978box 1628folder 16Millers National Federation, 1975box 1628folder 17Fifth Ministerial Session, 1979box 1628folder 19Miscellaneous]runfolder 20-211973-1974box 1628folder 20-211975box 1628folder 231976box 1628folder 231977box 1628folder 241977box 1628folder 241977box 1628folder 241977box 1628folder 251977.1978box 1628folder 261977.1978box 1628folder 281978box 1628folder 281979box 1628folder 281978box 1628folder 291978box 1628folder 30Notes from Lima Trip, April 26, 1976box 1628folder 31Notes from Lima Trip, April 26, 1976box 1628folder 31Notes from Lima Trip, April 26, 1976box 1628folder 31Notes from Lima Trip, April 26, 1976box 1629folder 31Notes from Lima Trip, April 26, 1976box 1629folder 32Saouma, [c.1976]box 162	Interreligious Peace Colloquium, 1975	box 1628	folder 9
Iraq, 1975         box 1628         folder 12           Joint UNDP/AFCFP/IDCAS/UNIDO Exploratory Mission on Regional Development of Fertilizer-Industry in Arab States, September 19, 1977         box 1628         folder 13           Kellogg Foundation, 1975, 1977         box 1628         folder 14           State of Michigan (General), 1976         box 1628         folder 15           MSU, 1975-1978         box 1628         folder 16           Millers National Federation, 1975         box 1628         folder 17           Fifth Ministerial Session, 1979         box 1628         folder 18           Minnesota Farmers Union, 1975         box 1628         folder 22           1973-1974         box 1628         folder 22           1975         box 1628         folder 23           1976         box 1628         folder 23           1977         box 1628         folder 24           1977         box 1628         folder 24           1977         box 1628         folder 25           1977-1978         box 1628         folder 24           1977         box 1628         folder 24           1977         box 1628         folder 28           1977         box 1628         folder 28           1977         box 1628	Invitations	box 1628	folder 10
Joint UNDP/AFCFP/IDCAS/UNIDO Exploratory Mission on Regional Development of Fertilizer-Industry in Arab States, September 19, 1977 Kellogg Foundation, 1975, 1977 box 1628 folder 14 State of Michigan (General), 1976 box 1628 folder 15 MSU, 1975-1978 box 1628 folder 16 Millers National Federation, 1975 box 1628 folder 17 Fifth Ministerial Session, 1979 box 1628 folder 19 (Miscellaneous] 1973-1974 box 1628 folder 20-21 1975 box 1628 folder 20-21 1976 box 1628 folder 22 1976 box 1628 folder 23 1976 1977 box 1628 folder 23 1977 box 1628 folder 24 1977 box 1628 folder 25 1977 1978 box 1628 folder 25 1977-1978 box 1628 folder 26 1977-1978 box 1628 folder 27 1978 box 1628 folder 28 1978 box 1628 folder 29 New York Trip, 1977 box 1628 folder 30 Notes from Lima Trip, April 26, 1976 box 1628 folder 31 Notes for Talks Marei, 1975 box 1629 folder 1 UN/New York/Washington, [c. 1976] box 1629 folder 2 Photo Agricultural Research and Development Center, box 1629 folder 3	Iowa State, 1976	box 1628	folder 11
on Regional Development of Fertilizer-Industry in Arab States, September 19, 1977         box 1628         folder 14           Kellogg Foundation, 1975, 1977         box 1628         folder 15           State of Michigan (General), 1976         box 1628         folder 16           Millers National Federation, 1975         box 1628         folder 17           Fifth Ministerial Session, 1979         box 1628         folder 18           Minnesota Farmers Union, 1975         box 1628         folder 20-21           IMIScellaneous]         inferso 1628         folder 20-21           1975         box 1628         folder 20-21           1976         box 1628         folder 23           1976         box 1628         folder 24           1977         box 1628         folder 24           1977         box 1628         folder 25           1977         box 1628         folder 26           1977         box 1628         folder 20           1977         box 1628         folder 23           1977         box 1628         folder 24	Iraq, 1975	box 1628	folder 12
State of Michigan (General), 1976         box 1628         folder 15           MSU, 1975-1978         box 1628         folder 16           Millers National Federation, 1975         box 1628         folder 17           Fifth Ministerial Session, 1979         box 1628         folder 18           Minnesota Farmers Union, 1975         box 1628         folder 20           [Miscellaneous]         1         1           1973-1974         box 1628         folder 20-21           1975         box 1628         folder 20           1976         box 1628         folder 23           1977         box 1628         folder 24           1977         box 1628         folder 25           1977.1978         box 1628         folder 26           1977.1978         box 1628         folder 26           1978         box 1628         folder 28           1978         box 1628         folder 29           New York Trip, 1977         box 1628         folder 30           Notes for Talks         box 1628         folder 31           Notes for Talks         box 1628         folder 32           Saouma, [c.1976]         box 1629         folder 1           UN/New York/Washington, [c.1976]         box 1	on Regional Development of Fertilizer-Industry in Arab	box 1628	folder 13
MSU, 1975-1978         box 1628         folder 16           Millers National Federation, 1975         box 1628         folder 17           Fifth Ministerial Session, 1979         box 1628         folder 18           Minnesota Farmers Union, 1975         box 1628         folder 19           [Miscellaneous]         Immediate Session, 1979         box 1628         folder 20-21           1973-1974         box 1628         folder 20-21         1975           1975         box 1628         folder 23         1976           1976         box 1628         folder 24         1977           1976         box 1628         folder 25         1977           1977         box 1628         folder 26         1977           1978         box 1628         folder 27         1978           1978         box 1628         folder 29         197           New York Trip, 1977         box 1628         folder 30           Notes for Talks         folder 31         100           Marei, 1975         box 1628         folder 32           Saouma, [c.1976]         box 1629         folder 32           Saouma, [c.1976]         box 1629         folder 32           Ohio Agricultural Research and Development Center, <t< td=""><td>Kellogg Foundation, 1975, 1977</td><td>box 1628</td><td>folder 14</td></t<>	Kellogg Foundation, 1975, 1977	box 1628	folder 14
Millers National Federation, 1975       box 1628       folder 17         Fifth Ministerial Session, 1979       box 1628       folder 18         Minnesota Farmers Union, 1975       box 1628       folder 19         [Miscellaneous]       Image: Second S	State of Michigan (General), 1976	box 1628	folder 15
Fifth Ministerial Session, 1979         box 1628         folder 18           Minnesota Farmers Union, 1975         box 1628         folder 19           [Miscellaneous]         1973-1974         box 1628         folder 20-21           1975         box 1628         folder 22         1976           1976         box 1628         folder 23           1976-1977         box 1628         folder 24           1977         box 1628         folder 25           1977.1978         box 1628         folder 26           1978         box 1628         folder 28           1978         box 1628         folder 29           New York Trip, 1977         box 1628         folder 30           Notes for Talks         so 1628         folder 31           Marei, 1975         box 1628         folder 32           Saouma, [c.1976]         box 1629         folder 32           Ohio Agricultural Research and Development Center,         box 1629         folder 3	MSU, 1975-1978	box 1628	folder 16
Minnesota Farmers Union, 1975         box 1628         folder 19           [Miscellaneous]         1973-1974         box 1628         folder 20-21           1975         box 1628         folder 22         1976           1976         box 1628         folder 23           1976         box 1628         folder 24           1977         box 1628         folder 25           1977.1978         box 1628         folder 26           1977.1978         box 1628         folder 27           1978         box 1628         folder 28           1978         box 1628         folder 29           New York Trip, 1977         box 1628         folder 30           Notes from Lima Trip, April 26, 1976         box 1628         folder 31           Notes for Talks         folder 32         folder 31           Marei, 1975         box 1629         folder 31           Saouma, [c.1976]         box 1629         folder 1           UN/New York/Washington, [c.1976]         box 1629         folder 3	Millers National Federation, 1975	box 1628	folder 17
[Miscellaneous]           1973-1974         box 1628         folder 20-21           1975         box 1628         folder 22           1976         box 1628         folder 23           1976-1977         box 1628         folder 24           1977         box 1628         folder 25           1977-1978         box 1628         folder 26           1977-1978         box 1628         folder 27           1978         box 1628         folder 28           1978         box 1628         folder 29           New York Trip, 1977         box 1628         folder 29           Notes from Lima Trip, April 26, 1976         box 1628         folder 31           Notes for Talks         soutage         folder 32           Marei, 1975         box 1628         folder 32           Saouma, [c.1976]         box 1628         folder 32           UN/New York/Washington, [c.1976]         box 1629         folder 3	Fifth Ministerial Session, 1979	box 1628	folder 18
1973-1974       box 1628       folder 20-21         1975       box 1628       folder 22         1976       box 1628       folder 23         1976-1977       box 1628       folder 24         1977       box 1628       folder 25         1977.1978       box 1628       folder 26         1977.1978       box 1628       folder 27         1978       box 1628       folder 28         1978       box 1628       folder 28         1978       box 1628       folder 29         New York Trip, 1977       box 1628       folder 30         Notes from Lima Trip, April 26, 1976       box 1628       folder 31         Notes for Talks       souta, [c.1975]       box 1629       folder 1         V/New York/Washington, [c.1976]       box 1629       folder 2         Ohjo Agricultural Research and Development Center,       box 1629       folder 3	Minnesota Farmers Union, 1975	box 1628	folder 19
1975       box 1628       folder 22         1976       box 1628       folder 23         1976-1977       box 1628       folder 24         1977       box 1628       folder 25         1977.1978       box 1628       folder 26         1977.1978       box 1628       folder 27         1978       box 1628       folder 28         1978       box 1628       folder 29         New York Trip, 1977       box 1628       folder 30         Notes from Lima Trip, April 26, 1976       box 1628       folder 31         Notes for Talks       souma, [c.1976]       box 1629       folder 1         UN/New York/Washington, [c.1976]       box 1629       folder 2         Ohio Agricultural Research and Development Center, 105       box 1629       folder 3	[Miscellaneous]		
1976       box 1628       folder 23         1976-1977       box 1628       folder 24         1977       box 1628       folder 25         1977.1978       box 1628       folder 26         1977.1978       box 1628       folder 27         1978       box 1628       folder 28         1978       box 1628       folder 29         New York Trip, 1977       box 1628       folder 30         Notes from Lima Trip, April 26, 1976       box 1628       folder 31         Notes for Talks       souta 628       folder 32         Marei, 1975       box 1628       folder 32         Saouma, [c.1976]       box 1629       folder 1         UN/New York/Washington, [c.1976]       box 1629       folder 2         Ohio Agricultural Research and Development Center, 3075       box 1629       folder 3	1973-1974	box 1628	folder 20-21
1976-1977       box 1628       folder 24         1977       box 1628       folder 25         1977-1978       box 1628       folder 26         1977-1978       box 1628       folder 27         1978       box 1628       folder 28         1978       box 1628       folder 29         New York Trip, 1977       box 1628       folder 30         Notes from Lima Trip, April 26, 1976       box 1628       folder 31         Notes for Talks        saouma, [c.1976]       box 1629       folder 1         UN/New York/Washington, [c.1976]       box 1629       folder 2         Ohio Agricultural Research and Development Center, 1975       box 1629       folder 3	1975	box 1628	folder 22
1977box 1628folder 251977-1978box 1628folder 261977-1978box 1628folder 271978box 1628folder 281978box 1628folder 29New York Trip, 1977box 1628folder 30Notes from Lima Trip, April 26, 1976box 1628folder 31Notes for TalksMarei, 1975box 1628folder 32Saouma, [c.1976]box 1629folder 1UN/New York/Washington, [c.1976]box 1629folder 2Ohio Agricultural Research and Development Center, 1000box 1629folder 3	1976	box 1628	folder 23
1977-1978       box 1628       folder 26         1977-1978       box 1628       folder 27         1978       box 1628       folder 28         1978       box 1628       folder 29         New York Trip, 1977       box 1628       folder 30         Notes from Lima Trip, April 26, 1976       box 1628       folder 31         Notes for Talks           Marei, 1975       box 1628       folder 32         Saouma, [c.1976]       box 1629       folder 1         UN/New York/Washington, [c.1976]       box 1629       folder 2         Ohio Agricultural Research and Development Center, 1975       box 1629       folder 3	1976-1977	box 1628	folder 24
1977-1978box 1628folder 271978box 1628folder 281978box 1628folder 29New York Trip, 1977box 1628folder 30Notes from Lima Trip, April 26, 1976box 1628folder 31Notes for TalksMarei, 1975box 1628folder 32Saouma, [c.1976]box 1629folder 1UN/New York/Washington, [c.1976]box 1629folder 2Ohio Agricultural Research and Development Center, 1975box 1629folder 3	1977	box 1628	folder 25
1978box 1628folder 281978box 1628folder 29New York Trip, 1977box 1628folder 30Notes from Lima Trip, April 26, 1976box 1628folder 31Notes for TalksMarei, 1975box 1628folder 32Saouma, [c.1976]box 1629folder 1UN/New York/Washington, [c.1976]box 1629folder 2Ohio Agricultural Research and Development Center, New Yorkbox 1629folder 3	1977-1978	box 1628	folder 26
1978box 1628folder 29New York Trip, 1977box 1628folder 30Notes from Lima Trip, April 26, 1976box 1628folder 31Notes for TalksMarei, 1975box 1628folder 32Saouma, [c.1976]box 1629folder 1UN/New York/Washington, [c.1976]box 1629folder 2Ohio Agricultural Research and Development Center, 1975box 1629folder 3	1977-1978	box 1628	folder 27
New York Trip, 1977box 1628folder 30Notes from Lima Trip, April 26, 1976box 1628folder 31Notes for TalksMarei, 1975box 1628folder 32Saouma, [c.1976]box 1629folder 1UN/New York/Washington, [c.1976]box 1629folder 2Ohio Agricultural Research and Development Center, 1975box 1629folder 3	1978	box 1628	folder 28
Notes from Lima Trip, April 26, 1976box 1628folder 31Notes for TalksMarei, 1975box 1628folder 32Saouma, [c.1976]box 1629folder 1UN/New York/Washington, [c.1976]box 1629folder 2Ohio Agricultural Research and Development Center, 1975box 1629folder 3	1978	box 1628	folder 29
Notes for TalksMarei, 1975box 1628folder 32Saouma, [c.1976]box 1629folder 1UN/New York/Washington, [c.1976]box 1629folder 2Ohio Agricultural Research and Development Center, 1975box 1629folder 3	New York Trip, 1977	box 1628	folder 30
Marei, 1975box 1628folder 32Saouma, [c.1976]box 1629folder 1UN/New York/Washington, [c.1976]box 1629folder 2Ohio Agricultural Research and Development Center, 1975box 1629folder 3	Notes from Lima Trip, April 26, 1976	box 1628	folder 31
Saouma, [c.1976]box 1629folder 1UN/New York/Washington, [c.1976]box 1629folder 2Ohio Agricultural Research and Development Center, 1975box 1629folder 3	Notes for Talks		
UN/New York/Washington, [c.1976]box 1629folder 2Ohio Agricultural Research and Development Center, 1975box 1629folder 3	Marei, 1975	box 1628	folder 32
Ohio Agricultural Research and Development Center, box 1629 folder 3 1975	Saouma, [c.1976]	box 1629	folder 1
1975	UN/New York/Washington, [c.1976]	box 1629	folder 2
Organizations (General), 1975-1978 box 1629 folder 4		box 1629	folder 3
	Organizations (General), 1975-1978	box 1629	folder 4

Overseas Development Council, 1975-1977	box 1629	folder 5
Packaging Hall of Fame - Packing Education Foundation, 1976	box 1629	folder 6
Press Release, November 17, 1977	box 1629	folder 7
Publications, 1973-1974	box 1629	folder 8
Report of the World Food Conference - Rome, November 5-16, 1974, 1975	box 1629	folder 9
Report of the World Food Council, 1975	box 1629	folder 10
Report of the WFC on its First Session, June 23-27, 1975, July 1, 1975	box 1629	folder 11
Report of the WFC on the Work of its 3rd Session, June 20-24, 1977	box 1629	folder 12
Report of the WFC on the Work of its 6th Session, 1980	box 1629	folder 13
Report of the WFC, 1981, 1983, 1987	box 1629	folder 14
Reports, 1974-1978	box 1629	folder 15
Reports, Memoranda, Correspondence		
1978	box 1629	folder 16
1979	box 1629	folder 17
1980	box 1629	folder 18
1981	box 1629	folder 19
January-February 1982	box 1629	folder 20
June-July 1982	box 1629	folder 21
October-November 1982	box 1629	folder 23
January-March 1983	box 1629	folder 24
April-May 1983	box 1629	folder 25
June-December 1983	box 1629	folder 26
1984	box 1629	folder 27
1985	box 1629	folder 28
1986	box 1629	folder 29
1987	box 1629	folder 30
1988	box 1629	folder 31
Rome Trip, 1978	box 1629	folder 32
Speeches, 1975	box 1629	folder 33
Statement to the Press, Rome, May 15, 1978	box 1629	folder 34

Statement by Secretary Bergland to the 19th Session of the FAO Conference, November 16, 1977	box 1629	folder 35
Tennessee Valley Authority, 1974	box 1629	folder 36
Terms of Reference and Rules of Procedure of the World Food Council, 1977	box 1629	folder 37
"Things to Come", 1974	box 1629	folder 38
Tidewater Conferences, 1975-1976	box 1629	folder 39
UN Gen. Assembly Reports, 1976	box 1629	folder 40
U.S. Government (General), 1975-1978	box 1630	folder 1-2
World Food Conference, 1974	box 1630	folder 3
W. C. Walters, 1978, 1979	box 1630	folder 4
Resolutions, 1974	box 1630	folder 5
Young President's Organization, 1975	box 1630	folder 6
Fertilizer Marketing Study and Executive Brief, 1979	box 1640	folder 11
International Fertilizer Development Center - Reports, 1977, 1981	box 1640	folder 12

## <sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## (5) MISCELLANEOUS CORRESPONDENCE, 1929-1986 [1958-1969]

Physical Description: 7.17 Cubic Feet

Title/Description	Instances	
"A"		
1952-1953, 1955, 1958-1959	box 89	folder 1
1958-1959	box 89	folder 2
1960	box 89	folder 3
1961	box 89	folder 4
1962	box 89	folder 5-6
1963	box 89	folder 7
1964	box 89	folder 8-9
1964-1965	box 89	folder 10
1965-1966	box 89	folder 11
1966-1967	box 89	folder 12
1967-1968	box 89	folder 13

1968-1969	box 89	folder 14
"B"		
1952, 1957-1959	box 89	folder 15
1959-1960	box 89	folder 16
1960-1961	box 89	folder 17
1961-1962	box 89	folder 18-19
1962-1963	box 89	folder 20
1963-1964	box 89	folder 21
1964-1965	box 89	folder 22
1965-1966	box 89	folder 23
1966-1967	box 89	folder 24
1967-1968	box 89	folder 25
1968-1969	box 89	folder 26
<u>.</u>		
1942, 1945, 1952-1954, 1957-1959	box 89	folder 27
1958-1959	box 89	folder 28
1959-1960	box 89	folder 29-30
1960-1961	box 89	folder 31-32
1961-1962	box 89	folder 33-34
1962-1963	box 89	folder 35
1963-1964	box 89	folder 36-37
1964-1965	box 89	folder 38
1965-1966	box 89	folder 39-40
1966-1967	box 89	folder 41-42
1967-1968	box 89	folder 43
10(0.10(0		
1968-1969	box 89	folder 44
	box 89	folder 44
	box 89 box 89	folder 44 folder 45
D"		
D" 1946, 1951, 1954-1955, 1957-1959	box 89	folder 45
D" 1946, 1951, 1954-1955, 1957-1959 1959-1960	box 89 box 89	folder 45 folder 46

1964-1965	box 89	folder 50
1965-1966	box 89	folder 51
1966-1967	box 89	folder 52
1967-1968	box 89	folder 53
1963-1964	box 89	folder 54
"E"		
1951-1953, 1958-1960	box 90	folder 1
1960-1964	box 90	folder 2
1964-1966	box 90	folder 3
1966-1967	box 90	folder 4
1967-1969	box 90	folder 5
F"		
1954, 1958-1960	box 90	folder 6
1960-1961	box 90	folder 7
1963	box 90	folder 8
1963-1964	box 90	folder 9
1964-1966	box 90	folder 10
1966-1967	box 90	folder 11
1967-1969	box 90	folder 12
G"		
1952, 1954-1955, 1958-1959	box 90	folder 13
1959-1960	box 90	folder 14
1960-1961	box 90	folder 15
1961-1962	box 90	folder 16
1962-1964	box 90	folder 17
1964-1965	box 90	folder 18-19
1965-1966	box 90	folder 20
1966-1969	box 90	folder 21
Ή"		
1952, 1958-1959	box 90	folder 22
1959-1960	box 90	folder 23
1960-1961	box 90	folder 24

1961-1962	box 90	folder 25
1962-1963	box 90	folder 26
1963-1964	box 90	folder 27
1964-1965	box 90	folder 28
1965-1966	box 90	folder 29
1966-1967	box 90	folder 30
1967-1968	box 90	folder 31
"I"		
1958-1960	box 90	folder 32
1960-1969	box 90	folder 33
"J"		
1952, 1957-1959	box 90	folder 34
1959-1961	box 90	folder 35
1962-1963	box 90	folder 36
1964-1969	box 90	folder 37
"K"		
1945, 1954, 1957-1961	box 91	folder 1
1961-1964	box 91	folder 2
1964-1967	box 91	folder 3
1967-1969	box 91	folder 4
"L"		
1952, 1954, 1958-1961	box 91	folder 5
1961-1963	box 91	folder 6
1963-1964	box 91	folder 7
1964-1966	box 91	folder 8
1966-1969	box 91	folder 9
"M"		
1944-1945, 1952-1953, 1957-1959	box 91	folder 10
1958-1959	box 91	folder 11-12
1959-1960	box 91	folder 13-14
1960-1961	box 91	folder 15
1961-1962	box 91	folder 16-17

1962-1963	box 91	folder 18-19
1963-1964	box 91	folder 20-21
1964-1965	box 91	folder 22-23
1965-1966	box 91	folder 24
1966-1967	box 91	folder 25
1967-1968	box 91	folder 26-27
1968-1969	box 91	folder 28-29
"N"		
1950-1952, 1957-1959	box 91	folder 30
1959-1960	box 91	folder 31
1960-1962	box 91	folder 32
1962-1963	box 91	folder 33
1963-1964	box 91	folder 34-35
1964-1965	box 91	folder 36
1966-1969	box 91	folder 37
"O"		
1952, 1954, 1958-1962	box 91	folder 38
1963-1969	box 91	folder 39
"P"		
1955, 1957-1959	box 92	folder 1
1959-1961	box 92	folder 2
1961-1963	box 92	folder 3
1963-1966	box 92	folder 4
1966-1969	box 92	folder 5
"Q", 1959-1962	box 92	folder 6
"R"		
1946, 1953, 1957-1959	box 92	folder 7
1959-1960	box 92	folder 8
1960-1961	box 92	folder 9
1961-1962	box 92	folder 10-11
1963-1964	box 92	folder 12
1964-1965	box 92	folder 13

1965-1966	box 92	folder 14-15
1966-1968	box 92	folder 16
1968-1969	box 92	folder 17
"S"		
1943, 1945-1946, 1952-1953, 1955, 1957-1959	box 92	folder 18
1959-1960	box 92	folder 19
1960-1961	box 92	folder 20-21
1961-1962	box 92	folder 22
1962-1963	box 92	folder 23
1963-1964	box 92	folder 24-25
1964-1965	box 92	folder 26
1965-1966	box 92	folder 27
1966-1967	box 92	folder 28
1967-1968	box 92	folder 29-30
1968-1969	box 92	folder 31-32
"T"		
1945, 1951, 1954, 1958-1961	box 92	folder 33
1961-1963	box 92	folder 34
1963-1966	box 92	folder 35
1966-1968	box 92	folder 36
"U"		
1958-1962	box 92	folder 37
1962-1964	box 92	folder 38
1965-1969	box 92	folder 39
"V", 1958-1969	box 93	folder 1
"W"		
1955, 1957-1959	box 93	folder 2
1959-1960	box 93	folder 3-4
1960-1961	box 93	folder 5
1961-1962	box 93	folder 6
1962-1963	box 93	folder 7
1963-1964	box 93	folder 8

1964-1966	box 93	folder 9
1966-1967	box 93	folder 10
1967-1969	box 93	folder 11
"Y"		
1958-1963	box 93	folder 12
1964-1969	box 93	folder 13
"Z", 1958-1968	box 93	folder 14
1941-1949	box 1630	folder 7
1950-1959	box 1630	folder 8
1955	box 1630	folder 9
1956	box 1630	folder 10
1960-1969	box 1630	folder 11
1969-1973	box 1630	folder 12
1973-1974	box 1630	folder 13
1979, 1983-1986	box 1630	folder 14
Correspondence, 1940-1968, undated	box 1630	folder 15
undated	box 1630	folder 16
1969		
A-L	box 1630	folder 17
M-Z	box 1630	folder 18
1970		
A-L	box 1630	folder 19
M-Z	box 1630	folder 20
1971		
A-L	box 1630	folder 21
M-Z	box 1630	folder 22
1972		
A-P	box 1630	folder 23
R-Z	box 1630	folder 24
1973		
A-Z	box 1630	folder 25
1978		

	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
A-G	box 1630	folder 26
27 H-V		
1979		
A-B	box 1630	folder 28
C-G	box 1630	folder 29
H-J	box 1630	folder 30
K-M	box 1631	folder 1
P-R	box 1631	folder 2
S-Z	box 1631	folder 3
1980		
A-C	box 1631	folder 4
D-G	box 1631	folder 5
Н-К	box 1631	folder 6
L-N	box 1631	folder 7
P-Sm	box 1631	
St-W	box 1631	folder 8
1981		
A-B	box 1631	folder 9
C-F	box 1631	folder 10
G-K	box 1631	folder 11
L-N	box 1631	folder 12
O-Z	box 1631	folder 12
1982		
A-B	box 1631	folder 13
C-E	box 1631	folder 14
F-H	box 1631	folder 15
J-L	box 1631	folder 16
M-N	box 1631	folder 17
O-P	box 1631	folder 18
R-S	box 1631	folder 19
T-W	box 1631	folder 20
1000		

1983

	e i residenti s'onni in riannan i apero eri	
A-B	box 1631	folder 21
C-F	box 1631	folder 22
G-H	box 1631	folder 23
I-L	box 1631	folder 24
M-R	box 1631	folder 25
S	box 1631	folder 26
T-Z	box 1631	folder 27
1984		
A-D	box 1631	folder 28
E-G	box 1631	folder 29
H-K	box 1631	folder 30
L-N	box 1631	folder 31
O-S	box 1631	folder 32
T-Y	box 1631	folder 33
1985		
A-C	box 1631	folder 34
D-G	box 1631	folder 35
H-J	box 1631	folder 36
K-R	box 1631	folder 37
S-Z	box 1631	folder 38
1986		
A-B	box 1631	folder 39
C-F	box 1631	folder 40
G-L	box 1631	folder 41
M-R	box 1631	folder 42
S-Y	box 1631	folder 43
Alumni - General, 1955-1956	box 1631	folder 44
Breslin, Jack, 1981-1988	box 1631	folder 45
Centennial		
Citations and Awards, 1955	box 1632	folder 1
Farm Mechanization, 1955	box 1632	folder 2
General, 1954-1955	box 1632	folder 3

(in notebook), 1966	box 1632	folder 4
1966-1967	box 1632	folder 5-6
Cards	box 1632	folder 7
oncerning Photographs, 1950-1959	box 1632	folder 8
Biaggio, John, 1984-1986	box 1632	folder 9
ressel, Paul, 1981-1985	box 1632	folder 10
senhower, Dwight D., 1954-1962	box 1631	folder 46
1rocentres, 1975-1977	box 1632	folder 11
zde, George, 1979-1983	box 1632	folder 12
e, H.A., 1929, 1945	box 1632	folder 13
orm Letters, 1955-1968	box 1632	folder 14
AH Personal File, 1973, 1974	box 1632	folder 15
Iarden, Edgar, 1978-1979	box 1632	folder 16
oover, J. Edgar, 1962, 1963, 1967	box 1631	folder 47
umphrey, Hubert, 1964-1966	box 1631	folder 48
vitations - Accepted and Regretted, 1974	box 1632	folder 17
prrespondence - Jameyson, Ruth, 1986	box 1632	folder 18
hnson, George, 1985	box 1632	folder 19
hnson, Lyndon B., 1964	box 1631	folder 49
ennedy, John F., 1961, 1963	box 1631	folder 50
ackey, Cecil, 1980, 1982-1984	box 1632	folder 20
ashler, Dr. William, 1983-1985	box 1632	folder 21
leredith, Nelson [Meadow Brook Hall], 1978-1980	box 1632	folder 22
ational Association of State Universities, 1955-1956	box 1632	folder 23
isbet, Stephen, 1968-1969	box 1632	folder 24
xon, Richard, 1957-1966	box 1631	drawer 51
litzer Prize Nomination: MSU Presidential Search 1969, 70	box 1632	folder 25
ockefeller, Nelson, 1951, 1959	box 1631	folder 52
evenson, Adlai, 1964	box 1631	folder 53
ıman, Harry S., 1949, 1952	box 1631	folder 54

## Office of the President. John A. Hannah Papers UA.2.1.12

Warren, Earl, 1963	box 1631	folder 55
V.I.P. Correspondence, 1954-1973, 1977	box 1632	folder 26
VIP Correspondence (was in binder/scrapbook), 1969-1973	box 1632	folder 27
University of Texas Oral History Project, 1969-1973	box 1632	folder 28
Correspondence to Hannah's mother with copy of Hannah's letter of resignation to Secretary of Defense, 1954	box 5392	folder 2
"An Electric Car Conversion System" by Professor Arthur W. Farrall, 1955	box 5392	folder 4
Christmas Cards, undated	box 5392	folder 5

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## (6) SPEECHES, 1915, 1940-1985 [1954-1968]

Physical Description: 9 Cubic Feet

Title/Description	Instances	
Excerpts for President Hannah's Speeches, 1945-1965	box 94	folder 1
Michigan State Horticultural Society, 1940	box 94	folder 1a
1941		
College Club, 1941	box 94	folder 2
Freshman Convocation, 1941	box 94	folder 3
Miscellaneous Speeches, 1941	box 94	folder 4
Statements, 1941	box 94	folder 5
1942		
Adcraft Club, 1942	box 94	folder 6
American Dairy Science Association, 1942	box 94	folder 7
Ann Arbor Meeting - "Remaining in School vs. Going into Defense Industries or Volunteering", 1942	box 94	folder 8
Detroit Flower Show, 1942	box 94	folder 9
Detroit New Century Club - "Michigan State College in a World at War", 1942	box 94	folder 10
Faculty Folk Club, 1942	box 94	folder 11
Farmers' Week General Meeting, 1942	box 94	folder 12
Fraternity Luncheon - "Fraternity Problems in War", 1942	box 94	folder 13
Freshman Convocation, 1942	box 94	folder 14
International Baby Chiefe Convention 1042		

International Baby Chick Convention, 1942

	box 94	folder 15
Junior College Meeting, 1942	box 94	folder 16
Land Grant College Meeting, 1942	box 94	folder 17
Lansing Rotary Club, 1942	box 94	folder 18
Lantern Night, 1942	box 94	folder 19
Lowell Board of Trade, 1942	box 94	folder 20
Men's Convocation, 1942	box 94	folder 21
Michigan College Association - "Present and Future Effects of War on College Program", 1942	box 94	folder 22
Michigan Potato Growers Exchange, 1942	box 94	folder 23
Michigan Press Association, 1942	box 94	folder 24
Miscellaneous Speeches and Staff Meeting Minutes, 1942	box 94	folder 25
Muskegon Farm to Prosper Program, 1942	box 94	folder 26
Ovid High School, 1942	box 94	folder 27
President's Convocation, 1942	box 94	folder 28-29
State College Club, 1942	box 94	folder 30
Statements, 1942	box 94	folder 31
Swingout, 1942	box 94	folder 32
Vocational Agricultural Teachers, 1942	box 94	folder 33
West Michigan Schoolmen, 1942	box 94	folder 34
Women's Convocation, 1942	box 94	folder 35
943		
Convocation, 1943	box 94	folder 36
Freshman Convocation, 1943	box 94	folder 37
Lantern Night, 1943	box 94	folder 38-39
Michigan Press Association, 1943	box 94	folder 40
Miscellaneous Speeches, 1943	box 94	folder 41-42
Radio Broadcasts, 1943	box 94	folder 43
Rotary Club - "National Education Week", 1943	box 94	folder 44
Statements, 1943	box 94	folder 45
Swingout, 1943	box 94	folder 46
944		
A.A.U.W. State Meeting, 1944	box 94	folder 47

Freshman Convocation, 1944	box 94	folder 48
Home Economics Banquet - "High School Girls Today and Tomorrow", 1944	box 94	folder 49
Land Grant College Association Meeting - "The Place of the Land Grant College in the Public Educational System of the Future", 1944	box 94	folder 50
Lansing Lions Club, 1944	box 94	folder 51
Michigan Educational Association - "Postwar Education", 1944	box 94	folder 52
Michigan Press Association, 1944	box 94	folder 53
Michigan, University of - Commencement, 1944	box 94	folder 54
Miscellaneous Speeches, 1944	box 94	folder 55-56
President's Convocation, 1944	box 94	folder 57
Radio Broadcasts, 1944	box 94	folder 58
Statements, 1944	box 94	folder 59
Swingout, 1944	box 94	folder 60
1945		
Freshman Convocation, 1945	box 94	folder 61
Grand Rapids Teachers' Club, 1945	box 94	folder 62
Lansing High School Commencement, 1945	box 94	folder 63
Lantern Night, 1945	box 94	folder 64
Memorial Day Convocation, 1945	box 94	folder 65
Miscellaneous Speeches, 1945	box 94	folder 66
Radio Broadcasts, 1945	box 94	folder 67
Statements, 1945	box 94	folder 68
Swingout, 1945	box 94	folder 69
"Victory in Europe Day" Convocation, 1945	box 94	folder 70
1946		
Faculty Folk Club - "The President Looks at the College", 1946	box 94	folder 71
First Presbyterian Church of Detroit, 1946	box 94	folder 72
Freshman Convocation, 1946	box 94	folder 73
Lantern Night, 1946	box 94	folder 74
Michigan Press Association, 1946	box 94	folder 75

Miscellaneous Speeches, 1946	box 94	folder 76
National Collegiate Athletic Association, 1946	box 94	folder 77
Radio Broadcasts, 1946	box 94	folder 78
Statements, 1946	box 94	folder 79
Student Convocation, 1946	box 94	folder 80
Swingout, 1946	box 94	folder 81
.947		
A.A.U.W. Saginaw Chapter - "The Challenge to Education", 1947	box 94	folder 82
College House Dedication, 1947	box 94	folder 83
Community Chest, 1947	box 94	folder 84
Convocation for New Students, 1947	box 94	folder 85
East Lansing High School Commencement - "New Worlds for Old", 1947	box 94	folder 86
Extension Conference, 1947	box 94	folder 87-88
Home Economics Fiftieth Anniversary Celebration, 1947	box 94	folder 89
International Festival, 1947	box 94	folder 90
Kiwanis State Meeting, 1947	box 94	folder 91
Lantern Night, 1947	box 94	folder 92
Michigan Association of Junior Colleges - "The Role of the Junior College in Higher Education", 1947	box 94	folder 93
Michigan Press Association, 1947	box 94	folder 94-95
Michigan Rural Teachers, 1947	box 94	folder 96
Miscellaneous Speeches, 1947	box 94	folder 97
Radio Broadcasts, 1947	box 94	folder 98
Speech Department Banquet, 1947	box 94	folder 99
Statements, 1947	box 94	folder 100
Swingout - "The Role of the College Graduate in a Democracy", 1947	box 94	folder 101
Wisconsin Extension Service Conference, 1947	box 94	folder 102
948		
American Institute of Banking, 1948	box 94	folder 103
Association of Land Grant Colleges and Universities, 1948	box 94	folder 104
Detroit Founders' Day Dinner, 1948	box 94	folder 105

Economic Club of Detroit, 1948	box 94	folder 106
Extension Conference, 1948	box 94	folder 107
Flint Commencement Address - "The Open Road", 1948	box 94	folder 108
Four-H Club Congress - "The Fields of the Future", 1948	box 94	folder 109
International Festival, 1948	box 94	folder 110
Marshall Rotary Club, 1948	box 94	folder 111
Michigan Press Association, 1948	box 94	folder 112
Midland A.A.U.W., 1948	box 94	folder 113
Miscellaneous Speeches, 1948	box 94	folder 114
Radio Broadcasts, 1948	box 94	folder 115
Rotary International Conference - 151st District, 1948	box 94	folder 116
St. Paul's Episcopal Church, 1948	box 94	folder 117
School Forum at Jackson, Michigan, 1948	box 94	folder 118
Sparrow Hospital Commencement, 1948	box 94	folder 119
Statements, 1948	box 94	folder 120
Swingout, 1948	box 94	folder 121
United States Department of Agriculture Staff Luncheon, 1948	box 94	folder 122
949		
Association of Land Grant Colleges and Universities - "Nor Lose the Common Touch", 1949	box 94	folder 123
Bankers Club of Detroit, 1949	box 94	folder 124
Caro Sodbusters' Club, 1949	box 94	folder 125
Extension Conference, 1949	box 94	folder 126
Freshman Convocation, 1949	box 94	folder 127
Future Farmers of America , 1949	box 94	folder 128
Hamtramck Rotary Club, 1949	box 94	folder 129
Haven Hill Conference, 1949	box 94	folder 130
Inauguration of President Draughton at Alabama Polytechnic Institute, 1949	box 94	folder 131
Lantern Night, 1949	box 94	folder 132
Miscellaneous Speeches, 1949	box 94	folder 133
Mount Pleasant Rotary Club, 1949	box 94	folder 134

National Collegiate Athletic Association Boxing Tournament Luncheon, 1949	box 94	folder 135
Ohio State University - "Land Grant Colleges and Agricultural Progress", 1949	box 94	folder 136
Swingout, 1949	box 94	folder 137
United Nations Conference, 1949	box 94	folder 138
950		
Career Carnival, 1950	box 94	folder 139
Convocation for New Students, 1950	box 94	folder 140
Cooley High School Commencement , 1950	box 94	folder 141
Detroit New Century Club, 1950	box 94	folder 142
Kent County Farm Bureau, 1950	box 94	folder 143
Lantern Night, 1950	box 94	folder 144
Maxwell Club Dinner - "What's the Score?", 1950	box 94	folder 145
Michigan Association of Junior Colleges - "Working Together", 1950	box 94	folder 146
Michigan Meat Packers and Sausage Manufacturer's Association, 1950	box 94	folder 147
Michigan Mid-Century Meeting on Children and Youth, 1950	box 94	folder 148
Michigan Municipal League - The Offices of Peace and War", 1950	box 95	folder 1
Michigan State Society - "Education in a Democracy", 1950	box 95	folder 2
Mississippi State College - "The Third College", 1950	box 95	folder 3
School Board Association - "Educating the Good Citizen", 1950	box 95	folder 4
State College Club, 1950	box 95	folder 5
Statement on the Death of R.E. Olds, 1950	box 95	folder 6
Swingout, 1950	box 95	folder 7
Teachers' Institute of Grand Traverse County - "Educating the Good Citizen", 1950	box 95	folder 8
Texas A&M College - "The Liberal and Practical", 1950	box 95	folder 9
951		
American Association of Land Grant Colleges and State Universities - "The Land Grant Colleges and Universities at	box 95	folder 10

a Turning Point in History", 1951

American Association of University Women - "Higher Education in Today's World", 1951	box 95	folder 11
American Society of Engineering - "Lustre of Glitter?", 1951	box 95	folder 12
Boy Scout National Training Conference - "Scouting's Place in Education", 1951	box 95	folder 13
Bunche, Dr. Ralph - Introduction, 1951	box 95	folder 14
East Michigan Tourist Association - "Partners in Progress", 1951	box 95	folder 15
Extension Conference Dinner - "Our Responsibilities in an Unstable World", 1951	box 95	folder 16
Ferris Institute Commencement - "Ambition and Opportunity", 1951	box 95	folder 17
Freshman Convocation, 1951	box 95	folder 18
International Festival, 1951	box 95	folder 19
Kentucky, University of - "A Time for Revival", 1951	box 95	folder 20
Lantern Night, 1951	box 95	folder 21
Michigan Academy of Science, Arts and Letters, 1951	box 95	folder 22
Michigan Press Association, 1951	box 95	folder 23
Midwest Farm Bureau Conference, 1951	box 95	folder 24
Miscellaneous Speeches, 1951	box 95	folder 25-26
National Association of Food Chains - "Food for Thought", 1951	box 95	folder 27
New Hampshire, University of - "Heritage of Strength", 1951	box 95	folder 28
Nursing in Atomic Warfare Workshop, 1951	box 95	folder 29
Pennsylvania State College - "The Needs of the Times", 1951	box 95	folder 30
Staff Meeting, 1951	box 95	folder 31
Swingout, 1951	box 95	folder 32
Symposium, 1951	box 95	folder 33
52		
Adult Education Association, 1952	box 95	folder 34
Alumni Memorial Chapel Dedication, 1952	box 95	folder 35

American Institute of Cooperation - "The Problems We Face", 1952	box 95	folder 37
Association of Governing Boards - "Constants and Variables", 1952	box 95	folder 38
Association of Land Grant Colleges and Universities, 1952	box 95	folder 39
Cotton Producers Association, 1952	box 95	folder 40
Economic Club of Detroit, 1952	box 95	folder 41
Farewell Party for President, 1952	box 95	folder 42
Farmers' Week - "A Look at the Future", 1952	box 95	folder 43
Lantern Night, 1952	box 95	folder 44
Mathematical Organizations - "Experts for Export", 1952	box 95	folder 45
Michigan Education Association Centennial, 1952	box 95	folder 46
Michigan Highway Safety Seminar - "Who Is Responsible?", 1952	box 95	folder 47
Michigan Press Association, 1952	box 95	folder 48
Michigan Retail Lumber Dealers - "Educating the Lumberman", 1952	box 95	folder 49
Michigan United Health and Welfare Fund - "Giving to Ourselves", 1952	box 95	folder 50
Miscellaneous Speeches, 1952	box 95	folder 51-53
National Conference on International Economic and Social Development - "The Purpose of the Conference", 1952	box 95	folder 54
National Restaurant Association, 1952	box 95	folder 55
Staff Meeting, 1952	box 95	folder 56
Statements, 1952	box 95	folder 57
Swingout - "The Case of the Other Five", 1952	box 95	folder 58
University of the Ryukyus, 1952	box 95	folder 59
953		
Air Force Manpower Management Course Graduation, 1953	box 95	folder 60
American Council of Education - "Higher Education and Agriculture", 1953	box 95	folder 61
American National Red Cross, 1953	box 95	folder 62
American Society of Newspaper Editors, 1953	box 95	folder 63
Army TI&E Conference, 1953	box 95	folder 64
Big Ten Club Dinner, 1953		

Big Ten Club Dinner, 1953

	box 95	folder 65
Convocation for New Students, 1953	box 95	folder 66
Council of State Governments, 1953	box 95	folder 67
Defense Advisory Committee on Women in the Services, 1953	box 95	folder 68
Dinner Honoring Dean Anthony, 1953	box 95	folder 69
Editors Short Course and Classified Advertisements Clinic, 1953	box 95	folder 70
Florida, University of - Centennial - "An Acknowledgement of Genius", 1953	box 95	folder 71
Iowa Farm Bureau Convention - "Some Dilemmas of Defense", 1953	box 95	folder 72
Lantern Night, 1953	box 95	folder 73
Michigan College of Mining and Technology Commencement - "The Importance of Little Else", 1953	box 95	folder 74
Minnesota, University of - "The Continuing Miracle", 1953	box 95	folder 75
Miscellaneous Speeches, 1953	box 95	folder 76-77
National Guard Association, 1953	box 95	folder 78
National War College - "Manpower and National Security", 1953	box 95	folder 79
Reserve Officer's Association, 1953	box 95	folder 80
School of Agriculture Conference - "Mid-Century Role of Michigan State College", 1953	box 95	folder 81
Swingout - "Wanted: Kibitzers", 1953	box 95	folder 82
United Defense Fund Dinner, 1953	box 95	folder 83
954		
Adjutants General Association, 1954	box 95	folder 84
Air Force Manpower Management Training Program, 1954	box 95	folder 85
All-Agricultural Banquet - "With a Manly Heart", 1954	box 95	folder 86
Cranbrook Commencement, 1954	box 95	folder 87
Detroit Economic Club - "Defending Our Heritage", 1954	box 95	folder 88
Farmers' Week, 1954	box 95	folder 89
Inter-Fraternity Council - Panhellenic, 1954	box 95	folder 90
International Festival, 1954	box 95	folder 91
Lansing Economic Club, 1954	box 95	folder 92

Lantern Night, 1954	box 95	folder 93
Michigan Artificial Breeders Association - Ezra Taft Benson Introduction, 1954	box 95	folder 94
Michigan Education Association - "School's Responsibility in National Defense", 1954	box 95	folder 95
Michigan Press Association, 1954	box 95	folder 96
Military Chaplains Association - "A Greater Challenge", 1954	box 95	folder 97
Miscellaneous Speeches, 1954	box 95	folder 98
National War Course, 1954	box 95	folder 99
Oldsmobile Civic Luncheon - "What Makes a Good Community", 1954	box 95	folder 100
Quantico Conference of Defense Leaders, 1954	box 95	folder 101
ROTC Commissioning, 1954	box 95	folder 102
Rural Affairs Institute - "History and Future", 1954	box 95	folder 103
'Some Dilemmas of Defense", 1954	box 95	folder 103a
Southwestern Michigan Economic Club, 1954	box 95	folder 104
Statements, 1954	box 95	folder 105
Swingout, 1954	box 95	folder 106
United Defense Fund, 1954	box 95	folder 107
University of Rhode Island - Commencement, 1954	box 95	folder 108
West Virginia State College - "Greater Force", 1954	box 95	folder 109
Western Michigan College Commencement - "Greater Force", 1954	box 95	folder 110
Western Michigan Tourist and Resort Association, 1954	box 95	folder 111
55		
Adrian College - Inauguration of President Dawson - 'Pioneers'', 1955	box 95	folder 112
American Farm Bureau Federation - "Human Values in Agriculture", 1955	box 95	folder 113
Big Ten Club, 1955	box 95	folder 114
Central Michigan College Commencement - "Freedom of Choice", 1955	box 95	folder 115
Chrysler Institute of Engineering - Commencement, 1955	box 95	folder 116
Detroit Council of Parent - Teacher Associations - "Education: An American Tradition", 1955	box 95	folder 117

Detroit Football Bust, 1955	box 95	folder 118
Flint Central High School - "Search for Security", 1955	box 95	folder 119
Founder's Day - "Unfinished Work", 1955	box 96	folder 1
Freshman Convocation, 1955	box 96	folder 2
Ithaca and Gratiot County Centennial, 1955	box 96	folder 3
Lansing Council of Parents and Teachers, 1955	box 96	folder 4
Lansing Sexton High School - Commencement , 1955	box 96	folder 5
Lantern Night, 1955	box 96	folder 6
Manchester Public Schools Dedication - "Why Build?", 1955	box 96	folder 7
Massachusetts Agriculture and Home Economics Conference - "Importance of the Land Grant Institution in an Urban State", 1955	box 96	folder 8
Merrill-Palmer Symposium - "Role of Higher Education in Contributing to Family Life Today", 1955	box 96	folder 9
Michigan White House Conference on Education, 1955	box 96	folder 10
Miscellaneous Speeches, 1955	box 96	folder 11-13
National Association of County Agricultural Agents - "Toward the Greater End", 1955	box 96	folder 14
Nursing Education Pinning Ceremony, 1955	box 96	folder 15
ROTC Commissioning, 1955	box 96	folder 16
"The Schools' Responsibility in National Defense", 1955	box 96	folder 16a
Swingout, 1955	box 96	folder 17
Town Meeting, 1955	box 96	folder 18
956		
Alumni Banquet, 1956	box 96	folder 19
Alumni Legislative Dinner, 1956	box 96	folder 20
American Council on Education - "Twenty-Plus Questions", 1956	box 96	folder 21
Ann Arbor High School Commencement, 1956	box 96	
Ann Arbor High School Commencement, 1956 Assembly Meeting, 1956	box 96 box 96	folder 23
- · ·		folder 23 folder 24

	box 96	folder 26
Lantern Night, 1956	box 96	folder 27
Michigan Allied Dairy Association - "Looking Ahead", 1956	box 96	folder 28
Michigan Florists Association - "The Labour of Ages", 1956	box 96	folder 29
Michigan Schoolmasters' Club - "Education for Inequality", 1956	box 96	folder 30
Michigan State Normal Honors Convocation - "Opening Doors", 1956	box 96	folder 31
Miscellaneous Speeches, 1956	box 96	folder 32
Mueller Testimonial, 1956	box 96	folder 33
National Conference on Metropolitan Problems - "University and Urban Problems", 1956	box 96	folder 34
New Students' Convocation, 1956	box 96	folder 35
Parents' Convocation, 1956	box 96	folder 36
ROTC Commissioning, 1956	box 96	folder 37
Sault Ste. Marie City/County Building Dedication - "What Have We Built?", 1956	box 96	folder 38
Swingout - "Manner of Choosing", 1956	box 96	folder 39
Tri-County College Study Commission, 1956	box 96	folder 40
University of Maryland Centennial, 1956	box 96	folder 41
957		
Albion College Commencement - "In Answer to a Letter", 1957	box 96	folder 42
Association of Land Grant Colleges and State Universities - "Objectives and Organization of Agricultural Instruction in Higher Education", 1957	box 96	folder 43
County Boards of Supervisors, 1957	box 96	folder 44
Detroit Athletic Club, 1957	box 96	folder 45
Detroit Football Bust, 1957	box 96	folder 46
Extension Conference, 1957	box 96	folder 47
Fisher Body Craftsmen's Guild, 1957	box 96	folder 48
Governing Board Meeting, 1957	box 96	folder 49
Holland Century Club, 1957	box 96	folder 50
Honors College Assembly, 1957	box 96	folder 51

Institute of Radio Engineers - "Beyond Space and Time", 1957	box 96	folder 52
Lantern Night, 1957	box 96	folder 53
Merrill-Palmer School - "Role of the Merrill-Palmer School", 1957	box 96	folder 54
Michigan Press Association, 1957	box 96	folder 55
Miscellaneous, 1957	box 96	folder 56
New Students' Convocation, 1957	box 96	folder 57
Northern Michigan College Commencement, 1957	box 96	folder 58
Oakland County Service Clubs, 1957	box 96	folder 59
Pan-Hellenic Pledges - "The Sorority and the University", 1957	box 96	folder 60
Parents' Convocation, 1957	box 96	folder 61
Peach Ridge Apple Smorgasbord, 1957	box 96	folder 62
Port Huron High School Dedication, 1957	box 96	folder 63
ROTC Convocation, 1957	box 96	folder 64
Residence Halls Personnel, 1957	box 96	folder 65
Rotary Club, 1957	box 96	folder 66
Stanley Johnston Dinner, 1957	box 96	folder 67
Swingout - "Stand Fast", 1957	box 96	folder 68
958		
American Association of Junior Colleges - "No Master Plan", 1958	box 96	folder 70
Academic Senate, 1958	box 96	folder 69
American Colleges Association - "We Cannot Sleep", 1958	box 96	folder 71
Casey, Richard Gardiner - Honorary Degree, 1958	box 96	folder 72
Coaches Clinic, 1958	box 96	folder 73
Drees, Jack - Television Interview with, 1958	box 96	folder 74
East Lansing Chamber of Commerce - "Cooperation and Community Spirit", 1958	box 96	folder 75
Extension Conference, 1958	box 96	folder 76
	hav 06	folder 77
Farm Management Tour - "Education in A Changing World", 1958	box 96	

Highway Traffic Center Advisory Committee, 1958

	box 96	folder 79
Holt High School Commencement - "Safe and Secure", 1958	box 96	folder 80
Hotel Association, 1958	box 96	folder 81
Jones, Sarah VanHoosen - Dinner, 1958	box 96	folder 82
Kingswood Commencement - "Opportunity to Learn", 1958	box 96	folder 83
Lantern Night, 1958	box 96	folder 84
Legislative Dinner, 1958	box 96	folder 85
Michigan Association of Teachers of Vocational Agriculture - "Penguins and People", 1958	box 96	folder 86
Michigan Press Association, 1958	box 96	folder 87
Miscellaneous, 1958	box 96	folder 88
New Staff Welcome , 1958	box 96	folder 89
New Student Convocation, 1958	box 96	folder 90
Parents' Convocation, 1958	box 96	folder 91
ROTC Convocation, 1958	box 96	folder 92
Residence Hall Personnel, 1958	box 96	folder 93
Rochester Chamber of Commerce, 1958	box 96	folder 94
Rotary Club of Ann Arbor - "Bricks and Straw", 1958	box 96	folder 95
Summer School Convocation - "International Education", 1958	box 96	folder 96
Swingout, 1958	box 96	folder 97
1959		
Alson Lectureship, Anti-Defamation League - "Where We Stand", 1959	box 96	folder 98
Brody, Clark L Dinner, 1959	box 96	folder 99
Career Carnival, 1959	box 96	folder 100
Detroit Economic Club		
Introduction of Prime Minister Diefenbaker, 1959	box 96	folder 101
"Where Do We Stand on Civil Rights?", 1959	box 97	folder 1
Downtown Coaches Club - "Winners All", 1959	box 97	folder 2
East Lansing High School Football Banquet, 1959	box 97	folder 3
Extension Conference - "Unfinished House", 1959	box 97	folder 4

Faculty Women's Association, 1959	box 97	folder 5
Freshman Convocation, 1959	box 97	folder 6
Governor's Conference on Civil Rights, 1959	box 97	folder 7
Kiwanis Club of East Lansing - "Civil Rights Situation Today", 1959	box 97	folder 8
Kiwanis and Rotary Club of Lansing - "Bricks and Straw", 1959	box 97	folder 9
L'Anse High School Commencement - "Safe and Secure", 1959	box 97	folder 10
Lansing Women's Club - "Civil Rights Situation Today", 1959	box 97	folder 11
Lantern Night, 1959	box 97	folder 12
Michigan State University - Oakland Convocation, 1959	box 97	folder 13
Manistee Chamber of Commerce - "What Do We Want?", 1959	box 97	folder 14
Michigan Association of Junior Colleges, 1959	box 97	folder 15
Michigan Week - Testimonial - "Case for Michigan", 1959	box 97	folder 16
Miscellaneous, 1959	box 97	folder 17
National War College Commencement - "Education: Instrument of National Policy", 1959	box 97	folder 18
New Faculty Orientation, 1959	box 97	folder 19
New Hampshire, University of - Commencement - "On Our Way to the Stars", 1959	box 97	folder 20
Parents' Convocation, 1959	box 97	folder 21
Pontiac Northern High School Dedication - "Pontiac Passes the Test", 1959	box 97	folder 22
ROTC Convocation, 1959	box 97	folder 23
Rotary Club of Grand Rapids - "What Do We Want?" , 1959	box 97	folder 24
Short Course Graduation, 1959	box 97	folder 25
Sparta Area High School - "Sparta Passes the Test", 1959	box 97	folder 26
State Horticultural Society, 1959	box 97	folder 27
State of the University, 1959	box 97	folder 28
State Regional Conference on Meeting School Personnel Needs "Civil Rights Situation Today", 1959	box 97	folder 29
Student Residence Advisory Personnel Workshop, 1959	box 97	folder 30

Swingout - "Invisible Idiot", 1959	box 97	folder 31
Transfer Students' Convocation, 1959	box 97	folder 32
WMSB - Civil Rights Interview, 1959	box 97	folder 33
960		
American Council on Education - "Higher Education and the Nation", 1960	box 97	folder 34
Brazil - U.S. Institute (Rio de Janeiro) - "Civil Rights in the U.S.A. Today", 1960	box 97	folder 35
Brazil - U.S. Technical Cooperation Convocation - "U.S. Institutions and the Challenge Of International Cooperation", 1960	box 97	folder 36
Career Carnival, 1960	box 97	folder 37
"Challenge" Series at University of Michigan - "Civil Rights Problem", 1960	box 97	folder 38
"Christmas Adventure in World Understanding", 1960	box 97	folder 39
Coldwater Service Clubs - "Binocular View of Education", 1960	box 97	folder 40
Conference on University Contracts - "Strengths and Weaknesses of University Programs", 1960	box 97	folder 41
Connecticut, University of - "State University: Its Opportunity and Obligations", 1960	box 97	folder 42
Detroit Football Bust, 1960	box 97	folder 43
Distinguished Faculty Awards Convocation, 1960	box 97	folder 44
Everett High School Dedication - "Lansing Passes the Test", 1960	box 97	folder 45
Extension Conference, 1960	box 97	folder 46
Football Banquet, 1960	box 97	folder 47
Football Bust - Michigan State University, 1960	box 97	folder 47a
Football Coaches Welcome, 1960	box 97	folder 48
Freshmen Convocation, 1960	box 97	folder 49
Frimodig, Lyman L Testimonial, 1960	box 97	folder 50
Green Meadow Foundation - "Point Four: Idea and Reality", 1960	box 97	folder 51
Harvard University Conference - "University's Role", 1960	box 97	folder 52
Honors College Convocation, 1960	box 97	folder 53
Lantern Night, 1960	box 97	folder 54

McDonel, Karl H Testimonial, 1960	box 97	folder 55
Michigan Conference on International Development - Introductions, 1960	box 97	folder 56
Michigan State Chamber of Commerce - "Things Can Be Better Than They Are", 1960	box 97	folder 57
Michigan TEPS Conference - "General Education in the Preparation of Teachers", 1960	box 97	folder 58
Miscellaneous, 1960	box 97	folder 59
National Association for the Advancement of Colored People (NAACP) - "Civil Rights", 1960	box 97	folder 60
New Faculty Address, 1960	box 97	folder 61
Nigeria, University of - Opening Convocation - "University and the Nation", 1960	box 97	folder 62
Parents' Convocation, 1960	box 97	folder 63
ROTC Convocation, 1960	box 97	folder 64
Rotary Club		
Detroit - "Some Explosions and Reverberations", 1960	box 97	folder 65
Pontiac, 1960	box 97	folder 66
Sangren, Paul A. (President of Western Michigan University) - Tribute, 1960	box 97	folder 67
Student Government Dinner, 1960	box 97	folder 68
Student Residence Advisory Personnel Workshops, 1960	box 97	folder 69
Swingout, 1960	box 97	folder 70
Transfer Students Convocation, 1960	box 97	folder 71
United Negro College Convocation - "Education Can Help", 1960	box 97	folder 72
961		
Advisory Leadership Personnel Conference, 1961	box 97	folder 73
All-University Student Government Banquet, 1961	box 97	folder 74
Assembly, 1961	box 97	folder 75
Big Ten Residence Halls Conference - "Values: A Challenge to Higher Education", 1961	box 97	folder 76
Career Carnival, 1961	box 97	folder 77
	box 97	folder 78
Christmas Adventure in World Understanding, 1961		

Dillon Lecture

"Civil Rights: A National Challenge", 1961	box 97	folder 80
"Segregation in Higher Education", 1961	box 97	folder 80a
Distinguished Faculty Awards Convocation, 1961	box 97	folder 81
East Lansing Kiwanis Club, 1961	box 97	folder 82
Extension Continuing Education Conference - "The Role of Michigan State University In Today's Society", 1961	box 97	folder 83
Farmers' Week Panel, 1961	box 98	folder 1
General Education Conference - "Responsibilities of United States Universities in International Education", 1961	box 98	folder 2
Harbor Springs Kiwanis, 1961	box 98	folder 3
Homemakers Conference - "The World in Our Campus", 1961	box 98	folder 4
Lansing Chamber of Commerce, 1961	box 98	folder 5
Lansing Lions Club, 1961	box 98	folder 6
Lansing Rotary Club, 1961	box 98	folder 7
Lantern Night, 1961	box 98	folder 8
Michigan Farm Bureau, 1961	box 98	folder 9
Michigan Municipal League, 1961	box 98	folder 10
Midwest College Placement Association - "The Four F's in Higher Education", 1961	box 98	folder 11
Miscellaneous, 1961	box 98	folder 12
Morris Committee Presentation, 1961	box 98	folder 13
New Faculty Address, 1961	box 98	folder 14
Okemos High School Dedication - "Suburbia and Education", 1961	box 98	folder 15
Parents' Convocation, 1961	box 98	folder 16
Peace Corps Graduation Exercises, 1961	box 98	folder 17
Publications Banquet, 1961	box 98	folder 18
"Responsibilities in International Education", 1961	box 98	folder 18a
Retirement Luncheon, 1961	box 98	folder 19
Special Senate Committee Statement, 1961	box 98	folder 20
Summer School Convocation - Introduction of Dr. Harold Taylor, 1961	box 98	folder 21
Swingout, 1961	box 98	folder 22

United Negro College Fund Dinner - "Education and Civil Rights", 1961	box 98	folder 23
"University Philosophy and Future Goals", 1961	box 98	folder 23a
Veterinarians' Reunion and Postgraduate Conference, 1961	box 98	folder 24
Voice of America Interview, 1961	box 98	folder 25
WJRT-TV Remarks, 1961	box 98	folder 26
962		
Adult Education Association of the U.S.A "A Change in the Wind", 1962	box 98	folder 27
Alderton, George - Retirement, 1962	box 98	folder 28
American Feed Manufactures Association - "The Secret Ingredient", 1962	box 98	folder 29
Association for General and Liberal Education, 1962	box 98	folder 30
Association of Governing Boards - "The University and World Affairs", 1962	box 98	folder 31
Big Ten Dinner, 1962	box 98	folder 32
Board of Supervisors - "Higher Education: You and Your Children", 1962	box 98	folder 33
Bosses Luncheon, 1962	box 98	folder 34
CBS Reports - "The Role and Mission of Commission on Civil Rights", 1962	box 98	folder 35
Central Association of College and University Business Officers - "The New Language", 1962	box 98	folder 36
Conference on Education - Catholic Diocese of Lansing, 1962	box 98	folder 37
Conference on Equal Opportunity in Higher Education - "The Challenge of Equal Opportunity to the Colleges and Universities", 1962	box 98	folder 38
Extension Conference - "A Season of Promise", 1962	box 98	folder 39
Greenville High School Commencement, 1962	box 98	folder 40
Harbor Springs Kiwanis, 1962	box 98	folder 41
Michigan Constitutional Convention Valedictory, 1962	box 98	folder 42
Michigan Farm Bureau, 1962	box 98	folder 43
Michigan Press Dinner, 1962	box 98	folder 44
Miscellaneous, 1962	box 98	folder 45

National Institute on Police and Community Relations - "Equal Protection of the Law: Fact or Fiction?", 1962	box 98	folder 46
National Tele-Lecture Conference, 1962	box 98	folder 47
National Urban League of Grand Rapids, 1962	box 98	folder 48
New Student Convocation, 1962	box 98	folder 49
Parents' Convocation, 1962	box 98	folder 50
Peoples Church Men's Breakfast Group - "The Pole of the Church in Civil Rights Issues", 1962	box 98	folder 51
Reserve Officers Training Corps Convocation, 1962	box 98	folder 52
Retirees' Luncheon, 1962	box 98	folder 53
Saginaw General Hospital Dedication, 1962	box 98	folder 54
Sigma Delta Chi, 1962	box 98	folder 55
Swingout - "Our Debt to the Past", 1962	box 98	folder 56
Transfer Students' Convocation, 1962	box 98	folder 57
Whirlpool Technical Institute, St. Joseph, 1962	box 98	folder 58
Young Republicans, 1962	box 98	folder 59
963		
American Association of Advertising Agencies - "Education and Economic Well-Being", 1963	box 98	folder 60
Chamber of Commerce - "Michigan State University: Revised Report", 1963	box 98	folder 61
Colorado State University Commencement, 1963	box 98	folder 62
Dean of Students Workshop - "The President Looks and Michigan State University", 1963	box 98	folder 63
Distinguished Faculty Awards, 1963	box 98	folder 64
Extension Conference - "The Factual and the Fictitious", 1963	box 98	folder 65
Faculty Convocation - "The State of the University" , 1963	box 98	folder 66
Four-H Leader Appreciation Dinner, 1963	box 98	folder 67
		folder 68
Freshman Convocation, 1963	box 98	Iolder 00
	box 98 box 98	folder 69
Freshman Convocation, 1963 Joint Office of Institutional Research, 1963 Lantern Night, 1963		
Joint Office of Institutional Research, 1963	box 98	folder 69

Men's Club, 1963	box 98	folder 73
Michigan Home Economics Association - "Education for the Jet Age", 1963	box 98	folder 74
Miscellaneous, 1963	box 98	folder 75
National Science Foundation - "Implications of Economic Problems Facing Michigan State University and Other State Universities in the Next Decade", 1963	box 98	folder 76
Northwood Institute Commencement - "So Far as We Can See", 1963	box 98	folder 77
Oakland University Commencement, 1963	box 98	folder 78
Parents' Convocation, 1963	box 98	folder 79
Publications Banquet, 1963	box 98	folder 80
Reserve Officers Training Corps Commissioning Ceremony, 1963	box 98	folder 81
Retirement Luncheon, 1963	box 98	folder 82
Service Awards Dinner, 1963	box 98	folder 83
Swingout - "What Now?", 1963	box 98	folder 84
Transfer Students' Convocation, 1963	box 98	folder 85
"The University and International Cooperation to Improve the Welfare of the People of the World", 1963	box 98	folder 86
WOOD-TV Constitutional Convention Broadcast, 1963	box 98	folder 87
964		
Adcraft Club - "Education and Economic Well-Being", 1964	box 98	folder 88
Administrative Memorandum, 1964	box 98	folder 89
Alma College Commencement - "The Higher Tests" , 1964	box 98	folder 90
Alumni Dinner, 1964	box 98	folder 91
Career Carnival, 1964	box 98	folder 92
Detroit Economic Club - Introduction of Carroll Streeter, 1964	box 98	folder 93
East Lansing Chamber of Commerce, 1964	box 98	folder 94
Extension Conference, 1964	box 98	folder 95
Faculty Convocation - "State of the University", 1964	box 98	folder 96
Fall Commencement - Introduction of Senator Hart, 1964	box 98	folder 97

Forum Series Lecture - Introduction of Sir Eric Ashby, 1964	box 98	folder 99
Freshmen Convocation, 1964	box 98	folder 100
Grand Rapids Junior College Commencement - "Here to Stay", 1964	box 98	folder 101
International Festival, 1964	box 98	folder 102
Lansing Chamber of Commerce, 1964	box 98	folder 103
Lansing Everett High School Commencement - "In Search of Heroes" Play, 1964	box 98	folder 104
Lantern Night, 1964	box 98	folder 105
Michigan Commission on Civil Right, 1964	box 98	folder 106
Michigan Education Association - "How to Escape from a Three-Sided Box", 1964	box 98	folder 107
Michigan Press Association, 1964	box 98	folder 108
Miscellaneous, 1964	box 98	folder 109
Nigeria, University of - Participants' Conference, 1964	box 98	folder 110
Oakland Alumni Scholarship Dinner, 1964	box 98	folder 111
Oakland University Commencement, 1964	box 98	folder 112
Parents' Convocation, 1964	box 98	folder 113
Planetarium Dedication, 1964	box 98	folder 114
Provost Lecture - Introduction of Sir Eric Ashby, 1964	box 98	folder 115
Retirement Luncheon, 1964	box 98	folder 116
Rochester High School Commencement - "In Search of Heroes", 1964	box 98	folder 117
Rotary Club		
Adrian, 1964	box 98	folder 118
Lansing, 1964	box 98	folder 119
School Integration Symposium, 1964	box 98	folder 120
Short Course Commencement, 1964	box 98	folder 121
Staff Recognition Dinner, 1964	box 98	folder 122
Student Leader Workshop - "What The Future Holds", 1964	box 98	folder 123
Swingout - "New Growth", 1964	box 98	folder 124
Transfer Students' Convocation, 1964	box 98	folder 125

Utah State University Commencement - "Fair Chance", 1964	box 99	folder 1
1965		
Adrian College Commencement, 1965	box 99	folder 2
Ainsworth High School Commencement - "You Must Decide", 1965	box 99	folder 3
Allen Park High School Commencement - "You Must Decide", 1965	box 99	folder 4
Alpena Community College Commencement - "Uses of Education", 1965	box 99	folder 5
Alumni Meetings, 1965	box 99	folder 6
American Council on Education - International Commission Conference, 1965	box 99	folder 7
Bentley, Al - Testimonial, 1965	box 99	folder 8
Big Ten Alumni Dinner, 1965	box 99	folder 9
Career Carnival, 1965	box 99	folder 10
Deckerville High School Commencement, 1965	box 99	folder 11
Dow Appreciation Dinner, 1965	box 99	folder 12
Farmers' Week - "Agriculture at Michigan State University", 1965	box 99	folder 13
Football Bust, 1965	box 99	folder 14
Freshmen Convocation, 1965	box 99	folder 15
George Washington Carver School, 1965	box 99	folder 16
Georgia, University of - President's Testimonial - "Time for Reappraisal", 1965	box 99	folder 17
Homecoming Banquet, 1965	box 99	folder 18
International Festival, 1965	box 99	folder 19
Kickoff Luncheon, 1965	box 99	folder 20
Lansing Chamber of Commerce, 1965	box 99	folder 21
Lantern Night, 1965	box 99	folder 22
Maine, University Centennial - "The Steps Already Trod", 1965	box 99	folder 23
Michigan Farm Bureau, 1965	box 99	folder 24
Michigan Press Association, 1965	box 99	folder 25
Miscellaneous, 1965	box 99	folder 26

## Speech box 99 folder 27 box 99 folder 28 **Background Material** National Football Foundation, 1965 box 99 folder 29 Nigeria, University of - "Education is World Currency", box 99 folder 30 1965 box 99 folder 31 Oakland University Commencement, 1965 folder 32 box 99 Omicron Delta Kappa, 1965 box 99 folder 33 Parents' Convocation, 1965 box 99 folder 34 Principal - Freshmen Conference, 1965 Retirement Luncheon, 1965 box 99 folder 35 Staff Recognition Dinner, 1965 box 99 folder 36 folder 37 State Department Meeting - "Role of the University", 1965 box 99 box 99 folder 38 State of the University - "Not a Thing Apart", 1965 box 99 folder 39 Student Personnel Leadership Workshop, 1965 Swingout - "How's the Climate?", 1965 box 99 folder 40 Tournament of Roses Director's Dinner, 1965 box 99 folder 41 Transfer Students' Convocation, 1965 box 99 folder 42 Wolverine Boys' State, 1965 box 99 folder 43 1966 Arizona State University Commencement, 1966 box 99 folder 44 folder 45 Catholic Dioceses of Michigan - Civil Rights Press box 99 Conference, 1966 Cincinnati Human Relations Commission - "The Only True box 99 folder 46 Glory", 1966 box 99 folder 47 Commencement, Fall Term, 1966 folder 48 Distinguished Service to Agriculture Awards, 1966 box 99 Extension Conference, 1966 box 99 folder 49 Football Banquet, 1966 box 99 folder 50 folder 51 Freshmen Convocation, 1966 box 99 box 99 folder 52 Great Lakes Industrial Development Council, 1966 Guelph, University of (Ontario) - "Role of the University in box 99 folder 53 Developing Countries", 1966

## National Association of State Universities and Land Grant Colleges - "Civil Rights and Public Universities", 1965

Homecoming Dinner, 1966	box 99	folder 54
Howard University Commencement, 1966	box 99	folder 55
Human Medicine, College of - Commencement, 1966	box 99	folder 56
International Festival, 1966	box 99	folder 57
Lantern Night, 1966	box 99	folder 58
Los Angeles Town Hall, 1966	box 99	folder 59
Maryland, University of - Commencement, 1966	box 99	folder 60
Michigan Farm Bureau, 1966	box 99	folder 61
Michigan Press Association, 1966	box 99	folder 62
Miscellaneous, 1966	box 99	folder 63
National Conference on Curricular and Instructional Innovation in Large Universities - Developing a Tradition of Innovation", 1966	box 99	folder 64
Oakland University Commencement, 1966	box 99	folder 65
Parents' Convocation, 1966	box 99	folder 66
People's Church Community Night Services - "The Separate United", 1966	box 99	folder 67
Ramparts Rebuttal, 1966	box 97	folder 68
Resource Reassessment Program, 1966	box 99	folder 69
Retirement Luncheon, 1966	box 99	folder 70
Seminar on College Admission, 1966	box 99	folder 71
Sixty Six Club, 1966	box 99	folder 72
South High School - Golden Anniversary, 1966	box 99	folder 73
Southwestern Michigan College Dedication, 1966	box 99	folder 74
Staff Recognition Dinner, 1966	box 99	folder 75
State of the University, 1966	box 99	folder 76
Student Leadership Conference, 1966	box 99	folder 77
Transfer Students Convocation, 1966	box 99	folder 78
967		
Alumni Meetings, 1967	box 99	folder 79
American Society for Engineering Education, 1967	box 99	folder 80
Claremont Colleges - "University as Matrix", 1967	box 99	folder 81
Commencement - "Enough Food, Enough Wealth, Enough Time", Spring 1967	box 99	folder 82

x 99 11 x 99 11	folder 83 folder 84 folder 85 folder 85 folder 86 folder 87 folder 87 folder 88 folder 89 folder 90 folder 90 folder 91 folder 91 folder 92 folder 93 folder 93 folder 93 folder 94 folder 95 folder 96
x 99 11 x 99 11	folder 85 folder 86 folder 87 folder 88 folder 89 folder 90 folder 91 folder 91 folder 92 folder 93 folder 93 folder 95 folder 96
x 99 11 x 99 11	folder 86 folder 87 folder 88 folder 89 folder 90 folder 91 folder 92 folder 93 folder 93 folder 94 folder 95 folder 96
x 99 11 x 99 11	folder 87 folder 88 folder 89 folder 90 folder 91 folder 92 folder 93 folder 94 folder 95 folder 96
x 99 11 x 99 11	folder 88 folder 89 folder 90 folder 91 folder 92 folder 93 folder 94 folder 95 folder 96
x 99 1 x 99 1	folder 89 folder 90 folder 91 folder 92 folder 93 folder 94 folder 95 folder 96
x 99 11 x 99 11	folder 90 folder 91 folder 92 folder 93 folder 94 folder 95 folder 96
x 99 11 x 99 11 x 99 11 x 99 11 x 99 11 x 99 11 x 99 11	folder 91 folder 92 folder 93 folder 94 folder 95 folder 96
x 99 1 x 99 1 x 99 1 x 99 1 x 99 1 x 99 1	folder 92 folder 93 folder 94 folder 95 folder 96
x 99 1 x 99 1 x 99 1 x 99 1 x 99 1	folder 93 folder 94 folder 95 folder 96
x 99 1 x 99 1 x 99 1	folder 94 folder 95 folder 96
x 99 fi x 99 fi	folder 95 folder 96
x 99 1	folder 96
<b>x 99</b> f	folder 97
x 99 f	folder 98
x 99 f	folder 99
x 99 d	folder 100
x 99 f	folder 101
x 99 f	folder 102
<b>x 99</b> 1	folder 103
x 99 d	folder 104
x 99 f	folder 105
x 99 1	folder 106
x 99 f	folder 107
x 99 1	folder 108
x 99 d	folder 109
	x 99 1 x 99 1 x 99 1 x 99 1 x 99 1 x 99 1 x 99 1

Commencement, Fall 1968	box 99	folder 111
Extension Conference, 1968	box 99	folder 112
Farmers' Week - Television Show, 1968	box 99	folder 113
Freshmen/Transfer Student Convocation, 1968	box 99	folder 114
Future Farmers of America - "Challenge of Youth", 1968	box 99	folder 115
General Motors Institute Commencement, 1968	box 99	folder 116
Grand Valley State College Commencement - "What Next?", 1968	box 99	folder 117
Homecoming, 1968	box 99	folder 118
Houston, University of - Commencement - "What Next?", 1968	box 99	folder 119
Howard University, 1968	box 99	folder 120
King, Martin Luther, Jr Assassination, 1968	box 99	folder 121
Lantern Night, 1968	box 99	folder 122
Michigan Farm Bureau, 1968	box 99	folder 123
Michigan Press Association, 1968	box 99	folder 124
Michigan, University of - Inauguration of R. W. Fleming, 1968	box 99	folder 125
Miscellaneous, 1968	box 99	folder 126
Muskegon Alumni Meeting, 1968	box 99	folder 127
National Association of State Boards of Education, 1968	box 99	folder 128
Oakland University Commencement, 1968	box 99	folder 129
Ohio State University Commencement - "We Will Want What We Waste", 1968	box 99	folder 130
Parents' Convocation, 1968	box 99	folder 131
Phi Beta Kappa Installation, 1968	box 99	folder 132
Porter, Dean Thelma - Memorial Services, 1968	box 99	folder 133
Retirement and Service Awards Dinner, 1968	box 99	folder 134
Retirement Luncheon, 1968	box 99	folder 135
St. Clair Alumni Meeting, 1968	box 99	folder 136
St. Clair County Community College Commencement - "Uses of Education", 1968	box 99	folder 137
Sixty Eight Club, 1968	box 99	folder 138
State of the University - "Question Remaining", 1968	box 99	folder 139

Student Leadership Prayer Breakfast, 1968	box 99	folder 140
Student Leadership Workshop, 1968	box 99	folder 141
Thailand, Prime Minister of - Academic Convocation, 1968	box 99	folder 142
Farr, George A., 1875, circa 1960	box 1632	folder 29
1942-1945	box 1632	folder 30
Excerpts, 1945-1965	box 1632	folder 31
1946	box 1632	folder 32
1947	box 1632	folder 33
1948	box 1632	folder 34
Lantern Night, 1948	box 1632	folder 35
Statement - WJR Broadcasts, 1948, 1955, 1962	box 1632	folder 36
1949	box 1632	folder 37-38
Greetings, 1949, 1951-1952	box 1632	folder 39
Statements, 1949-1952	box 1632	folder 40
1950	box 1632	folder 41
Orientation, 1950	box 1632	folder 42
1951	box 1632	folder 43
1951-1955	box 1632	folder 44
Introductions, 1951-1959	box 1632	folder 45
Parents' Day, 1951-1953	box 1632	folder 46
1952	box 1632	folder 47
Dedications - Miscellaneous Dedications, 1952-1957	box 1632	folder 48
Publications Dinner, 1952	box 1632	folder 49
1953	box 1632	folder 50
1954	box 1632	folder 51
Statements, 1953-1954	box 1632	folder 52
1955	box 1632	folder 53
Greetings, 1955	box 1632	folder 54
Parents Convocation, 1955	box 1632	folder 55
Statements, 1955-1956	box 1632	folder 56
1956	box 1632	folder 57

1956-1957

	box 1632	folder 58
Greetings, 1956-1957	box 1632	folder 59
Parents Day Weekend Program, 1956-1957	box 1632	folder 60
Pep Rally, 1956	box 1632	folder 61
Residence Hall Supervisory Staff Banquet, 1956	box 1632	folder 62
1957	box 1632	folder 63
Faculty Women's Association Address, 1957	box 1632	folder 64
Statements, 1957-1958	box 1633	folder 1
Talk on Foreign Aid Programs to College of Education Convocation, July 3, 1957	box 1633	folder 2
1958	box 1633	folder 3-4
Off-Campus Teacher Luncheon, 1958	box 1633	folder 5
Parents' Weekend Program, 1958-1959	box 1633	folder 6
1959	box 1633	folder 7-8
Greetings, 1959-1960	box 1633	folder 9
Men's Glee Club Banquet, 1959	box 1633	folder 10
New Faculty Speech, 1959	box 1633	folder 11
Statements, 1959	box 1633	folder 12
1960	box 1633	folder 13-14
Introductions, 1960-1968	box 1633	folder 15
New Faculty Address, 1960	box 1633	folder 16
Pi Lambda Theta, 1960	box 1633	folder 17
Retirees' Luncheon and Attachments, 1960	box 1633	folder 18
Statements, 1960	box 1633	folder 19
Student Government Dinner, 1960	box 1633	folder 20
1961	box 1633	folder 21
1961	box 1633	folder 22
AUSG Honors Banquet, 1961	box 1633	folder 23
Assembly, 1961	box 1633	folder 24
Greetings, 1961-1963	box 1633	folder 25
International Festival, 1961	box 1633	folder 26
Retirees' Luncheon and Attachments, 1961	box 1633	folder 27
Statements, 1961	box 1633	folder 28

1962	box 1633	folder 29-30
AUSG Honors Banquet, 1962	box 1633	folder 31
Lantern Night, 1962	box 1633	folder 32
Publications Banquet, 1962	box 1633	folder 33
Retirees' Luncheon and Attachments, 1962	box 1633	folder 34
Statements, 1962	box 1633	folder 35
1963	box 1633	folder 36
1963	box 1633	folder 37
Career Carnival Dinner, 1963	box 1633	folder 38
New Faculty Address, 1963	box 1633	folder 39
Retirees' Luncheon and Attachments, 1963	box 1633	folder 40
Statements, 1963	box 1633	folder 41
Statements - Voices of America Forum Lecture, 1963	box 1633	folder 42
1964	box 1633	folder 43-44
Great Issues Course, April 3, 1964	box 1633	folder 45
Greetings, 1964-1965	box 1633	folder 46
Retirees' Luncheon and Attachments, 1964	box 1633	folder 47
Statements, 1964	box 1633	folder 48
University of Nigeria Participants Conference, 1964	box 1633	folder 49
1965	box 1633	folder 50-51
Second Annual Midnight Sing, 1965	box 1633	folder 52
Retirees' Luncheon and Attachments, 1965	box 1633	folder 53
Statements, 1965	box 1633	folder 54
1966	box 1633	folder 55-56
Greetings, 1966-1967	box 1633	folder 57
Retirees' Luncheon and Attachments, 1966	box 1633	folder 58
Statements, 1966	box 1633	folder 59
1967	box 1633	folder 60-61
Retirees' Luncheon and Attachments, 1967	box 1633	folder 62
Statements, 1967	box 1633	folder 63
1968	box 1633	folder 64
1968-1969	box 1633	folder 35

Retirees' Luncheon and Attachments, 1968	box 1633	folder 66
Statements, 1968	box 1634	folder 1
1969		
AID Participants, Washington International Center, 1969	box 1634	folder 2
Agricultural Board and Agricultural Research Institute, National Academy of Sciences, 1969	box 1634	folder 3
American Agricultural Economics Association, 1969	box 1634	folder 4
Congressional Hearings		
AID Director Nomination, March 20, 1969	box 1634	folder 5
House Appropriations Committee, June 17, 1969	box 1634	folder 6
House Foreign Affairs Committee, June 10, 1969	box 1634	folder 7
Select Committee on Small Business, May 15, 1969	box 1634	folder 8
Senate Appropriations Committee, November 24, 1969	box 1634	folder 9
Senate Committee on the Judiciary, June 24, 1969	box 1634	folder 10
Senate Foreign Relations Committee, July 14, 1969	box 1634	folder 11
Conrad, Elisabeth Whiting - "The Aesthetic" - A Talk to Freshmen Girls, circa 1925-1928	box 1634	folder 12
Dutton, Faith Kedzie - "A Boy's Eye View of Michigan Agricultural College in the 1890s, 1982	box 1634	folder 13
Commencement, Winter Term, 1969	box 1634	folder 14
Educational Press Association of America, 1969	box 1634	folder 15
"Have Faith in North Carolina" by Clarence Poe - The President's Address at the 16th Annual Session - State Literary and Historical Association, December 7, 1915	box 1634	folder 16
Institute of International Education - 50th Anniversary, 1969	box 1634	folder 17
International Agricultural Training Affairs - "Training as an Instrument of International Development", 1969	box 1634	folder 18
International Police Academy Graduation, 1969	box 1634	folder 19
Lantern Night, 1969	box 1634	folder 20
National Association of State Universities and Land Grant Colleges, 1969	box 1634	folder 21
National Foreign Policy Conference for Leaders in Secondary Education, 1969	box 1634	folder 22
New Faculty Dinner and Attachments, 1969	box 1634	folder 23

Niger: 100th Millionth Vaccination Ceremony at Niamey - 1969 - Voice of America Interview, 1969	box 1634	folder 24
Oakland University Commencement - "Which World?", 1969	box 1634	folder 25
Peace Corps Country Directors, 1969	box 1634	folder 26
Retirees' Luncheon and Attachments, 1969	box 1634	folder 27
Retirement and Service Awards Dinner, 1969	box 1634	folder 28
Southern Illinois University Grant Presentation, 1969	box 1634	folder 29
State of the University, 1969	box 1634	folder 30
Utah State University - Inauguration of President Taggert "Treasure of Cache Valley", 1969	box 1634	folder 31
Veterinary Medicine Conference, 1969	box 1634	folder 32
Vietnam Training Center Graduation, 1969	box 1634	
Western Michigan University - Retirement of President Miller, 1969	box 1634	
970		
AID Press Conference - Eastern Asia, 1970	box 1634	folder 33
American Farm Bureau Federation, 1970	box 1634	folder 34
Congressional Hearings		
House Appropriations Committee, March 18, 1970	box 1634	folder 35
Senate Appropriations Committee, September 9, 1970	box 1634	folder 36
Economic Club of Detroit - Detroit Area Council on World Affairs, 1970	box 1634	folder 37
Hope College Commencement		
June 1, 1970	box 1634	folder 38
"Riders On the Earth Together", 1970	box 1634	folder 39
International Development Conference, 1970	box 1634	folder 40
International Rescue Committee, Freedom Award - "Development Assistance and the International Refugee Program", 1970	box 1634	folder 41
Interviews and Press Conferences - "Profile"		
June 5, 1970	box 1634	folder 42
November 1, 1970	box 1634	folder 43
November 1, 1970		

National Foreign Policy Conference of Editors and Broadcasters, 1970	box 1634	folder 45
North Carolina State University Commencement "Riders on the Earth Together", 1970	box 1634	folder 46
Ohio State University "Interdependence of World, U.S. and Local Community", 1970	box 1634	folder 47
Senior Seminar on Foreign Policy , 1970	box 1634	folder 48
University of Akron Commencement, 1970	box 1634	folder 49
University of the Americas - Pueblo, Mexico, 1970	box 1634	folder 50
971		
Advisory Committee on Foreign Aid, 1971	box 1634	folder 51
America House - Tel Aviv - Israel, 1971	box 1634	folder 52
American Home Economics Association, 1971	box 1634	folder 53
American Institute of Cooperation, 1971	box 1634	folder 53
Auditor Training Seminar, 1971	box 1634	folder 54
Brookings Institution, 1971	box 1634	folder 55
Center for International Management Studies, 1971	box 1634	folder 56
Chiefs of Mission Conference - Panama, 1971	box 1634	folder 57
Cleveland Council on World Affairs, 1971	box 1634	folder 58
Conference on U.S. Foreign Policy - Foreign Assistance and Development - North Carolina Agricultural and Technical College, 1971	box 1634	folder 59
Congressional Hearings		
House Appropriations Committee, June 21, 1971	box 1634	folder 60
Senate Appropriations Committee, September 2, 1971	box 1634	folder 61
Senate Foreign Relations Committee, June 11, 1971	box 1634	folder 62
Senate Foreign Relations Committee, October 13, 1971	box 1634	folder 63
Cosmos Club Forum, 1971	box 1634	folder 64
"Foreign Assistance as an Instrument of Foreign Policy", 1971	box 1634	folder 65
Foreign Policy Conference for Educators, 1971	box 1634	folder 66
Foreign Policy Conference for Young Political Leaders, 1971	box 1634	folder 67
Hannah Middle School - East Lansing, Michigan - Dedication, 1971	box 1634	folder 68
Internetional Dalias Anderson Conducto Francisco 1071		

International Police Academy Graduate Exercises, 1971

	box 1634	folder 69
International Rotary Club, 1971	box 1634	folder 70
Interviews and Press Conferences		
AID Press Conference, January 8, 1971	box 1634	folder 71
Budget Briefing, January 28, 1971	box 1634	folder 72
Dept. of State, October 30, 1971	box 1634	folder 73
"Issues" WRC-TV, October 24, 1971	box 1634	folder 74
"Issues" WRC-TV, December 5, 1971	box 1634	folder 75
"The Today Show" WRC-TV, November 10, 1971	box 1634	folder 76
"The Top of the News", July 23, 1971	box 1634	folder 77
WETA-TV, January 11, 1971	box 1634	folder 78
WETA-TV, November 1, 1971	box 1634	folder 79
WMAL-TV, January 24, 1971	box 1634	folder 80
WTTG-TV, November 2, 1971	box 1634	folder 81
Joint Assembly of the National War College and the Industrial College of the Armed Forces, 1971	box 1634	folder 82
Lansing Rotary Club, 1971	box 1634	folder 83
Michigan Agricultural Conference Legislative Dinner, 1971	box 1634	folder 84
Michigan Partners of the Alliance, 1971	box 1634	folder 85
National Grain and Feed Association Convention, 1971	box 1634	folder 86
National War College, 1971	box 1634	folder 87
Office of Public Safety - Seminar on Narcotics, 1971	box 1634	folder 88
"Reorganization Legislation", 1971	box 1634	folder 89
Vietnam Plaque Dedication Ceremony, 1971	box 1634	folder 90
1972		
American Institute for Free Labor Development, 1972	box 1634	folder 91
Commonwealth Club of California, 1972	box 1634	folder 92
Congressional Hearings		
House Appropriations Committee, April 25, 1972	box 1634	folder 93
Senate Appropriations Committee, May 15, 1972	box 1634	folder 94
Senate Foreign Relations Committee, April 17, 1972	box 1634	folder 95
Farm Management Banquet - Michigan Farmer's Week, 1972	box 1634	folder 96

Foreign Affairs Executive Seminar, 1972	box 1634	folder 97
Foreign Policy Conference for Non Governmental Organizations, 1972	box 1634	folder 98
Girls Nation Group of the American Legion Auxiliary, 1972	box 1634	folder 99
Industrial College of the Armed Forces, 1972	box 1634	folder 100
International Development Conference, 1972	box 1634	folder 101
Interviews and Press Conferences - WRC Radio, February 19, 1972	box 1634	folder 102
National Foreign Policy Conference for Editors and Broadcasters, 1972	box 1634	folder 103
National Foreign Policy Conference for Leaders in Higher Education, 1972	box 1634	folder 104
National Foreign Policy Conference for Senior Executives, 1972	box 1634	folder 105
Organization for Economic Cooperation and Development, 1972	box 1634	folder 106
Rotary International, 1972	box 1634	folder 107
Washington Conference on International Narcotics Control, 1972	box 1634	folder 108
World Affairs Council, 1972	box 1634	folder 109
World Affairs Institute - Iowa State University, 1972	box 1634	folder 110
973		
Congressional Hearings		
Foreign Agriculture Policy, April 5, 1973	box 1634	folder 111
House Appropriations Committee, July 10, 1973	box 1634	folder 112
House Foreign Affairs Committee, May 17, 1973	box 1634	folder 113
House Foreign Affairs Committee, May 31, 1973	box 1634	folder 114
House Foreign Affairs Committee, June 7, 1973	box 1634	folder 115
Luncheon with Congressional Aids, June 22, 1973	box 1634	folder 116
Senate Appropriations Committee, May 30, 1973	box 1634	folder 117
Senate Foreign Relations Committee, June 26, 1973	box 1634	folder 118
Foreign Policy Conference for Non-Governmental Agencies, 1973	box 1634	folder 119
Grand Rapids Rotary Club, 1973	box 1634	folder 120

International Affairs Institute - National Security Agency, 1973	box 1634	folder 121
Industrial College of the Armed Forces, 1973	box 1634	folder 122
International Health Conference, 1973	box 1634	folder 123
Rotary District 636 Conference, 1973	box 1634	folder 124
United States Agency for International Development - Farewell Remarks, 1973	box 1634	folder 125
1974, 1979	box 1634	folder 126
1974		
Association for General and Liberal Studies, 1974	box 1634	folder 127
Inaugural Address of Gerald Ford, August 9, 1974	box 1634	folder 128
NGO Meeting, 1974	box 1634	folder 129
1975		
United Nations - Economic and Social Council, 1975	box 1634	folder 130
1976		
Committee on Restructuring of the Economic and Social Sectors of the United Nations System, 1976	box 1634	folder 131
International Fund for Agricultural Development - Signing of Agreement, 1976	box 1634	folder 132
United Nations Administrative Committee on Coordination, 1976	box 1634	folder 133
United Nations Economic and Social Council, 1976	box 1634	folder 134
United Nations - Second Committee, 1976	box 1634	folder 135
World Food Conference, 1976	box 1634	folder 136
World Food Council		
Member Meeting, 1976	box 1634	folder 137
Second Session, 1976	box 1634	folder 138
1977		
"Address to the Massachusetts Institute of Technology" by Robert S. McNaman, April 28, 1977	box 1635	folder 1
American Farm Bureau Federation, 1977	box 1635	folder 2
,,,		
Editors' Roundtable - Abu Dhabi, 1977	box 1635	folder 3
	box 1635 box 1635	folder 3 folder 4

World Food Council - Third Session, 1977	box 1635	folder 6
1978		
Economic and Social Commission for Asia and the Pacific (ESCAP), 1978	box 1635	folder 7
Organization for Economic Cooperation and Development, 1978	box 1635	folder 8
United Nations Administrative Committee on Coordination, 1978	box 1635	folder 9
1979		
Michigan State University Commencement, 1979	box 1635	folder 10
MSU - Commencement Address, June 9, 1979	box 1635	folder 11
[Miscellaneous], 1979	box 1635	folder 12
Northern Michigan University		
John McGoff Lecture, 1979	box 1635	folder 13
"The World Hunger Crisis", November 7, 1979	box 1635	folder 14
"The World Hunger Crisis" at Northern Michigan University, November 7, 1979	box 1635	folder 15
"The World Hunger Crisis" given at Northern Michigan University, November 6, 1979	box 1635	folder 24
1980-1982	box 1635	folder 16
1980		
Economic Club of Detroit, 1980	box 1635	folder 17
League of Women Voters - Jackson, Michigan, 1980	box 1635	folder 18
Oklahoma State University Commencement, 1980	box 1635	folder 19
Rotary Address - 75th Anniversary, February 14, 1980	box 1635	folder 20
[Lansing, Michigan] Rotary 75th Anniversary, 1980	box 1635	folder 21
1981		
Century Club - Muscle Shoals (Ala.), 1981	box 1635	folder 22
Michigan State University World Hunger Symposium, 1981	box 1635	folder 23
World Hunger Symposium at MSU, March 23, 1981	box 1635	folder 25
1982		
Governor's Inauguration - State of Michigan, 1982	box 1635	folder 26
Michigan State University Farmer's Week - President's Luncheon, 1982	box 1635	folder 27

1985		
American Association of Community and Junior Colleges, 1985	box 1635	folder 28
International Fertilizer Development Center - Tenth Anniversary, 1985	box 1635	folder 29
Introductions, undated	box 1635	folder 30
[Miscellaneous and Fragments], undated	box 1635	folder 31
Schedules and Miscellaneous Info.	box 1635	folder 32
Speaking Engagements	box 1635	folder 33
Statements, undated	box 1635	folder 34
An Evening with Dr. Hannah- Our Land Grant Heritage (at Cooperative Extension Directors seminar includes transcript and tapes), 1982	box 1635	folder 49

#### <sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

### (7) CIVIL RIGHTS COMMISSION, 1957-1969, 1978 [1959-1968]

Physical Description: 13.5 Cubic Feet + 2 folders

Title/Description	Instances	
Activity Reports		
1959	box 100	folder 1
1960	box 100	folder 2-3
1961	box 100	folder 4-5
1962	box 100	folder 6-7
1963	box 100	folder 8
1963-1964	box 100	folder 9
1964	box 100	folder 10-11
1965	box 100	folder 12-13
1966	box 100	folder 14-18
1967	box 100	folder 19-21
1968	box 100	folder 22-23
Advisory Committees		
Directory		
1960	box 100	folder 24
1961		

	box 100	folder 25-26
1962	box 100	folder 27
General		
1958-1959	box 100	folder 28
1959-1960	box 100	folder 29
1961-1962	box 100	folder 30
1962-1963	box 100	folder 31
1963-1964	box 100	folder 32
1964-1965	box 100	folder 33
1966-1967	box 100	folder 34
Michigan		
General		
1958-1959	box 100	folder 35
1961	box 100	folder 36
1962	box 100	folder 37
1962-1964	box 100	folder 38
1965-1966	box 100	folder 39-40
1966-1967	box 100	folder 41
Interim Report, 1958-1959	box 100	folder 42-43
Ohio-Cleveland Report, 1966	box 100	folder 44
Oklahoma Report Abstract, 1968	box 100	folder 45
Personnel Recommendations, 1967-1968	box 100	folder 46
South Dakota Report, 1963	box 100	folder 47
Southern California Report, 1966	box 112	folder 1
Texas, 1968	box 100	folder 48
Agriculture Report		
First Draft, 1964	box 101	folder 1-3
Final Draft, 1964-1965	box 101	folder 4-7
Arkansas Fracas, 1966-1967	box 101	folder 8
Appropriation Request, 1967	box 101	folder 9
Budget		

Hearings

folder 10-11         folder 12-13         folder 14         folder 15-16         folder 17         folder 18         folder 19         folder 20         folder 21-22         folder 23         folder 24         folder 25-26         folder 27	
folder 14         folder 15-16         folder 17         folder 18         folder 19         folder 20         folder 21-22         folder 23         folder 24         folder 25-26         folder 27	
folder 15-16 folder 17 folder 18 folder 19 folder 20 folder 20 folder 21-22 folder 23 folder 23 folder 24 folder 25-26 folder 27	
folder 17 folder 18 folder 19 folder 20 folder 21-22 folder 23 folder 23 folder 24 folder 25-26 folder 27	
folder 18 folder 19 folder 20 folder 21-22 folder 23 folder 23 folder 24 folder 25-26 folder 27	
folder 19 folder 20 folder 21-22 folder 23 folder 24 folder 25-26 folder 27	
folder 20 folder 21-22 folder 23 folder 24 folder 25-26 folder 27	
folder 20 folder 21-22 folder 23 folder 24 folder 25-26 folder 27	
folder 21-22 folder 23 folder 24 folder 25-26 folder 27	
folder 23 folder 24 folder 25-26 folder 27	
folder 23 folder 24 folder 25-26 folder 27	
folder 24 folder 25-26 folder 27	
folder 25-26 folder 27	
folder 27	
folder 28	
folder 29-34	
folder 35	
folder 36	
folder 37-41	
folder 42-45	
folder 1-2	
folder 3	
folder 4	
folder 5	
folder 6-8	
folder 6-8 folder 9	
	folder 5

Correspondence

	-	
1957-1958	box 102	folder 13-14
1958-1959	box 102	folder 15
1959-1960	box 102	folder 16
1961-1962	box 102	folder 17
1962-1963	box 102	folder 18-20
1963-1964	box 102	folder 21-22
1964-1965	box 102	folder 23
1965-1966	box 102	folder 24-25
1966-1967	box 102	folder 26
1967-1968	box 102	folder 27-28
1968-1969	box 102	folder 29
Expenses, 1965	box 102	folder 30
Guide to Negro Enfranchisement, 1962	box 102	folder 31
Hearings		
Alabama		
Equal Economic Opportunity, 1968	box 102	folder 32-39
Voting, 1958-1959	box 102	folder 40-41
Voting, 1958-1959	box 103	folder 1-2
Baltimore, 1960	box 103	folder 3
Boston, 1966	box 103	folder 4-9
California, 1960	box 103	folder 10
Chicago, 1959	box 103	folder 11-16
Cleveland		
Education, 1966	box 103	folder 17-18
General, 1966	box 103	folder 19
Housing, 1966	box 103	folder 20-22
Supporting Materials, 1966	box 103	folder 23-25
Detroit, 1960-1961	box 103	folder 26
Indianapolis, 1963	box 103	folder 27
Los Angeles, 1960	box 103	folder 28-31
Louisiana		
1960	box 103	folder 32

1960-1961	box 103	folder 33
1961	box 103	folder 34
Memphis, 1962	box 103	folder 35-36
Mississippi		
1962	box 103	folder 37
1963	box 103	folder 38
1965	box 103	folder 39
1965	box 104	folder 1
Natchez, 1964	box 104	folder 2
New York, 1959	box 104	folder 3-8
Newark, 1962	box 104	folder 10
Phoenix, 1962	box 104	folder 11
Richmond, 1963	box 104	folder 12
Rochester, 1966	box 104	folder 13-17
San Antonio - General, 1968	box 104	folder 18-24
San Francisco		
1960	box 104	folder 25-29
1967	box 104	folder 30-33
1967	box 105	folder 1-2
Warrenton, Virginia, 1962-1963	box 105	folder 3
Washington, D.C., 1962	box 105	folder 4-14
Washington, D.C., 1963	box 105	folder 15
History of Commission Project, 1965	box 105	folder 16
Hoover, J. Edgar - Meeting, 1961-1962	box 105	folder 17
House Appropriations Committee, 1966	box 105	folder 18-20
House Appropriations Hearings, 1968	box 112	folder 2
House Judiciary Committee - Proposed Civil Rights Legislation, 1959	box 105	folder 21
Information		
1957-1958	box 105	folder 22-24
1958-1959	box 105	folder 25-28
1959-1960	box 105	folder 29

	box 105	folder 30-32
1961	box 105	folder 33-35
1962	box 105	folder 36-38
1963	box 106	folder 1-6
1964	box 106	folder 7-11
1965	box 106	folder 12-13
1965-1966	box 106	folder 14-16
1966-1967	box 106	folder 17-18
Johnson, Lyndon B Meeting, 1967	box 106	folder 19
Kennedy, John F.		
Conference, 1963	box 106	folder 20
Meeting, 1963	box 106	folder 21
Visit, 1961	box 106	folder 22
Los Angeles Riot Report, 1965	box 106	folder 23
Louisiana Voting Study, 1959	box 106	folder 24
Meetings		
1958		
January 3, 10, 1958	box 106	folder 25
May 20, 1958	box 106	folder 26
June 10, 1958	box 106	folder 27
July 1, 1958	box 106	folder 28-29
August 9-10, 1958	box 106	folder 30
September 9-10, 1958	box 106	folder 31
October 22-23, 1958	box 106	folder 32
November 12, 1958	box 106	folder 33
December 7, 1958	box 106	folder 34-35
1959		
January 8-9, 1959	box 106	folder 36
February 1, 1959	box 106	folder 37
March 6-7, 1959	box 106	folder 38-39
April 10, 1959	box 106	folder 40
June 9-10, 1959	box 106	folder 41

July 14-15, 1959	box 106	folder 44
July 12-16, 1959	box 106	folder 42
July 13-14, 1959	box 106	folder 43
September 8, 1959	box 106	folder 45
November 10, 1959	box 106	folder 46
November 10, 1959	box 112	folder 3
960		
January 7, 1960	box 106	folder 47
January 24, 1960	box 106	folder 48
March 20, 1960	box 106	folder 49
April 18, 1960	box 106	folder 50
May 26, 1960	box 107	folder 1
June 17, 1960	box 107	folder 2-3
August 4, 1960	box 107	folder 4
October 30-31, 1960	box 107	folder 5
December 13, 1960	box 107	folder 6
961		
January 7, 1961	box 107	folder 7
February 24, 1961	box 107	folder 8
April 12, 1961	box 107	folder 9
May 4, 1961	box 107	folder 10
July 13, 1961	box 107	folder 11
August 9-13, 1961	box 107	folder 12
November 21, 1961	box 107	folder 13
1962		
February 3, 1962	box 107	folder 14
May 3, 1962	box 107	folder 15
June 24, 1962	box 107	folder 16
November 4, 1962	box 107	folder 17
December 6, 1962	box 107	folder 18
1963		
February 12, 1963	box 107	folder 19-20

March 29, 1963	box 107	folder 21-22
August 8, 1963	box 107	folder 23
October 27, 1963	box 107	folder 24
1964		
January 15, 1964	box 107	folder 25-26
February 12, 1964	box 107	folder 27
April 8, 1964	box 107	folder 28
June 26-28, 1964	box 107	folder 29-30
July 22, 1964	box 107	folder 31-33
October 1, 1964	box 107	folder 34-35
November 5, 1964	box 107	folder 36
December 3, 1964	box 107	folder 37-38
December 22, 1964	box 107	folder 39
1965		
January 7, 1965	box 107	folder 40
January 28, 1965	box 107	folder 41
February 15, 19, 1965	box 107	folder 42
March 18, 1965	box 107	folder 43-44
May 5, 1965	box 108	folder 1-2
June 3, 1965	box 108	folder 3-4
August 9, 1965	box 108	folder 5
September 8, 1965	box 108	folder 6
October 7, 1965	box 108	folder 7-8
November 4, 1965	box 108	folder 9-10
December 2, 1965	box 108	folder 11
1966		
January 6, 1966	box 108	folder 12-13
February 3, 1966	box 108	folder 14-15
March 3, 1966	box 108	folder 16-17
May 5, 1966	box 108	folder 18
June 20-21, 1966	box 108	folder 19-20
September 15, 1966	box 108	folder 21

October 3, 1966	box 108	folder 22
December 2, 1966	box 108	folder 23
1967		
January 3, 1967	box 108	folder 24-25
March 2, 1967	box 108	folder 26
April 6, 1967	box 108	folder 27-29
June 9, 1967	box 108	folder 30-31
September 7, 1967	box 108	folder 32-35
October 5, 1967	box 108	folder 36-37
November 16, 1967	box 108	folder 38-39
1968		
January 4, 1968	box 109	folder 1
February 1, 1968	box 109	folder 2
March 7-9, 1968	box 109	folder 3-5
April 4, 1968	box 109	folder 6
April 27, 1968	box 109	folder 7
June 10, 1968	box 109	folder 8-10
August 21, 1968	box 109	folder 11
September 5, 1968	box 109	folder 12
October 3, 1968	box 109	folder 13-14
November 7, 1968	box 109	folder 15-16
December 10, 1968	box 109	folder 17
1969		
January 9, 1969	box 109	folder 18-19
February 6, 1969	box 109	folder 20-21
Member Correspondence		
1958	box 109	folder 22
1958-1959	box 109	folder 23
1959-1960	box 109	folder 24
1961	box 109	folder 25
1961-1962	box 109	folder 26
1962-1966	box 109	folder 27

1966-1969	box 109	folder 28
Miscellaneous, 1967-1968	box 109	folder 29
New York Time Article, 1958	box 109	folder 30
Newsletters, 1958-1959	box 109	folder 31
Nixon, Richard M Meeting, 1969	box 109	folder 32
Office Correspondence		
1958	box 109	folder 33
1958-1959	box 109	folder 34-35
1959-1960	box 109	folder 36-37
1960-1961	box 109	folder 38-39
1961-1962	box 109	folder 40
1962-1963	box 109	folder 41-42
1963-1964	box 109	folder 43-44
1964-1965	box 110	folder 1
1965-1966	box 110	folder 2-3
1966-1967	box 110	folder 4-5
1967-1968	box 110	folder 6-7
1968-1969	box 110	folder 8
Opinion and Judgement on Voting Case in Montgomery, Alabama, 1962-1963	box 110	folder 9
Organization and Budget		
1958-1959	box 110	folder 10
1961	box 110	folder 11
Press Coverage		
Alabama Hearings, 1958	box 112	folder 4-5
Book I Voting, 1961-1962	box 110	folder 12
Cleveland Hearing, 1966	box 112	folder 6
Commission Report, 1959	box 112	folder 7-8
Equal Opportunity in Farm Programs Report, 1965	box 110	folder 13
Law Enforcement Report, 1965	box 112	folder 9-10
Maryland School Report, 1966	box 112	folder 11
Mississippi Hearings, 1965	box 112	folder 12-14
New Orleans Hearings 1962		

New Orleans Hearings, 1962

	box 112	folder 15
Political Participation Report, 1968	box 112	folder 16
Race and Education Report, 1967	box 112	folder 17
"Racial Isolation in the Public Schools", 1967	box 110	folder 14-15
San Antonio Hearing, 1968	box 110	folder 16-17
San Francisco Hearings, 1967	box 110	folder 18
School Segregation Report, 1967	box 110	folder 19-21
Southern and Border States School Report, 1966	box 112	folder 18
Title VI Survey, 1966	box 112	folder 19
Urban Report, 1967	box 112	folder 20
Voting Rights Act, 1966	box 112	folder 21
Washington D.C. Housing Report, 1961-1962	box 112	folder 22-23
Press Releases		
1958-1959	box 110	folder 22
1959-1960	box 110	folder 23
Reactions to Report, 1959	box 110	folder 24
Resignation Correspondence, 1963-1964	box 110	folder 25
Rules and Regulations, 1964	box 110	folder 26
Senate Judiciary Committee		
1963	box 110	folder 27
1967	box 110	folder 28
Senate Republicans - Meetings, 1967	box 110	folder 29
Southern Regional Council Report, 1962	box 110	folder 30
Staff Reports		
Civil Aeronautics Board Title VI Survey, 1968	box 110	folder 31
Compliance with Title VI, 1966	box 112	folder 24-25
Correspondence and Working Papers		
1959	box 110	folder 32-35
1959-1960	box 110	folder 36
Defense Department Housing, 1968	box 110	folder 37-40
Department of Agriculture Title VI Survey, 1968	box 110	folder 41
Department of the Interior Title VI Survey, 1968	box 110	folder 42

"Equal Protection of the Laws in Public Schools"		
Chicago, 1962	box 110	folder 43
Introduction, 1962	box 110	folder 44
Kentucky, 1962	box 110	folder 45
New Rochelle, 1962	box 110	folder 46
North Carolina, 1962	box 111	folder 1
Philadelphia, 1962	box 111	folder 2
Tennessee, 1962	box 111	folder 3
Virginia	box 112	folder 26
General, 1961	box 111	folder 4
"The Law of Desegregation", 1962	box 111	folder 5
Mississippi Report, 1963	box 112	folder 27-31
Political Participation, 1968	box 112	folder 32-33
Public Employment, 1968	box 111	folder 6-9
Public Schools North and West - Oakland, 1963	box 112	folder 34-35
"Racial Desegregation in the St. Louis Schools: Eight Years After", 1962	box 111	folder 10
Report on Mexican-Americans, 1965	box 112	folder 36-39
Report to the President and to the Civil Rights Commission, 1958-1960	box 111	folder 11
School Desegregation in Fourteen Shore and Southern Maryland Counties, 1966	box 111	folder 12
"School Desegregation in Memphis", 1962	box 111	folder 13
"Spanish-Speaking Peoples", 1964	box 113	folder 1
"Survey of School Desegregation in the Southern and Border States", 1965-1966	box 113	folder 6-7
Welfare in Cleveland, 1966	box 111	folder 14
Statutory Report, 1963	box 113	folder 2-5
Summary Fact Sheets for State Public Agencies, 1965	box 111	folder 15
Supreme Court Petitions, 1959	box 111	folder 16
White House, 1958	box 111	folder 17
"Who Needs the American Negro?", 1964	box 111	folder 18
Correspondence, 1978	box 1635	folder 35

The McCone Commission Report: "Not With A Bang But a Whimper", December 1965

box 1635 folder 36

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## (8) PUBLICATIONS, 1868, 1896-1897, 1915, 1921-1933, 1938-1991 [1958-1968]

Physical Description: 9.83 Cubic Feet

Title/Description	Instances	
Appointment Books		
1959	box 782	volume 19
1954	box 782	volume 20
1955	box 782	volume 21
1956	box 782	volume 22
1957	box 782	volume 23
1958	box 783	volume 24
1959	box 783	volume 25
1960	box 783	volume 26
1961	box 783	volume 27
1962	box 783	volume 28
1963	box 783	volume 29
1964	box 783	volume 30
1965	box 783	volume 31
1966	box 783	volume 32
1967	box 783	volume 33
1968	box 783	volume 34
1969	box 783	volume 35
1969	box 1635	folder 37
1970	box 1635	folder 38
1972	box 1635	folder 39
1978	box 1635	folder 40
1979	box 1635	folder 41
1980	box 1635	folder 42

1981	box 1635	folder 43
1982	box 1635	folder 44
1983	box 1635	folder 45
1984	box 1635	folder 46
1985	box 1635	folder 47
1986	box 1635	folder 48
1987	box 1636	folder 1
1988	box 1636	folder 2
Civil Rights		
Appendices: Racial Isolation in the Public Schools - U.S. Commission on Civil Rights, 1967	box 751	folder 1
Black Belt Schools: Beyond Desegregation - Green, Donald Ross, James A. Jordon, W.J. Bridgeman, Clay V. Brittain, 1965	box 751	folder 2
City - "Possibly, Just Possibly, Armageddon", 1968	box 751	folder 3
Civil Rights, 1963	box 751	folder 4
Civil Rights Digest		
1967	box 751	folder 5
1968	box 751	folder 6
Civil Rights and the South: A Symposium - Kennedy, Robert F. et al., Fall 1963	box 782	folder 1
Civil Rights in the United States: A Chapter in the Emancipation of the Negro, 1863-1963 - Hope Franklin, John, 1963	box 751	folder 7
Civil Rights U.S.A.		
Housing in Washington, D.C U.S. Commission on Civil Rights, 1962	box 782	folder 2
Public Schools North and West		
U.S. Commission on Civil Rights, 1962	box 751	folder 8
"Buffalo" - Alexander, George J., 1963	box 782	folder 3
"Camden and Environs" - Blaustein, Albert P., 1963	box 751	folder 9
"Oakland" - Heyman, Ira Michael, 1963	box 751	folder 10
Public Schools - Southern States		
United States Commission on Civil Rights, 1962	box 751	folder 11
"Kentucky" - Knowles, Laurence W., 1962	box 751	folder 12

"North Carolina" - Day, Richard E., 1962	box 751	folder 13
"Tennessee" - Wyatt, Eugene G. and G.W. Foster, Jr., 1962	box 751	folder 14
"Texas" - Wright, Harry K., 1963	box 782	folder 4
"Virginia" - Mearns, Jr., Edward A., 1962	box 751	folder 15
Commission on Civil Rights Bulletin, October 1959	box 782	folder 5
Congressional Record, August 29-30, 1961 and April 6, 1964	box 782	folder 6
Cosmos Club		
1965	box 751	folder 16
1967	box 751	folder 17
Cycle to Nowhere - U.S. Commission on Civil Rights, 1968	box 751	folder 18
Equal Protection of the Laws in North Carolina - North Carolina Advisory Committee, 1962	box 751	folder 19
Equal Protection of the Laws in Public Higher Education - U.S. Commission on Civil Rights, 1960	box 751	folder 20
Equality of Educational Opportunity, 1966	box 751	folder 21
"Excerpts form Report of the U.S. Commission on Civil Rights", 1959	box 782	folder 7
"The Federal Executive and Civil Rights" - Southern Regional Council, January 1961	box 782	folder 8
Hearings Before the United States Commission on Civil Rights", 1962	box 751	folder 22
Inaugural Address of Richard Milhouse Nixon, 1969	box 751	folder 23
In Their Own Words: A Student Appraisal of What Happened After School Desegregation - edited by Chesler, Mark A., 1967	box 751	folder 24
Jobs and Income for Negroes - Killingsworth, Charles C., 1967	box 751	folder 25
Law in Transition, Summer 1963	box 782	folder 9
"List of Publications" - U.S. Commission on Civil Rights, 1964	box 782	folder 10
"Michigan" - State Advisory Committee, 1961	box 751	folder 26
The Negro and Higher Education in the South - Commission on Higher Educational Opportunity in the South, 1967	box 751	folder 27
Negroes in Apprenticeship - U.S. Department of Labor, 1967	box 751	folder 28

Glazer, Sidney, 1966		
The Negro in Southwestern Michigan - Claspy, Everett, 1967	box 751	folder 30
The New Orleans School Crisis - Louisiana State Advisory Committee, 1961	box 751	folder 31
"Nominees for the Commission on Civil Rights" - Hearing, June 16, 1961	box 782	folder 11
Political Participation - United States Commission on Civil Rights, 1968	box 751	folder 32
Problems of Segregation and Desegregation of Public Schools - United States Commission on Civil Rights, 1962	box 751	folder 33
Racial Isolation in the Public Schools - United States Commission on Civil Rights, 1967	box 751	folder 34
"Report of the Committee of Sixteen", 1968	box 751	folder 35
Report on Arkansas: Education - Arkansas Advisory Committee, 1963	box 751	folder 36
Report on Buffalo: Health Facilities - New York State Advisory Committee, May 1964	box 782	folder 12
Report on Connecticut: Family Relocation Under Urban Renewal - Connecticut Advisory Committee, 1963	box 751	folder 37
Report on Florida - Florida Advisory Committee, 1963	box 751	folder 38
Report on Maryland: Employment - Maryland Advisory Committee, February 1964	box 782	folder 13
Report on Massachusetts: Housing in Boston - Massachusetts Advisory Committee, 1963	box 751	folder 39
Report on Massachusetts: Housing Discrimination in the Springfield-Holyoke- Chicopee Metropolitan Area - Massachusetts State Advisory Committee, 1966	box 751	folder 40
Report on Mississippi - Mississippi Advisory Committee, 1963	box 751	folder 41
Report on New Jersey - New Jersey Advisory Committee, 1963	box 751	folder 42
Report on New York City: Health Facilities - New York State Advisory Committee, May 1964	box 782	folder 14
Report on Rapid City - South Dakota Advisory Committee, March 1963	box 782	folder 15
Report on Urban Renewal Programs and their Effects on Racial Minority Group Housing in Three Iowa Cities -	box 782	folder 61

Reports on Apprenticeship - Advisory Committees to the U.S. Commission on Civil Rights, January 20, 1964	box 782	folder 17
"The Second Civil War" - Willis, Gary, undated	box 751	folder 43
Special Report: Southern Regional Council - "School Desegregation: Old Problems Under a New Law", 1965	box 751	folder 44
"A Special Supplement: The Trouble with Black Power" - Lasch, Christopher, 1968	box 751	folder 45
Staff Reports		
Family Housing and the Negro Serviceman - United States Commission on Civil Rights, 1963	box 751	folder 46
Public Education - United States Commission on Civil Rights, 1963	box 751	folder 47
Supreme Court of the United States - Nos. 549 and 550, October 1959	box 751	folder 48
Survey of School Desegregation in the Southern and Border States - United States Commission on Civil Rights, February 1966	box 626	folder 1
Supplemental Studies for The National Advisory Commission on Civil Disorders, 1968	box 626	folder 2
A Time to ListenA Time to Act - United States Commission on Civil Rights, 1967	box 626	folder 3
To Do Justice - Pain, William, 1965	box 626	folder 4
"U.S. Commission on Civil Rights", undated	box 626	folder 5-6
Third Annual Conference on Problems of Schools in Transition from the Educator's Viewpoint - Conference Before the United States Commission on Civil Rights, February 1961	box 626	folder 7
Fourth Annual Education Conference on Problems of Segregation and Desegregation of Public Schools - Conference Before the United States Commission on Civil Rights, May 1962	box 626	folder 8
United States Commission on Civil Rights Reports		
Report 1: Voting, 1961	box 626	folder 9
Report 2: Education, 1961	box 626	folder 10
Report 3: Employment, 1961	box 626	folder 11
Report 4: Housing, 1961	box 626	folder 12
Report 5: Justice, 1961	box 626	folder 13
Civil Rights: Excerpts from the 1961 United States Commission on Civil Rights Report, 1961	box 626	folder 14

Violence in the City - An End or a Beginning? - Governor's Commission on the Los Angeles Riots, 1965	box 626	folder 15
Voice of the Ghetto - Massachusetts State Advisory Committee, July 1967	box 626	folder 16
Voting in Mississippi - United States Commission on Civil Rights, 1965	box 626	folder 17
"Who Will Listen?" - Freeman, Frankie M., 1968	box 626	folder 18-19
With Liberty and Justice for All - United States Commission on Civil Rights, 1959	box 626	folder 20
"U.S. Commission on Civil Rights: John A. Hannah, Chairman" - Desegregation Notes and Speeches by State, undated	box 626	folder 21-22
American Education and the Search for Equal Opportunity - Educational Policies Commission, 1965	box 781	volume 3
The 50 States Report - State Advisory Committee, 1961	box 781	folder 4
Civil Rights U.S.A./Housing in Washington, D.C Commission on Civil Rights, April 1962	box 781	volume 5
Hearings before the United States Commission on Civil Rights		
Detroit, Michigan, December 14-15, 1960	box 781	volume 6
New Orleans, Louisiana, September 27-28, 1960 and May 5-6, 1961	box 781	volume 7
Washington, D.C., April 12-13, 1962	box 781	volume 8
Memphis, Tennessee, June 25-26, 1962	box 781	volume 9
Newark, New Jersey, September 11-12, 1962	box 781	volume 10
Report of the United States Commission on Civil Rights, 1959	box 781	volume 11
The National Conference and the Reports of the State Advisory Committees to the U.S. Commission on Civil Rights, 1959	box 781	volume 12
Howard Law Journal - "Symposium on the International Law of Human Rights", Spring 1965	box 782	volume 13
Report of the National Advisory Commission on Civil Disorders, March 1, 1968	box 782	volume 14
The People Left Behind: A Report by the President's National Advisory Commission on Rural Poverty, September 1967	box 782	volume 15
Supplemental Studies: The National Advisory Commission on Civil Disorders, July 1968	box 782	volume 16
A Political Science Primer - Rood, John R., 1947	box 782	folder 17

Building the Constitution - Rood, John R., 1948	box 782	volume 18
Civil Rights U.S.A Public Schools Southern State - N.C., 1963	box 1636	folder 3
Conference before the United States Commission on Civil Rights - Education, 1959	box 1636	folder 4
Cycle to Nowhere, 1957	box 1636	folder 5
"Michigan - 1961 Report to the Commission on Civil Rights from the State Advisory Center"	box 1636	folder 6
[Miscellaneous]	box 1636	folder 7
The New Orleans School Crisis, 1961	box 1636	folder 8
The New Orleans School Crisis, 1961	box 1636	folder 9
Racial Isolation in the Public Schools - Appendices, 1967	box 1636	folder 10
Racial Isolation in the Public Schools, 1967	box 1636	folder 11
"Religion in the Constitution: A Delicate Balance", September 1983	box 1636	folder 12
Report on Racial Imbalance in the Boston Public Schools, 1965	box 1636	folder 13
"The Road To Justice" - Three Major Statements on Civil Rights, 1965	box 1636	folder 14
Selected Affirmative Action Topics in Employment and Business Set Asides" (Volume 2), 1985	box 1636	folder 15
Slums and Suburbs: A Commentary on Schools in Metropolitan Areas" by James B. Conant, 1961	box 1636	folder 16
"Social Indicators of Equality for Minorities and Women", August 1978	box 1636	folder 17
Study, undated	box 1636	folder 18
Title VI One Year after, 1966	box 1636	folder 19
Violence in the City - An End or A Beginning?	box 1636	folder 20
The Voting Rights Act the first months, 1965	box 1636	folder 21
"Who Will Listen?"	box 1636	folder 22
Hearing before the United States Commission on Civil Rights – Voting, 1958-1959	box 1647	volume 44
United States Commission on Civil Rights - Equal Protection of the Laws in Public Higher Education, 1960	box 1647	volume 45
Report of the United States Commission on Civil Rights, 1963	box 1647	volume 46
Equal Opportunity in Farm Programs, 1965	box 1647	volume 47

Civil Rights U.S.A Public Schools in Southern States Since 1962	box 1647	volume 48
Hearings before United States Commission on Civil Rights - New Orleans, 1960-1961	box 1647	volume 49
Hearings before United States Commission on Civil Rights - Cincinnati, OH, 1966	box 1647	volume 50
Report of the United States Commission on Civil Rights, 1963	box 1647	volume 51
Conference before the United States Commission on Civil Rights - 2nd Annual Conference on Problems of Schools in Transition from the Educator's Viewpoint, 1960	box 1647	volume 52
Education - United States Commission on Civil Rights Report, 1961	box 1647	volume 53
Employment - United States Commission on Civil Rights, 1961	box 1647	volume 54
Equal Protection of the Laws in North Carolina	box 1647	volume 55
Public Education - 1964 Staff Report	box 1647	volume 56
Voting - United States Commission on Civil Rights Report, 1961	box 1647	volume 57
Law Enforcement - A Report on Equal Protection in the South, 1965	box 1647	volume 58
Hearings before the United States Commission on Civil Rights - Vol. II Administration of Justice - Held in Jackson, Mississippi, 1965	box 1647	volume 59
Conference before the United States Commission on Civil Rights - 3rd Annual Conference on Problems of Schools in Transition from the Educator's Viewpoint, 1961	box 1647	volume 60
Hearing before the United States Commission on Civil Rights - Boston, MA, 1966	box 1647	volume 61
The National Conference and the Reports of the State Advisory Committees to the U.S. Commission on Civil Rights, 1959	box 1647	volume 62
The 50 States Report, 1961	box 1646	volume 63
Political Participation, 1968	box 1646	volume 64
Voting in Mississippi, 1965	box 1646	volume 65
Equal Opportunity in Farm Programs, 1965	box 1646	volume 66
Compensatory Education for the Disadvantaged, 1966	box 1646	volume 67
A Time to ListenA Time to Act, 1967	box 1646	volume 68

The Civil Dights Commission 1057 1065 Easter Phase		
The Civil Rights Commission, 1957-1965 - Foster Rhea Dulles, 1968	box 1646	folder 71-72
Financial		
An Analysis of Faculty Salaries in Michigan's State- Controlled Colleges and Universities - Nelson, Bruce K., Larry Foster, Roy McTarnaghan, June 1961	box 748	folder 1
"Education and World Affairs Budget", 1968-1969	box 748	folder 2
Financing a Better Election System - Committee for Economic Development, December 1968	box 748	folder 3
Financing Higher Education: 1960-70 - Keezer, Dexter M., Editor, 1959	box 748	folder 4
Financing Public Education in the Decade Ahead - National Citizens Commission for the Public Schools, December 1954	box 748	folder 5
Inter-Institutional Cost Studies for Michigan: An Appraisal - Miller, Jr., James L., 1961	box 748	folder 6
A Report on the Need for Additional Funding for Higher Education at Michigan State University, 1967	box 748	folder 7
The Role of the Federal Government in Financing Higher Education - Rivlin, Alice M., 1961	box 748	folder 8
State Appropriations for Public Higher Education in Michigan 1855-1957 - Krans Link, Cynthia, 1958	box 748	folder 9
State of Michigan Budget for the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 1961, 1961	box 748	folder 10
Unit Cost Study: Instruction and Departmental Research - A Study for the Public Colleges and Universities in Michigan-Michigan Council of State College Presidents, July 1964	box 748	folder 11
General Subjects		
An Analysis of the Utilization of Instructional Facilities and Inventory of Physical Plant in Michigan's State Controlled Colleges and Universities - Jamrich, John X.		
Section I, 1961	box 748	folder 12
Section II, 1961	box 748	folder 13
Campus Observer, December 8, 1965	box 748	folder 14
Horizontal and Vertical Circulation in University Instructional And Research Buildings - University Facilities Research Center, November 1961	box 748	folder 15
"Lustre or Glitter?" - Hannah, John A., 1951	box 748	folder 16
The National Ad Hoc USO Survey Committee Report,	box 748	folder 17

The Nutrition Foundation, Inc., 1963-1964	box 748	folder 18
Plumbing Fixture Requirements in University Instructional and Research Buildings - University Facilities Research Center, 1960-1961	box 748	folder 19
"The Poultry Industry of the United States" - Hannah, J.A., 1933	box 748	folder 20
"The Problems We Face" - Hannah, John A., 1952	box 748	folder 21
A Report Concerning a Student Health Center at Michigan State University, 1967	box 748	folder 22
The Report of the President's Commission on National Goals, 1960	box 748	folder 23
A Site Location Proposal to the United States Atomic Energy Commission for the Proposed 200 BEV Accelerator - Michigan Department of Economic Expansion, circa 1965	box 748	folder 24
"We Believe" - Hannah, John A., undated	box 748	folder 25
W.K. Kellogg Foundation Annual Report, 1968	box 748	folder 26
The Architectural Forum, June 1938	box 1636	folder 23
The Architectural Forum, October 1980	box 1636	folder 24
The Architectural Forum, December 1938	box 1636	folder 25
American Polar Society - The Polar Times , 1982 (not inclusive)	box 1636	folder 26
Aiming A Camera at a Wild Mountain Goat by William T. Shaw, 1924	box 1636	folder 27
Animal Breeding: "A Series of Lectures on Breeding Livestock" by Thomas Shaw, 1896	box 1636	folder 28
Annual Report of the Quaker Oats Company, 1976	box 1636	folder 29
Arizona Agriculture, 1986	box 1636	folder 30
The Atlantic, February 1956	box 1636	folder 31
The Bubble, October 24, 1868	box 1636	folder 32
CIP Annual Report, 1980	box 1636	folder 33
"The Carter Disarmament Proposals: Some Basic Questions and Cautions", 1977	box 1636	folder 34
Ceniad (East Lansing High School Yearbook), 1924	box 1636	folder 35
Ceniad (East Lansing High School Yearbook), 1925	box 1636	folder 36
Files - Ceniad (East Lansing High School Yearbook), 1926	box 1636	folder 37
Ceniad (East Lansing High School Yearbook), 1927	box 1636	folder 38

Centennial Parade - MSU - Official Souvenir Program, 1955	box 1636	folder 39
Ceres, January-February 1978	box 1636	folder 40
NPA - Changing Patterns of U.S. Industrial Activity and Comparative Advantage, 1983	box 1636	folder 41
Comilla Institute - Bangladesh		
River Research Institute, 1974	box 1636	folder 42
Rice Research Institute, 1974	box 1637	folder 1
Rice Research Institute, 1974-1975	box 1637	folder 2
Rice Research Institute, 1974-1977	box 1637	folder 3a
Rice Research Institute, 1975, 1976	box 1637	folder 3b
Contemporary Art of the United States, 1940	box 1637	folder 4
"The Coy Eklund Years, 1938-1983", 1983	box 1637	folder 5
Creating Political Will for Orderly Change, 1982	box 1637	folder 6
The Detroiter, February 11, 1957	box 1637	folder 7
Development Co-Operation, 1977 Review, 1977	box 1637	folder 8
Equitable Co "Coming Right with People" , 1977	box 1637	folder 9
Equitable Life Insurance Society, 1980-1981	box 1637	folder 10
Federation of Migros Cooperatives - Annual Report, 1981	box 1637	folder 11
"50 - A Lasting Horizon" - "50th Anniversary Celebration St. Paul Bank for Cooperatives, 1983	box 1637	folder 12a
The First 50 Years of Pan Am, 1977	box 1637	folder 12b
Foreign Agriculture, 1983-1985 (not inclusive)	box 1637	folder 14
Format, June 1969	box 1637	folder 15
Foster Botanic Garden Self-Guided Tour (Honolulu)	box 1637	folder 16
Gallery of Distinction, 1981	box 1637	folder 17
Grassroots Development - Journal of the Inter-American Foundation, 1982	box 1637	folder 18
The Great Inflation: A Monetarist View, 1976	box 1637	folder 19
Inter-American Foundation - Annual Reports, 1981-1982	box 1637	folder 20
The International Dimension in the 1980s - College of Agriculture & Natural Resources, 1979	box 1637	folder 21
Land Use Policies and Agriculture, 1976	box 1637	folder 22
"The Legacy of the Stockman" by R.L. Willham, 1985	box 1637	folder 23

The Liberal, February 1922	box 1637	folder 24
The Longest Journey, 1976	box 1637	folder 25
Mammals and Birds of Mount Rainier National Park, 1927	box 1637	folder 26
The Marmots of Hannegan Pass by William T. Shaw, 1925	box 1637	folder 27
The Medallion, April, May, June 1958	box 1637	folder 28
"Meeting Food Needs In The Developing World", February 1976	box 1637	folder 29
"Megaversity's Struggle with Itself", 1967	box 1637	folder 30
The Michigan Agriculturist - Michigan State College, April 1932	box 1637	folder 31
The Michigan Citizen, October 8, 1921	box 1637	folder 32
The Michigan Florist, January 1981	box 1637	folder 33
Michigan State College - "The First Hundred", 1955	box 1637	folder 34
MSC Football Program vs. PSU, October 25, 1952	box 1637	folder 35
Michigan State Alumni Magazine, December 1966	box 1637	folder 36
MSU Alumni Magazine - "Hannah: At 72, Still in Perpetual Motion", September 1974	box 1637	folder 37
MSU Alumni Magazine - "John Hannah's Historic Role in Advancing Civil Rights", Winter 1989	box 1637	folder 38
MSU Alumni Magazine - "John A Hannah - MSU's Greatest President, 1902-1991", Spring 1991	box 1637	folder 39
"Monetarism and Controls: The Inflation Fighters" by Thomas J. Courchene, 1976	box 1637	folder 40
National Planning Assoc U.S. Foreign Aid and the National Interest, 1983	box 1637	folder 41
"New Directions for Manpower Policy" by Barbara Goldman, 1976	box 1637	folder 42
"Now is the Time for Business Cooperation with the Third World", 1978	box 1637	folder 43
Operational Efficiency of Agricultural Cooperatives in Developing Countries, 1974	box 1638	folder 1
"Our Daily Bread", 1975	box 1638	folder 2
"Partnerships in Agroeconomic Development", 1977	box 1638	folder 3
Policy Review, Winter 1978	box 1638	folder 4
"Political Will and the World Food Problem", 1975	box 1638	folder 5
Poultry Farming and Egg Production in Denmark, 1930	box 1638	folder 6

"Poultry Keeping on the General Farm" (Ministry of Agriculture and Pisheries, Bulletin No. 8), 1930box 1638folder 7The President's "Report of Progress", 1968-1969box 1638folder 8NPA - Problems and Prospects for U.S. Agriculture in World Markets, 1981box 1638folder 10Reader's Digest, April, May 1953box 1638folder 10Reader's Digest, April, May 1953box 1638folder 11"The Regulation of Private Economic Activity", 1976box 1638folder 13"Rural Development and Bank Policies: A Progress Report", December 2, 1974box 1638folder 14SAHEL (Vol. 1, Nos. 1, 4), 1977box 1638folder 16Scientific American, February 1956box 1638folder 17Scientific American, February 1956box 1638folder 19Syster and Pisheries, Bulletin No. 7), 1930box 1638folder 20"Some Diseases of Poultry "(Ministry of Agriculture and Pisheries, Bulletin No. 6), 1930box 1638folder 21Standard Oil Company (Indiana) Annual Report, 1975box 1638folder 22The Study of Breeds, by Thomas Shaw, 1897box 1638folder 23"Table Poultry Production" (Ministry of Agriculture and Pisheries, Bulletin No. 18), 1930box 1638folder 24"They Koow How An Experiment in Development Sissistance" by the Inter-American Foundation, 1977box 1638folder 24"Toward Improvement of Service to the Public". Report of Phymiliant T. Shaw, 1925box 1638folder 24"Standard Oil Coupany (Indiana) Annual Report, 1975box 1638folder 24"Ta			
NPA - Problems and Prospects for U.S. Agriculture inbox 1638folder 9World Markets, 1981box 1638folder 10Reader's Digest, April, May 1953box 1638folder 11"The Regulation of Private Economic Activity", 1976box 1638folder 12"Ruminants As Food Producers", March 1975box 1638folder 13"Rural Development and Bank Policies: A Progressbox 1638folder 14SAHEL (Vol. 1, Nos. 1, 4), 1977box 1638folder 16Scientific American, February 1956box 1638folder 17Scientific American, February 1956box 1638folder 18"The Scientific Principles of Poultry" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 7), 1930box 1638folder 20"Some Diseases of Poultry" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 6), 1930box 1638folder 21Standard Oil Company (Indiana) Annual Report, 1975box 1638folder 22The Study of Breeds, by Thomas Shaw, 1897box 1638folder 23"Table Poultry Production" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 18), 1930box 1638folder 24"Table Poultry Production" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 18), 1930box 1638folder 24"Table Poultry Production" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 18), 1930box 1638folder 24"Table Poultry Production" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 18), 1930folder 24folder 25"Table Poultry Production" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 18), 1930folder 26folder 2		box 1638	folder 7
World Markets, 1981The Quaker Oats Co. Annual Report, FY 1975box 1638folder 10Reader's Digest, April, May 1953box 1638folder 11"The Regulation of Private Economic Activity", 1976box 1638folder 12"Ruminants As Food Producers", March 1975box 1638folder 13"Rural Development and Bank Policies: A Progressbox 1638folder 14SAHEL (Vol. 1, Nos. 1, 4), 1977box 1638folder 16Schistosomiasis Research: The Strategic Plan, 1975box 1638folder 16Scientific American, February 1956box 1638folder 18"The Scientific Principles of Poultry Feeding" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 7), 1930box 1638folder 20"Some Diseases of Poultry (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 6), 1930box 1638folder 21Standard Oil Company (Indiana) Annual Report, 1975box 1638folder 23"The Study of Breeds, by Thomas Shaw, 1897box 1638folder 24"Sisheries, Bulletin No. 18), 1930box 1638folder 24"The Study of Breeds, by Thomas Shaw, 1897box 1638folder 24"They Know How An Experiment in Development Assistance" by the Inter-American Foundation, 1977box 1638folder 26"Toward Improvement of Service to the Public" - Report of the Michigan Gitzen's Advisory Task Force, January 1979box 1638folder 28"Zs Years As President"box 1638folder 28jultare 28"S. News and World Report (Hannah Articles), January 21, 1963, October 16, 1953folder 29jultare 30 </td <td>The President's "Report of Progress", 1968-1969</td> <td>box 1638</td> <td>folder 8</td>	The President's "Report of Progress", 1968-1969	box 1638	folder 8
Reader's Digest, April, May 1953box 1638folder 11"The Regulation of Private Economic Activity", 1976box 1638folder 12"Ruminants As Food Producers", March 1975box 1638folder 13"Rural Development and Bank Policies: A Progressbox 1638folder 14Report", December 2, 1974box 1638folder 15SAHEL (Vol. 1, Nos. 1, 4), 1977box 1638folder 16Scientific American, February 1956box 1638folder 16Scientific American, March 1956box 1638folder 18"The Scientific Principles of Poultry Feeding" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 7), 1930box 1638folder 20"Some Diseases of Poultry" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 6), 1930box 1638folder 21Standard Oil Company (Indiana) Annual Report, 1975box 1638folder 23"Table Poultry Production" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 8), 1930box 1638folder 24"Table Poultry Production" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 18), 1930box 1638folder 23"Table Poultry Production" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 18), 1930box 1638folder 24"Table Poultry Production" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 18), 1930box 1638folder 24"Table Poultry Production" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 18), 1930folder 25folder 26"Table Poultry Production" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 18), 1930folder 26folder 27"Toward Improvement of		box 1638	folder 9
"The Regulation of Private Economic Activity", 1976box 1638folder 12"Ruminants As Food Producers", March 1975box 1638folder 13"Rural Development and Bank Policies: A Progressbox 1638folder 14Report", December 2, 1974box 1638folder 15SAHEL (Vol. 1, Nos. 1, 4), 1977box 1638folder 16Scientific American, February 1956box 1638folder 17Scientific American, March 1956box 1638folder 18"The Scientific Principles of Poultry Feeding" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 7), 1930box 1638folder 20"Some Diseases of Poultry" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 6), 1930box 1638folder 21Standard Oil Company (Indiana) Annual Report, 1975box 1638folder 23"Table Poultry Production" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 18), 1930box 1638folder 24"They Know How An Experiment in Development Assistance" by the Inter-American Foundation, 1977box 1638folder 25"Toward Improvement of Service to the Public" - Report of the Michigan Citizer's Advisory Task Force, January 1979box 1638folder 27"Toward Improvement of Service to the Public" - Report of the Michigan Citizer's Advisory Task Force, January 1979box 1638folder 28"Zs Years As President"box 1638folder 28U.S. News and World Report (Hannah Articles), January 21, 1963, October 16, 1953box 1638folder 29"Zsity Alumni 'S Club Newsletter, Winter 1980box 1638folder 29	The Quaker Oats Co. Annual Report, FY 1975	box 1638	folder 10
"Ruminants As Food Producers", March 1975box 1638folder 13"Rural Development and Bank Policies: A Progressbox 1638folder 14Report", December 2, 1974box 1638folder 15SAHEL (Vol. 1, Nos. 1, 4), 1977box 1638folder 16Scientific American, Nebruary 1956box 1638folder 16Scientific American, February 1956box 1638folder 18"The Scientific Principles of Poultry Feeding" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 7), 1930box 1638folder 20"Some Diseases of Poultry" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 6), 1930box 1638folder 21Standard Oil Company (Indiana) Annual Report, 1975box 1638folder 23"Table Poultry Production" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 18), 1930box 1638folder 24"Table Poultry Production" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 18), 1930box 1638folder 24"Table Poultry Production" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 18), 1930box 1638folder 24"Table Poultry Production" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 18), 1930box 1638folder 25"Toward Improvement of Service to the Public" - Report of the Michigan Citizen's Advisory Task Force, January 1979box 1638folder 26"Z5 Years As President"box 1638folder 28U.S. News and World Report (Hannah Articles), January 21, 1963, October 16, 1953box 1638folder 29"Zi Years As Dresident"box 1638folder 28U.S. News and World Report (Hannah Articles), January 21	Reader's Digest, April, May 1953	box 1638	folder 11
"Rural Development and Bank Policies: A Progressbox 1638folder 14Report", December 2, 1974box 1638folder 15SAHEL (Vol. 1, Nos. 1, 4), 1977box 1638folder 15Schistosomiasis Research: The Strategic Plan, 1975box 1638folder 16Scientific American, February 1956box 1638folder 17Scientific American, March 1956box 1638folder 18"The Scientific Principles of Poultry Feeding" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 7), 1930box 1638folder 20"Some Diseases of Poultry" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 6), 1930box 1638folder 21Standard Oil Company (Indiana) Annual Report, 1975box 1638folder 23"Table Poultry Production" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 18), 1930box 1638folder 24"Table Poultry Production" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 18), 1930box 1638folder 24"Table Poultry Production" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 18), 1930box 1638folder 24"Table Poultry Production" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 18), 1930box 1638folder 25"Table Columbia Ground Squirrel to its Burrow, by William T. Shaw, 1925box 1638folder 26"Z5 Years As President"box 1638folder 28U.S. News and World Report (Hannah Articles), January 21, 1963, October 16, 1953box 1638folder 29Yang Hamma Sandow and World Report (Hannah Articles), January 21, 1963, October 16, 1953box 1638folder 29	"The Regulation of Private Economic Activity", 1976	box 1638	folder 12
Report", December 2, 1974SAHEL (Vol. 1, Nos. 1, 4), 1977box 1638folder 15Schistosomiasis Research: The Strategic Plan, 1975box 1638folder 16Scientific American, February 1956box 1638folder 17Scientific American, March 1956box 1638folder 19"The Scientific Principles of Poultry Feeding" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 7), 1930box 1638folder 20"Some Diseases of Poultry" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 6), 1930box 1638folder 21Standard Oil Company (Indiana) Annual Report, 1975box 1638folder 23The Study of Breeds, by Thomas Shaw, 1897box 1638folder 24"Table Poultry Production" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 18), 1930box 1638folder 25"Table Poultry Production" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 18), 1930box 1638folder 24"Toward Improvement of Service to the Public" - Report of the Michigan Citizen's Advisory Task Force, January 1977box 1638folder 26"Z5 Years As President"box 1638folder 28U.S. News and World Report (Hannah Articles), January 21, 1963, October 16, 1953box 1638folder 29"Li, 1963, October 16, 1953box 1638folder 29folder 29	"Ruminants As Food Producers", March 1975	box 1638	folder 13
Schistosomiasis Research: The Strategic Plan, 1975box 1638folder 16Scientific American, February 1956box 1638folder 17Scientific American, March 1956box 1638folder 18"The Scientific Principles of Poultry Feeding" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 7), 1930box 1638folder 19"Some Diseases of Poultry" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 6), 1930box 1638folder 20Spartan Senior Citizen, Spring 1991box 1638folder 21Standard Oil Company (Indiana) Annual Report, 1975box 1638folder 23The Study of Breeds, by Thomas Shaw, 1897box 1638folder 24"Table Poultry Production" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 18), 1930box 1638folder 24"Table Poultry Production" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 18), 1930box 1638folder 24"Toward Improvement of Service to the Public" - Report of the Michigan Citizen's Advisory Task Force, January 1979box 1638folder 27"Z5 Years As President"box 1638folder 28U.S. News and World Report (Hannah Articles), January 21, 1963, October 16, 1953box 1638folder 29Varity Alumni 'S' Club Newsletter, Winter 1980box 1638folder 30		box 1638	folder 14
Scientific American, February 1956box 1638folder 17Scientific American, March 1956box 1638folder 18"The Scientific Principles of Poultry Feeding" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 7), 1930box 1638folder 19"Some Diseases of Poultry" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 6), 1930box 1638folder 20Spartan Senior Citizen, Spring 1991box 1638folder 21Standard Oil Company (Indiana) Annual Report, 1975box 1638folder 23"Table Poultry Production" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 18), 1930box 1638folder 23"Table Poultry Production" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 18), 1930box 1638folder 24"Table Poultry Production" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 18), 1930box 1638folder 24"Table Poultry Production" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 18), 1930box 1638folder 24"Table Poultry Production" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 18), 1930folder 24folder 24"Table Poultry Production" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 18), 1930folder 24folder 25"Table Konw How An Experiment in Development Assistance" by the Inter-American Foundation, 1977box 1638folder 26"Toward Improvement of Service to the Public" - Report of the Michigan Citizen's Advisory Task Force, January 1979box 1638folder 27"Zo Years As President"box 1638folder 28jolder 28U.S. News and World Report (Hannah Articles), January 21	SAHEL (Vol. 1, Nos. 1, 4), 1977	box 1638	folder 15
Scientific American, March 1956box 1638folder 18"The Scientific Principles of Poultry Feeding" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 7), 1930box 1638folder 19"Some Diseases of Poultry" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 6), 1930box 1638folder 20"Some Diseases of Poultry" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 6), 1930box 1638folder 21Spartan Senior Citizen, Spring 1991box 1638folder 21Standard Oil Company (Indiana) Annual Report, 1975box 1638folder 23"Table Poultry Production" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 18), 1930box 1638folder 24"Table Poultry Production" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 18), 1930box 1638folder 24"Toward Improvement of Service to the Public" - Report of the Michigan Citizen's Advisory Task Force, January 1979box 1638folder 27"Z5 Years As President"box 1638folder 28U.S. News and World Report (Hannah Articles), January 21, 1963, October 16, 1953box 1638folder 29Varsity Alumni 'S' Club Newsletter, Winter 1980box 1638folder 30	Schistosomiasis Research: The Strategic Plan, 1975	box 1638	folder 16
"The Scientific Principles of Poultry Feeding" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 7), 1930box 1638folder 19"Some Diseases of Poultry" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 6), 1930box 1638folder 20Spartan Senior Citizen, Spring 1991box 1638folder 21Standard Oil Company (Indiana) Annual Report, 1975box 1638folder 23The Study of Breeds, by Thomas Shaw, 1897box 1638folder 23"Table Poultry Production" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 18), 1930box 1638folder 24"They Know How An Experiment in Development Assistance" by the Inter-American Foundation, 1977box 1638folder 25"Toward Improvement of Service to the Public" - Report of the Michigan Citizen's Advisory Task Force, January 1979box 1638folder 27"25 Years As President"box 1638folder 28U.S. News and World Report (Hannah Articles), January 21, 1963, October 16, 1953box 1638folder 29Varsity Alumni 'S' Club Newsletter, Winter 1980box 1638folder 30	Scientific American, February 1956	box 1638	folder 17
Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 7), 1930"Some Diseases of Poultry" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 6), 1930box 1638folder 20Spartan Senior Citizen, Spring 1991box 1638folder 21Standard Oil Company (Indiana) Annual Report, 1975box 1638folder 22The Study of Breeds, by Thomas Shaw, 1897box 1638folder 23"Table Poultry Production" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 18), 1930box 1638folder 24"They Know How An Experiment in Development Assistance" by the Inter-American Foundation, 1977box 1638folder 26"Toward Improvement of Service to the Public" - Report of the Michigan Citizen's Advisory Task Force, January 1979box 1638folder 27"25 Years As President"box 1638folder 28U.S. News and World Report (Hannah Articles), January 21, 1963, October 16, 1953box 1638folder 29Varsity Alumni 'S' Club Newsletter, Winter 1980box 1638folder 30	Scientific American, March 1956	box 1638	folder 18
Fisheries, Bulletin No. 6), 1930Spartan Senior Citizen, Spring 1991box 1638folder 21Standard Oil Company (Indiana) Annual Report, 1975box 1638folder 22The Study of Breeds, by Thomas Shaw, 1897box 1638folder 23"Table Poultry Production" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 18), 1930box 1638folder 24"They Know How An Experiment in Development Assistance" by the Inter-American Foundation, 1977box 1638folder 25"Toward Improvement of Service to the Public" - Report of the Michigan Citizen's Advisory Task Force, January 1979box 1638folder 27"25 Years As President"box 1638folder 28folder 28U.S. News and World Report (Hannah Articles), January 21, 1963, October 16, 1953box 1638folder 29Varsity Alumni 'S' Club Newsletter, Winter 1980box 1638folder 30		box 1638	folder 19
Standard Oil Company (Indiana) Annual Report, 1975box 1638folder 22The Study of Breeds, by Thomas Shaw, 1897box 1638folder 23"Table Poultry Production" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 18), 1930box 1638folder 24"They Know How An Experiment in Development Assistance" by the Inter-American Foundation, 1977box 1638folder 25"Toward Improvement of Service to the Public" - Report of the Michigan Citizen's Advisory Task Force, January 1979box 1638folder 26"25 Years As President"box 1638folder 28folder 28U.S. News and World Report (Hannah Articles), January 21, 1963, October 16, 1953box 1638folder 29Varsity Alumni 'S' Club Newsletter, Winter 1980box 1638folder 30		box 1638	folder 20
The Study of Breeds, by Thomas Shaw, 1897box 1638folder 23"Table Poultry Production" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 18), 1930box 1638folder 24"They Know How An Experiment in Development Assistance" by the Inter-American Foundation, 1977box 1638folder 25"Toward Improvement of Service to the Public" - Report of the Michigan Citizen's Advisory Task Force, January 1979box 1638folder 26Tracking the Columbia Ground Squirrel to its Burrow, by William T. Shaw, 1925box 1638folder 27"25 Years As President"box 1638folder 28U.S. News and World Report (Hannah Articles), January 21, 1963, October 16, 1953box 1638folder 29Varsity Alumni 'S' Club Newsletter, Winter 1980box 1638folder 30	Spartan Senior Citizen, Spring 1991	box 1638	folder 21
"Table Poultry Production" (Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Bulletin No. 18), 1930box 1638folder 24"They Know How An Experiment in Development Assistance" by the Inter-American Foundation, 1977box 1638folder 25"Toward Improvement of Service to the Public" - Report of the Michigan Citizen's Advisory Task Force, January 1979box 1638folder 26Tracking the Columbia Ground Squirrel to its Burrow, by William T. Shaw, 1925box 1638folder 27"25 Years As President"box 1638folder 28U.S. News and World Report (Hannah Articles), January 21, 1963, October 16, 1953box 1638folder 29Varsity Alumni 'S' Club Newsletter, Winter 1980box 1638folder 30	Standard Oil Company (Indiana) Annual Report, 1975	box 1638	folder 22
Fisheries, Bulletin No. 18), 1930"They Know How An Experiment in Development Assistance" by the Inter-American Foundation, 1977box 1638folder 25"Toward Improvement of Service to the Public" - Report of the Michigan Citizen's Advisory Task Force, January 1979box 1638folder 26Tracking the Columbia Ground Squirrel to its Burrow, by William T. Shaw, 1925box 1638folder 27"25 Years As President"box 1638folder 28U.S. News and World Report (Hannah Articles), January 21, 1963, October 16, 1953box 1638folder 29Varsity Alumni 'S' Club Newsletter, Winter 1980box 1638folder 30	The Study of Breeds, by Thomas Shaw, 1897	box 1638	folder 23
Assistance" by the Inter-American Foundation, 1977"Toward Improvement of Service to the Public" - Report of the Michigan Citizen's Advisory Task Force, January 1979box 1638folder 26Tracking the Columbia Ground Squirrel to its Burrow, by William T. Shaw, 1925box 1638folder 27"25 Years As President"box 1638folder 28U.S. News and World Report (Hannah Articles), January 21, 1963, October 16, 1953box 1638folder 29Varsity Alumni 'S' Club Newsletter, Winter 1980box 1638folder 30		box 1638	folder 24
the Michigan Citizen's Advisory Task Force, January 1979Tracking the Columbia Ground Squirrel to its Burrow, by William T. Shaw, 1925box 1638folder 27"25 Years As President"box 1638folder 28U.S. News and World Report (Hannah Articles), January 21, 1963, October 16, 1953box 1638folder 29Varsity Alumni 'S' Club Newsletter, Winter 1980box 1638folder 30		box 1638	folder 25
William T. Shaw, 1925"25 Years As President"box 1638folder 28U.S. News and World Report (Hannah Articles), January 21, 1963, October 16, 1953box 1638folder 29Varsity Alumni 'S' Club Newsletter, Winter 1980box 1638folder 30		box 1638	folder 26
U.S. News and World Report (Hannah Articles), Januarybox 1638folder 2921, 1963, October 16, 1953Varsity Alumni 'S' Club Newsletter, Winter 1980box 1638folder 30		box 1638	folder 27
21, 1963, October 16, 1953Varsity Alumni 'S' Club Newsletter, Winter 1980box 1638folder 30	"25 Years As President"	box 1638	folder 28
	-	box 1638	folder 29
Welcome to Okinawa, undated box 1638 folder 31	Varsity Alumni 'S' Club Newsletter, Winter 1980	box 1638	folder 30
	Welcome to Okinawa, undated	box 1638	folder 31
WMU box 1638 folder 32	WMU	box 1638	folder 32

Wharton, Dolores D Contemporary Artists of Malaysia, 1972box 1638folder 33What Man Has Built - Great Ages of Man: A History of World's Cultures, 1971box 1638folder 34"What's the Future for Foreign Aid?", January 19, 1970box 1638folder 35Spartan Saga: A History of Michigan State Athletics - Lyman L. Frimodig and Fred W. Stabley, 1971box 1646volume 73Lashing Out: The Best of Lash Larrowe, 1982box 1646volume 74Environmental Quality: Now or Never, 1972box 1646volume 76Pertilizer Statistics, 1976-1977, Fall 1977box 1646volume 76Plus Two Score, The Cooperative Extension Service In Michigan, 1940-1980, 1984box 1646volume 78College to University: The Hannah Years at Michigan State - Paul Dressel, 1985box 1646volume 79Changes in Critical Thinking Ability, Attributes, and Yahues Associated with College Attendance - Irvin J. Lehnann, Paul L. Dressel, 1963box 1646volume 80Michigan State University 1958-1959 - A Report Submitted to the Committee on Qualifications of Phi Beta Rappa, 1959box 1646volume 81Fertilizer Manual, 1967box 1646volume 82Critical Thinking, Attributes, and Values in Higher Elyfy Years Out of College - Maurice Grenville Kains, 1944box 1646volume 83President Hannah's Messages over WKAR, Nos. 1-12, 1945box 1646volume 86Prioneer History of Michigan State, by Lyle Blair and Madison Kuhn, 1955box 1646volume 88A Short History of Michigan State, by Lyle Blair and Madison Kuhn, 1955box 1646volume 89<			
World's Cultures, 1971Number of the set o		box 1638	folder 33
DescriptionDescriptionDescriptionSpartan Saga: A History of Michigan State Athletics - Lyman L. Frimodig and Fred W. Stabley, 1971box 1646volume 73Lashing Out: The Best of Lash Larrowe, 1982box 1646volume 74Environmental Quality: Now or Never, 1972box 1646volume 75Fertilizer Statistics, 1976-1977, Fall 1977box 1646volume 76Plus Two Score, The Cooperative Extension Service in Michigan, 1940-1980, 1984box 1646volume 77College to University: The Hannah Years at Michigan State - Paul Dressel, 1985box 1646volume 79Changes in Critical Thinking Ability, Attributes, and Values Associated with College Attendance - Irvin J. Lehnann, Paul L. Dressel, 1963box 1646volume 80Michigan State University 1958-1959 - A Report Submitted to the Committee on Qualifications of Phi Beta Kappa, 1959box 1646volume 81Fertilizer Manual, 1967box 1646volume 82Critical Thinking, Attributes, and Values in Higher Education - Irvin J. Lehmann, Paul L. Dressel, 1962box 1646volume 83Fifty Years Out of College - Maurice Grenville Kains, 1944box 1646volume 84Fifty Years Out of College - Maurice Grenville Kains, 1944box 1646volume 88President Hannah's Messages over WKAR, Nos. 1-12, 1945box 1646volume 88Alsort History of Michigan State, by Lyle Blair and Madison Kuhn, 1955box 1646volume 89Bovine Tuberculosis Control in Man and Animals - J. Box 1646volume 89Sitefee EducationThe Abuses of the University" - Wilson, Logan, March 1668 <t< td=""><td></td><td>box 1638</td><td>folder 34</td></t<>		box 1638	folder 34
Lýman L. Přímodig and Fred W. Štabley, 1971Lashing Out: The Best of Lash Larrowe, 1982box 1646volume 74Environmental Quality: Now or Never, 1972box 1646volume 75Fertilizer Statistics, 1976-1977, Fall 1977box 1646volume 76Plus Two Score, The Cooperative Extension Service in Michigan, 1940-1980, 1984box 1646volume 77The Inaugural Book, 1973 (Nixon)box 1646volume 78College to University: The Hannah Years at Michigan State - Paul Dressel, 1985box 1646volume 79Changes in Critical Thinking Ablity, Attributes, and Values Associated with College Attendance - Irvin J. Lehnann, Paul L. Dressel, 1963box 1646volume 80Michigan State University 1958-1959 - A Report Submitted to the Committee on Qualifications of Phi Beta Kappa, 1959box 1646volume 81Fertilizer Manual, 1967box 1646volume 82colume 83Chity Years Out of College - Maurice Grenville Kains, 1944box 1646volume 84Fify Years Out of College - Maurice Grenville Kains, 1944box 1646volume 86President Hannah's Messages over WKAR, Nos. 1-12, 1945box 1646volume 88Pioneer History of Eaton County, 1833-1866, 1923box 1646volume 88A Short History of Michigan State, 1969box 1646volume 89Bovine Tuberculosis Control in Man and Animals - J. Box 1646volume 89Bovine Tuberculosis Control in Man and Animals - J. Box 1646volume 89Higher Educationmath Astel, 1969box 748Filgher Educationmath Animals - J. Box 1646	"What's the Future for Foreign Aid?", January 19, 1970	box 1638	folder 35
Environmental Quality: Now or Never, 1972box 1646volume 75Fertilizer Statistics, 1976-1977, Fall 1977box 1646volume 76Plus Two Score, The Cooperative Extension Service in Michigan, 1940-1980, 1984box 1646volume 77College to University: The Hannah Years at Michigan State - Paul Dressel, 1985box 1646volume 78College to University: The Hannah Years at Michigan State - Paul Dressel, 1985box 1646volume 79Changes in Critical Thinking Ability, Attributes, and Values Associated with College Attendance - Irvin J. Lehnann, Paul L. Dressel, 1963box 1646volume 80Michigan State University 1958-1959 - A Report Submitted to the Committee on Qualifications of Phi Beta Kappa, 1959box 1646volume 81Fertilizer Manual, 1967box 1646volume 82Critical Thinking, Attributes, and Values in Higher Education - Irvin J. Lehmann, Paul L. Dressel, 1962box 1646volume 83Fifty Years Out of College - Maurice Grenville Kains, 1944box 1646volume 84Fifty Years Out of College - Maurice Grenville Kains, 1944box 1646volume 87President Hannah's Messages over WKAR, Nos. 1-12, 1945box 1646volume 88Pioneer History of Eaton County, 1833-1866, 1923box 1646volume 88A Short History of Michigan State, by Lyle Blair and Madison Kuhn, 1955box 1646volume 89Bovine Tuberculosis Control in Man and Animals - J. Arthur Myers and James H. Steele, 1969box 1646volume 90Higher Education""The Abuses of the University" - Wilson, Logan, March 1968box 748folder		box 1646	volume 73
Fertilizer Statistics, 1976-1977, Fall 1977box 1646volume 76Plus Two Score, The Cooperative Extension Service in Michigan, 1940-1980, 1984box 1646volume 77The Inaugural Book, 1973 (Nixon)box 1646volume 78College to University: The Hannah Years at Michigan State - Paul Dressel, 1985box 1646volume 79Changes in Critical Thinking Ability, Attributes, and Values Associated with College Attendance - Irvin J. Lehnann, Paul L. Dressel, 1963box 1646volume 80Michigan State University 1958-1959 - A Report Submitted to the Committee on Qualifications of Phi Beta Kappa, 1959box 1646volume 81Fertilizer Manual, 1967box 1646volume 82critical Thinking, Attributes, and Values in Higher Education - Irvin J. Lehmann, Paul L. Dressel, 1963box 1646volume 84Fifty Years Out of College - Maurice Grenville Kains, 1944box 1646volume 85critical Thinking, Attributes, and Walues in Higher Education - Irvin J. Lehmann, Paul L. Dressel, 1963box 1646volume 84Fifty Years Out of College - Maurice Grenville Kains, 1944box 1646volume 85President Hannah's Messages over WKAR, Nos. 1-12, 1945box 1646volume 88A Short History of Michigan State, by Lyle Blair and Madison Kuhn, 1955box 1646volume 89Bovine Tuberculosis Control in Man and Animals - J. President Hunversis Control in Man and Animals - J. President Pursen of Tuberculosis Control in Man and Animals - J. President Pursen of Huiversity" - Wilson, Logan, March 1968box 748folder 27Higher EducationSon 748folder 28 <td>Lashing Out: The Best of Lash Larrowe, 1982</td> <td>box 1646</td> <td>volume 74</td>	Lashing Out: The Best of Lash Larrowe, 1982	box 1646	volume 74
Plus Two Score, The Cooperative Extension Service in Michigan, 1940-1980, 1984box 1646volume 77The Inaugural Book, 1973 (Nixon)box 1646volume 78College to University: The Hannah Years at Michigan State - Paul Dressel, 1985box 1646volume 79Changes in Critical Thinking Ability, Attributes, and Values Associated with College Attendance - Irvin J. Lehnann, Paul L. Dressel, 1963box 1646volume 80Michigan State University 1958-1959 - A Report Submitted to the Committee on Qualifications of Phi Beta Kappa, 1959box 1646volume 81Critical Thinking, Attributes, and Values in Higher Education - Irvin J. Lehmann, Paul L. Dressel, 1962box 1646volume 82Critical Thinking, Attributes, and Values in Higher Education - Irvin J. Lehmann, Paul L. Dressel, 1962box 1646volume 83Fifty Years Out of College - Maurice Grenville Kains, 1944box 1646volume 84Fifty Years Out of College - Maurice Grenville Kains, 1944box 1646volume 85President Hannah's Messages over WKAR, Nos. 1-12, 1945box 1646volume 86Pioneer History of Michigan Agricultural College - W.J. Beal, 1915box 1646volume 89A Short History of Michigan State, by Lyle Blair and Madison Kuhn, 1955box 1646volume 89Bovine Tuberculosis Control in Man and Animals - J. Arthur Myers and James H. Steele, 1969box 1646volume 90Higher Education"The Abuses of the University" - Wilson, Logan, March 1968box 748folder 27	Environmental Quality: Now or Never, 1972	box 1646	volume 75
Michigan, 1940-1980, 1984The Inaugural Book, 1973 (Nixon)box 1646volume 78College to University: The Hannah Years at Michiganbox 1646volume 79State - Paul Dressel, 1985box 1646volume 80Changes in Critical Thinking Ability, Attributes, and Values Associated with College Attendance - Irvin J. Lehnann, Paul L. Dressel, 1963box 1646volume 80Michigan State University 1958-1959 - A Report Submitted to the Committee on Qualifications of Phi Beta Kappa, 1959box 1646volume 81Fertilizer Manual, 1967box 1646volume 82Critical Thinking, Attributes, and Values in Higher Education - Irvin J. Lehmann, Paul L. Dressel, 1962box 1646volume 83The Preparation of Teachers at MSU - Victor H. Noll, 1968box 1646volume 84Fifty Years Out of College - Maurice Grenville Kains, 1944box 1646volume 86President Hannah's Messages over WKAR, Nos. 1-12, 1945box 1646volume 86Pioneer History of Eaton County, 1833-1866, 1923box 1646volume 88A Short History of Michigan State, by Lyle Blair and Madison Kuhn, 1955box 1646volume 89Bovine Tuberculosis Control in Man and Animals - J. Bovine Tuberculosis Control in Man and Animals -	Fertilizer Statistics, 1976-1977, Fall 1977	box 1646	volume 76
College to University: The Hannah Years at Michigan State - Paul Dressel, 1985box 1646volume 79Changes in Critical Thinking Ability, Attributes, and Values Associated with College Attendance - Irvin J. Lehnann, Paul L. Dressel, 1963box 1646volume 80Michigan State University 1958-1959 - A Report Submitted to the Committee on Qualifications of Phi Beta Kappa, 1959box 1646volume 81Fertilizer Manual, 1967box 1646volume 82Critical Thinking, Attributes, and Values in Higher Education - Irvin J. Lehmann, Paul L. Dressel, 1962box 1646volume 83The Preparation of Teachers at MSU - Victor H. Noll, 1968box 1646volume 84Fifty Years Out of College - Maurice Grenville Kains, 1944box 1646volume 85President Hannah's Messages over WKAR, Nos. 1-12, 1945box 1646volume 87History of Michigan Agricultural College - W.J. Beal, 1915box 1646volume 88A Short History of Michigan State, by Lyle Blair and Madison Kuhn, 1955box 1646volume 89Bovine Tuberculosis Control in Man and Animals - J. Arthur Myers and James H. Steele, 1969box 748folder 27The Abuses of the University" - Wilson, Logan, March 1968box 748folder 28		box 1646	volume 77
State - Paul Dressel, 1985Changes in Critical Thinking Ability, Attributes, and Values Associated with College Attendance - Irvin J. Lehnann, Paul L. Dressel, 1963box 1646volume 80Michigan State University 1958-1959 - A Report Submitted to the Committee on Qualifications of Phi Beta Kappa, 1959box 1646volume 81Fertilizer Manual, 1967box 1646volume 82Critical Thinking, Attributes, and Values in Higher Education - Irvin J. Lehmann, Paul L. Dressel, 1962box 1646volume 83The Preparation of Teachers at MSU - Victor H. Noll, 1968box 1646volume 84Fifty Years Out of College - Maurice Grenville Kains, 1944box 1646volume 86Pioneer History of Eaton County, 1833-1866, 1923box 1646volume 87History of Michigan Agricultural College - W.J. Beal, 1915box 1646volume 89Madison Kuhn, 1955State, by Lyle Blair and Madison Kuhn, 1955box 1646volume 89Bovine Tuberculosis Control in Man and Animals - J. Prefactionvolume 90volume 90The Abuses of the University" - Wilson, Logan, March 1968box 748folder 27Accredited Institutions of Higher Education, Septemberbox 748folder 28	The Inaugural Book, 1973 (Nixon)	box 1646	volume 78
Values Associated with College Attendance - Irvin J. Lehnann, Paul L. Dressel, 1963box 1646volume 81Michigan State University 1958-1959 - A Report Submitted to the Committee on Qualifications of Phi Beta Kappa, 1959box 1646volume 82Fertilizer Manual, 1967box 1646volume 82Critical Thinking, Attributes, and Values in Higher Education - Irvin J. Lehmann, Paul L. Dressel, 1962box 1646volume 83The Preparation of Teachers at MSU - Victor H. Noll, 1968box 1646volume 84Fifty Years Out of College - Maurice Grenville Kains, 1944box 1646volume 85President Hannah's Messages over WKAR, Nos. 1-12, 1945box 1646volume 86Pioneer History of Eaton County, 1833-1866, 1923box 1646volume 88A Short History of Michigan State, by Lyle Blair and Madison Kuhn, 1955box 1646volume 89Bovine Tuberculosis Control in Man and Animals - J. Arthur Myers and James H. Steele, 1969box 748folder 27"The Abuses of the University" - Wilson, Logan, March 1968box 748folder 28		box 1646	volume 79
Submitted to the Committee on Qualifications of Phi Beta Kappa, 1959Fertilizer Manual, 1967box 1646volume 82Critical Thinking, Attributes, and Values in Higher Education - Irvin J. Lehmann, Paul L. Dressel, 1962box 1646volume 83The Preparation of Teachers at MSU - Victor H. Noll, 1968box 1646volume 84Fifty Years Out of College - Maurice Grenville Kains, 1944box 1646volume 85President Hannah's Messages over WKAR, Nos. 1-12, 1945box 1646volume 86Pioneer History of Eaton County, 1833-1866, 1923box 1646volume 87History of Michigan Agricultural College - W.J. Beal, 1915box 1646volume 88A Short History of Michigan State, by Lyle Blair and Madison Kuhn, 1955box 1646volume 89Bovine Tuberculosis Control in Man and Animals - J. Arthur Myers and James H. Steele, 1969box 748folder 27Igher Education"The Abuses of the University" - Wilson, Logan, March 1968box 748folder 28	Values Associated with College Attendance - Irvin J.	box 1646	volume 80
Critical Thinking, Attributes, and Values in Higher Education - Irvin J. Lehmann, Paul L. Dressel, 1962box 1646volume 83The Preparation of Teachers at MSU - Victor H. Noll, 1968box 1646volume 84Fifty Years Out of College - Maurice Grenville Kains, 1944box 1646volume 85President Hannah's Messages over WKAR, Nos. 1-12, 1945box 1646volume 86Pioneer History of Eaton County, 1833-1866, 1923box 1646volume 87History of Michigan Agricultural College - W.J. Beal, 1915box 1646volume 88A Short History of Michigan State, by Lyle Blair and Madison Kuhn, 1955box 1646volume 89Bovine Tuberculosis Control in Man and Animals - J. Arthur Myers and James H. Steele, 1969box 748folder 27"The Abuses of the University" - Wilson, Logan, March 1968box 748folder 28	Submitted to the Committee on Qualifications of Phi Beta	box 1646	volume 81
Education - Irvin J. Lehmann, Paul L. Dressel, 1962The Preparation of Teachers at MSU - Victor H. Noll, 1968box 1646volume 84Fifty Years Out of College - Maurice Grenville Kains, 1944box 1646volume 85President Hannah's Messages over WKAR, Nos. 1-12, 1945box 1646volume 86Pioneer History of Eaton County, 1833-1866, 1923box 1646volume 87History of Michigan Agricultural College - W.J. Beal, 1915box 1646volume 88A Short History of Michigan State, by Lyle Blair and Madison Kuhn, 1955box 1646volume 89Bovine Tuberculosis Control in Man and Animals - J. Arthur Myers and James H. Steele, 1969box 1646volume 90"The Abuses of the University" - Wilson, Logan, March 1968box 748folder 27Accredited Institutions of Higher Education, Septemberbox 748folder 28	Fertilizer Manual, 1967	box 1646	volume 82
Fifty Years Out of College - Maurice Grenville Kains, 1944box 1646volume 85President Hannah's Messages over WKAR, Nos. 1-12, 1945box 1646volume 86Pioneer History of Eaton County, 1833-1866, 1923box 1646volume 87History of Michigan Agricultural College - W.J. Beal, 1915box 1646volume 88A Short History of Michigan State, by Lyle Blair and Madison Kuhn, 1955box 1646volume 89Bovine Tuberculosis Control in Man and Animals - J. Arthur Myers and James H. Steele, 1969box 1646volume 90"The Abuses of the University" - Wilson, Logan, March 1968box 748folder 27Accredited Institutions of Higher Education, Septemberbox 748folder 28		box 1646	volume 83
President Hannah's Messages over WKAR, Nos. 1-12, 1945box 1646volume 86Pioneer History of Eaton County, 1833-1866, 1923box 1646volume 87History of Michigan Agricultural College - W.J. Beal, 1915box 1646volume 88A Short History of Michigan State, by Lyle Blair and Madison Kuhn, 1955box 1646volume 89Bovine Tuberculosis Control in Man and Animals - J. Arthur Myers and James H. Steele, 1969box 1646volume 90"The Abuses of the University" - Wilson, Logan, March 1968box 748folder 27Accredited Institutions of Higher Education, Septemberbox 748folder 28	The Preparation of Teachers at MSU - Victor H. Noll, 1968	box 1646	volume 84
Pioneer History of Eaton County, 1833-1866, 1923box 1646volume 87History of Michigan Agricultural College - W.J. Beal, 1915box 1646volume 88A Short History of Michigan State, by Lyle Blair and Madison Kuhn, 1955box 1646volume 89Bovine Tuberculosis Control in Man and Animals - J. Arthur Myers and James H. Steele, 1969box 1646volume 90igher Education"The Abuses of the University" - Wilson, Logan, March 1968box 748folder 27Accredited Institutions of Higher Education, Septemberbox 748folder 28	Fifty Years Out of College - Maurice Grenville Kains, 1944	box 1646	volume 85
History of Michigan Agricultural College - W.J. Beal, 1915box 1646volume 88A Short History of Michigan State, by Lyle Blair and Madison Kuhn, 1955box 1646volume 89Bovine Tuberculosis Control in Man and Animals - J. Arthur Myers and James H. Steele, 1969box 1646volume 90Iigher Education"The Abuses of the University" - Wilson, Logan, March 1968box 748folder 27Accredited Institutions of Higher Education, Septemberbox 748folder 28	President Hannah's Messages over WKAR, Nos. 1-12, 1945	box 1646	volume 86
A Short History of Michigan State, by Lyle Blair and Madison Kuhn, 1955box 1646volume 89Bovine Tuberculosis Control in Man and Animals - J. Arthur Myers and James H. Steele, 1969box 1646volume 90figher Education"The Abuses of the University" - Wilson, Logan, March 1968box 748folder 27Accredited Institutions of Higher Education, Septemberbox 748folder 28	Pioneer History of Eaton County, 1833-1866, 1923	box 1646	volume 87
Madison Kuhn, 1955Bovine Tuberculosis Control in Man and Animals - J. Arthur Myers and James H. Steele, 1969box 1646volume 90figher Education"The Abuses of the University" - Wilson, Logan, March 1968box 748folder 27Accredited Institutions of Higher Education, Septemberbox 748folder 28	History of Michigan Agricultural College - W.J. Beal, 1915	box 1646	volume 88
Arthur Myers and James H. Steele, 1969iigher Education"The Abuses of the University" - Wilson, Logan, Marchbox 748folder 271968Accredited Institutions of Higher Education, Septemberbox 748folder 28		box 1646	volume 89
"The Abuses of the University" - Wilson, Logan, Marchbox 748folder 271968Accredited Institutions of Higher Education, Septemberbox 748folder 28		box 1646	volume 90
1968Accredited Institutions of Higher Education, Septemberbox 748folder 28	ligher Education		
	•	box 748	folder 27
		box 748	folder 28

The Administration of Higher Institutions Under Changing Conditions - Ed. Burns, Norman, 1947	box 748	folder 29
Alumni in Educational Administration, 1963	box 748	folder 30
An Assessment of Quality in Graduate Education - Cartter, Allan M., 1966	box 748	folder 31
College and University Presidents, 1967	box 748	folder 32
The Colleges and the Courts, 1936-1940: Recent Judicial Decisions Regarding Higher Education in the United States - Chambers, M. M., 1941	box 748	folder 33
Conference of University Rectors on the Role of the University in Economic Development, January 7-10, 1974	box 748	folder 34
Disposition of Temporary War Housing - Hearings Before the Committee on Public Works, House of Representatives, 1948	box 748	folder 35
Doctorate Production in United States Universities 1936-1956 with Baccalaureate Origins of Doctorates in Sciences, Arts, and Humanities, 1958	box 748	folder 36
Analysis of "Doctorate Production in United States Universities 1936-1956", 1958	box 748	folder 37
Educational Record, 1968	box 748	folder 38
The Efficiency of Freedom - Committee on Government and Higher Education, 1959	box 748	folder 39
Faculty Participation in Academic Governance, 1967	box 748	folder 40
"Freedom and Order on Campus" - Singletary, Otis A., 1968	box 748	folder 41
Higher Education in the United States: The Economic Problems - Ed. Harris, Seymour E., 1960	box 748	folder 42
The Journal of Higher Education		
June 1959	box 748	folder 43
"The Conference on the Cluster College Concept", October 1967	box 748	folder 44
Michigan Education Journal		
January 1946	box 748	folder 45
February 1948	box 748	folder 46
November 1964	box 748	folder 47
A New College - Jamrich, John X. , December 1959	box 748	folder 48
New York State and Private Higher Education, 1968	box 749	folder 1

Report of Citizens Committee on Higher Education - Michigan, 1965	box 749	folder 3
Report of the Advisory Committee on University Branches to the Michigan Coordinating Council for Public Higher Education, December 1964	box 749	folder 4
Report of the Select Committee on the Future of Private and Independent Higher Education in New York State, December 1967	box 749	folder 5
6 Review of Selected Sections of John Dale Russell's Reports on Higher Education in Michigan 1958		
Role of Colleges and Universities in ROTC Programs, 1960	box 749	folder 7
Sabbatical Leave in American Higher Education: Origin, Early History, and Current Practices - Eells, Walter Crosby and Ernest V. Hollis, 1962	box 749	folder 8
"The Schools' Responsibility in National Defense" - Hannah, John A., 1955	box 749	folder 9
State Boards Responsible for Higher Education - Martorana, S. V. and Ernest V. Hollis, 1960	box 749	folder 10
"State College and University Admission and Tuition" - Illinois Chamber of Commerce, 1959	box 749	folder 11
State Plan for Higher Education in Michigan, 1968	box 749	folder 12
Preliminary Report to the Michigan Legislative Study Committee on Higher Education, 1957	box 749	folder 13
The Survey of Higher Education in Michigan		
Study 1 - "The Community College in Michigan", June 1957	box 749	folder 14
Study 2 - "Geographic Origins of Michigan College Students", August 1957	box 749	folder 15
Study 3 - "Education in Medicine & Nursing in Michigan", December 1957	box 749	folder 16
Study 4 - "Physical Plant Needs in the State-Controlled Institutions of Higher Education in Michigan", January 1958	box 749	folder 17
Study 5 - "Student Personnel Services in the Publicly Controlled Colleges and Universities in Michigan", February 1958	box 749	folder 18
Study 6 - "Instructional Programs in Michigan Institutions of Higher Education", March 1958	box 749	folder 19
Study 7 - "Extension and Field Services in the State- Controlled Colleges and Universities in Michigan", April 1958	box 749	folder 20

Study 8 - "Financial Assistance to Students in Michigan Institutions of Higher Education", May 1958	box 749	folder 21
Study 9 - "Space Utilization and Value of Physical Plants in Michigan Institutions of Higher Education", June 1958	box 749	folder 22
Study 10 - "Faculties of the Michigan Institutions of Higher Education", June 1958	box 749	folder 23
Study 11 - "Institutional Planning for Higher Education in Michigan", July 1958	box 749	folder 24
Study 12 - "Control and Coordination of Higher Education in Michigan", July 1958	box 749	folder 25
Final Report - "Higher Education in Michigan", September 1958	box 749	folder 26
"Technical Frontiers of Education" - Coombs, Philip H., March 1960	box 749	folder 27
"A Third ReportThe Public's Picture of Higher Education in the State of Michigan: Information, Evaluation, and Enrollment Plans", June 1960	box 749	folder 28
Undergraduate Curriculum Trends - Dressel, Paul L. and Frances H. DeLisle, 1969	box 749	folder 29
"University Research Buildings for Short-Term Grant Programs", 1960-1961	box 749	folder 30
The Voice of America Forum Lectures - University Series 1-18, 1964	box 749	folder 31
Higher Education - "Beyond 1980: The Evolution of British Higher Education," by Brian MacArthur, 1975	box 1638	folder 36
Higher Education - Design for Change and Higher Education in the Service of Developing Countries, by Barbara R. Fogel, 1977	box 1638	folder 37
Higher Education - "Higher Education for Development, 1975	box 1638	folder 38
Higher Education - "International Education at Michigan State University in an Independent World", 1980	box 1638	folder 39
Higher Education - Journal of the Pakistan Academy for Rural Development, Comilla, April 1963	box 1638	folder 40
Higher Education - "The University as a Matrix", 1967	box 1638	folder 41
nternational		
"Academic Internationalism: Altruism and Profit" - Hannah, John A., 1965	box 750	folder 1
Agricultural Geography of Latin America - Foreign Agricultural Service, 1958	box 750	folder 2

"Brief Information about Universities and the College of Education in Thailand", 1966	box 750	folder 3
The Economic Integration of the Development Countries - Allgower, W. et al., 1960-1961	box 750	folder 4
Exhibits and Appendices to Final Report of the United States Team on Brazilian Higher Education to the Midwest Universities Consortium for International Activities, 1965	box 750	folder 5
Foreign Agriculture, 1951	box 750	folder 6
Image of the University Today, 1962	box 750	folder 7
"International Developmental Assistance" - Task Force on International Developmental Assistance and International Education, January 1969	box 750	folder 8
International Educational Exchange and Related Exchange-of-Persons Activities - Cultural	box 750	
Planning and Coordination Staff	box 750	
"French West Africa, Sierra Leone and Liberia", April 1959	box 750	folder 9
"Ghana, British Togoland, French Togoland and Nigeria", April 1959	box 750	folder 10
"British Cameroons, Cameroun, French Equatorial Africa, Belgian Congo, and Angola", March 1959	box 750	folder 11
"Ethiopia", April 1959	box 750	folder 12
"Kenya, Uganda, and Tanganyika", April 1959	box 750	folder 13
"Central African Federation", April 1959	box 750	folder 14
International List of Universities and other Institutes of Higher Education - Keyes, H.M.R., 1961	box 750	folder 15
Inter-University Organizations - Keyes, H.M.R., 1961	box 750	folder 16
Partners in Progress: A Report to President Truman by the International Development Advisory Board, 1951	box 750	folder 17
A Quest for Effective Education for Filipinos-Sinco, V.G., 1961	box 750	folder 18
"Report of the Committee on the Reform of the Philippine Educational System", 1961	box 750	folder 19
"Report of the Third General Conference of the International Association of Universities", September 1960	box 750	folder 20
"The Road to Change: Some Pages from Experience in the Practical Art of Getting Things Done" - Lilienthan, David E., 1964	box 750	folder 21
"A Study of the University of the Philippines" - Hannah, John A., William T. Middlebrook, Floyd W. Reeves, and	box 750	folder 22

The University and World Affairs - Boeschenstein, Harold et al., 1960	box 750	folder 23
World Neighbors Working Together for Peace and Plenty - Conference on International Economic and Social Development, 1952	box 750	folder 24
"All About Danish Agricultural Produce", 1930	box 1638	folder 42
ARAMCO World Magazine - The Greening of the Arab East, September/October 1983	box 1638	folder 43
Address to the Board of Governors by Robert S. McNamara, October 4, 1976	box 1638	folder 44
Agricultural University for Iraq, 1974	box 1638	folder 45
An Approach to Integrated Rural Development in Africa, by Dr. Salah EL-ABD, 1976	box 1638	folder 46
"Basic Facts about the United Nations", 1977	box 1638	folder 47
Canada - "Strategy for International Development Cooperation", 1975-1980	box 1638	folder 48
Canada - "Subsidies and Countervailing Duties: The Negotiating Issues", 1976	box 1638	folder 49
Canada - United States Relation, 1978	box 1639	folder 1
Canadian Industrial Policy, June 1982	box 1639	folder 2
Comilla Institute - Bangladesh Academy for Rural Development 16th Annual Report, July 1974 - June 1975, September 1976	box 1639	folder 3
Ceres, March-April 1978	box 1639	folder 4
"China Diary" by Harlan Cleveland, 1976	box 1639	folder 5
Comilla Institute		
Eleventh Annual Planning Conference (1977-1978), July 1977	box 1639	folder 6
Planning, Implementation of Rural Works Programme, May 1977	box 1639	folder 7
Rural Development In China, 1977	box 1639	folder 8
"Socio-Economic Benchmark of Five Villages", May 1977	box 1639	folder 9
Consultative Group on Food Production and Investment in Developing Countries, February 10-12, 1976	box 1639	folder 10
"Consultative Group on Food Production and Investment in Developing Countries", September 22-24, 1976	box 1639	folder 11
Council for Mutual Economic Assistance, 1975	box 1639	folder 12
The Courier - No. 34 and No. 35, 1975, 1976	box 1639	folder 13

Eurocentres, 1976	box 1639	folder 14
Evaluation of Thana Irrigation Programme in Bangladesh 1974-1975, July 1977	box 1639	folder 15
Explosion Hunger, 1975	box 1639	folder 16
'Fertilizer Production in India", 1977	box 1639	folder 17
Fertilizer Seminar in India, 1977	box 1639	folder 18
5 Years of Agricultural Research and Development for Indonesian: 1976-1980, 1980	box 1639	folder 19
Food Industry Research and Development Institute Annual Report, 1984	box 1639	folder 20
"Future Tasks for UNDP" - Report to the Administrator of the United Nations Development Programme, 1975	box 1639	folder 21
"The Future of the World Economy," by Wassily Leontief, et. al, 1977	box 1639	folder 22
'Guidelines for the Development of the National Economy of the USSR for 1976-1980", 1976	box 1639	folder 23
"Handbook on Fertilizer Technology", 1977	box 1639	folder 24
IDRC Reports, September 1975	box 1639	folder 25
"The Impact of Inflation on Financial Markets in Canada", 1977	box 1639	folder 26
Indonesian Research and Development Journal, 1983	box 1639	folder 27
International Food Policy Research Institute, 1980, 1981	box 1639	folder 28
International Potato Center - Circular, 1979-1980	box 1639	folder 29
International Potato Center - Compendium of Potato Diseases, 1981	box 1639	folder 30
Japan	box 1639	folder 31
"Japan's Economy at the Crossroads", 1976	box 1639	folder 32
Krishnamurthi International Agricultural Development Foundation, Convocation by Hannah, undated, Annual report, 1990	box 1639	folder 33
"Main Economic Indicators", 1976	box 1639	folder 34
Manila - DSSD, 1976	box 1639	folder 35
"Mineral Development in the Eighties: Prospects and Problems", 1976	box 1639	folder 40
[Miscellaneous]	box 1639	folder 41
"Nato and Its Future: A German American Roundtable",	box 1639	folder 42

New Hope for the Hungry? By Larry Minear, 1975	box 1639	folder 43
The OPEC Special Fund, 2nd Annual Report, 1977	box 1639	folder 44
Partners in Progress, 1951	box 1639	folder 45
The Puebla Project, Seven Years of Experience: 1967-1973, 1974	box 1639	folder 46
Rice, 1977	box 1639	folder 47
Rural Development Program in Korea, 1976	box 1639	folder 48
Sawasdee, January-February 1978	box 1639	folder 49
"63rd Session of the Indian Science Congress", January 3-7, 1976	box 1639	folder 50
"Socio-Economic Implications of Introducing HYV in Bangladesh", November 1975	box 1639	folder 51
Statistical Handbook of Japan, 1970	box 1639	folder 52
"The Strategy of Gradualism: An Analysis of Bank of Canada Policy from Mid-1975 to Mid-1977", 1974	box 1639	folder 53
Student's Policy for International Development Co- Operation" FY 1978-1979, 1978	box 1639	folder 54
Tanzania (Various), 1967, 1968, 1970	box 1639	folder 55
United Nations Development Program - "Unfinished Business: A Report on the Global and Interregional Programme of the UNDP"	box 1639	folder 56
UNDP - World Development, September 1989	box 1639	folder 57
U.S. Participation in the U.N., 1976	box 1639	folder 58
The U.S. and World Development: Agenda for Action, 1975	box 1640	folder 1
The U.S. and World Development Agenda for Action, 1976	box 1640	folder 2
The United States and World Development Agenda, 1977	box 1640	folder 3
Wheat, 1977	box 1640	folder 4
World Bank, Annual Report, 1975	box 1640	folder 5
World Food Program India	box 1640	folder 6
World Food Survey, 1977	box 1640	folder 7
"World Population Trends: Signs of Hope, Signs of Stress", October 1976	box 1640	folder 8
Worldwatch Paper II - "Energy: The Solar Prospect," by Denis Hayes, March 1977	box 1640	folder 9
Survey of the Public Schools of the Philippines, 1960	box 781	volume 1

The International Association of University Presidents - Edited by Theuk Sung Choue, Ki Ban Park, Jae Min Noh, and Jong Pyo Hong, June 1968	box 781	volume 2
Front Lines - Newsletter for International Development, 1969-1973	volume 36	
Front Lines - AID Newsletter, April 21, 1969-September 30, 1973	volume 37	
Brazil: A Study in Development Progress - Stephan H. Rubock, 1975	box 1648	volume 39
Canada, 1953	box 1648	volume 40
The Yellow Sand Hills: China Through Chinese Eyes - A.Z.M. Obaidullah, 1975	box 1648	volume 41
Contemporary Art of 79 Countries, 1939	box 1648	volume 42
Proceedings of the World Food Conference of 1976, 1977	box 1648	volume 43
"Economics of Defense" report with letter to Art Hannah, March 25, 1982	box 5392	folder 3

#### <sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# (9) EPHEMERA/MISCELLANEOUS, 1857, 1874, 1895, 1907, 1933-1987 [1953-1957, 1966-1970]

Instances	
box 1640	folder 15
box 1640	folder 16
box 1640	folder 17
box 1640	folder 18
box 1640	folder 19
box 1640	folder 20
box 1640	folder 21
box 1640	folder 22
box 1640	folder 23
box 1640	folder 24
box 1640	folder 25
	box 1640 box 1640 box 1640 box 1640 box 1640 box 1640 box 1640 box 1640 box 1640

American Council on Education, 1967	box 1640	folder 26
Beta Gamma Sigma, 1957	box 1640	folder 27
CROP, 1978	box 1640	folder 28
Dedication of the John G. Best Hall of Science, 1967	box 1640	folder 29
Distinguished Citizen Citation	box 1640	folder 30
Epsilon Sigma Phi, 1976	box 1640	folder 31
Excalibur, November 1958	box 1640	folder 32
Golden Key National Honor Society, 1985	box 1640	folder 33
Degrees - Michigan College of Mining and Technology, 1953	box 1640	folder 34
Misc MSU Alumni of Calhoun County, 1982	box 1640	folder 35
Maxwell Air Force, March 7, 1956	box 1640	folder 36
Omicron Delta Kappa, 1966	box 1640	folder 37
Phi Eta Sigma, April 1954	box 1640	folder 38
"Colonial Williamsburg - The First Twenty Five Years" - A Report by the President as of December 31, 1951	box 1640	folder 39
Commencement Program -framed, M.E. Honeywell written on back, 1874	box 1643	
Coronation Souvenir - Queen Elizabeth II, June 2, 1953	box 1640	folder 40
"An Executive Has Nothing to Do"	box 1640	folder 41
Exercise Book of M. Travis, 1895	box 1640	folder 42
First Day Cover Commemorating the 100th Anniversary of Higher Education with reproduction of Hannah's address on envelope, 1962	box 1641	folder 31
Hannah Children Piano Recital, April 2, 1954	box 1640	folder 43
Hawaii at War!	box 1640	folder 44
Hawaii Travel Information, 1947	box 1640	folder 45
Hawaiian - Travel Supplement, October 1947	box 1640	folder 46
Korea Map	box 1640	folder 47
Linsdale University, 1938	box 1641	folder 1
Matted Chalk Drawing of Linton Hall by Bob Childress, undated	box 1641	folder 2
Menus From Hawaii Trip	box 1641	folder 3
MSC Aloha Board Program (and airline ticket), 1947	box 1641	folder 4

MSC Record, January, April, July 1941

	box 1641	folder 5
"An Outline for the Study of Oriental Art - Part I - Chinese Art," by Shao Chung Lee, 1946	box 1641	folder 6
"Paradise of the Pacific" (given to Hannah by Capt. R.D. Lamphear), December 1943	box 1641	folder 7
Romeo and Juliet MGM Film Program, 1936	box 1641	folder 8
The Royal Marines Tattoo -Program, undated	box 1641	folder 9
2nd Infantry Division Korea - Packet (without photos) and Patch, August 24, 1953	box 1641	folder 10
"A Short History of China" - Chapter I - by Shao Chang Lee	box 1641	folder 11
"A Short History of China" - Chapter X - by Shao Chang Lee	box 1641	folder 12
"A Short History of China" - Chapter XIX - by Shao Chang Lee	box 1641	folder 13
"A Short History of China" - Chapter XXVIII - by Shao Chang Lee	box 1641	folder 14
Smithsonian Institution, 1951	box 1641	folder 15
Souvenir Presidential Inauguration Program and Parade Map, January 18-20, 1953	box 1641	folder 16
The Spanish Riding School of Vienna - Program, 1964	box 1641	folder 17
Spartan Water Carnival Program, June 1941	box 1641	folder 18
Thomas Arthur Hannah's Composition Notebook, 1956	box 1641	folder 19
Washington Cathedral - Palm Sunday Service Program, March 29, 1953	box 1641	folder 20
Washington, D.C. Maps, circa 1950s	box 1641	folder 21
Washington, D.C. and Vicinity Tourist Information, circa 1950s	box 1641	folder 22
S.S. President Wilson Dinner Menu, 1949	box 1641	folder 23
Recognition Dinner, 1966	box 1643	folder 24
Symposium on the Legacy of President John Hannah event program, 2004	box 1641	folder 27
Awards/Citations/Honorary Degrees		
U.S. Air Force - Recognition for serving as a member of Air University Board of Visitors for 1955-1957	box 1642	
University of Akron - Honorary Doctor of Laws, December 13, 1970	box 1642	
Albion College - Honorary Doctor of Laws, June 10, 1957	box 1642	
Alma College - Honorary Doctor of Laws, May 30, 1964	box 1642	

University of the Americas - Honorary Doctor of Humanities, December 16, 1970	
Arizona State University - Honorary Doctor of Laws, May 30, 1964	box 1642
Central Michigan College of Education - Doctor of Laws, June 19, 1955	box 1642
Colorado State University - Honorary Doctor of Laws, June 7, 1963	box 1642
East Lansing High School (Thomas A. Hannah's Diploma), June 13, 1963	box 1642
University of Florida - Honorary Doctor of Humane Letters, March 19, 1953	box 1642
Federal Reserve Bank of Chicago - Detroit Branch - Chairman of the Board of Directors (Resigned March 13, 1953)	box 1642
Grand Valley State College - Honorary Doctorate of Literature, June 16, 1968	box 1642
Grand Rapids Junior College - 1964 Distinguished Alumni Award (Photo)	box 1642
Hope College - Honorary Doctorate of Humane Letters, June 1, 1970	box 1642
Howard University - Honorary Doctorate of Laws, June 3, 1966	box 1642
Paul Harris Fellow - (Rotary International), undated	box 1642
Paul Harris Fellow - (Rotary International), February 14, 1980	box 1642
Kalamazoo College - Honorary Doctorate of Laws, April 21, 1967	box 1642
University of Maine - Honorary Doctorate of Laws, February 25, 1965	box 1642
Merrill-Palmer Institute - Higher Education Citation, June 6, 1961	box 1642
University of Michigan - Honorary Doctorate of Laws, February 19, 1944	box 1643
M.S.C. Centennial - Citation to Sarah Shaw Hannah, 1955	box 1643
M.S.C Doctor of Agriculture, June 14, 1941	box 1643
M.S.U Honorary Doctorate of Humanities, June 9, 1979	box 1643
Northern Michigan College - Honorary Doctorate of Literature, June 15, 1957	box 1643

Oakland University - Honorary Doctorate of Humanities, April 19, 1969	box 1643	
Ohio University - Honorary Citation - Doctorate Humane Letters (Binder and Large Degree Portfolio), June 8, 1969	box 1643	
President of the U.S.A Outstanding Achievement Certificate, October 15, 1986	box 1643	
University of Rhode Island - Honorary Doctorate of Laws, June 14, 1954	box 1643	
University of South Dakota - Honorary Doctorate of Laws, June 5, 1967	box 1642	
Tri-State College, Angola, Indiana - Honorary Doctorate of Science, October 22, 1967	box 1642	
Tuskegee Institute - Honorary Doctorate of Laws, March 19, 1967	box 1642	
Western Michigan University - Honorary Doctorate of Laws, December 16, 1967	box 1642	
Medal of Freedom, July 28, 1954	box 1643	
On the 21st Anniversary of Hannah's Involvement with AID, December 2, 1982		
Plaques		
Abraham Lincoln Cameo Relief	box 1644	plaque 1
MI Advancement Council Distinguished Service Award, June 6, 1983	box 1644	plaque 2
John A. Hannah Society	box 1658H	
MSU State Center for the Performing Arts - Groundbreaking Ceremony, July 19, 1979	box 1644	plaque 4
Meadowbrook Hall Key, October 15, 1983	box 1658H	
Phi Kappa Phi - Distinguished Member, 1979	box 1644	plaque 6
1990 Charter Member - Beaumont Tower Society	box 1644	plaque 7
Department of State - AID, September 30, 1973	box 1645	plaque 8
	box 1644	plaque 9
Association of U.S. University of International Agricultural Programs, June 22, 1983		
•	box 1645	plaque 10

Michigan International Council - Michigan International Citizen - Hannah, 1978	box 1645	plaque 12
National War College - On Service as Member of National War College, 1957-1959	box 1645	plaque 13
Air University - Board of Visitors, 1955-1957	box 1645	plaque 15
Administrator, AID - Presented by the Mayor and All the Military and Civil Servants and People of Camranah City	box 1645	plaque 14
From Ltc. Luu-Kim-Chau to Hannah, U.S. AID Administrator, February 3, 1970	box 1645	plaque 16
U.S. American Legion, 1964	box 1645	plaque 17
MSU - The President's Club - Dr. and Mrs. John A. Hannah	box 1645	plaque 18
Vocational Agriculture - FFA - Honorary State Farmer	box 1645	plaque 19
Exemplary Educational Leader and Citizen, December 7, 1954	box 1645	plaque 20
Distinguished Citizen Award - Lansing Centennial Year Committee, March 31, 1959	box 1645	plaque 21
Alpha Zeta - Leadership - MSU - From Undergraduates of the College of Agriculture and Natural Resources, February 1968	box 1645	plaque 22
Newbury R.F.C.	box 1645	plaque 23
Alma College, May 30, 1964	box 1645	plaque 24
MSU Alumni Club of Berrien County, April 22, 1966	box 1645	plaque 25
Drawing of John A. Hannah	box 1644	plaque 26
Northwind Institute - Honorary Associate of Arts, June 2, 1963	box 1644	plaque 27
Piece of the Roosevelt Elm, presented to John Hannah, c. 1947-1957, and small crate made from the Elm. Planted by Theodore Roosevelt, May 31, 1907 to celebrate the 50th Anniversary of M.A.C.	box 1656H	
Pewabic Pottery (Detroit) - an attempt to imitate Mary Stratton iridescent blue blue glace - commemorating Hannah's 25th Anniversary as President, 1966	box 1656H	
The Golden Heart Presidential Award (box is in poor condition) U.S. AID commemorative scroll from Korea	box 1650H	
Two Hannah Signature Stamps	box 1649	
AFBF Paper Weight - Hannah for Distinguished Service to Organized Agriculture, 1970	box 1649	
Eagle Statue - Hannah meritous service to agriculture and cooperative in honor of the 50th Anniversary of the St.	box 1649	

# Paul Bank for Cooperatives and the Production Credit Association of Michigan

Association of Michigan		
Scholar Statue - Hannah, AID - in recognition of your interest in Agricultural Education and Participation in the National FFA Leadership and Citizenship Conference, July 1969	box 1649	
Phantom II model	box 1649	
Football - Green and White - MSU victory over U of M, October 10, 1987	box 1649	
Mortarboard	box 1649	
Salute to America issued in commemoration of the Bicentenary of the U.S. A Bound Resolution and two copies of this resolution: by the State Board of Agriculture for the unanimous appreciation of Hannah's services as President from July 1, 1941 to June 30, 1951 (signed by all board members)	box 1651H	
U.S. Armed Forces Radio Service - Dr. Hannah, Assistant Secretary of Defense, 75th National Guard Conference, San Diego, CA (2 records), October 21, 1953	box 1655H	
Boxed volume of the Beatitudes, by Rev. A.X. Lasance, given to Hannah by Fr. Mac, 1953	box 1652H	
(oversized and mounted on paper) containing newsclips, letters and articles on or by Hannah, 1940-1941	box 1652H	volume Scrapbook #1
Order of the Golden Heart Citation, February 26, 1974	box 1659H	
Hannah made Charter Member of the Adcraft Club of Detroit Great Guys Club	box 1659H	
MSU Student Leadership Recognizing Hannah, May 10, 1966	box 1659H	
Delta Airlines commissions John A. Hannah as one of its Flying Colonels, August 18, 1967	box 1659H	
President of the U.S. Appoints Hannah as Assistant Secretary of Defense, February 7, 1953	box 1659H	
State of Michigan - Governor appoints Hannah member of the MI Council of Defense in Charge of Agriculture	box 1659H	
Clipper Club Member Certificate, October 31, 1956	box 1659H	
Department of State - Hannah appointed as Chairman of the Delegation on the part of the U.S. to the Fifth International Poultry Congress, August 16, 1933	box 1659H	
State of Michigan, Certificate of Election - Hannah to the Constitutional Convention as Delegate, September 25, 1961	box 1659H	
Commendation from the President of the Republic of	box 1659H	
Panama, October 15, 1955		

Senate Concurrent Resolution No. 21 - Sympathy on the death of Dr. Robert Sidey Shaw, February 10, 1953	box 1659H		
University of Notre Dame - 125th Commencement - Honorary Doctorate of Laws - Introduction/Commendation	box 1659H		
University of the Ryukyus – 1952 Honorary Doctorate of Humanities	box 1659H		
University of Florida - Honorary - Doctor of Humane Letters, March 19, 1953	box 1659H		
Hannah Drawing at Adcraft Club	box 1659H		
University of Maryland - Honorary Doctorate of Human Letters, June 4, 1966	box 1659H		
House Concurrent Resolution #21 on the Passing of Dr. Robert Sidey Shaw, February 10, 1953	box 1659H		
University of Argentina - Honorary Doctorate	box 1659H		
Skipper of the Flying Dutchman Out, February 1966	box 1659H		
MSU Decree of Service 10 Years	box 1659H		
Northern MI University Honorary Doctor of Lit.	box 1659H		
U.S. Civil Rights Commission Doc. From Dwight D. Eisenhower, November 7, 1957	box 1659H		
Document of Commendation from Richard Nixon, September 21, 1970	box 1659H		
National Committee on Boys and Girls Club - Certificate of Appreciation for 6 years of advancing the 4H Club Program, 1956	box 1659H	folder 1	
Royal Canadian Air Force Certificate for crossing the Arctic Circle, 1954	box 1659H	folder 1	
MSU Athletic Council Certificate of Appreciation, undated	box 1659H	folder 1	
Greater Lansing Chamber of Commerce community service award, 1965	box 1659H	folder 1	
Michigan Council of State College Presidents Resolution of Tribute, 1969	box 1659H	folder 1	
American Council on Education Certificate of Appreciation on 10th Anniversary of the Start of Construction under the College Housing Loan Program, 1961	box 1659H	folder 1	
Michigan Bell Telephone Company Testimonial of Resolution, 1969	box 1659H	folder 1	
Michigan Agricultural Conference Certificate of Appreciation, 1962	box 1659H	folder 1	
College of Communication Arts Certificate of Appreciation, 1969	box 1659H	folder 1	

Alaska "Scene of Action" essay by Charles Burnell	box 1659H	folder 2
Grand Rapids Junior College Distinguished Alumni Award, 1964	box 1659H	folder 2
Greater Ishpeming Chamber of Commerce Honorary Diplomat, 1967	box 1659H	folder 2
District of Columbia Chapter of American Red Cross Certificate of Appreciation, 1973	box 1659H	folder 2
MSU Alumni Club of Saginaw County Certificate of Appreciation, 1966	box 1659H	box 2
MSU Chapter of the National Block and Bridal Club Honorary Membership, 1969	box 1659H	folder 2
University of the Philippines Faculty Association Resolution of Gratitude, 1965	box 1659H	folder 2
American Farm Bureau Federation Award for Service, 1970	box 1659H	folder 2
American Legion Certificate of Appreciation for Boys State, 1952	box 1659H	folder 2
MSU Alumni Association Certificate of Appreciation, 1969	box 1659H	folder 2
American Association of Community and Junior Colleges Alumnus of the Year, 1985	box 1659H	folder 2
Michigan Education Association Distinguished Service Award, 1980	box 1659H	folder 2
Michigan Commission of Agriculture Resolution (2 awards), 1962 and 1969	box 1659H	folder 2
Michigan Legislature Resolution# 78 Tribute to John Hannah, 1969	box 1659H	folder 2
Province of Tarlac, Philippines Certificate of Appreciation, 1970	box 1659H	folder 2
First Flight Over North Pole by member of Cabinet of Canada commemorative certificate, 1954	box 1659H	folder 2
Michigan Agricultural Conference Certificate of Appreciation for Mrs. John Hannah, 1962	box 1659H	folder 2
Detroit Branch of the Federal Reserve Bank of Chicago Distinguished Service Award, 1960	box 1659H	folder 2
MSU Class of 1968 Honorary Membership, 1968	box 1659H	folder 2
Certificate about leave of Absence at MSU, undated	box 1659H	folder 2
Poem about Home, undated	box 1659H	folder 2
Passage by Daniel Webster	box 1659H	folder 2
Board of Trustees of Edward W. Sparrow Hospital, 1970	box 1659H	folder 2

Michigan Legislature Senate Resolution #3, 1953

	box 1659H	folder 2
City of Lansing John Hannah Day Proclamation, May 20, 1969	box 1659H	folder 2
Department of Defense Appointment to Defense Advisory Committee on Professional and Technical Compensation, 1956	box 1659H	folder 2
Drawing of John Hannah	box 1659H	folder 2
Hook Rug - MSU Alumni - Kenya, 1986	box 1657H	
"Random Thoughts," by Jane Cardinal about growing up, John Hannah's niece, undated	box 5392	folder 1
John Hannah's Memorial Program, 1991	box 5392	folder 6
Poultry Contest Ribbons, 1950-1952	box 5392	folder 36
Newspaper clippings		
Fairbanks Daily News-Mirror, July 30, 1937	box 1653H	
Michigan Farmer - East Lansing , June 2, 1962	box 1653H	
State News, February 10, 1969	box 1653H	
Detroit Free Press, "At MSC they Hail: 'Uncle John' Hannah", November 20, 1949	box 1653H	
Michigan State News, Thursday, July 5, 1951	box 1653H	
"Manpower Juggler", undated	box 1653H	
Michigan State News - "2000 Students Smash Hopes of UAW to Close Stores in Fracas Waged Yesterday", Friday, June 4, 1937	box 1653H	
Fortune, May 1967	box 1653H	
Detroit News Sunday Magazine, November 6, 1966	box 1653H	
Michigan State News, May 21, 1938	box 1653H	
Michigan State News, August 26, 1939	box 1653H	
John A. Hannah, 1902-1991 (source: unknown campus publication), 1991	box 1653H	
Announcing Hannah as new MSU President, undated	box 5392	folder 7
Hannah as Chicken Expert, undated	box 5392	folder 8
John Hannah and Sarah Shaw's Engagement, undated	box 5392	folder 9
Hannah and Cadets, undated	box 5392	folder 10
Hannah addressing Rotary, undated	box 5392	folder 11
Pan-Hellenic and Hannah's mother, undated	box 5392	folder 12
Hannah and World-Wide Aid Program, March 21, 1951	box 5392	folder 13

Hannah dancing wtih Elisabeth Conrad and Robert Shaw cutting in, undated	box 5392	folder 14
Hannah related articles, undated	box 5392	folder 15
M.S.C. Commencement (framed item), 1874	box 1643	
Scrapbooks		
Hannah visit to Northern Defense Establishments, March 1954	box 1660	volume 25
Hannah's Governmental Appointments: As Assistant Secretary of Defense for Manpower and Personnel Matters in the Office of Charles E. Wilson, and as member of the U.S. Commission on Civil Rights [loose materials in a separate envelope], 1953-1960	box 1653H	volume 26
U.S. Commission on Civil Rights - farewell ceremony photos, 1969	box 1660	volume 27
AID - Hannah Distinguished Honor Award March 28, 1969, to September 30, 1973, September 27, 1973	box 1660	volume 28
U.S. Commission on Civil Rights, 1961-1969, 1969	box 1660	volume 29
Visit to the Philippines of Administrator and Mrs. John A. Hannah, September 21-23, 1970	box 1660	volume 30
Hannah Korea Trip, 1970	box 1660	volume 31
U.S. Commission on Civil Rights - Open Hearing - Jackson, Massachusetts, February 16-20, 1965	box 1661	volume 33
Farmers' Week, February 1, 1961	box 1665H	volume 9
To JAH from the Senior Class of 1969 [album only], 1941-1969	box 1661	volume 10
To JAH from the Senior Class of 1969 [contents of album], 1941-1969	box 1665H	volume 10
Recognition Dinner in Honor of Dr. and Mrs. John A. Hannah Sponsored by the Michigan Agricultural Conference, March 17, 1969	box 1661	volume 11
Photos (news release pictures) of Hannah, 1940-1969	box 1665H	volume 12
Digital Object: Photos (news release pictures) of Hannah: 1940-1969		
Hannah's Far East Trip, 1956	box 1661	volume 18
Visit of Asst. Secretary of Defense Hannah to Eighth U.S. Army - Korea, August 24-26, 1953	box 1662	volume 3
Vietnam Visit (extremely poor condition), 1969	box 1662	volume 6
<u>Digital Object</u> : Vietnam Visit (extremely poor condition): 1969-		

One Day in West Bengal, India, November 30, 1977

	box 1662	volume 7
McGoff Distinguished Lecture Series - Northern Michigan University, Marquette, Michigan, 1978	box 1662	volume 8
Hannah AID trip to South America (Colombia)	box 1662	volume 23
Hannah AID trip to Korea	box 1662	volume 24
AFAK - Armed Forces Aid to Korea Program, 1954	box 1663H	volume 4
USAID/Nepal	box 1663H	volume 5
Dr. John A. Hannah - Philippines Visit - "A Golden Heart Visit" (Golden Heart Award, USAID) - and map, February 24-27, 1974	box 1664H	volume 2
Dr. Hannah, USAID - Memory of Visit to Korea, June 16-19, 1970	box 1664H	volume 33
"A Momento" - Office of Rural Development - Dr. and Mrs. Hannah's trip to Suwon, September 18, 1970	box 1665H	volume 13
Hannah at beach in Good Hart, MI - location of summer home - with members of the 1942 football team (orange book)	box 1665H	volume 14
Oklahoma State University Commencement, circa 1970s	box 1665H	volume 15
Souvenir Booklet - Visit of Dr. Hannah to U.S. Army - Alaska, August 1953	box 1665H	volume 16
25th U.S. Infantry Division - Tropic Lightning - Korea, 1953	box 1665H	volume 17
Visit to Canadian-United States Permanent Joint Board on Defense to Fort Churchill - Manitoba, July 23-26, 1957	box 1655H	volume 19
Memento of Hannah's speech at the graduation ceremonies of the International Policy Academy, 1971	box 1665H	volume 20
Memento of Hannah's speech at the graduation ceremonies of the International Police Academy, 1969	box 1665H	volume 21
Milwaukee Association of Commerce - Armed Forces Day Luncheon - Milwaukee Elks Club, May 10, 1954	box 1665H	volume 22
The "John Bull" Portfolio of War Celebrities	box 1665H	volume 32
SB 241, Taiwan University Buildings & Scenes (Photos)	volume SB 241	
versized Certificates		
Nixon Appointment of Hannah as Administrator of the Agency on International Development, 1969	drawer 5	
Truman Appointment of Hannah as Member of the International Development Advisor Board, 1950	drawer 5	
Eisenhower Appointment of Hannah to Board of Visitors to the U.S. Military Academy, 1955	drawer 5	

Eisenhower Appointment of Hannah to Board of Visitors to the U.S. Air Force Academy, 1956	drawer 5
Portrait of John Hannah by Phil Frank (oversized), undated	box 5883
MSU / Notre Dame Stadium blanket - Spartan side embroidered "Dr. John A. Hannah President Nov. 9, 1951 and Notre Dame side embroidered Rev. John J. Cavanaugh C.S.C. President Nov. 9, 1951"	box 5889

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

### (10) AUDIOVISUAL MATERIALS, 1938-1983

#### Preservica Public URL

https://msu.access.preservica.com/archive/sdb%3Acollection|bbf25c2c-fe23-4ba4-bd26-ef19f91596c7/

# **Cassette recordings**

Title/Description	Instances	
<ul> <li>A.I.D. Philippines Visit, 1974</li> <li>Physical Description: 1 Audio Cassettes (12 min.)</li> <li>Digital Object: A.I.D. Philippines Visit, 1974</li> <li>Controlled Access Headings: <ul> <li>Philippines</li> <li>Hannah, John A., 1902-1991</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	cassette 1282	
Prelude to Tragedy: Reason for Riot, 1966         Physical Description: 1 Audio Cassettes (37 min.)         Digital Object: Prelude to Tragedy: Reason for Riot, April 1-7, 1966         Controlled Access Headings:         • Civil rights	cassette 1283	
Hannah Memories - Questions, undated	box 1641	folder 28
Hannah Memoirs audio tapes	box 1641	folder 29
Cassette 1, undated <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Audio Cassettes (90 min.) <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Hannah Memoirs audio tape #1,</u> <u>undated</u>	cassette 1	
Cassette 2, 1977 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Audio Cassettes (88 min.) <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Hannah Memoirs audio tape #2, 1977</u>	cassette 2	

Physical Description: 1 Audio Cassettes (59 min.)	cassette 3
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Hannah Memoirs audio tape #3,</u> <u>undated</u>	
Cassette 4, 1977	cassette 4
Physical Description: 1 Audio Cassettes (92 min.)	
Digital Object: Hannah Memoirs audio tape #4, 1977	
Cassette 5, 1977	cassette 5
Physical Description: 1 Audio Cassettes (87 min.)	
Digital Object: Hannah Memoirs audio tape #5, 1977	
Cassette 6, 1977	cassette 6
Physical Description: 1 Audio Cassettes (91 min.)	
Digital Object: Hannah Memoirs audio tape #6, 1977	
Reel to Reel	
Title/Description	Instances
Colorado State University Commencement Address, June 7, 1963	reel 6

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 Reels 1 audiotape reel (approximately 30 min.).

Digital Object: President Hannah's Commencement Address at Colorado State University, 1963: June 7, 1964

MSU Commencement, June 9, 1979

reel 421

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 Reels 1 audiotape reel (approximately 31 min.)

Digital Object: Commencement Address: John A. Hannah, 1979: June 9, 1979

## **Television tapes**

Title/Description	Instances
No. 6-11 Coy Eklund Interviews - John Hannah, May 1977 <u>Physical Description</u> : 6 Video Cassettes (approximately 43 min. each) sound, color3/4 in. <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Coy Eklund Interviews John Hannah</u> (tape #7)	item U- matic Eklund Hannah May 1977
Controlled Access Headings: • Hannah, John A., 1902-1991	
No. 12 Coy Eklund Interviews - John Hannah, July 1977	item U- matic Eklund

<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Video Cassettes (40 min.) sound, color3/4 in. <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Coy Eklund Interviews John Hannah,</u> <u>1977</u>	Hannah July 1977
No. 13 Coy Eklund Interviews - Father Hesburgh, circa 1977 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Video Cassettes 1 U-matic (52 min.) sound, color3/4 in. <u>Digital Object: Coy G. Eklund Interviews Father</u> <u>Hesburgh, circa 1977</u>	item U- matic Eklund Hesburgh
<ul> <li>No. 14 Coy Eklund Interviews - Clifton Wharton, 1978</li> <li><u>Physical Description</u>: 1 Video Cassettes (34 min.) Sound, color3/4 in.</li> <li><u>Digital Object</u>: <u>No. 14 Coy Elkund Interviews - Clifton Wharton</u></li> <li><u>Controlled Access Headings</u>:</li> <li>Wharton, Clifton R., 1926-</li> </ul>	item U- matic Eklund Wharton

# **Transcription Discs**

#### Preservica Public URL

https://msu.access.preservica.com/archive/sdb%3Acollection|00f31bfb-aa19-4dfc-b57f-6276cc5da020/

Title/Description	Instances
75th National Guard Association Conference, October 21, 1953	box 1654H
Container Summary: Includes a cd .wav file	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>19531021-75thNationalGuardAdress_digitized:</u> <u>2022-07-19</u>	
Scope and Contents	
Secretary of Defense John A. Hannah addresses the 75th National Guard Association Conference - San Diego, California	
Preservica Public URL	
https://msu.access.preservica.com/archive/ sdb%3Acollection 82ec1ef2-5789-44ce-a9df- daa5956d2d8e/	
Interview with Armed Forces Radio, October 22, 1953	box 1654H

Container Summary: Includes a cd .wav file

Digital Object: 19531022-InterviewwithArmedForcesRadio\_digitized: 2022-07-19

#### Scope and Contents

Secretary of Defense John A. Hannah Interview with Armed Forces Radio at the U.S. Naval Training Center in San Diego, California

#### Preservica Public URL

https://msu.access.preservica.com/archive/ sdb%3Acollection|3a989c18-5f6a-477a-ba27e45ab4c16eb0/

Royal Canadian Air Force (RCAF) First Polar Flight. "Flight over the North Pole" talk by Leonard W. Brockington, K.C. Canadian Broadcasting Company - Radio One, Ottawa, May 1954 <u>Container Summary</u> : 33 1/3 speed	box 1654H
Founder's Day Speech - President Hannah - February 12, 1955 (2 discs), conferring of Honorary Degrees on: 1. William Whitcomb Whitehouse, President of Albion College 2. Harlan Henthorne Hatcher, President of University of Michigan State University 3. Governor Gerhard Mennen Williams	box 1655H
"A Salute to Al Bentley" - Monday, March 1, 1965 - Owosso High School – Remarks from Governor George W. Romney on messages from Washington and the State of Michigan (2 discs)	box 1655H
S. Krishnamurthi - Radio Talk on Mahatma Ghandi (2 discs)	box 1655H
Video tape	
Title/Description	Instances
College USA and The Association of American College Present: "Liberal Education and Preparation For Life"	item Videotape Liberal Education

#### <sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# (12) PHOTOGRAPHSTitle/DescriptionInstancesPhotos Adhered to Glass Frame PlatesHannah at Plane with 2 people

Hannah with Allen W. Barnley

Michigan Constitutional Convention	
Michigan Constitutional Convention	
Cartoon Drawing	
Pentagon Days	
Photographs	
Advisory Group at the University of Ryukyus, Okinawa	box UA Photo 4
Alaska	box UA Photo 4
Alaska, University of Commencement	box UA Photo 4
Animals.	
Fowl. Chickens	box UA Photo 4
Sheep. Champions	box UA Photo 4
Arctic Circle	box UA Photo 4
Arizona State University. Commencement	box UA Photo 4
Bolivia	box UA Photo 4
California. San Diego. U.S. Naval Training Center	box UA Photo 4
Canada. Manitoba. Fort Churchill	box UA Photo 4
Community Chest Award for Outstanding Citizenship, 1956	box UA Photo 4
Conferences	
AID Office of Public Safety Narcotic Seminar, October 12, 1971	box UA Photo 4
African Mission Directors Conference, September 18, 1972	box UA Photo 4
Association of Land Grant Colleges and Universities, 1951 or 1952	box UA Photo 4
Association of State Universities, Annual Meeting,	box UA

Bellagio Conference on Education, May 3-5, 1972

	box UA Photo 4
DAC High Level Meeting. Tokyo	box UA Photo 4
Equitable Life Public Affairs Luncheon, May 5, 1977	box UA
	Photo 4
Executive Seminar on Employment Growth, November	box UA
16, 1972	Photo 4
Foreign Service Seminar, October 10, 1969, and November 4, 1970	box UA Photo 4
International Development Conference, February 22-23, 1970	box UA Photo 4
International Manpower Seminar Luncheon, August 13, 1969	box UA Photo 4
	box UA
Michigan State College Club, 1953	Photo 4
Midwestern Universities Research Association,	box UA
1955-1956	Photo 4
Press Conferences, January 8, 1971, and March 10,	box UA
1972 (?)	Photo 4
Retirement Luncheon, Mr. Lacy, MI Bell Co., 1950	box UA
	Photo 4
Rockefeller Conference on Population Problems, June	box UA
13-17, 1971	Photo 4
Title VI, 1964 Civil Rights Act	box UA
	Photo 4
UN World Food Conference, Rome, Italy, November	box UA
5-16, 1974	Photo 4
World Food Council. 4th Annual Ministerial Session. Mexico, 1978	box UA Photo 4
Contact Sheets. John A. Hannah Retirement Dinner	box UA Photo 4
Dedication of John A. Hannah Middle School, East Lansing, Michigan, January 17, 1971	box UA Photo 4
Dinners	
Frank R. Pierce Foundation Dinner, 1951	box UA
	Photo 4
Jim Miller Recognition Dinner Dance, 1974	box UA
	Photo 4

Legislative Dinner, 1953

	box UA Photo 4
Education and World Affairs Meeting, 1967	box UA Photo 4
Eisenhower, Dwight D.	box UA Photo 4
Events. Press Conference. "Anatomy of A Murder"	box UA Photo 4
Far East Report to the U.S. Senate	box UA Photo 4
Florida. Englin Air Force Base	box UA Photo 4
Flowers. Roses	box UA Photo 4
Grand Valley State College Commencement	box UA Photo 4
Hannah, John A.	box UA Photo 4
Hannah dancing with Dean Elisabeth Conrad at Varsity Dance as President Robert Shaw cuts in, January 22, 1937	box UA Photo 4
Hannah with Pakistani dignitary - in decorative frame in a decorative box, undated	box UA Photo 4
Hannah's at Grand Rapids, 1926	box 1661 box UA Photo 4
Hawaii. Honolulu. Pearl Harbor	box UA Photo 4
Home Builders Foundation, Inc.	box UA Photo 4
Honorary Award from Oakland University, October 15, 1983	box UA Photo 4
IADS Board of Trustees Meeting, November 1978	box UA Photo 4
India (2 folders)	box UA Photo 4-5
	•
Indonesia	box UA Photo 5

Jonathan Club Breakfast

	box UA Photo 5
	box UA
Korea (2 folders)	Photo 5
Korea Advanced Institute of Science	box UA
	Photo 5
Maryland. Bainbridge. U.S. Naval Training Center	box UA
	Photo 5
Michigan. Lansing. Centennial	box UA Photo 5
Michigan State University	
-	
Advisory Group. Taiwan	box UA Photo 5
Alumni	box UA Photo 5
Alumni. Japan, 1965	box UA
	Photo 5
Alumni. Patriarchs	box UA
	Photo 5
Athletics. Football. Orange Bowl Trip. Miami, Florida,	box UA
1938	Photo 5
Athletics. Football. 1940-1949	box UA
	Photo 5
Athletics. Football. 1952 National Championship Team	box UA
	Photo 5
Athletics. Football. 1955 Football Team- Box 1659H	box UA
	Photo 5
Athletics. Football. Pingel Scores Against Santa Clara,	box UA
1938- Box 1659H	Photo 5
Board of Trustees (2 folders)	box UA
	Photo 5
Buildings	
Alumni Memorial Chapel. Dedication	box UA
r	Photo 5
Beaumont Tower	box UA
	Photo 5
Beaumont Tower- Box 1659H	box UA
	Photo 5
Biochemistry	box UA

Chemistry

	box UA Photo 5
Farm Buildings	box UA Photo 5
International Center (3). Plans	box UA Photo 5
Natural Resources	box UA Photo 5
Off Campus Purchases	box UA Photo 5
Wharton Center	box UA Photo 5
Beal Gardens	box 1659H
Commencement (2 folders)	box UA Photo 5
Commencement, 1951	box UA Photo 5
Commencement, 1960	
Commencement, 1961 (2 folders)	box UA Photo 5
Commencement, 1962 (2 folders)	box UA Photo 5
Conferences	box UA Photo 5
Emblem	box UA Photo 5
MSU Development Fund	box UA Photo 5
MSU Development Fund Board of Trustees	box UA Photo 5
Military Science. ROTC Commissioning Exercises	box UA Photo 5
Music. MSU Singers	box UA Photo 5
Radio Broadcasting	box UA Photo 5
Scenes.	

Aerial Views, 1953

	box UA Photo 5
Aerial Views, 1965	box UA Photo 5
Aerial Views, 1968	box UA Photo 5
Special Events	
Centennial, 1955	box UA Photo 5
Eisenhower Visit	box UA Photo 5
Olds Gift of Curved Dash Oldsmobile, 1949	box UA Photo 5
State 4-H Club, 1958	box UA Photo 5
Statues. Sparty	box UA Photo 5
University of Nigeria Program	box UA Photo 5
Mississippi. Nimler Air Force Base	box UA Photo 5
National War College. Staff and Faculty	box UA Photo 5
Newfoundland	box UA Photo 5
North Carolina. Cherry Point. U.S. Marine Corps Air Station	box UA Photo 5
Oakland University	
Ground Breaking	box UA Photo 5
Meadow Brook Estate Donation	box UA Photo 5
Ohio State University Commencement Speech, 1968	box UA Photo 6
People	
Autographed Portraits (3 folders)	box UA Photo 6
Rabin, Yitzak	
Borrero, Misael Pastrana (President of Colombia)	

- Page 236-

*
Termahlen, William D. and Wallace, Henry A.
Conway, Tim; Sheiq, Lanse; Logan, Jack; Schaffer, Henry
O'Donnell Jr., Emmett "Rosy"
Dewey, ?
Humphrey, Hubert H.
Barnley, Allen W.
Lord, Richard
McNeil, Wilfred J.
Wamble, J. Phillip Jr. (Rear Admiral, U.S. Navy)
Hershey, Louis B. (Major General, U.S. Army)
Adams, Arthur S.
Brucker, Wilber M.
Young, Robert M. (Major General, U.S. Army)
Hensel, H. Struve
Quarles, Donald A.
Mitchell, James D.
Van Wagoner, Murray D. (governor of Michigan, 1941-1942)
O'Donnell, Emmett Jr. "Rosy" (Lt. General, USAF)
Holl, J.L.
(Illegible signature)
Williams, ?
(Illegible signature)
Seaton, Frederick A. (Assistant Secretary of Defense)
Wilgress, L. Dana and Hannah, John A.
Rockefeller, Nelson; Ruthven, Alexander Grant (President, University of Michigan); and Hannah, John A.
Wilson, Charles E. and Hannah, John A.
Wilson, Charles E. and Hannah, John A.
 Alden, Vernon (President, Ohio University) and Hannah, John A.
Paul, ? (Commencement speaker, spring 1952)

	-
Paul, ? (Commencement speaker, spring 1952	2)
Lilienthal, David R. and Hannah, John A.	
Mueller, Fritz and Hannah, John A.	
Gardner, John W. and Hannah, John A.	
Mansfield, Mike (U.S. Senate Majority Leader Hannah, John A.	) and
Griffiths, Martha W. and Hannah, John A.	
David ?	
Kettering, C. F. and Hannah, John A. (3 photo	ographs)
Kappel, Fred R. and Hannah, John A.	
Radford, Arthur, and Hannah, John A.	
Diefenbaker, John (Prime Minister of Canada Hannah, John A.	) and
(Illegible name, possibly Charles)	
(Illegible name)	
Chatterton, Ruth	
Heifetz, Jascha	
Nixon, Richard	
Marcos, Ferdinand and Hannah, John A.	
McNaughton, Andrew (General, Canadian Ar	ny)
Sen. Hittle; Hannah, John A.; Hart, Philip A. Governor); McCune, John J. (Representative)	
Fiedler, Arthur	
Peters, Roberta	
Conner, Nadine	
Dorsey, Tommy	
Eddy, Nelson	
Anderson, Marian	
Warren, Leonard	
Byrd, Richard (Admiral)	
Pinza, Ezio	
Horowitz, Vladimir	
Thomas, John Charles	
Curie, Eve	

Traubel, Helen	
Shearer, Moira	
Spalding, Albert	
Mantovani	
Harrison, Richard B.	
Draper, Paul and Adler, Larry	
Conley, Eugene	
Patterson, Richard C.	
Antoine, Josephine	
Szell, George	
Steber, Eleanor	
Kirsten, Dorothy	
Schoop, Trudi	
Templeton, Alec	
Ives, Burl	
Rubinstein, Arthur	
Flagstad, Kirsten	
Groups. Unidentified	
Officers and Committee Chairmen, Michigan Constitutional Convention, 1961-1962	
Hannah, John A. and Munn, Clarence "Biggie"	
Groups. Unidentified	
United States Commission on Civil Rights, 1969	
Ericsson, Samuel S. and Hannah, John A.	
Stevens, Don and Hannah, John A.	
Selassi, Haile	
Berkey, William H.	box UA Photo 6
Case, Sarah Avery	box UA Photo 6
Combs, William H.	
Dean, General William F.	box UA Photo 6
Ficenbourge Duright D	

Eisenhower, Dwight D.

	-
	box UA
	Photo 5
Floete, Franklin G.	box UA
	Photo 6
	L TTA
Ford, Gerald R.	box UA Photo 6
	11000 0
Ford, Marion	box UA
	Photo 6
Gandhi, Indira	box UA
	Photo 6
Groups (4 folders)	box UA
	Photo 6
	1
Groups. Board of Trustees	box UA Photo 6
	P11010 0
Groups. Office of Secretary of Defense	box UA
	Photo 6
Hannah, John A. (13 folders)	box UA
	Photo 6-7
and Alban W. Daublar	box UA
and Alben W. Barkley	Photo 7
and Art Brandstatter	box UA
	Photo 7
and Don Stevens	box UA
	Photo 7
and Forest H. Akers	box UA
	Photo 7
	L TTA
and Gottlieb Suttweiler	box UA Photo 7
and groups (2 folders)	box UA
	Photo 7
and groups unidentified	box UA
0	Photo 7
and Min Kuyanaik, Karaan Minister of Education	box UA
and Min Kwonsik, Korean Minister of Education, January 9, 1973	Photo 7
-	
and Nelson Rockefeller	box UA
	Photo 7
and Newberry College Students, January 24, 1972	box UA
	Photo 7
and Nigorian officials on chargestion tour of Disc (	box UA
and Nigerian officials, on observation tour of Rice/ Maize Project, August 30, 1971	Photo 7
and Park Chung Hong, Deputy Prime Minister of	box UA
Korea, April 28, 1969	Photo 7

and President Suharto, Indonesia, October 30, 1972	box UA Photo 7
and Dishand M. Missan	box UA
and Richard M. Nixon	
	Photo 7
and Richard M. Nixon, meeting with Voluntary	box UA
Foreign Aid Group, White House, May 14, 1971	Photo 7
and Ruth Jameyson	box UA
	Photo 7
	1
and Sol Hurok	box UA
	Photo 7
and Stephen S. Nisbet in Con-Con Room of the MSU	box UA
	Photo 7
International Center, 1964	F11010 7
at American Medical Association Award Ceremony,	box UA
March 17, 1971	Photo 7
at farewell reception for Brad Mills, OPIC, July 17,	box UA
1973	Photo 7
at Israeli, Housing Loan signing, February 16, 1972	box UA
	Photo 7
congratulating blood donors, November 14, 1072	box UA
congratulating blood donors, November 14, 1972	Photo 7
	F11010 7
Family	box UA
	Photo 7
	1
and trip to Asia	box UA
	Photo 7
presenting Award for Heroism to Michael Benge	box UA
	box UA Photo 7
presenting Award for Heroism to Michael Benge, March 20, 1973	box UA Photo 7
March 20, 1973	Photo 7
March 20, 1973 receiving awards from MSU Board of Trustees and Alumni Advisory	Photo 7 box UA
March 20, 1973 receiving awards from MSU Board of Trustees and	Photo 7 box UA
March 20, 1973 receiving awards from MSU Board of Trustees and Alumni Advisory Council, 1961	Photo 7 box UA Photo 7
March 20, 1973 receiving awards from MSU Board of Trustees and Alumni Advisory	Photo 7 box UA Photo 7 box UA
March 20, 1973 receiving awards from MSU Board of Trustees and Alumni Advisory Council, 1961	Photo 7 box UA Photo 7 box UA Photo 7
March 20, 1973 receiving awards from MSU Board of Trustees and Alumni Advisory Council, 1961	Photo 7 box UA Photo 7 box UA Photo 7 box UA
March 20, 1973 receiving awards from MSU Board of Trustees and Alumni Advisory Council, 1961 visiting Philippines	Photo 7 box UA Photo 7 box UA Photo 7
March 20, 1973 receiving awards from MSU Board of Trustees and Alumni Advisory Council, 1961 visiting Philippines visiting Robert College, Istanbul, Turkey	Photo 7 box UA Photo 7 box UA Photo 7 box UA Photo 7
March 20, 1973 receiving awards from MSU Board of Trustees and Alumni Advisory Council, 1961 visiting Philippines	Photo 7 box UA Photo 7 box UA Photo 7 box UA Photo 7 box UA
March 20, 1973 receiving awards from MSU Board of Trustees and Alumni Advisory Council, 1961 visiting Philippines visiting Robert College, Istanbul, Turkey	Photo 7 box UA Photo 7 box UA Photo 7 box UA Photo 7
March 20, 1973 receiving awards from MSU Board of Trustees and Alumni Advisory Council, 1961 visiting Philippines visiting Robert College, Istanbul, Turkey visiting wheat research plot in Turkey	Photo 7 box UA Photo 7 box UA Photo 7 box UA Photo 7 box UA Photo 7
March 20, 1973 receiving awards from MSU Board of Trustees and Alumni Advisory Council, 1961 visiting Philippines visiting Robert College, Istanbul, Turkey visiting wheat research plot in Turkey with Kellogg Farmers Study Group, March 11, 1970,	Photo 7 box UA Photo 7 box UA Photo 7 box UA Photo 7 box UA Photo 7 box UA
March 20, 1973 receiving awards from MSU Board of Trustees and Alumni Advisory Council, 1961 visiting Philippines visiting Robert College, Istanbul, Turkey visiting wheat research plot in Turkey	Photo 7 box UA Photo 7 box UA Photo 7 box UA Photo 7 box UA Photo 7
March 20, 1973 receiving awards from MSU Board of Trustees and Alumni Advisory Council, 1961 visiting Philippines visiting Robert College, Istanbul, Turkey visiting wheat research plot in Turkey with Kellogg Farmers Study Group, March 11, 1970,	Photo 7 box UA Photo 7 box UA Photo 7 box UA Photo 7 box UA Photo 7 box UA

with Philippine representative, 1965

	-
	box UA Photo 7
with President of the Philippines	box UA Photo 7
Hannah, John A., with Vietnamese Parliamentary delegation visit in 1960. Hannah, Mr. and Mrs. John A. (2 folders)	box UA Photo 7
Hannah, Sarah Shaw (2 folders)	box UA Photo 7
Hannah, Sarah Shaw and groups	box UA Photo 7
Hannah with Notable people [Lyndon Johnson, Jerry Ford and Jim Grant, Eleanor Roosevelt, Harry Truman, Adlai Stevenson, Richard Nixon, Indira Ghandi, James Blanchard], 1950-1984	box UA Photo 7
Hedlund, Earl C.	box UA Photo 7
Johnson, Lyndon B.	box UA Photo 7
Kettering, C.F.	box UA Photo 7
Koskela, Albert	box UA Photo 7
Kuter, Lawrence S.	box UA Photo 7
Lynch, Edmund	box UA Photo 7
MacArthur, General and Mrs. Douglas	box UA Photo 7
MacArthur, General Douglas	box UA Photo 7
Munn, Clarence "Biggie"	box UA Photo 7
Nixon, Richard M.	box UA Photo 7
Relativo, Isidora V.	box UA Photo 7
Rockefeller, Nelson	box UA Photo 7

Rupp, Bill, Jr.

	A.
	box UA Photo 7
Schwab, Phil	box UA Photo 7
Shaw, Robert S.	box UA Photo 7
Uddin, Dr. K. Zia	box UA Photo 7
Unidentified	box UA Photo 7
Permanent Joint Board on Defense (2 folders)	box UA Photo 7
Permanent Joint Board on Defense	
Basic Airborne School Demonstration, Ft. Bragg, North Carolina, 1957	box UA Photo 7
Ceremonies at Pope Air Force Base, 1957	box UA Photo 7
Demonstration at Sicily Drop Zone Area, 1957	box UA Photo 7
Guantanamo Bay, Cuba, 1958 (2 folders)	box UA Photo 7-8
Meeting, 1958	box UA Photo 8
Meeting, 1960	box UA Photo 8
Meeting, 1961	box UA Photo 8
Meeting, 1962	box UA Photo 8
Reception and Dinner, Ft. Bragg, North Carolina, 1957	box UA Photo 8
Trip to Eniwetok, 1956	box UA Photo 8
Philippine Islands	box UA Photo 8
Presentation of AUSUDIAP Distinguished Service to International Agriculture Award, 1983	box UA Photo 8
Presentation of "Report on Postwar Development of Vietnam," 1970	box UA Photo 8
Reunion of Michigan Constitutional Convention. MSU, September 25, 1981	box UA Photo 8

Scenes. Unidentified	box UA Photo 8
Ships. Alaska	box UA Photo 8
Ships. Battleships	box UA Photo 8
Solomon Islands. Land Crabs	box UA Photo 8
Teapots	box UA Photo 8
Texas. Fort Bliss	box UA Photo 8
Tri-State College. Angola Indiana. Dedication of John G. Best Hall of Science, November 30, 1971	box UA Photo 8
United Nations. Development Fund Committee for U.N. International School. New York, November 30, 1971	
United States Agency for International Development	box UA Photo 8
Afghanistan	box UA Photo 8
Africa	box UA Photo 8
Africa, 1970 (2 folders)	box UA Photo 8
Africa. Ethiopia (2 folders)	box UA Photo 8
Africa. Kenya	box UA Photo 8
Africa. Tanzania, 1970 (2 folders)	box UA Photo 8
Colombia	box UA Photo 8
India	box UA Photo 8
Indonesia	box UA Photo 8
Laos	box UA Photo 9

Miscellaneous

	box UA Photo 9
Nepal	box UA Photo 9
Panama	box UA Photo 9
Philippines	box UA Photo 9
Speech at the National War College	box UA Photo 9
Turkey	box UA Photo 9
Unidentified	box UA Photo 9
Vietnam (3 folders)	box UA Photo 9
Vietnam Reconstruction	box UA Photo 9
United States Air Force. Lowry Air Force Base	box UA Photo 8
United States Air Force Academy	box UA Photo 8
Board of Visitors (2 folders)	box UA Photo 8
United States Commission on Civil Rights	
Meeting (2 folders)	box UA Photo 9
Meeting, June 9, 1959	box UA Photo 9
Meeting, August 9-13, 1961	box UA Photo 9
Meeting, November 21, 1961	box UA Photo 9
Meeting, February 3, 1962	box UA Photo 9
Meeting, Wisconsin, June 1966	box UA Photo 9

United States Department of Defense

	box UA Photo 9
United States. Marine Corps	box UA Photo 9
United States. Military Academy	box UA Photo 10
University of Nigeria	box UA Photo 10
University of Rhode Island. Commencement, 1954	box UA Photo 8
University of South Dakota. Commencement	box UA Photo 10
Vietnam (5 folders)	box UA Photo 10
Washington	
Mount Rainier	box UA Photo 10
Seattle. U.S. Naval Training Station	box UA Photo 10
World Food Council	
Mexico	box UA Photo 10
Miscellaneous	box UA Photo 10
Philippines, June 1977	box UA Photo 10
Oversized Photographs	box 2385H
Groundbreaking of John Breslin Student Events Center, 1986 with John DiBiaggio, Jay Weaver, Jack Breslin, and Jim Blanchard	box 2385H
US Commission on Civil Rights - Meeting w/ Lyndon Johnson	box 2385H
Michigan Bell Board of Director	box 2385H
MSU. Buildings - Administration Building	box 2385H
International Development Advising Board	box 2385H
People. Hannah, John, and Nixon, Richard	box 2385H
People. Hannah, John (elderly), with two people (family members?)	box 2385H
Conferences. USO Ad Hoc Survey Committee, 1962	box 2385H

USAID - Media Coverage, February 16, 1971	box 2385H
USAID - Indonesia	box 2385H
USAID - India	box 2385H
Artic Circle. Dew Line Installation	box 2385H
Brazil, San Paulo	box 12
People.	box 2385H
Keyes, Roger M.	
Anderson, Bob	
White, Lee	
Farnott, Harow E.	
Wilson, C.E.	
Stevens, Robert T.	
Carney, Robert B.	
Shepherd, Leonard C.	
Thomas, Charles	
People. Hannah, John A., at desk	drawer 30
Unidentified Group with Hannah	drawer 30
Group shot of all living MSU Presidents (color)	drawer 30
3 folders of oversized photos of Hannah with groups and portraits of Hannah, photo of Athletic Bridge with poem by Fred C. Jenison '38	drawer 30
Postcards	drawer Postcards
Alaska	
Alaska, University of, Aerial View	
Guatemala	
Holcomb's Hatchery, Grand Island, Nebraska	
Petoskey, Michigan	
Tuskegee Institute	
Washington, D.C Hotel Dupont Plaza	
Washington, D.C National Gallery of AA	
Washington, D.C Smithsonian Institute	
Clider	

Slides

#### 27 Concerning U.S. Civil Rights Commission

7 on Assistant Secretary of Defense Visit to Okinawa in 1953-1954

#### <sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# (13) DISPLAY IMAGES

Title/Description	Instances	
Benjamin E. Hays and Hannah	box 750	folder 25
Cevdet Sunay and Hannah	box 750	folder 26
Clifford Hardin and John Hannah	box 750	folder 27
Earl H. Warren and Hannah	box 750	folder 28
Eleanor Roosevelt with Hannah	box 750	folder 29
Farewell to Hannah, 1953	box 750	folder 30
General James Collins and Hannah	box 750	folder 31
George Johnson and Hannah	box 750	folder 32
George Romney and Hannah	box 750	folder 33
Hannah addresses his first freshmen class of his administration	box 750	folder 34
Hannah and General MacArthur at Commencement of 1961, 1961	box 750	folder 35
Hannah and his wife	box 750	folder 36
Hannah at the University of Nigeria	box 750	folder 37
Hannah boards jet fighter	box 750	folder 38
Hannah delivers a press conference, January 1969	box 750	folder 39
Hannah in front of Beaumont	box 750	folder 40
Hannah in front of the new administration building	box 750	folder 41
Hannah in his office	box 750	folder 42
Hannah inspects the 1st issue of the State News	box 626	folder 23
Hannah laughs with his wife and Durward B. Varner	box 626	folder 24
Hannah shakes hands with a U.S. official	box 626	folder 25
Hannah with U.S. military	box 626	folder 26
Hannah's family	box 626	folder 27
Hannah's last commencement (with James H. Dennison)	box 626	folder 28

box 626 box 5392	folder 29 folder 30 folder 31 folder 32 folder 33 folder 34 folder 35 folder 35 folder 37 folder 37 folder 38 folder 39 folder 16
box 626 box 626 box 626 box 626 box 626 box 626 box 626 box 626 box 5392	folder 31 folder 32 folder 33 folder 34 folder 35 folder 36 folder 37 folder 38 folder 39
box 626 box 626 box 626 box 626 box 626 box 626 box 626 box 5392	folder 32 folder 33 folder 34 folder 35 folder 36 folder 37 folder 38 folder 39
box 626 box 626 box 626 box 626 box 626 box 626 box 5392	folder 33 folder 34 folder 35 folder 36 folder 37 folder 38 folder 39
box 626 box 626 box 626 box 626 box 626 box 5392	folder 34 folder 35 folder 36 folder 37 folder 38 folder 39
box 626 box 626 box 626 box 626 box 5392	folder 35 folder 36 folder 37 folder 38 folder 39
box 626 box 626 box 626 box 626 box 5392	folder 36 folder 37 folder 38 folder 39
box 626 box 626 box 626 box 5392	folder 37 folder 38 folder 39
box 626 box 626 box 5392	folder 38 folder 39
box 626 box 5392	folder 39
box 5392	
	folder 16
box 5392	101401 10
	folder 17-18
box 5392	folder 19
box 5392	folder 20
box 5392	folder 21
box 5392	folder 22
box 5392	folder 23
box 5392	folder 24
box 5392	folder 25
box 5392	folder 26
box 5392	folder 27
box 5392	folder 28
box 5392	folder 29
hox 5202	folder 30
DOA 3394	folder 31
box 5392	folder 32
	6.1.1
box 5392	folder 33
	box 5392 box 5392 box 5392

Chemistry Class, maybe at MSU?, circa 1900?

box 5392 folder 35

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents